|
® ’>< ‘ o
DESERT HEALTHCARE

DISTRICT & FOUNDATION

DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
PROGRAM COMMITTEE
Program Committee Meeting
April 09, 2024
5:00 P.M.

In lieu of attending the meeting in person, members of the public can participate by webinar using
the following Zoom link:
hitps://us02web.zoom.us/j/88994867070?pwd=aGMzRWNZTDhgqRFJsT2hVQzhpRWI0Zz09
Webinar ID: 889 9486 7070
Password: 295634
Members of the public can also participate by telephone, using the follow dial in information:

Dial in #:(669) 900-6833 or (833) 548-0276 To Listen and Address the Committee when called upon:

Webinar ID: 889 9486 7070
Password: 295634

Page(s) AGENDA Iltem Type
[.  Call to Order — President Evett PerezGil, Committee Chairperson
1-3 II. Approval of Agenda Action

.  Meeting Minutes
4-8 1. February 13, 2024 Action

IV. Public Comments
At this time, comments from the audience may be made on items
not listed on the agenda that are of public interest and within the
subject-matter jurisdiction of the District. The Committee has a policy
of limiting speakers to not more than three minutes. The Committee
cannot take action on items not listed on the agenda. Public input
may be offered on an agenda item when it comes up for discussion
and/or action.

V. Old Business
1. Program Associate — Update Information
2. HCC (Health Career Connections) Intern sponsorship update Information

VI.  Program Updates Information
9-94 1. Progress and Final Reports Update
95-98 2. Grant Applications and RFP Proposals Submitted and Under
Review
99 3. Grant Payment Schedule


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88994867070?pwd=aGMzRWNZTDhqRFJsT2hVQzhpRWI0Zz09

oé Ao

DESERT HEALTHCARE

DISTRICT & FOUNDATION

DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
PROGRAM COMMITTEE
Program Committee Meeting
April 09, 2024
5:00 P.M.

In lieu of attending the meeting in person, members of the public can participate by webinar using
the following Zoom link:
hitps://us02web.zoom.us/j/88994867070?pwd=aGMzRWNZTDhgqRFJsT2hVQzhpRWI0Zz09
Webinar ID: 889 9486 7070
Password: 295634
Members of the public can also participate by telephone, using the follow dial in information:
Dial in #:(669) 900-6833 or (833) 548-0276 To Listen and Address the Committee when called upon:
Webinar ID: 889 9486 7070
Password: 295634

VIl.  Grant Funding Actions
100-102 A. Social Isolation and Loneliness “Building Connected
Communities” Proposals — Review and determination for
forwarding to the Board for consideration:

103-114 1. Grant #1432 Variety — the Children’s Charity of the Desert
Tent 66 — Outreach and Future Program Expansion —
$102.949

115-133 2. Grant #1437 Youth Leadership Institute — Community

Advocates for Resilient Emotional Safety (ECV CARES) —
$100,000
134-152 3. Grant #1441 Desert AIDS Project, dba DAP Health — DAP

Health Community Health Workers Build Community
Connections — $125,000

153-173 4. Grant #1443 Voices for Children — Court Appointed Special
Advocate (CASA) Program — $60,000
174-198 5. Grant #1445 Cove Communities Senior Association dba

The Joslyn Center — Increasing Behavioral Health Access
and Social Connectedness for Older Coachella Valley
Adults — $200,000
199-223 6. Grant #1452 El Sol Neighborhood Educational Center —
Coachella Valley Community Assistance, Resources, and
Empowerment Services (CV-CARES) — $200,000
. Grant #1453Vision y Compromiso — Cultivando
Community Connections — $199,914
242-253 8. Grant #1455 Angel View Inc. — Outreach program to
reduce social isolation and loneliness — $86,250

224-241 7


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88994867070?pwd=aGMzRWNZTDhqRFJsT2hVQzhpRWI0Zz09

|
® ’>< ‘ o
DESERT HEALTHCARE

DISTRICT & FOUNDATION

DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
PROGRAM COMMITTEE
Program Committee Meeting
April 09, 2024
5:00 P.M.

In lieu of attending the meeting in person, members of the public can participate by webinar using

the following Zoom link:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88994867070?pwd=aGMzRWNZTDhgRFJsT2hVQzhpRWI0Zz09

Webinar ID: 889 9486 7070
Password: 295634

Members of the public can also participate by telephone, using the follow dial in information:
Dial in #:(669) 900-6833 or (833) 548-0276 To Listen and Address the Committee when called upon:

254-277

VIII.

Webinar ID: 889 9486 7070
Password: 295634

B. Grant # 1434 Riverside University Health System — Public
Health — Coachella Community Blue Zones Project:
$2,095,200 for 45 months — review and give direction for
moving forward as this request is not in alignment with board-
approved high priority strategic plan goals.

Committee Member Comments

Adjournment
Next Scheduled Meeting May 14, 2024

The undersigned certifies that a copy of this agenda was posted

in the front entrance to the Desert Healthcare District offices located

at 1140 North Indian Canyon Drive, Palm Springs, California, and the front
entrance of the Desert Healthcare District office located at the

Regional Access Project Foundation, 41550 Eclectic Street, Suite

G 100, Palm Desert California at least 72 hours prior to the meeting.

If you have any disability which would require accommodation to

enable you to participate in this meeting or translation services,

please email Andrea S. Hayles, Special Assistant to the CEO and

Board Relations Officer, at ahayles@dhcd.org or call (760) 567-0298 at least
72 hours prior to the meeting.

Andrea S tayles

Andrea S. Hayles, Board Relations Officer



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88994867070?pwd=aGMzRWNZTDhqRFJsT2hVQzhpRWI0Zz09
mailto:ahayles@dhcd.org

Directors Present via Video Conference

NI

DESERT HEALTHCARE

DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
PROGRAM COMMITTEE MEETING

MEETING MINUTES
February 13, 2024

District Staff Present via Video Conference

Absent

President Evett PerezGil

Vice-President Carmina Zavala, PsyD

Director Leticia De Lara, MPA

Engagement

Behavioral Health

Public Health

Chris Christensen, Interim CEO

Donna Craig, Chief Program Officer
Alejandro Espinoza, Chief of Community
Jana Trew, SPO, Senior Program Officer,

Meghan Kane, MPH, Senior Program Officer,

Erica Huskey, Grants Manager
Andrea S. Hayles, Board Relations Officer

AGENDA ITEMS

DISCUSSION

ACTION

I. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order
at 5:04 p.m. by Chair PerezGil.

Il. Approval of Agenda

Chair PerezGil asked for a
motion to approve the agenda.

Moved and seconded by Vice-
President PerezGil and Director De
Lara and to approve the agenda.
Motion passed unanimously.

lll. Meeting Minutes
1. December 12, 2023

Chair PerezGil asked for a
motion to approve the
December 12, 2023, meeting
minutes.

Moved and seconded by Vice-
President Zavala and Director De Lara
to approve the December 12, 2023,
meeting minutes.

Motion passed unanimously.

IV. Public Comment

There were no public comments.

V. Old Business

1. Partnership
Opportunities — Review
and determination for
forwarding to the Board
for consideration:

a. Coachella Valley
Economic Partnership
(CVEP)/Desert
Healthcare District
Study Consulting
Services Agreement -
The Regional Economic

Chris Christensen, Interim CEO,
described the suggested
strategic planning committee
meeting revisions and their
requested modifications to the
proposal.

Dave Robinson, Director of
Analytic Services, Coachella
Valley Economic Partnership,
described the Huron report
related to obtaining health

Moved and seconded by Director De
Lara and Vice-President Zavala to
approve the Coachella Valley
Economic Partnership (CVEP)/Desert
Healthcare District Study Consulting
Services Agreement — The Regional
Economic Impacts of DHCD's
Community and Clinical Social Needs
Goals and Implementation for
Recommendations — NTE $80,000 and
forward to the Board for approval.
Motion passed unanimously.

Page 4 of 277

Page 1 of 5
February 13, 2024




NI

DESERT HEALTHCARE

DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
PROGRAM COMMITTEE MEETING

MEETING MINUTES
February 13, 2024

Impacts of DHCD’s
Community and Clinical
Social Needs Goals and
Implementation for
Recommendations -
NTE $80,000

professionals, the priority and
benefits of engaging the
business community to assist
with the Valley’s healthcare
needs, and addressing phases 6
and 8 for meeting with the
District staff, and the inclusion of
other specifics in the report as
requested by the committee,
and the preliminary review to
phase 8.

VI. New Business

1. Policy #0P-05 Grant
Mini Grant Policy -
Grant Process Flow
Chart

2. Health Career
Connections (HCC)
Summer Intern Project -
consideration to
forward to the board for
approval to pursue
hosting an intern
through Health Career
Connections during a
10-week period in
Summer 2024. The
program fee/intern will
cost $9,100.

Mr. Christensen described the
flow of the grant process related
to the revised strategic plan and
the strategic planning and
policies committees review
without changes to the policy,
which doesn’t modify the policy
but specifically the grant flow
chart.

Chris Christensen, Interim CEO,
and Donna Craig, Chief Program
Officer, described the
continuation of last year’s work
with additional attributes and
the District’s engagement with
interns since 2015, including the
relationship between the District
and Health Career Connections
and scholarships to grantees.

The committee requested that
staff explore and inquire with
the HCC program about
increasing the funding in 2024
for internship placement at
other organizations for exposure
to the healthcare industry,
including the financial benefits

Moved and seconded by Director De
Lara and Vice-President Zavala to
approve the Grant Process Flow Chart
of Policy #OP-05 Grant Mini Grant
Policy and forward to the Board for
approval.

Motion passed unanimously.

Moved and seconded by Director De
Lara and Vice-President Zavala to
approve the Health Career
Connections (HCC) Summer Intern
Project Health Career Connections
(HCC) Summer Intern Project NTE
$9,100 and forward to the Board for
approval.

Motion passed unanimously.

Page 5 of 277

Page 2 of 5
February 13, 2024




DESERT HEALTHCARE

DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
PROGRAM COMMITTEE MEETING
MEETING MINUTES
February 13, 2024

while remaining within the
parameters of AB 2019.

VII. Program Updates

1. Progress and Final Chair PerezGil inquired with the
Reports Update committee concerning any
questions about the progress
and final reports, grant
applications and RFP proposals
submitted and under review,
and the grant payment schedule.

The committee discussed several
final reports, including the Youth
Leadership Institute YLI ECV’s
iQue Madre! (iQM!) report
related to progress goal #4 and
the Fall 2023 COVID Mental
Health Panel requesting a report
on the outcome to the
committee, progress goal #5
meetings with various elected
officials, and an inquiry if the
agency could also report to the
Board.

The committee inquired about
ABC Recovery’s expansion of
services and the completion
process. Staff met with ABC
Recovery, and the agency is still
pending approval from the state.

The committee inquired about
DAP Health’s Centro Medico
clinic with property rental
instead of ownership when
obtaining Borrego Health, filing
forty-one employment
vacancies, determining the
original number of open
positions, and sustainability of

Page 3 of 5

February 13, 2024
Page 6 of 277




PROGRAM COMMITTEE MEETING

NI

DESERT HEALTHCARE

DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

MEETING MINUTES
February 13, 2024

2. Grant Applications and
RFP Proposals
Submitted and Under
Review

3. Grant Payment
Schedule

4. Social Isolation and
Loneliness “Building
Connected
Communities” — January
8 Request for Proposals
(RFP) Release

insurance billing with the
upcoming June 2024 deadline.

The committee inquired about
DPMG Health’s Gojji
Telemedicine, which is related to
telemedicine visits for
monitoring patients' levels of
blood pressure and diabetes.

There were no questions or
comments.

There were no questions or
comments.

Jana Trew, Senior Program
Officer, Behavioral Health,
described the applications and
the upcoming proposals review
process, with 29 drafts in
progress.

VIII. Grant Funding

1. Grant #1429 - Desert
Cancer Foundation -
Patient Assistance (PA)
Program and
Community Outreach:
$163,750 — Goal #2
Proactively expand
community access to
primary and specialty
care services/Strategy
#2.7 and Goal #3
Proactively expand
community access to

Chair PerezGil inquired with the
committee concerning any
questions about the Desert
Cancer Foundation’s — Patient
Assistance (PA) Program and
Community Outreach $163,750
grant request.

The committee inquired about
financial assistance and the
requirement based on the ability
to pay with means testing, and
the budget service areas.

Moved and seconded by Director De
Lara and Vice-President Zavala to
approve Grant #1429 - Desert Cancer
Foundation — Patient Assistance (PA)
Program and Community Outreach:
$163,750 and forward to the Board
for approval.

Motion passed unanimously.

Page 7 of 277

Page 4 of 5
February 13, 2024




DESERT HEALTHCARE

DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
PROGRAM COMMITTEE MEETING
MEETING MINUTES
February 13, 2024

behavioral/mental
health/Strategy 3.6 —
BOTH HIGH PRIORITY

GOALS
IX. Committee Members There were no committee
Comments member comments.

IX. Adjournment

Chair PerezGil adjourned the
meeting at 5:35 p.m.

Audio recording available on the
website at http://dhcd.orqg/Agendas-
and-Documents

ATTEST:

Evett PerezGil, Chair/ President, Board of Directors
Program Committee

Minutes respectfully submitted by Andrea S. Hayles, Board Relations Officer

Page 8 of 277

Page 5 of 5
February 13, 2024



http://dhcd.org/Agendas-and-Documents
http://dhcd.org/Agendas-and-Documents

K
D

A°®
A®

DESERT HEALTHCARE

Date: April 9, 2024

To: Program Committee — District

Subject: Progress and Final Grant Reports 2/1/2024 — 3/31/2024

The following progress and final grant reports are included in this staff report:

Pueblo Unido, CDC # 1331

Grant term: 7/1/2022 — 6/30/2024

Original Approved Amount: $50,000.

Progress Report covering the time period from

Desert Arc # 1400

Grant term: 10/1/2023 — 9/30/2024

Original Approved Amount: $291,271.
Progress Report covering the time period from

Lift To Rise # 1391

Grant term: 6/1/2023 — 5/31/2026

Original Approved Amount: $900,000.
Progress Report covering the time period from

Alianza Coachella Valley # 1332

Grant term: 8/1/2022 — 7/31/2024

Original Approved Amount: $100,000.
Progress Report covering the time period from

Galilee Center # 1324

Grant term: 8/1/2022 — 7/31/2024

Original Approved Amount: $100,000.
Progress Report covering the time period from

Page 9

: 7/1/2023 — 12/31/2023

: 10/1/2023 - 12/31/2023

: 9/1/2023 - 11/30/2023

: 2/1/2023 - 7/31/2023

: 8/1/2023 — 1/31/2024

of 277



Vision y Compromiso # 1325

Grant term: 7/1/2022 - 6/30/2024

Original Approved Amount: $150,000.

Progress Report covering the time period from: 7/1/2023 — 12/31/2023

Youth Leadership Institute # 1327

Grant term: 7/1/2022 — 6/30/2024

Original Approved Amount: $50,000.

Progress Report covering the time period from: 7/1/2023 — 12/31/2023

CSUSB Philanthropic Foundation # 1394

Grant term: 8/1/2023 — 7/31/2024

Original Approved Amount: $73,422.

Progress Report covering the time period from: 8/1/2023 — 1/31/2024

Coachella Valley Volunteers In Medicine # 1408

Grant term: 11/1/2023 — 10/31/2024

Original Approved Amount: $478,400.

Progress Report covering the time period from: 11/1/2023 — 1/31/2024

Galilee Center # 1392

Grant term: 6/1/2023 — 5/31/2024

Original Approved Amount: $268,342.

Progress Report covering the time period from: 12/1/2023 — 2/29/2024

Organizacion en California de Lideres Campesinas, Inc. # 1333
Grant term: 2/1/2023 — 1/31/2025

Original Approved Amount: $150,000.

Progress Report covering the time period from: 8/1/2023 — 1/31/2024

OneFuture Coachella Valley # 1330

Grant term: 7/1/2022 - 6/30/2024

Original Approved Amount: $150,000.

Progress Report covering the time period from: 1/1/2023 — 6/30/2023

DPMG Health # 1329

Grant term: 10/1/2022 — 9/30/2025

Original Approved Amount: up to $500,000

Monthly Progress Report covering the time period from: 1/1/2024 — 1/31/2024

Page 10 of 277



Grant Progress Report

Organization Name: Pueblo Unido CDC
Grant #: 1331
Project Title: Interim Drinking Water Program

Contact Information:

Contact Name: Sergio Carranza
Phone: 760-777-7550, x102
Email: scarranza@pucdc.org

Grant Information

Total Grant Amount Awarded: $50,000
Grant Term (example 7/1/22 - 6/30/23): 7/1/22 — 6/30/24
Reporting Period (example 7/1/22 — 10/31/22): 7/1/23 — 12/31/23

Desert Healthcare District Strategic Plan Alignment

Strategic Plan Goal:
Goal 3: Proactively expand community access to behavioral/mental health services.

Strategic Plan Strategy:
Strategy 3.7 Collaborate/Partner with community providers to enhance access to
culturally sensitive behavioral/mental health services.

Progress This Reporting Period
Please describe your project accomplishment(s) during this reporting period in
comparison to your proposed goal(s) and evaluation plan.

Goal #1: By July 2024, PUCDC will provide environmental and public health training
and education resources to at least 480 low-income residents of Polanco mobile home
parks in the Eastern Coachella Valley through one Health Resources Fair (Spring
2023), three capacity-building training workshops (1st, 2nd and 4th quarters of calendar
year 2023); and eight community meetings (2023-2024). This project goal coincides
with the following DHCD Strategic Plan performance measures: “# of community
awareness activities related to educating the community around behavioral/mental
health services and resources”; “# of individuals reached through behavioral/mental
healthcare community awareness activities (indirect)”; and “# of individuals who were
connected to behavioral/mental health services and resources (direct)” under strategy
3.6 Educate community residents on available behavioral/mental health resources.

Page 11 of 277



Progress of Goal #1:

We continue to work with US EPA and other regulatory agencies to ensure residents
are receiving the resources and tools needed to regulate their small water systems and
comply with water regulations.

Throughout the reporting period, PUCDC collaborated closely with mobile home park
owners, residents, and the US EPA to facilitate the dissemination and comprehension of
the annual water reports provided by the EPA to all residents. The team also undertook
the replacement of POU units with greater water storage capacities, following the
completion of new installations in preceding quarters and monthly monitoring, as well as
concluding part replacement visits for 2023. Simultaneously, the PUCDC team
consistently delivered educational content on water quality, best practices for POU
utilization, and updates on water systems regulations.

Furthermore, arsenic water samples were diligently collected and reported on. The
results affirmed the proper functionality of POU units, ensuring the provision of safe
drinking water.

In a parallel effort, PUCDC extended additional technical assistance to all 32 mobile
home parks, coordinating the second round of lead and copper sampling. The team
crafted informative materials emphasizing the significance of water samples and
adherence to provided instructions. Collaborating with mobile home park owners and
residents, a total of 90 additional samples were collected, and results were reported.

Conclusively, PUCDC maintains its commitment to collaborating with the US EPA to
equip mobile home park owners with essential information, resources, and support for
their individual water systems, ensuring compliance with all drinking water regulations.

Engagements:

Monthly monitoring home visits — 645

Maintenance Visits — 40

Capacity building meetings/trainings with MHP owners — 30

Arsenic water sampling collection and result discussions/meetings — 56
Other water sampling needs — 90

POU installation coordination with homeowners — 39

Community Meetings — 4

Other Site Visits — 20

Goal #2:

By July 2024, PUCDC will expand access to safe drinking water by installing 96 under
the sink Reverse Osmosis water filtration systems to provide drinkable water and of
improved quality for an estimated 480 low-income residents of Polanco mobile home
parks in the Eastern Coachella Valley. This project goal coincides with the DHCD
Strategic Plan performance measure “# of individuals who received culturally-sensitive
behavioral/mental health services” under strategy 3.7 Collaborate/partner with

Page 12 of 277



community providers to enhance access to culturally-sensitive behavioral/mental health
services.

Progress of Goal #2:

As of December 31, 2023, 405 point-of-use reverse osmosis units have been installed
in 32 polanco parks. Additionally, technical assistance has been provided to park
owners and residents, including POU maintenance, as well as annual and regular water
sampling as required by regulatory agencies. PUCDC has surpassed the goal set under
this grant.

Progress on the Number of District Residents Served

Number of Unduplicated District Residents Directly Served During This Reporting
Period: 405

Number of Unduplicated District Residents Indirectly Served During This
Reporting Period: 2,025

Please answer the following questions:

Is the project on track in meeting its goals?

PUCDC has met all the proposed goals of the project. Point-of-use (POU)
installations have been completed and are working properly. Quarterly arsenic
sampling and monitoring are ongoing, and PUCDC will continue to provide technical
assistance to the Polanco owners to remain in compliance with regulatory agencies.

e Please describe any specific issues/barriers in meeting the project goals.
The level of coordination needed to finalize the installation of all POU units and
scheduling of water sampling with the urgency needed to ensure Polanco owners
remained in compliance with the regulatory agencies has been the most challenging
aspect of the implementation process.

o If the project is not on track, what is the course correction? n/a

e Describe any unexpected successes during this reporting period other than
those originally planned.

The installation of 405 POU units has been a major milestone for PUCDC as well as
an unexpected success for us as we had initially set our goal at 96 units.

Page 13 of 277



GRANT PROGRESS REPORT

Desert Arc, Grant # 1400

ABOUT THE ORGANIZATION

Desert Arc

73255 Country Club Drive
Palm Desert, CA 92260
760-346-1611

Progress Report Contact:

Nick Prudhomme, Development Associate
nprudhomme@desertarc.org

PROJECT INFORMATION

Project Title: 1400 Desert Arc Health Care Program
Grant Term: 10/01/2023 - 09/30/2024

Total Grant Amount Awarded: $291,271.00
Reporting Period: 10/01/2023 - 12/31/2023

Report Due Date: 02/01/2024

DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT

Goal 2: Proactively expand community access to primary and specialty care services
Goal 3: Proactively expand community access to behavioral/mental health services

Strategy 2.7 Increase equitable access to primary and specialty care services and
resources in underserved communities in Coachella Valley (Priority: High)

Strategy 3.6 Increase awareness of behavioral/mental health resources for residents in
Coachella Valley (Priority: Moderate)

PROGRESS TOWARDS PROJECT DELIVERABLES

Write your progress towards each project deliverable in the space below. Project deliverable
numbers should ONLY reflect those directly funded by DHCD funds.

Project Deliverable #1:

By June 30, 2024, acquire and install 63 life-saving Automatic External Defibrillators
(AEDs) in Desert Arc's buses and vehicles transporting people with disabilities with

Page 14 of 277



round-trip, home to program, curb-to-curb service.

Progress towards Deliverable #1:

During this quarter Desert Arc began the planning process for the ordering and
installation of 63 Automated External Defibrillators (AEDs) including securing all needed
components from the vendor to ensure the devices’ security and ease of
implementation once ordered and received.

Project Deliverable #2:
By September 30, 2024 an estimated 230 clients will benefit from the on- and off-site
medical care of a full-time Licensed Vocational Nurse Monday through Friday.

Progress towards Deliverable #2:

108 individual (unduplicated) clients, people with intellectual and developmental
disabilities, benefitted from the on and off-site care of the Licensed Vocational Nurse.
There were 939 total procedures/medication passes which include Physician Ordered
Medical Passes, Catheter Care, Vagus Nerve Stimulation, Breathing Treatment, Blood
Glucose, and Nasal Sprays. There was a total of 345 interventions performed from
Intervention Services (First Aid, Post-Fall, Seizures, PRN, Covid Tests, AED).

Project Deliverable #3:
By September 30, 2024, a Board Certified Behavior Analyst will conduct Behavior
Assessments and create Behavior Support plans for an estimated 70 clients.

Progress towards Deliverable #3:

The Board Certified Behavior Analyst conducted Behavior Assessments and created
Behavior Support plans for 31 clients. Working in small groups and one-on-one with
clients, the Behavior Plans: 1. Identify Targeted behaviors by outlining the Operational
Definition of the behavior, the Behavioral Function, and the behaviors Antecedents 2.
Outlines how to Prevent Behavior, Respond to Occurrences of Target Behaviors, and
implement Positive Programming 3. Provides Data Collection Procedures.

Project Deliverable #4:

By September 30, 2024, the Board Certified Behavior Analyst will train 32 Desert Arc
staff members, Direct Support Professionals-Instructors in Behavioral Programs, on
Behavior Concepts and related topics.

Progress towards Deliverable #4:

The Board Certified Behavior Analyst trained 11 staff members (Direct Support
Professionals) on Behavior Concepts and related topics. The training identifies clients
with specific tendencies in particular environments and curates a training report for our
Direct Support Professionals to help them best manage said tendencies. Examples of
predictable behaviors are highlighted and addressed with proper Behavioral Concepts
and strategies.

Page 15 of 277



PROGRESS TOWARDS PERFORMANCE MEASURES

Please provide your project's performance measure numbers as they align with your project
deliverables and the identified Desert Healthcare District's strategy/strategies. Performance measure
numbers should ONLY reflect the reporting period.

PM 2.7: # of clients who were directly connected to a primary and specialty care
service provider:
108

PM 3.6: # of clients who were directly connected to behavioral/mental health

services:
31

PM 3.6: # of clients who increased their knowledge of behavioral/mental health

resources:
11

PM 3.6: % of clients who increased their knowledge of behavioral/mental health

resources:
25

PROGRESS ON THE DISTRICT RESIDENTS SERVED:

Total Number of District Residents Reached During This Reporting Period:
139

Geographic Area(s) Served During This Reporting Period:

Bermuda Dunes, Cathedral City, Coachella, Desert Edge, Desert Hot Springs, Desert
Palms, Indian Wells, Indio, Indio Hills, La Quinta, Mecca, North Shore, Oasis, Palm
Desert, Palm Springs, Rancho Mirage, Sky Valley, Thermal, Thousand Palms

PLEASE ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS:

Please share any challenges and course corrections you may have experienced
during this performance period such as reaching organizational capacity,
partnerships, identified geographic areas and/or target populations, etc.

There have been little to no challenges or course corrections during this reporting
period. Once tracking and reporting systems were established it became clear that our
progress on all deliverables were in line with what was projected.

Please share any success stories highlighting the impact that your project had on
the community during this reporting period.

One specific client had a behavioral analysis and assessment completed by the BCBA.
This client struggles with overstimulation and running out of areas during transitions.

Page 16 of 277



Because of the BCBA being able to identify the behavioral antecedents and contributing
factors, our staff have been able to intervene early, support the client, and de-
escalate/redirect the risk behavior. All of which has allowed this client to thrive within
their environment while at Desert Arc.

Is there anything the Desert Healthcare District staff can do to assist you in
achieving the deliverables of your project?

At this time there is no assistance needed from DHCD staff. All questions that we have
asked Desert Heathcare District staff have been answered promptly. Your support has
been wonderful.

Page 17 of 277



Grant Progress Report

Organization Name: Lift to Rise

Grant #: 1391

Project Title: Driving Regional Economic Stability Through Collective Impact
Contact Information:

Contact Name: Heather Vaikona

Phone: 760-601-5578
Email: heather@lifttorise.org

Grant Information

Total Grant Amount Awarded: $900,000.00
Grant Term (example 7/1/22 — 6/30/23): 6/1/23 — 5/31/26
Reporting Period (example 7/1/22 — 10/31/22): 9/1/23 — 11/30/23

Desert Healthcare District Strategic Plan Alignment

Goal 5 Be responsive to and supportive of selected community initiatives that enhance
the economic stability of the District residents (on a situational basis)

Strategy: 5.1 Reduce the negative impacts of social determinants of health on
homelessness in Coachella Valley (Priority: Moderate)

Strategy: 5.2 Reduce the negative impacts of social determinants of health on
affordable housing in Coachella Valley (Priority: Moderate)

Strategy: 5.3 Reduce the negative impacts of social determinants of health on poverty
in Coachella Valley (Priority: Moderate/Low)

Strategy: 5.4 Expand health action planning on the co-location of healthcare services
within affordable housing developments in Coachella Valley (Priority: Moderate)

Progress This Reporting Period
Please describe your project accomplishment(s) during this reporting period in
comparison to your proposed goal(s) and evaluation plan.

Progress of Goal #1: (Goal from grant proposal in black, progress in green)
Identify 3,000 units/year that meet criteria for the affordable housing pipeline (with an

emphasis on colocation with healthcare and childcare facilities) and move 50% of
pipeline projects to development:

Page 18 of 277



Identify 3,000 new units for pipeline by 12/31/2023 and another 3,000 by
12/31/2024

o During the reporting period, approximately 216 additional affordable units
have been added to the pipeline, bringing the total to over 7,200 units
(approximately 2,200 of which were added since 1/1/2023).

Review local housing elements and creatively activate or re-purpose vacant land
in partnership with county and municipal governments, school districts, utilities
and others

o During the reporting period, Lift to Rise reviewed and mapped a dataset
obtained from the Terner Center for Housing Innovation at UC Berkeley of
parcels owned by educational institutions and faith-based organizations
that as of Jan 1, 2024 are eligible for affordable housing streamlining
incentives under a new state law, SB 4. Lift to Rise identified all eligible
parcels in the Coachella Valley and identified 2-3 parcels per city that are
good fits for affordable housing development.

Develop criteria for health and Early Childcare and Education co-location, and
develop healthcare and childcare plans to be connected to housing

o During the reporting period, Lift to Rise participated in three monthly
meetings with Build Up Riverside, a coalition of partners working on
improving early childcare and education (ECE) access in Riverside
County. During these meetings, Lift to Rise and the coalition partners are
developing criteria for ECE co-location with affordable housing.

o During the reporting period, Lift to Rise continued to lead a group of 20
local partners and national thought leaders at the nexus of housing and
health in crafting policy action incentivizing the co-location of affordable
housing and healthcare infrastructure as well as developing criteria for co-
location in partnership with the office of Congressman Raul Ruiz. Lift to
Rise convened the group twice during the reporting period and presented
a comprehensive set of policy recommendations to the Congressman’s
office.

Identify 3-4 infrastructure plays that could accelerate development.

o During the reporting period, Lift to Rise has identified one infrastructure
play that could accelerate development: unlocking State and Federal
infrastructure and climate funding to produce new electricity substations in
the Eastern Coachella Valley to address the Imperial Irrigation District’s
lack of capacity to provide enough electricity to accommodate the
projected population growth and affordable housing development in the
area.

Evaluation Plan for Goal #1: (Plan from grant proposal in black, metrics from reporting
period in green)

Monitor and track the # of units identified (~200 during reporting period) as well
as the # of units that move from planned to under development in the
“‘Development Status” field within our Affordable Housing Pipeline Portal (~115
during reporting period).

Page 19 of 277



Monitor and track the # of sites within each city’s Housing Element Update sites
inventory that are being considered for affordable housing development via an
RFP process issued by a city or negotiations with an affordable housing
developer (4 during reporting period across cities with compliant housing
elements).

Monitor and track the # of projects that have an ECE facility either co-located
within the development or associated with the development (3 during reporting
period); monitor and track the # of projects that have health facility either co-
located within the development or associated with the development (1 during
reporting period).

Monitor and track the # of catalytic infrastructure investments made and the $
amount of those investments (0 during reporting period); monitor and track the #
of affordable units unlocked via such investments (0 during reporting period).

Progress of Goal #2: (Goal from grant proposal in black, progress in green)

Grow We Lift: the Coachella Valley’s Housing Catalyst Fund’s lending pool to more than
$60 million that will be invested in moving projects to development

Raise $30 million in grants for We Lift’s loan loss pool, which will be matched by
$30 million in CDFI and other funds to support predevelopment costs, helping
developers secure land and permanent financing to move to construction
o During the reporting period, Lift to Rise was awarded $5 million for the We
Lift fund from SCAG’s REAP 2.0 PATH NOFA program, the maximum
award size given. This award translates to $10 million raised for the We
Lift pool with the dollar-for-dollar CDFI partner match.
Raise $10 million in grant dollars to support housing connected to health and
ECE outcomes
o During the reporting period, no funds were raised to support housing
connected to health and ECE outcomes — fundraising for these efforts will
occur in subsequent reporting periods during the three-year grant term.
Deploy We Lift loans to at least four projects per year
o During the reporting, Lift to Rise has deployed a We Lift loan to one
project and initiated term sheets for an additional three loans which will
close in the first quarter of 2024.
NOTE - Lift to Rise is not proposing that District funds be allocated into the We
Lift fund — the funds will be used as organizational operating support, which
includes administering the We Lift fund and building the local market for
affordable housing investment.

Evaluation Plan for Goal #2: (Plan from grant proposal in black, metrics from reporting
period in green)

Track the $ amount of funding secured for the We Lift fund ($5 million during
reporting period)
Track the $ amount of funding leveraged to support housing connect to health

Page 20 of 277



and ECE outcomes ($0 during reporting period)

Track the # of loans deployed to projects (1 during reporting period)

Track the # of units catalyzed through deployed loans (~60 during reporting
period)

Progress of Goal #3: (Goal from grant proposal in black, progress in green)

Advocate for changes in federal and state regulations for affordable housing programs
that remove barriers for our region and align our local jurisdictions in establishing pro-
housing policies that support development.

Federal focus: Seek opportunities for the region to access CDFI Capital Magnet
Fund and HUD and USDA housing programs.

o During reporting period, Lift to Rise continued to review regulations and
guidelines from HUD and USDA around project-based vouchers, housing
choice vouchers, and rural development loans and developed
recommendations for regulatory improvements to address affordable
housing development challenges in the Coachella Valley. Lift to Rise also
began to investigate the availability and viability of additional Federal
funding sources for affordable housing and housing-supportive
infrastructure.

State focus: Re-orient climate and density goals to fit inland California regions in
the guidelines and regulations of state funding programs.

o During the reporting period, Lift to Rise continued to contribute to
advocacy efforts calling for changes to the scoring criteria for the CA Tax
Credit Allocation Committee (TCAC), which oversees the disbursement of
Low Income Housing Tax Credits to affordable housing projects statewide.
This includes advocating for changes to how TCAC incorporates the HCD
Opportunity Area Maps into its scoring criteria.

County focus: Work with health and childcare agencies to support affordable
housing tied to health and ECE, and unlock new funding for development

o During the reporting period, Lift to Rise participated in three monthly
meetings with Build Up Riverside, a coalition of partners working on
improving early childcare and education (ECE) access in Riverside
County. During these meetings, Lift to Rise and the coalition partners are
continuing to develop criteria for ECE co-location with affordable housing.

City focus: Support all nine Coachella Valley cities to earn the HCD Pro-Housing
Designation and with emphasize by right development and streamlined
entitlement.

o During the reporting period, Lift to Rise continued to support two local
cities (Desert Hot Springs and Indio) with their HCD Pro-Housing
Designation program applications and conducted outreach to the cities of
Palm Springs, Coachella, and La Quinta to encourage those cities to apply
for the designation.

Page 21 of 277



Evaluation Plan for Goal #3: (Plan from grant proposal in black, metrics from reporting
period in green)

Monitor and track # of affordable housing / infrastructure-related NOFAs and
funding opportunities made available via Federal agencies that apply to local
governments or community based organizations in our region (2 during reporting
period).

Monitor and track the # of public comments for bills and regulations at the State
level that Lift to Rise and partners submitted (16 during reporting period); # of
bills and regulations updated as a result of our shared advocacy (0 during
reporting period).

Monitor and track the # of local jurisdictions, including Riverside County, who
have applied for the Pro-housing Designation (0 during reporting period); monitor
and track the # of local jurisdictions, including Riverside County, who have
received the Pro-housing Designation (0 during reporting period).

Monitor and track the # of healthcare and ECE agencies engaged around
collaborative efforts to co-locate affordable housing with health and ECE
infrastructure (4 during reporting period).

Progress of Goal #4: (Goal from grant proposal in black, progress in green)

Educate and activate resident leaders, partners, and public officials to advocate for
affordable housing in the region.

Build compelling case for affordable housing and supporting media and materials
through work with The Case Made and Swell Creative Group
o During the reporting period, Lift to Rise worked with Swell Creative Group
to develop a strategic communications campaign about our work and the
issues of housing affordability and economic mobility in the Coachella
Valley. This included strategically placed billboards around the Coachella
Valley and rotating ads at the Palm Springs airport.
|dentify other housing advocates in the region and build partnerships around
shared agenda interests
o During the reporting period, Lift to Rise has identified and engaged several
new housing advocates in the region including representatives from local
chambers of commerce, health stakeholders, and local business owners.
Lift to Rise has also continued to build its partnership with the Southern
California Association of Non-Profit Housing (SCANPH).
Activate the Resident Leadership Table to educate residents and increase
resident civic engagement through attendance at public meetings, letters of
support, and other activities in support of affordable housing
o During the reporting period, Lift to Rise hosted 3 meetings with the
Resident Leadership table and mobilized members and their networks to
comment on policy and planning considerations at public meetings.
Mobilize CAN members and their networks to support affordable housing
proposals

Page 22 of 277



o During the reporting period, Lift to Rise hosted 3 meetings with the
Housing CAN and mobilized members and their networks to comment on
policy and planning considerations at public meetings.

Design and deliver curricula to educate public officials and for community
members who wish to advocate

o During the reporting period, Lift to Rise continued to work on designing
and producing educational materials — delivery of materials will occur in
subsequent reporting periods.

Develop materials and work with partners to equip elected and appointed public
officials with data and arguments in support of affordable housing.

o During the reporting period, Lift to Rise continued to work on compiling
data and designing and producing educational materials — delivery of
materials will occur in subsequent reporting periods,

Evaluation Plan for Goal #4: (Plan from grant proposal in black, metrics from reporting
period in green)

Monitor and track the # of community residents actively participating in the
Resident Leadership Table (8 during reporting period).

Monitor and track the # of community residents attending Lift 101 and Lift to Rise
Townhall events (33 during reporting period).

Monitor and track the # of community residents mobilized in support of affordable
housing projects at local city council and planning commission public meetings
(20 during reporting period).

Monitor and track # of local elected officials engaged around an affordable
housing education campaign / curriculum targeted at local elected officials (10
during reporting period).

Progress of Goal #5: (Goal from grant proposal in black, progress in green)

Build and sustain the capacity of Lift to Rise to serve as backbone organization for the
Housing CAN, provide thought leadership in the region around affordable housing and
its fundamental relationship with health and economic dignity, and administer We Lift:
the Coachella Valley’s Housing Catalyst Fund.

During the reporting period, Lift to Rise has provided several professional and
leadership development opportunities for staff and for Housing CAN partners.

Evaluation Plan for Goal #5: (Plan from grant proposal in black, metrics from reporting
period in green)

Monitor and track the # of employees hired by Lift to Rise and the length of time
they stay at the organization (0 during reporting period)

Monitor and track the # of professional development trainings/resources
accessed by Lift to Rise employees (6 during reporting period).

Page 23 of 277



Progress on the Number of District Residents Served

Number of Unduplicated District Residents Directly Served During This Reporting
Period: 850

Number of Unduplicated District Residents Indirectly Served During This
Reporting Period: 1,600

Please answer the following questions:

e Is the project on track in meeting its goals? Yes, the project is on track to
meeting its goals.

e Please describe any specific issues/barriers in meeting the project goals. At
this moment, we have not experienced specific barriers to meeting project goals.

o If the project is not on track, what is the course correction? N/A

e Describe any unexpected successes during this reporting period other than
those originally planned. N/A

Page 24 of 277



Grant Progress Report

Organization Name: Alianza Coachella Valley
Grant #: 1332

Project Title: Expanding and Advancing Outreach Through Increasing Capacity
Development

Contact Information:

Contact Name: Patricia S. Carrillo
Phone: (760) 534-6696

Email: patriciacarrillo@alianzacv.org

Grant Information

Total Grant Amount Awarded: $100,000
Grant Term (example 7/1/22 — 6/30/23): 08/01/22-07/31/24
Reporting Period (example 7/1/22 — 10/31/22): 02/01/23-07/31/23

Desert Healthcare District Strategic Plan Alignment
Goal: Goal 3 & 6
Strategy: Strategies 3.1, 3.6, 6.1, 6.2, and 6.3

Progress This Reporting Period
Please describe your project accomplishment(s) during this reporting period in
comparison to your proposed goal(s) and evaluation plan.

Staff found creative ways to engage with the community and successfully reached more
community members than expected. Community members are enjoying the consistency
of outreach and meetings throughout Alianza’s other scopes of work, which has
supported the increase of engagement for our Charlas Comunitarias efforts.

Goal #1:

By September 30, 2022 our first in person Action Team meeting would have taken place
and by June 2023 we will have a minimum of 4 Action Team meetings take place. We
foresee that a minimum of 40 community residents will participate in each of the four AT
meetings every fiscal year. Every FY we will have a minimum of 4 AT meetings, with
preparation meetings and community trainings taking place as well.

Page 25 of 277



Purpose: To transform the social and economic conditions in the Valley by building
strong local leadership that works collaboratively to develop vibrant, healthy and thriving
communities where residents live, play and work. We seek to achieve this vision by
collaboratively identifying and pursuing changes in systems and policies. In these
spaces we are able to name what change is needed, how each organization supports
this change, identify the resources needed and create an action plan.

Progress of Goal #1:

Our outreach team has been hard at work in identifying where our next Charla
Comunitaria community meeting will be. On February 11, 2023, our outreach team tried
a different, more mobile approach by hosting the Charla Comunitaria meeting with the
community during the North Shore Resource Fair. We had a booth seat down meeting
at the north shore park where about 100 people came. The attempt was to be able to be
closer in proximity to community members in North Shore because we didn't see much
attendance from people of North Shore in our first Charlas Comunitaria. This adapted
strategy met our expectations and plan to do more outdoor venues to increase
community attendance. Each community in the ECV requires a different approach.

On April 1, 2023, our outreach team also engaged with students and families during
Alianza’s The Hue Music and Arts Festival to receive feedback on where our 4th
community meeting should take place in 2024. Our approach was to increase
engagement with youth through the youth event and art engagement to talk about
community needs in particular about the role of funding in their education. We used an
art wall collecting input on what they would do with $2 M. We engaged with about 80
youth from across the Coachella Valley.

Goal #2:

By July 31, 2024 Alianza will have increased and built community capacity via 25
trainings and educational sessions that pertain to the environmental and community
justice needs of the community. As well as provide trainings necessary that would
support them in being key advocates. By the date listed, a minimum of 500 community
members will have received trainings.

List of training topics to be provided include and not limited to:

-State & Local Budget advocacy, which includes the tools and resources needed to
complete a budget analysis.

-Restorative justice practices (Community building, Trauma-informed, harm & confilict,
restorative dialogue)

-Mental Health & Suicide Prevention

-Capacity and leadership development

-Public speaking

-State & Local Board meetings 101 (Includes understanding board meeting structures,
etc.)

-Water Quality Monitoring at the Salton Sea

-Air Quality & Dust Suppression in the ECV region

Page 26 of 277



Progress of Goal #2:

During this reporting period staff and partners prepped for the trainings that will be
provided to community members. Trainings listed below for the next reporting period.
More details will be provided in the next narrative report to reflect the timeframes.

Environmental Health (October 2023) NorthShore

e \Water Quality Monitoring at the Salton Sea
e Air Quality & Dust Suppression in the ECV region

Rethinking Student and Community Safety (December 2023) Mecca
e Restorative Justice: Community Building and Conflict Resolution

Access and Leadership/ Building a Sustainable Network (January and March 2024)
North Shore and Thermal

e State and local Budget advocacy includes the tools and resources needed to
complete a budget analysis.
e Capacity and leadership development to do Public speaking to share feedback

and communicate about resources to address need
e State & Local Board Meetings 101 (Includes understanding board meeting
structures, etc.)

Progress on the Number of District Residents Served

Number of Unduplicated District Residents Directly Served During This Reporting
Period: 180

Number of Unduplicated District Residents Indirectly Served During This
Reporting Period: 360
Please answer the following questions:

e Is the project on track in meeting its goals?
Yes.

e Please describe any specific issues/barriers in meeting the project goals.
N/A

e If the project is not on track, what is the course correction?
N/A

e Describe any unexpected successes during this reporting period other than
those originally planned.

Page 27 of 277



We were able to engage with more community members during this reporting period
than expected and welcomed new Alianza full time communication team members
that will help us in creating even more creative content and find new ways to invite
community members to our next meeting+ trainings.

Page 28 of 277



Grant Progress Report

Organization Name: Galilee Center
Grant #: 1324
Project Title: Our Lady of Guadalupe Center

Contact Information:

Contact Name: Claudia Castorena
Phone: (760) 396-9100

Email: ccastorena@galileecenter.org

Grant Information

Total Grant Amount Awarded: $ 100,000.00
Grant Term (example 7/1/22 — 6/30/23): 08/01/2022-07/31/2024
Reporting Period (example 7/1/22 — 10/31/22): 08/01/2023-01/31/2024

Desert Healthcare District Strategic Plan Alignment
Goal: 5
Strategy: 5.3

Progress This Reporting Period
Please describe your project accomplishment(s) during this reporting period in
comparison to your proposed goal(s) and evaluation plan.

For the six months, 08/01/2023 to 01/31/2024, the Galilee Center’s Our Lady of
Guadalupe Shelter accomplished its goals by helping 21 unduplicated farm workers and
1,137 unduplicated asylum-seeking people. All guests received shelter, hot meals,
showers, access to our laundry facility, hygiene supplies, and other basics. In addition,
the GC intake workers assisted all asylum-seeking people in communicating with their
sponsors in the USA and helped coordinate all travel arrangements.

The migrant farm workers arrived between August and January 2024 and stayed for an
average of 40 days. The asylum-seeking families stayed an average of 24 hours before
moving to their destination in the U.S.

Goal #1:
By June 30, 2024, the Our Lady of Guadalupe Center will provide services annually for

Page 29 of 277



150 unduplicated farm/migrant farm workers and 1,156 unduplicated asylum seekers.
The services available 24 hours a day include women's and men's restroom facilities
(ADA accessible) and separate sleeping areas. Private shower stalls, sinks, hot and
cold water, lockers, and a laundry facility with washers, dryers, and supplies. A
community room will be available, offering room for relaxation and other social and
enrichment programs.

Progress of Goal #1:

During the reporting period, the Our Lady of Guadalupe Center provided shelter to 21
farm workers and 1,137 asylum-seeking people (130 children, 460 women, and 547
men). The people had access to restroom facilities, sleeping areas, private shower
stalls, hot and cold water, lockers, a laundry facility, and a relaxing community room.

Goal #2:

The Our Lady of Guadalupe Center will provide wrap-around services annually to
farm/migrant farm workers and asylum seekers to provide a healthy and pleasant stay.
Services include shelter, hot meals, snacks, showers, laundry, and travel arrangements
when needed for asylum seekers.

By June 30, 2024, the Our Lady of Guadalupe Center will provide sleeping
accommodations (nights of shelter) for 2,398 duplicated farm/migrant farm workers and
2,894 duplicated asylum seekers annually. Daily meals will provide 4,796 meals
annually for farm/migrant workers and 15,250 for asylum seekers. The shower facility
will provide annually 2,200 showers for farm/migrant farm workers and 3,426 showers
for asylum seekers. Annually, 604 farm/migrant farm workers and 2,112 asylum seekers
will use the laundry facilities.

Progress of Goal #2:

During the reporting period, the Our Lady of Guadalupe Center welcomed migrant farm
workers and asylum-seeking families. It provided a clean, safe, and healthy
environment to ensure a pleasant and dignified stay.

Services given:

Nights of Shelter — 389 for migrant workers / 2,272 for asylum seekers.

Hot Meals — 730 for migrant workers / 4,199 for asylum seekers.
Showers - 322 for migrant workers / 2,128 for asylum seekers.
Laundry - 104 for migrant workers / 1,442 for asylum seekers.

The staff also assisted farm workers with medical referrals, filling out unemployment
forms, and other basic needs. In addition, all asylum-seeking people received other
essentials such as new undergarments, clothing, hygiene supplies, and backpacks. 12
babies received baby diapers, formula, and food.

Page 30 of 277



The intake/caseworkers assisted all families in connecting with their sponsors and
coordinated travel arrangements and transportation. The families that did not have a
sponsor to receive them were referred to the GC extended stay shelter in Indio.

Progress on the Number of District Residents Served

Number of Unduplicated District Residents Directly Served During This Reporting
Period:
1,158

Number of Unduplicated District Residents Indirectly Served During This
Reporting Period:
1,221

Please answer the following questions:

e Is the project on track in meeting its goals?
Yes

e Please describe any specific issues/barriers in meeting the project goals.

There are no issues/barriers in meeting the project goals.

o If the project is not on track, what is the course correction?
N/A

e Describe any unexpected successes during this reporting period other than
those originally planned.

The number of asylum-seeking people assisted to date has surpassed the goal
established for the two-year period.

Page 31 of 277



Grant Progress Report

Organization Name: Vision y Compromiso
Grant #: 1325

Project Title: Support Leadership Training and Network capacity in Coachella Valley to
expand Health Equity

Contact Information:

Contact Name: Maria Lemus

Phone: (510)303-3444

Email: maria@visionycompromiso.org

Grant Information

Total Grant Amount Awarded: $150,000.00
Grant Term (example 7/1/22 — 6/30/23): 7/1/22-6/30/24
Reporting Period (example 7/1/22 — 10/31/22): 7/1/23-12/31/23

Desert Healthcare District Strategic Plan Alignment
Goal: 2

Strategy: 2.7: Utilize an equity lens to expand services and resources to

underserved communities: Increase the number of promotoras/CHWSs.

Progress This Reporting Period
Please describe your project accomplishment(s) during this reporting period in
comparison to your proposed goal(s) and evaluation plan.

Progress of Goal #1:

By June 30, 2024, Vision y Compromiso will provide diverse training and workforce
development pathways to increase leadership and economic self-sufficiency among at least
30 promotoras, natural leaders in the Coachella Valley, each year (30 promotoras x 2
years= 60 promotoras).

Vision y Compromiso is leading the Coachella Valley Equity Collaborative’s Education Sub-
Committee’s workplan and has been instrumental in ensuring promotores from the region
have the skills, knowledge, and resources they need to successfully accomplish their work by
providing trainings. Additionally, we have continued to facilitate a networking space for all
promotores from the region that allows for continued support for this unique workforce. The
following is a list of trainings completed during the reporting period.

Page 32 of 277


mailto:maria@visionycompromiso.org

N

. July 12, 2023: Planifica tus finanzas Plan your finances, reaching 50 promotores.

2. August 23, 2023: Inclusién, Diversidad y Equidad de Género, Gender Diversity, Equity
and Inclusion, reaching 41 promotores.

3. September 20, 2023: Salud Publica y Liderazgo Comunitario, Public Health and
Community Leadership, reaching 48 promotores.

4. October 18, 2023: Efectos del Fentanilo y Sobredosis, The Effects of Fentanyl and
Overdose, reaching 37 promotores.

5. December 13, 2023: Creando mi plan para mi transformacién, Creating my Plan for my

Personal Transformation, 19 promotores reached.

Vision y Compromiso continued to facilitate a training for 32 local leaders that
culminated their over 70 hours of training in January 2024 and that we will report on for
the next period. It is worthy of noting that the cohort of 32 mean and women that began
has continued to attend weekly sessions on Saturday for 8 hours each day
demonstrating the incredible interest they have in learning and increasing their capacity
to engage and lead.

We completed an advocacy and leadership training for 10 promotores from throughout
the Coachella Valley on August 31, 2023 that was held at the Regional Access Project
Foundation. This training consisted of 9 weekly sessions with the purpose of providing
the cohort the skills and knowledge necessary to increase their leadership and develop
a project focused on 1 change they would like to see in the Valley. Our modules focus
on topics such as asset mapping, collaborations and coalition, advocacy skills and
understanding the legislative process among others. We look forward to integrating
these leaders into our local and statewide advocacy work.

During the reporting period we completed a technology training on August 17, 2023 for
5 local promotores who attended this introductory session on the basics of how
technology can be used as a tool for our work. Our trainer inquired about other
technology related topics they were interested in and is exploring potential partnerships
that can offer this resource to more promotores.

Progress of Goal #2:

By June 30, 2024, Vision y Compromiso will schedule and complete a minimum of 2
activities to raise awareness about the promotora model and leverage relationships with a
minimum of 10 new workforce partners each year (10 partners x 2 years= 20 partners) and
promote equitable employment opportunities for Coachella Valley residents.

Our Serving from the Heart symposium has increased the interest in the promotora
model and fostered new relationships and partnerships that will increase the workforce
opportunities for local Coachella Valley promotores and leaders. During the reporting
period we have had conversations about the integration of promotora model with 3
organizations and/or have begun partnering with them. They are: COFEM, Cathedral
City Senior Center and Alzheimer’s Association. We have received inquiries from other
organizations focused on housing and others that focus on seniors and will continue to
nurture this relationship.

Page 33 of 277



Progress of Goal #3
N/A

Progress of Goal #4:
N/A

Progress of Goal #5:
N/A

Progress on the Number of District Residents Served

Number of Unduplicated District Residents Directly Served During This Reporting
Period: 210 — this number does not include the 32 in training.

Number of Unduplicated District Residents Indirectly Served During This
Reporting Period: N/A

Please answer the following questions:

e Is the project on track in meeting its goals? Yes.
e Please describe any specific issues/barriers in meeting the project goals.
None at this time.
o If the project is not on track, what is the course correction?
N/A

e Describe any unexpected successes during this reporting period other than
those originally planned.

None

Page 34 of 277



Grant Progress Report

Organization Name: Youth Leadership Institute
Grant #: 1327

Project Title: Youth Voice in Mental Health
Contact Information:

Contact Name: Olivia Rodriguez Mendez

Phone: (760) 296 - 9302

Email: orodriguez@yli.org

Grant Information

Total Grant Amount Awarded: $50,000
Grant Term (example 7/1/22 — 6/30/23): 7/1/2022-6/30/2024
Reporting Period (example 7/1/22 — 10/31/22): 7/01/2023 — 12/31/2023

Desert Healthcare District Strategic Plan Alignment

Goal 3: Proactively expand community access to behavioral/mental health services
Strategy: 3.6 Educate community residents on available behavioral/mental health
resources (Priority: Moderate)

Strategy 3.7 Collaborate/Partner with community providers to enhance access to

culturally sensitive behavioral/mental health services (Priority: Moderate)

Progress This Reporting Period
Please describe your project accomplishment(s) during this reporting period in
comparison to your proposed goal(s) and evaluation plan.

Goal #1:

Continue the Riverside Youth Taskforce and build leadership skills in youth leadership,
youth-led action research, youth-led campaigns, and storytelling throughout July 2022
to June 2024.

Progress of Goal #1:
In the Spring of 2022 in partnership with HARC (Health Assessment & Research for

Page 35 of 277



Communities) Inc., YLI ECV’s jQue Madre! Media (jQM!) youth developed and
conducted content and questions for a focus group, surveys and mental health journal
narrative prompts to collect quantitative and qualitative data as part of Youth-led
participatory research project to identify mental health issues and opportunities in the
Eastern Coachella Valley communities. A youth steering committee was formed and
engaged to ensure youth were able to have a leadership role in the development of
these research collection methods. These efforts have been instrumental in guiding
programming, curriculum and strategies for jQue Madre! Media’s efforts in mental
health. By the end of 2023, the focus group was conducted and the mental health
journal narrative collection was also completed. In late January 2023, QM! launched a
mental health survey to better understand how students feel on school grounds. By
Spring 2023, with the support of HARC, all of our qualitative and quantitative data was
compiled into a report.

YLI ECV’s jQM! held 15 weekly meetings as part of their Fall 2022 programming in
August 2022 - December 2022. In total, 23 youth were a part of the Fall 2022 cohort.
The Fall 2022 cohort has supported the Youth-led participatory research project by
supporting the mental health journal narrative collection project. This cohort has also
continued to engage with other youth, community members and organizations to further
discuss mental health issues in our communities. In Spring 2023, yli ECV jQM! also
held 15 weekly meetings as part of their Spring 2023 programming from February - May
2023. In total, jQue Madre! was able to engage 25 different youth from the ECV. The
Spring 2023 cohort continued to support the youth-led participatory research projects by
analyzing the report findings and further developing strategies through power mapping
and ongoing discussions. Overall, young people agree that there needs to be increased
efforts in ensuring young people are aware and have access to local mental health
resources.

For Fall 2023 programming, jQM! continued to strengthen their policy and advocacy
skills. In total, 10-15 youth were part of our 15-weekly meeting cohort. A core group of
5-7 youth from the jQM! cohort participated in statewide monthly calls to engage in
youth-led mental health conversations to learn more about mental health resources and
active policy and initiatives concerning mental health. This Spring 2024, youth will
continue to participate in 15-weekly meetings starting February 2024 - June 2024. By
June 2024, jQM! aims to present findings and recommendations from research to
elected and decision makers in Riverside County.

Goal #2:

Initiate a community-led adult coalition that centers mental health stories, issues, and
solutions in Riverside County by Fall 2022 and continue meetings throughout 2023 to
June 2024.

Progress of Goal #2:

In Fall 2022, jQM! Worked to identify youth, parents, community organizations and
leaders to engage in a community coalition that centers mental health stories, issues
and solutions in Riverside County. In total we engaged with 22 youth who attend our

Page 36 of 277



regularly scheduled jQM! Programming, at least 19 community organizations that serve
the ECV which also includes some parents that live in the ECV, and at least 4 leaders,
and we have done outreach to 200+ youth in the Eastern Coachella Valley to inform
them about our efforts. In Spring 2023, we engaged 25 youth who attend our regular
programming. We continue to meet with community partners and adult allies. Overall,
we’ve outreached an additional 200+ youth in 2023.

Yli staff hosted a mental health coalition meeting in September 2022. Due to youth
academic calendar scheduling conflicts, holiday breaks we decided to postpone our
December 2022 meeting to February 2023 where we engaged our coalition members in
a power mapping session. Since our programming shifted from virtual to in-person
meetings, yli staff also hosted an additional coalition meeting in May 2023, where new
young people were introduced to power mapping and the impact youth-led participatory
research can have in local policy and their communities. Due to variability in youth’s
summer schedules, our next coalition meeting was scheduled in Fall 2023 once youth
returned back to academic classes.

Throughout coalition meetings, youth and partners actively shared their experiences
and insights, emphasizing the need to prioritize increasing awareness for local mental
health resources available. Their stories resonated with the broader community,
fostering a deeper understanding of the challenges faced by young individuals in the
Eastern Coachella Valley. By engaging with community organizations, leaders, and
parents, we created a platform for open dialogue, helping to break down stigmas
surrounding mental health. The coalition's efforts not only aim to address immediate
concerns but also lay the foundation for sustained advocacy and support for mental
health issues in Riverside County. Looking ahead, we are committed to expanding our
outreach and collaboration to ensure that mental health remains a central focus in our
community-building initiatives.

Goal #3:
Utilize digital organizing methods to engage people in reaching resources in their
community and finding ways to get involved throughout July 2022 to June 2024.

Progress of Goal #3

Our goal to utilize digital organizing methods to engage people in reaching resources in
their community and finding ways to get involved from July 2022 to June 2024 has seen
significant progress. Leveraging platforms such as SimpleTexting and Remind App, YLI
ECV’s jQM! has been proactive in communicating opportunities for youth engagement
in mental health programming, statewide mental health coalition meetings, and
connecting them with local opportunities.

Furthermore, jQM! has established a comprehensive database that includes community
members, organizations, and leaders, with over 500 youth, 20 community organizations,
and 4 community leaders currently in the network. The continuous growth of this
database is a result of strategic outreach efforts and active engagement with local
community organizations and leaders. As we move forward, our commitment to

Page 37 of 277



expanding this network remains steadfast, demonstrated by recent meetings with
additional partners in Summer 2023, Fall 2023 and upcoming scheduled meetings with
local CVUSD leaders. This database is dynamic, reflecting our ongoing participation in
outreach activities and ensuring the sustained growth of our mental health initiatives.
Goal #4:

Utilize storytelling methods as a strategy for community change efforts throughout July
2022 to June 2024.

Progress of Goal #4:

YLI ECV’s jQM! launched their Spring 2023 programming in February, focusing on a
15-week project to create a mental health zine. This bilingual zine production, led by
youth, aims to include a mental health resource guide, stories from community
members, and content generated by jQM! youth.

Due to scheduling conflicts and a change in program meeting locations, the project
timelines for the zine and video were extended. In Spring 2023, youth successfully
developed a video outline and script, as well as a draft of the zine outline. During the
upcoming Fall 2023 programming, In Fall 2023, youth also had the unique opportunity
to closely collaborate with yli's Communications Coordinator to delve into the backend
of animation video basics. This crucial step in our learning journey about animation
development sets the stage for our Spring 2024 programming. During this period, we
will be working with a core group of youth to bring both the video and zine projects to
fruition.

Goal #5:
Engage elected and decision makers in implementing findings and recommendations
from youth and adult coalition from July 2022 to June 2024.

Progress of Goal #5:

YLI ECV’s jQM! has met with several elected and decision makers including 3 school
board members, 6 wellness center group staff, CVUSD Superintendent Dr. Valentino.
We’ve also met with staff from Congressman Raul Ruiz office. In addition, we’ve met
with about 20 community organizations that serve the ECV.

In 2023, we’ve continued to meet with school leaders and community partners to
strengthen our relationship with local stakeholders. This will support strategizing and
identifying 2-3 public meetings where young people will be able to present their findings
and recommendations pertaining to young people’s mental health and wellbeing by
2024.

Progress on the Number of District Residents Served

Number of Unduplicated District Residents Directly Served During This Reporting
Period: 90

Page 38 of 277



Number of Unduplicated District Residents Indirectly Served During This
Reporting Period: 1000

Please answer the following questions:

e Is the project on track in meeting its goals?
Yes
e Please describe any specific issues/barriers in meeting the project goals.

e If the project is not on track, what is the course correction?

e Describe any unexpected successes during this reporting period other than
those originally planned.

Page 39 of 277



GRANT PROGRESS REPORT

CSUSB Philanthropic Foundation, Grant # 1394

ABOUT THE ORGANIZATION

CSUSB Philanthropic Foundation
5500 University Parkway

San Bernardino, CA 92407
909-537-4469

Progress Report Contact:

Michelle Skiljan, Senior Director, Corporate and Foundation Relations
mskiljan@csusb.edu

PROJECT INFORMATION

Project Title: 1394 PDC Nursing Street Medicine Program
Grant Term: 08/01/2023 - 07/31/2024

Total Grant Amount Awarded: $73,422.00

Reporting Period: 08/01/2023 - 01/31/2024

Report Due Date: 03/01/2024

DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT

Goal 2: Proactively expand community access to primary and specialty care

services

Strategy 2.5: Collaborate/Partner with culturally competent training programs
to expand primary care residency and nursing programs (Priority: High)
Strategy 2.7: Increase equitable access to primary and specialty care
services and resources in underserved communities in Coachella Valley

(Priority: High)

Page 40 of 277



PROGRESS TOWARDS PROJECT DELIVERABLES

Write your progress towards each project deliverable in the space below. Project deliverable
numbers should ONLY reflect those directly funded by DHCD funds.

Project Deliverable #1:

By June 30, 2024, the NSMP will provide healthcare services to 425 individuals and 850
contacts (contacts may be duplicated individuals) through nurse and medical clinics
serving the homeless, unsheltered, and vulnerable populations in the Coachella Valley,
additionally providing continued assistance with COVID-19 testing, education, and
immunization services, and assist in the diversion of using the ER for primary care and
non-urgent issues. Each individual served completes an intake/contact form with
demographic information, the reason for being seen, whether they use the emergency
room for primary care, diagnosis and services provided, and referrals with the reason
for referral. These forms are completed before a provider sees the person, although the
participant has the right to refuse to provide information. Data collection will assess, to
the extent possible, the number of times the program can divert patients from the
emergency room and hospital visits. The analysis will also include some process
evaluation that would track the number of individuals served, the extent to which
participants were referred to other social services, and the reason for the referral.

Progress towards Deliverable #1:

From August 1, 2023, to January 31, 2024, the NSMP provided healthcare services to
449 individuals and 667 contacts (contacts may be duplicated individuals) through
nurse and medical clinics serving the homeless, unsheltered, and vulnerable
populations in the Coachella Valley, additionally providing continued assistance with
COVID-19 testing, education, and immunization services, and assist in the diversion of
using the ER for primary care and non-urgent issues.

Age (contacts): 6-17 yrs.: 7, 18-24 yrs.: 21, 25-64 yrs.: 418, 65+ yrs.: 167, unknown or
declined to state: 54.

Gender (contacts): Female: 212, Male: 431, Non-binary: 3, unknown or declined to
state: 31.

Race/ethnicity (contacts): American Indian/Alaskan Native: 26, Hispanic/Latino: 231,
Black/African American: 69, Caucasian: 232, Native Hawaiian & Pacific Islander: 0,
Asian: 20, Mixed-race: 19, Other: 11, Unknown or declined to state: 59.

Veteran status (contacts): 33

Insurance status (contacts): Medi-Cal/Medicare: 512, Private: 24, Uninsured: 55, Don’t
know: 15, Military/Tricare/VA: 11, Unknown or declined to state: 50.

Use ER for care: 259 contacts.

Services provided (contacts): Vitals: 550, Foot soaks: 326, Wound Care: 47, Care
packs: 550. Referrals: 45: 17 to residents on-site, 14 to PCP, 8 to UC/ER, 6 other
community referrals

Vaccinations: 10

Page 41 of 277



Project Deliverable #2:

To develop regional nursing capacity through engaging and building empathy for
vulnerable populations, thirty-two (32) CSUSB PDC BSN nursing students and six (6)
CSUSB PDC BSN nursing student assistants will engage in NSMP activities for course
credit or volunteer hours by June 30, 2024.

Progress towards Deliverable #2:

To develop regional nursing capacity, through January 31, 2024, the CSUSB PDC
Nursing Street Medicine Program engaged 52 BSN students comprising 20 volunteers
and 32 clinical rotations. The program also engaged 2 CSUSB nursing graduate
students. Additionally, 20 COD nursing students volunteered with the CSUSB PDC
Nursing Street Medicine Program. A total of 13 students were paid, this is an increase
of 8.

Project Deliverable #3:

NSMP will monitor and track Street Medicine's progress toward developing additional
collaborative partnerships and efforts to replicate the program reporting the new partner
names and MOU agreements for new partnerships by June 30, 2024.

Progress towards Deliverable #3:

Partnerships: As of January 31, 2024, NSMP developed new collaborative partnerships
with the Coachella Valley shower unit, the Southwest Church Overflow shower unit, the
DPMG mobile pharmacy van, the College of the Desert, the Spirit Filled Church in Indio,
and the Coachella Behavioral Health mental health Acadia facility.

Presentations on Street Medicine
American Psychiatric Nursing Association National Conference, 10/5/2323, Orlando, FL

Nursing World Conference, 10/17/23, Boston, MA

Odyssey Sigma Theta Tau So. CA conference, 10/5-6/23, San Diego, CA
CSUSB Nursing Department Orientation, 9/17/23, San Bernardino, CA
Unitarian Universalist Church of the Desert, 10/15/23, Rancho Mirage

One Future Economic Summit, 10/11/23, Palm Desert

World Nursing Forum Global Virtual Conference on Nursing Education, 2/12/24
Future presentations on Street Medicine

Nursing Trends 2024, 7/20-26/24, Berlin, Germany

Odyssey 2024, Date TBD, San Diego

CSUSB Associates, 3/12/24, CSUSB PDC

Replications of foot soaks
New York City Bellevue

Los Angeles

Ft. Lauderdale

UCR School of Medicine
Mayo Clinic

Inland Empire Street Medicine

Page 42 of 277



Project Deliverable #4:

NSMP will hire a minimum of six nursing student assistants to work with the Street
Medicine teams in homeless outreach settings in the Coachella Valley. The program will
provide information on the students and report on the total number of hours worked by
the nursing assistants.

Progress towards Deliverable #4:

PDC CSUSB's NSMP employed 3 existing nursing student assistants who worked
426.58 hours, hired 6 new permanent nursing student assistants who worked 292.25
hours and hired 7 new temporary nursing student assistants who worked 116 hours.

PROGRESS TOWARDS PERFORMANCE MEASURES

Please provide your project's performance measure numbers as they align with your project
deliverables and the identified Desert Healthcare District's strategy/strategies. Performance measure
numbers should ONLY reflect the reporting period.

PM 2.5: # of collaborations:
6

PM 2.5: # of additional nursing student positions:
74

PM 2.7: # of clients who increased their knowledge of primary and specialty care

resources.:
449

PM 2.7: # of clients who were directly connected to a primary and specialty care

service provider:
449

PROGRESS ON THE DISTRICT RESIDENTS SERVED:

Total Number of District Residents Reached During This Reporting Period:
449

Geographic Area(s) Served During This Reporting Period:

Bermuda Dunes, Cathedral City, Coachella, Desert Hot Springs, Indian Wells, Indio,
Indio Hills, La Quinta, Mecca, Oasis, Palm Desert, Palm Springs, Rancho Mirage,
Thermal, Thousand Palms

PLEASE ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS:

Please share any challenges and course corrections you may have experienced during this
performance period such as reaching organizational capacity, partnerships, identified
geographic areas and/or target populations, etc.

We are on track with our activities and have shared the feedback we receive from
participants. We are also proud to share the replication of the PDC Street Medicine and

Page 43 of 277



foot soak program in New York City, Los Angeles, Ft. Lauderdale, Portland, and other
campuses and street medicine programs nationwide through our conference
presentations. A challenge that continues for the NSMP is the need for Spanish
language providers to serve the vulnerable populations we work with appropriately.
CSUSB is designated as a Hispanic Serving Institution by the U.S. Department of
Education. Because the Palm Desert Campus serves mostly Coachella Valley
residents, about one-third of the students speak Spanish. We also worked with the UCR
School of Medicine program Promotores when serving the East Valley migrant
population. To serve the Spanish-language population even better, we have partnered
with the College of the Desert nursing program in conducting nurse clinics and foot
soaks. The COD students are even more likely to speak fluent Spanish, making this a
great addition to the Program.

Another challenge is that many CSUSB students are mature students with families and
often first-generation collegegoers with low family income and a challenging curriculum;
most students work full-time and have families so that enticing participation can be
difficult. For this reason, we rely heavily on students who are receiving college credit for
clinical coursework. We are happy to report that more nursing scholarship funds have
been raised and supplemented by One Future so we can provide scholarships for
students in need who perform 30 hours of service as volunteers in the program.

A minor ongoing challenge is that we need warm water for the foot soak program, which
is only sometimes available in the field. Occasionally, we partner with the two shower
units for the warm water.

Another challenge is meeting the varying needs and contingencies of the work; we often
must handle unique challenges. We are proud of the ability of our outstanding, creative
students who learn to improvise and demonstrate leadership and innovation. For
example, at the Well in the Desert free lunch clinics, the students can prepare clients for
visits with the visiting medical residents, give them reports, and work with them directly
on treating clients. Such an opportunity is unique for nursing students and encourages
critical thinking and problem-solving. Nursing students often teach medical and
pharmacy residents how to take vital signs and other assessments outside the hospital
and its technology.

Despite these challenges, the NSMP has engaged nursing students and faculty to
support healthcare services for homeless and unsheltered people in the Coachella
Valley and increased their empathic care and understanding of these vulnerable
populations. The Program fulfills a human service need in the community for those
identified as medically underserved; services benefit the sheltered and unsheltered
homeless populations, migrant workers, and their families in the Coachella Valley,
including Veterans, seniors, mentally ill people, substance users, uninsured and
underinsured, persons of color, and bilingual people. NSMP treats all persons in need,
is compassionate in giving care, delivers services with our partners throughout the
Coachella Valley, and encourages partnerships and collaborations with multiple
organizations with similar goals.

Page 44 of 277



Please share any success stories highlighting the impact that your project had on
the community during this reporting period.

“The community support has been overwhelmingly positive in that the street medicine
program is providing healthcare services and resources to those in need and expanding
educational opportunities to our CSUSB nursing students who are contributing to this
community outreach. We believe we are making a difference with your generous help”.
Diane Vines, R.N., Ph.D. RRT, PHN, PMHN Director Nursing Street Medicine Program,
Principal Investigator Adjunct faculty, CSU San Bernardino Consultant, Eisenhower
Health SMART Recovery Facilitator UCR School of Medicine Community-Based Clinical
Faculty

“Forming relationships with strangers has always been a challenge for me. After the
initial “hello,” “how are you,” and “I'm good too,” my mind tends to go ‘blank’ and |
fumble for the words to say next. Going into the Street Medicine Program, | expected
only to do vital signs and to care for the immediate physical needs of the underserved
population. | thought | would see these clients once, so maybe | did not have to say
much to them after all. But when | began to see familiar faces, | started asking
questions and genuinely listening to what clients had to say. | ended up learning that
nursing is so much more than just caring for people physically-- it's about the
relationships that we are able to build.”

“Volunteering with the Street Medicine program has been an eye-opening experience
with unlimited opportunities to grow as a nursing student.”

“The Street Medicine program has allowed me to experience the simultaneous acts of
academic focus and volunteerism, something | didn't realize could be done together in a
sustainable way.”

"l live near a homeless shelter, and my mom was always worried about me walking
home from school. She was worried about me volunteering. | do not think about
homelessness in the same way anymore.”

“These are people just like you and me. | grew up in poverty and have walked in their
shoes. They deserve our time and attention just like everybody else.”

“Blessed’ to have nurses and nursing students here.”

"We appreciate your commitment.”

“You are all making a difference in these people’s lives! God bless you all!:
“When are you coming back!”

Comments to Site Administration and Staff

"l don’t want to see a doctor. They don’t know me. | want my nurse!”

‘I keep my note card that you gave me in my wallet and show it to my doctor.”
“Thank you for listening.”

“They know me by my name.”

“See you next time”

Clients Feedback

Page 45 of 277



Is there anything the Desert Healthcare District staff can do to assist you in
achieving the deliverables of your project?

DHCD staff assistance is to continue connecting us with potential partners, helping us
make our electronic medical system work with theirs, collaborating with us at the new
Coachella Valley Behavioral Health facility in Indio, hosting the Coachella Valley
Collaborative meetings, and encouraging Coachella Valley Collaborative membership.
Please assist us in identifying additional funders.

Page 46 of 277



GRANT PROGRESS REPORT

Coachella Valley Volunteers In Medicine, Grant # 1408

ABOUT THE ORGANIZATION

Coachella Valley Volunteers In Medicine
82915 Avenue 48

Indio, CA 92201
760-342-4414

Progress Report Contact:
Doug Morin, Executive Director
doug.morin@cvvim.org

PROJECT INFORMATION

Project Title: 1408 Ensuring access to healthcare through awareness and continuation
of services delivery.

Grant Term: 11/01/2023 - 10/31/2024
Total Grant Amount Awarded: $478,400.00
Reporting Period: 11/01/2023 - 01/31/2024

Report Due Date: 03/01/2024

DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT

Goal 2: Proactively expand community access to primary and specialty care services

Strategy 2.4: Improve accessibility of primary and specialty care services by increasing
available telehealth services in Coachella Valley (Priority: High)

Strategy 2.7: Increase equitable access to primary and specialty care services and
resources in underserved communities in Coachella Valley (Priority: High)

Page 47 of 277


mailto:doug.morin@cvvim.org

PROGRESS TOWARDS PROJECT DELIVERABLES

Write your progress towards each project deliverable in the space below. Project deliverable
numbers should ONLY reflect those directly funded by DHCD funds.

Project Deliverable #1:
By October 31, 2024, provide in-person primary medical care services to 1,500 individuals.

Progress towards Deliverable #1:
During the period of 11/1/2023 to 1/31/2024, we provided 673 primary medical care visits
(excluding telehealth visits and any encounters/supportive services) to 437 individuals.

Project Deliverable #2:
By October 31, 2024, provider telehealth primary medical care services to 120 individuals.

Progress towards Deliverable #2:
21 unique patients experienced a telehealth visit (representing 24 total telehealth visits)

Project Deliverable #3:

Provide various health related services or "encounters" (Health Education; Diabetes and
General Case Management; Social Service Interventions; Medical Outreach to Unhoused
Persons) to 500 patients based upon their needs as assessed by their medical provider or VIM
Social Worker.

Progress towards Deliverable #3:

452 encounters were provided to 278 individual patients. These encounters include the
following services: SDOH (137); Behavioral Health services (13); general and Diabetes Case
Management (144); group education (9); RCRMC Referrals for medical follow-up (137); Food
Security (10); and vision referrals for exam and lens/frames (14).

Project Deliverable #4:

By October 31, 2024, hire a community health worker and contract promotores to increase
awareness of VIM services in the community through a minimum of 6 community health fairs
and 8 community-based presentations with an expected reach of 600 community members.

Progress towards Deliverable #4:

A CHW was hired, and we are recruiting several promotores to assist with remote clinics and
community/health fairs. We expect to have promotores available to assist with our outreach
efforts beginning in the 2nd grant quarter.

During this report period, the CHW attended 2 community health/resource fairs and 3 remote
clinics to 628 individuals.

Page 48 of 277



PROGRESS TOWARDS PERFORMANCE MEASURES

Please provide your project's performance measure numbers as they align with your project
deliverables and the identified Desert Healthcare District's strategy/strategies. Performance measure
numbers should ONLY reflect the reporting period.

PM 2.4: # of additional telehealth visits:
24

PM 2.4: # of clients served as a result of additional telehealth access:
21

PM 2.4: % increase in services delivered:
100

PM 2.7: # of Community Navigators trained:
1

PM 2.7: # of Community Navigators hired:
1

PM 2.7: # of clients who increased their knowledge of primary and specialty care
resources:
628

PM 2.7: # of clients who were directly connected to a primary and specialty care service
provider:
437

PM 2.7: # of clients who connected to primary and specialty care via supportive
healthcare services:

(Number of clients who were connected to primary and specialty care via supportive healthcare
services such as transportation assistance, insurance enrollment, etc.)

278

PROGRESS ON THE DISTRICT RESIDENTS SERVED:

Total Number of District Residents Reached During This Reporting Period:
906

Geographic Area(s) Served During This Reporting Period:

Bermuda Dunes, Cathedral City, Coachella, Desert Edge, Desert Hot Springs, Desert Palms,
Garnet, Indian Wells, Indio, Indio Hills, La Quinta, Mecca, North Shore, Oasis, Palm Desert,
Palm Springs, Rancho Mirage, Sky Valley, Thermal, Thousand Palms, Vista Santa Rosa

Page 49 of 277



PLEASE ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS:

Please share any challenges and course corrections you may have experienced during
this performance period such as reaching organizational capacity, partnerships,
identified geographic areas and/or target populations, etc.

Primary challenge encountered is identifying the data sets required to complete the
performance measures. We have been successful in identifying certain custom reports available
in our EHR, but some instances remain where manual calculations are necessary. We continue
to work through these issues.

Please share any success stories highlighting the impact that your project had on the
community during this reporting period.

At one of our Mecca clinics, our CHW met a family who had just arrived from Mexico and
resided in the community of Northshore. The mother expressed her dissatisfaction with the
inability to access healthcare within their community. After being told about VIM's services, but
more importantly, that they would not be turned away due to their residency status, she was
overjoyed. She expressed how she could not believe she had run into us and now had access
to an amazing opportunity for her family's well-being. She took applications for both her family
and her sister's. Additionally, because there were minor children in the home, she was given
information for SAC Children's Health Care in Indio and contacts to apply for CHIP.

Is there anything the Desert Healthcare District staff can do to assist you in achieving the
deliverables of your project?

Meghan has provided a great deal of assistance in helping to determine the values needed to
report deliverables.

Page 50 of 277



Grant Progress Report

Organization Name: Galilee Center, Inc
Grant #: 1392

Project Title: Galilee Center Extended Shelter
Contact Information:

Contact Name: Claudia Castorena

Phone: (760) 396-9100
Email: ccastorena@galileecenter.org

Grant Information

Total Grant Amount Awarded: $ 268,342
Grant Term (example 7/1/22 — 6/30/23): 06/01/2023 — 05/31/2024
Reporting Period (example 7/1/22 — 10/31/22): 12/01/2023-02/29/2024

Desert Healthcare District Strategic Plan Alignment
Goal: 2
Strategy: 2.7

Progress This Reporting Period
Please describe your project accomplishment(s) during this reporting period in
comparison to your proposed goal(s) and evaluation plan.

Galilee Center has been working hard to accomplish its goals during the reporting
period. Galilee provided extended shelter to 203 unduplicated people seeking asylum.
All guests received shelter, clothing, food baskets, baby diapers, and formula. Families
also received medical care and transportation to immigration appointments. For the
families and singles who decided to remain in the Coachella Valley, Galilee Center
assisted them in finding a permanent place to live, paid for the first month's rent, and
provided furniture vouchers.

Goal #1:
By May 31, 2024, 620 unduplicated people will have lodging in a motel shelter with 33
rooms, each with a kitchenette, refrigerator, and microwave.

Progress of Goal #1: During the reporting period, Galilee Center provided shelter to

203 unduplicated asylum-seeking people, consisting of 90 children, 59 women, and 54
men. Families received clothing and kitchenware during orientation, and our

Page 51 of 277



caseworker/staff ensured they felt welcome. All families and singles prepare their own
meals with the food they receive twice per week. All families and individuals needing
medical services were seen by the mobile medical clinic operated by the Desert
Physicians Medical Group (DPMG) Health every Tuesday. Prescriptions were provided
to the people as required.

Goal #2:

By May 31, 2024, 620 unduplicated people will be provided basic needs and other
wrap-around services. Of these, 25 families and 50 individuals will remain in the
Coachella, with 45 children enrolled in school. In addition, 23 families will receive rental
assistance and furniture vouchers, and 590 people will receive medical care. Volunteer
doctors from Desert Physicians Medical Group in Palm Springs will provide a free clinic
at the extended shelter facility (ﬂ) every Tuesday from 9:30 am to
4:00 pm. In addition, women in the Extended Shelter Program will participate in a
Women's Support Group conducted weekly by a certified counselor who is a member of

the DHCD board. Transportation will be provided for 590 people to their immigration
appointments.

Progress of Goal #2:
From 12/01/2023 to 02/29/2024, Galilee Center Extended Shelter provided the following
wrap-around services to all 203 individuals.

Nights of Shelter 8,679 Rental Assistance 17 families
3 Singles
Food Baskets 19,530 Furniture Vouchers 20
Clothing 3,556 Women’s Support Group | 0
Infant Services 219 Children Enrolled in 60
School
Medical Care Visits 313 Remained in the C. V. 27 families
5 Singles
Immigration Appointments | 379

Goal #3:

By May 31, 2024, three full-time Case Workers will be employed to coordinate travel
plans for 145 families to their destination when a sponsor becomes available and to
assist 25 families with funding needed to relocate to a house or apartment in the local
area if a sponsor is not secured.

Progress of Goal #3

Four caseworkers were hired to provide case management and coordinated services to
families residing at the extended shelter. During the reporting period, the case workers

coordinated travel plans for 48 families who continued to their destination in the United

States.

Page 52 of 277



The caseworkers also helped seventeen families and three singles move into an
apartment or house.

Progress on the Number of District Residents Served

Number of Unduplicated District Residents Directly Served During This Reporting
Period: 203

Number of Unduplicated District Residents Indirectly Served During This
Reporting Period: 203

Please answer the following questions:

Is the project on track in meeting its goals?
Yes, the project is on track to meeting its goals.

e Please describe any specific issues/barriers in meeting the project goals.
o If the project is not on track, what is the course correction?

e Describe any unexpected successes during this reporting period other than
those originally planned.

New collaborations to provide additional services, such as bus passes for families

and individuals. Also, our staff is now helping clients who have decided to remain in
the Coachella Valley apply for Work Permits and DPSS social services.

Page 53 of 277



DESERT HEALTHCARE

DISTRICT & FOUNDATION

Grant Progress Report

Organization Name: Organizacion en California de Lideres Campesinas, Inc.
Grant #: 1333

Project Title: Healthcare Equity for ECV Farmworker Women and Families
Contact Information:

Contact Name: Suguet Lopez

Phone: (909) 730-0626
Email:slopez@liderescampesinas.org

Grant Information

Total Grant Amount Awarded: $150,0002
Grant Term: 2/01/2023 - 1/31/2025
Reporting Period: 09/01/2023 - 03/01/2024

Desert Healthcare District Strategic Plan Alignment

Goal: Farmworker women and their families lack healthcare coverage due to their immigrant
status in this country, their employer not offering health insurance to seasonal workers, or due to
being laid off from work and thus losing their health benefits. On the other hand, women and
girls who do have health coverage experience limited or no access to medical services due to
high out of pocket expenses such as co-pays and deductibles, distant service locations, long
waiting lists, or their partners controlling or prohibiting their doctor visits and their overall health
decisions. Through this project, Lideres Campesinas expects that farmworkers are informed,
connected, and have the support to navigate the systems to access healthcare services.
Lideres’ partners hear directly from the mobilized campesina community about ideas to enhance
their operating policies that will better serve the needs of campesinas, their families, and the
community at large. In general, Lideres Campesinas expects to see an increased number of
farmworker women and girls in the Eastern Coachella Valley who have access to healthcare
prevention and intervention medical services.

Strategy:

Progress This Reporting Period
Please describe your project accomplishment(s) during this reporting period in

Page 54 of 277



comparison to your proposed goal(s) and evaluation plan.

Progress of Goal #1:

During this reporting period, Lideres Campesinas has reached 7,200 farmworkers and
their families through information tables, community events, resource fairs, one-on-one
conversations, referrals, phone calls, community cultural events, vigils, and economic
relief assistance outreach events. In the 121 community and one-on-one events we
have hosted and co-hosted in the Eastern Coachella valley, we have been able to link
farmworkers to local resources including clinics and inform them of future mobile clinics,
health fairs, and resource events held in the Coachella Valley and how to access these
resources. Lideres Campesinas has published 83 posts directly related to health
resources and have reached 2,464 people through social media.

Progress of Goal #2:

Lideres Campesinas and Alianza Nacional de Campesinas conducted the two 2-day
trainings for Coachella using the ToT curriculum guide on ACES. All training of Lideres
Campesinas farmworker leaders based on the ToT ACES curriculum guide, has been
completed. In Coachella, a total of 7 farmworker leaders, and 2 staff from Lideres
Campesinas, received this training. Due to the success of these trainings and pilot
project implementation, we have begun a second series of training using this ACES
Curriculum in Imperial and Monterey County. This is essentially important to highlight as
farmworker women migrate throughout California and this information is being shared.
Lideres Campesinas participate in biweekly zoom meetings and maintained
communication via email and phone calls with Futures Without Violence, Alianza
Nacional de Campesinas, and Migrant Clinician’s Network, to continue the development
of our ACE’s collaborative work plan. We stay in communication on reports, data
collection, and strategic planning. We also planned on the integration of two farmworker
leader trainers as mentors to the farmworker leaders in the second series of ACES
training to share their experience on providing educational training to farmworker
community members.

Progress of Goal #3

Through the outreach to invite farmworker women in the area of Coachella for the
listening sessions, we have strengthened a relationship with those farmworker
women and have instilled leadership growth for those women who are grateful for the
ACE’s training and are especially observant of the relationship between clinics and
community members. The Lideres Campesinas trainers conducted outreach in the
fields, grocery stores, medical centers, phone banking, and communities to invite
farmworkers to learn about ACE’s. All peer led trainings and listening sessions led by
Lideres Campesinas farmworker leaders have been completed for the first phase.

Progress of Goal #4:

Lideres Campesinas in Coachella continue to support the farmworker community by
attending community events related to trauma-informed design and maintain contact

Page 55 of 277



with the farmworker participants to refer and connect with local services and agencies
when needed. We continue to try and contact Innercare to receive a presentation on
farmworker feedback presented by Lideres Cmapesinas in regards to ACES, ACE’s
screening, and cultural context. As of this grant reporting period, we have not been
successful in receiving a response or letter of commitment from Innercare to receive this
information and strengthen the community relationship. We have contacted various
clinics and possible healthcare partners in the Eastern Coachella Valley who may be
available to collaborate with Lideres Campesinas.

Progress of Goal #5:

Lideres Campesinas has connected with Riverside University Health System’s Public
Health Department and local community organizations to hold education trainings and
presentations on Trauma Informed Design and Traffic Safety for the community of Oasis
that will help heal the trauma and exposure to trauma that residents have faced.We
have helped in the development of Oasis and culturally-specific training curriculums for
Trauma Informed Design and Pedestrian Safety. Riverside University Health
System-Public Health, for the community of Oasis. We continue to host informational
events on the beautification and healing journey of Oasis and ECV residents. A Total of
78 informational events took place during the reporting period in which the focus was
informing on issues surrounding health such as the environment, gender violence,
restorative justice, workplace safety, and physical health. Lideres Campesinas has
organized trainings and community workshops on restorative justice in the educational
institutes for students living in Coachella, Thermal, Mecca, Northshore, and Oasis. We
have begun the practice of Restorative Circles and Healing Circles within our
membership and hope to expand at the community level as a practice for restorative
conversations and solutions. As the environment impacts the physical health of
residents, we are continuously hosting and co-hosting Resilient Salton Sea meetings
and informational meetings to address the health effects on residents surrounding the
Salton Sea. Through this we are also trying to change the narrative that Eastern
Coachella Valley cities and areas are not visually appealing. Instead we hope to change
that narrative and show that there is potential in the cities surrounding the Salton Sea
and there can be flourishing and healthy communities.

Progress on the Number of District Residents Served

Number of Unduplicated District Residents Directly Served During This Reporting
Period: Out of the 7,200 farmworker families reached, 3,633 were directly served
unduplicated

Number of Unduplicated District Residents Indirectly Served During This
Reporting Period: 6,031 were indirectly served including social media outreach and
through community events.

Page 56 of 277



Please answer the following questions:

e Is the project on track in meeting its goals?
Yes, the project is on track to meeting its goals.

e Please describe any specific issues/barriers in meeting the project goals.
Lideres Campesinas has not been successful in collaborating with Innercare
community clinic and giving them a presentation on ACE’s feedback given by
the farmworker community patients whom they serve. It is a barrier as we
cannot inform them of the specific cultural and linguistic needs of farmworker
patients when filling out screening forms and accessing healthcare services
and systems.

e If the project is not on track, what is the course correction?

Lideres Campesinas continues to contact Innercare and community clinics and are
working towards establishing a concrete collaboration with Innercare within the next
reporting period. If not, we will seek a partnership with other community clinics in the
Coachella Valley.

e Describe any unexpected successes during this reporting period other than
those originally planned.

During the reporting period we have been able to form part of local coalitions and
task forces, such as the Riv Co Anti-Human trafficking Taskforce, who work towards the
health and safety of Eastern Coachella Valley residents and ensure the services are
equitable and accessible to all. We continue to form and strengthen our connections
with farmworkers through the outreach being done surrounding economic relief
applications and in conversation are to note the needs of farmworker families in regards
to health. Some community feedback we have received and believe is important to note
is the lack of culturally and linguistically adequate services provided for Spanish and
Indigenous speaking farmworkers who attend community medical events. We have
been able to refer and connect a migrant farmworker woman to our statewide network
and was able to discover she had a pesticide allergy and was happy that doctors in
Salinas listened to her concerns whereas in Coachella she felt she was not heard and
was dismissed when she mentioned her concern of pesticides. The farmworker women
who received the NACES training, voice that they are grateful and are currently
implementing things learned in those trainings to manage toxic stress and are seeking
support for any adverse or traumatic childhood experiences. Innercare partners taught
Lideres Campesinas members how to refer and support in filling out Medi-Cal
applications and are able to help farmworker families with navigating this service.

Page 57 of 277



OneFuture Coachella Valley Grant #1330 // $605,000
January 1, 2023 — December 31, 2024 // FINAL Report Due: 2/15/2025
Grant Report Summary

Report #1 — 1/1/23 — 3/31/23 DUE DATE: 5/01/23
Report #2 — 4/01/23 — 6/30/23 DUE DATE: 8/01/23
Report #3 — 7/01/23 — 9/30/23 DUE DATE: 11/01/23
Report #4 - 10/1/23 —12/31/23 DUE DATE: 2/01/24
Report #5 — 1/1/24 — 3/31/24 DUE DATE: 5/01/24
Report #6 — 4/1/24 — 6/30/24 DUE DATE: 8/01/24
Report #7 — 7/01/24 — 9/30/24 DUE DATE: 11/01/24
Report #8 — 10/1/24 — 12/31/24 DUE DATE: 2/01/25
FINAL REPORT - 1/1/23 — 12/31/24 DUE DATE: 2/15/25

Goal #1: Increase the number of local students who represent the racial and ethnic backgrounds of the
community by awarding scholarships to a minimum of 50 students pursuing healthcare degrees and careers.
Maximize DCHD scholarship funds to award as many students as possible by applying funds as last dollar in
for students’ financial aid packages.
Evaluation #1
1. On an annual basis, measure the number of applicants to BAA and Graduate Scholarship fund and
compare to prior year.
2. Track the number of scholarships awarded to students who represent the racial and ethnic backgrounds
of the community and are historically underrepresented in health careers.
3. Review all student financial aid packages annually to assess capture of available state, federal and
institutional aid.
4. Track the completion of the scholar information and outreach cycle on an annual basis:

By May 2023 and for the following 2 years, OneFuture will provide high school counselors across
all Coachella Valley with information about scholarships to distribute to all eligible students (Step
A)

By May 2023 and for the following 2 years, OneFuture will confirm that information regarding
webinars, workshops, and other communications (social media, radio, TV and flyers) have reached
eligible students (Step B)

By March 15, 2024, OneFuture will repeat Steps A and B for the previous year’s scholarship
awardees.

By August 2023 for the first cohort and August 2024 for the second cohort, OneFuture will complete
the selection, notification and processing of scholarship awardees.

By August 2023 and for the following year (August 2024), a minimum of 50 students who mirror
underserved residents’ ethnic and racial backgrounds will be awarded.

Goal #2: Increase access to resources, mentorship and connections to diverse health professionals and remove
barriers for Black and African American students by facilitating the Black and African American Healthcare
Scholar Advisory Council. The council is comprised of community members with relevant knowledge and
experience to help remove barriers facing Black and African American youth in the Coachella Valley.

Evaluation #2
1. On an annual basis measure GPS Mindset (Growth, Purpose and Sense of Belonging) among BAA
scholars, utilizing the University of Virginia’s Navigate Project Motivation Tool.
2. Track the number of new resources accessed by students as a result of the BAA Advisory Committee’s
support.

Page 58 of 277



Goal #3: Increase the number of local students who are completing Graduate degrees in high demand
healthcare professions by providing support services aligned with their identified needs (i.e. tuition assistance,
loan debt reduction, test fees, support for internship preceptors.)
Evaluation #3
1. Track completion of case management milestones: Student Leadership Conference, Mid-Year
Networking Summit, Bridge to Career Series and one-to-one counseling sessions to access academic
readiness, explore professional development opportunities that support their career path and review
financial aid capture to assess need gap and loan deb to determine resources needed.

2. Review all student financial aid packages annually to assess capture of available state, federal and
institutional aid. Assess reduction in loan debt and capture of available financial aid on an annual basis.

3. Measure college and career planning progress by reviewing transcripts, professional resume, and
College & Career Plan at beginning of each term.

4. Track the number of additional resources accessed by scholars as a result of support they received
through OneFuture and its community partners by documenting it in case files and through the use of an
annual survey.

Goal #4: 90% of scholars will participate in OneFuture Case Management and Student Support Services and
complete college and career milestones. 90% of scholars will persist and complete the academic year or degree
as a result of holistic support services and scholarships provided.

Evaluation #4
1. Track completion of case management milestones: Student Leadership Conference, Mid-Year
Networking Summit, and one-on-one counseling sessions to review academic progress, financial aid
capture and career planning progress.

Measure academic progress, persistence and degree complete rates by reviewing transcripts and College
& Career Plan at beginning of each term.

3. Milestones:
e By July 2023:
o 95% of scholarship awardees have signed their award letters and completed verification of
their Financial Aid packages.
e By August 2023:
o 100% of scholars complete class schedule and college and career plan verification.
e By September 2023:
o Undergo evaluation by a third part to assess program effectiveness through the lens of
diversity, equity and inclusion.
e By January 2024:
o Assess scholar college enrollment, GPA and first-year persistence rates for the current
cohort.
e By April 2024:
o Complete interim assessments, ensuring participation in workshops, Leadership Program,
experiential learning, and networking with healthcare professionals.
o Evaluate students receiving financial aid compared to similar student groups.
o Confirm publication of student spotlights/features to communicate the impact of DCHD&F
student’s progress.
e By June 2024:
o Evaluate scholar data, 1% and 2" year persistence rates and number of degree completers

Page 59 of 277



e By July 2024:
o Repeat the above steps for the 2024-2025 scholar cohort.

Report Narrative — Questions to be answered each report are in blue:

Please describe your program/project accomplishment(s) this reporting period in comparison to our
proposed goal(s) and evaluation plan.

Report #1 — 1/1/23 — 3/31/23 -- Due 5/1/23

The C2Nav Application was created for students to apply.

Marketing Flyer was designed and created to market scholarship opportunity.

Establishing financial assistance requirement guidelines for students pursuing graduate studies
(admissions, testing, clinical hour, etc.)

Convening Black and African American Healthcare Advisory (BAA) to provide guidance and input
Recruiting new advisory members to increase support for local students and initiative

Collaborating and aligning efforts with partners to maximize reach and capacity

Report #2 — 4/01/23 — 6/30/23 -- Due 8/1/23

Scholarship Outreach & Recruitment Efforts (ongoing):

Presentations: OneFuture CV presented on the scholarships and programs at local high schools,
OneFuture CV’s College Financial Aid Conference, College of the Desert’s Black Student Success
Center, CSUSB’s CV Goes to College Convening, College of the Desert’s High School Visits and
Resource Fair, and CVUSD’s Next Steps High School Event.

Email Communications: Email blasts have been sent to high school counselors, community partners and
the BAA Advisory Committee

Social Media: Social media posts using Instagram and Facebook

College & Career (C2) Navigator: Posts were included on the C2 Navigator dashboard, which have been
accessible to more than 500 scholarship applicants.

Application submitted to date:

Total Applicants: Seventy-eight (78) applications have been submitted through July.

Applicant Majors: Applicants are pursuing degrees in the following majors: Accounting, Agriculture
Science, Biology, Business Administration, Chemistry, Computer, Counseling, Dance, Drama,
Education, English, Graphic Design, International Studies, Marketing, Mathematics, Nursing, Pre-med,
Psychology, Sociology

Awarded Scholars: Four (4) BAA scholarships have been awarded to local students. Three (3) awardees
attended the OneFuture Scholarship Award Ceremony Celebration, Wednesday, June 14, 2023, at UCR
Palm Desert.

Black and African Advisory Committee Meetings:

The committee is active in supporting scholarship outreach, recruitment & scholarship review

One Future staff is continuing to seek members from the community that can support the BAA
scholarship initiative with their time and professional expertise. Most recently, the Brothers of the
Desert donated to this initiative and committed to engage in the BAA Advisory Committee. Brothers
of the Desert (BOD) is a non-profit organization that provides a growing network of support for Black
gay men and allies in the Coachella Valley. Their mission is to nurture and support Black gay men and
allies through philanthropy, volunteerism, mentorship, education, advocacy, and social networking.

Report #3 — 7/01/23 — 9/30/23 -- Due 11/1/23

Page 60 of 277



Black and African American Healthcare Scholarship Outreach & Recruitment
e Black and African American recruitment, review and selection of 2023 scholars is complete
e Total Applicants: Eighty-Seven (87) applications were submitted through September 30, 2023.
e Total Number of Scholars Awarded: Eight (8) have been awarded to receive a 2023-25 scholarship.
o Four (4) scholars received a one-year scholarship.
o Four (4) scholars received a two-year scholarship.
e Scholar’s financial need is currently being reviewed with the goal of increasing award amounts.

Graduate Healthcare Scholarship Outreach & Recruitment
e Total Applicants: Thirty (30) graduate students applied through the OneFuture CV application leading
up to the September 30, 2023 deadline.
e Total Number of Scholars Selected to Date: Four (4) students have received a one-year $10,000
scholarship to support graduate studies during the 2023-24 academic year.
e Seventeen (17) additional scholarship applications are under review with the goal of completing
selections by November 2023.

Black & African American Advisory Committee:
e Advisory Committee has reconvened for the 2023-24 Academic year and are continuing to work on the
following priorities: Mentorship, K-12 Initiatives, and Sustainability
e Giving Tuesday efforts are underway to support the Black & African American Scholarship initiative.
e Ventrice Diggs-Kings, BAA Advisory Committee Chair, is continuing to advance the tactical plan for
the BAA committee, including the engagement of regional partners.

Report #4 - 10/1/23 — 12/31/23 -- Due 2/1/24
Black and African American Healthcare Scholarship Outreach, Recruitment, Selection & Awards

Update:
e Total Scholars Awarded: Two (2) additional Black & African American Healthcare scholars were

awarded, bringing the total 2023 — 2025 cohort to ten (10) students.

e Scholarship Award Increases: In addition, at the recommendation of the Black & African American
Healtchare Advisory Committee, scholars were evaluated for unmet financial need and scholarship
award amounts were increased to reduce the need gap and loans. Please see attached details.

Graduate Healthcare Scholarship Outreach, Recruitment, Selection and Awards are complete
e Thirteen (13) Graduates were awarded $10,000 each for their post graduate programs and cleared for
their Fall 2023 disbursements.

Black & African American Advisory Committee:

e The Black & African American Advisory (BAA) Committee continues to meet monthly (10/24/23,
11/28/23, & 01/30/24) to advise and support current BAA scholars and the K-16 pipeline on reginoal
college & career strategies and supports.

e K-12 Initiatives: The committee members participated and provided sponsorships for the Regional
College & Career Fair held on Wednesday, October 11, 2023, at Agua Caliente Casino in Rancho
Mirage. Over 4000 local students and their families attended the event and participated in workshops
focused on financial aid, scholarships and college readliness. Students and families also had the
opportunity to speak with college representatives to explore their postsecondary options.

e Sustainability: The committee raised $2800 in support of the Black & African American Healthcare
Scholarship initiative’s Giving Tuesday campaign.

e Mentorship: The committee members were invited to attend and participate in the OneFuture Coachella
Valley’s Midyear Summit held on Tuesday, December 19". In addition, Jarvis Crawford (BAA

Page 61 of 277




Advisory Committee Member) presented to the committee on ways to support and engage in the 2024
Black History Month activities, including opportunities to work with the Black and African American
community throughout the year in support of local students and families.

Report #5 — 1/1/24 — 3/31/24 -- Due 5/1/24

Report #6 — 4/1/24 — 6/30/24 -- Due 8/1/24

Report #7 — 7/01/24 — 9/30/24 -- Due 11/1/24

Report #8 — 10/1/24 — 12/31/24 -- Due 2/1/25

FINAL REPORT DUE — 2/15/25

Progress of Goal #1

Report #1 — 1/1/23 — 3/31/23 -- Due 5/1/23

This period has been used for scholarship marketing and recruitment. No scholarships have been awarded.
OneFuture has been reaching out to high school counselors and community partners who have contact with
students. In addition, this scholarship opportunity has been marketed through all OneFuture social media
platforms and partner networks.

Report #2 — 4/01/23 — 6/30/23 -- Due 8/1/23

In total, seventy-eight (78) students have submitted a BAA scholarship application and 140 have started the
application. Among these students, four (4) have successfully fulfilled the eligibility requirements and been
selected for an award. Additionally, four (4) students have applied for the graduate scholarship and are under
review and three (3) are pending submission.

OneFuture Coachella Valley is working with the BAA Advisory Committee and its network of partners to
promote both the BAA and Graduate scholarship programs to underrepresented students in the region. The
BAA Advisory Committee is also participating in marketing, review and selection process.

Report #3 — 7/01/23 — 9/30/23 -- Due 11/1/23

Black and African American Healthcare Scholarship

In an effort to increase the Black and African American scholarship application submissions, OneFuture
extended the application deadline until September 30™". From July to September, an additional nine (9) students
applied to the BAA scholarship program. In total, four (4) students were awarded and three (3) are under
consideration during this period.

Additionally, at the recommendation of the Black and African American Advisory Committee, OneFuture CV
is currently completing a financial needs assessment to increase student award amounts (financial need ranges
from $5000 up to $36,000 among the BAA student cohort).

Graduate Healthcare Scholarship:

A total of thirty (30) applications were submitted to the OneFuture CV graduate scholarship program
(dhcd.c2nav.com). Seventeen (17) applications are under review for the Graduate Healthcare Scholarship with
the goal of completing review and selection by November 2023.
e Four (4) graduate scholars have been selected and awarded a one-year scholarship in the amount of
$10,000.

Page 62 of 277



Report #4 - 10/1/23 —12/31/23 -- Due 2/1/24

Black & African American Healthcare Scholarships: OneFuture Coachella Valley completed the need
assessments recommended by the Black & African American Advisory Committee and increased the award
amounts for five (5) students. At the start of the 2023-24 academic year, two (2) additional scholars were also
awarded, bringing the total 2023 — 2025 cohort to ten (10) students.

Graduate Healthcare Scholarship: The scholarship awarding cycle for graduate students has been completed.
Twelve (12) graduate scholars were awarded $10,000 each for one year and one (1) scholar was awarded $5000
for one year.

Report #5 — 1/1/24 — 3/31/24 -- Due 5/1/24

Report #6 — 4/1/24 — 6/30/24 -- Due 8/1/24

Report #7 — 7/01/24 — 9/30/24 -- Due 11/1/24

Report #8 — 10/1/24 — 12/31/24 -- Due 2/1/25

FINAL REPORT DUE — 2/15/25

Progress of Goal #2

Report #1 — 1/1/23 — 3/31/23 -- Due 5/1/23

e The Black and African American Advisory Committee has been meeting monthly to Advisory Council
meeting (1/24/24, 2/22/23, 3/22/23) to discuss BAA Scholar Academica Progress, Financial
Health/Literacy, Scholarship Application & Recruitment, Holistic Student Support Services and
Sustainability efforts

e Through the advisory committee we have identified mentorship resources and reconnected with UCR
Future Physician Leaders Program for collaboration opportunities.

e Bridge to Career Series materials have been shared, archived and are available resources for current and
future scholars

Report #2 — 4/01/23 — 6/30/23 -- Due 8/1/23

e BAA Advisory Committee: The Black and African American Advisory committee met on May 31,
2023 for a learning session on 529 College Plans and a PA Pipeline Mentorship Program.

e Student Leadership Conference: Annual 2023 OneFuture Student Leadership Conference was held on
Wednesday, June 21%, at UC Riverside- Palm Desert Campus. This year's leadership conference theme
was Explore, Educate & Evolve. Thirty-five (35) community members and OneFuture CV Alumni lead
a total of twelve (12) breakout sessions on academic preparation, financial health, mental wellness, and
professional development. In addition, all students participated in mental health & wellness and college
& career planning sessions.

o Keynote Speaker: This year’s keynote speaker, Monique Dotson (Motivate Lab Post-Secondary
Pathways Director), shared her story and tips with scholars on how to reach their goals.
Monique also integrated the GPS (Growth Mindset, Purpose & Relevance, and Sense of
Belonging) mindset model in her speech. The conference allowed scholars to sharpen their
personal, academic, professional and financial skills. Students also had the opportunity to grow
their connections by networking with current scholars, alumni and community partners.

o Mentorship opportunities were embedded throughout the day:

Page 63 of 277



BAA Mentorship Session: Ventrice Diggs King (BAA Advisory Co-Chair) and Trisha
Gray (BAA Committee Member) lead a discussion that included the GPS model in their
discussion and presentation.

Career Panel_Session: The session focused on professional development, such as
volunteering, internships and fellowships. Additionally, professionals shared their
experiences on landing jobs during their college journey, along with resources to increase
success rates.

Peer-to-Peer Mentorship: This panel session focused on How to Survive College and
featured current students and recent graduates who shared tips, insights, and resources
that helped them navigate college.

e All three (3) BAA scholars awarded prior to the Student Leadership Conference attended.

Report #3 — 7/01/23 — 9/30/23 -- Due 11/1/23

e Scholar Update: Current Black and African American scholars have been onboarded and cleared for

their Fall 2023 scholarship disbursement.

o All scholars have submitted the following documentation: financial aid and academic documents,
as well as their College & Career Plan.

o BAA scholars are currently completing their Fall 2023 One-on-One meeting. OneFuture CV
staff is reviewing current academic, financial, professional and mental wellness needs and
creating interventions that will best support scholar needs. In response to challenges and
obstacles being expressed during one-on-one meetings, scholars are being connected to
appropriate university, community based and BAA advisory committee member resources to
further close gaps and challenges being experienced by scholars.

e Holistic Student Supports: In addition to one-on-one student meetings, BAA scholars are being

provided with additional information and resources through:
e 2023 OneFuture Fall Newsletter that includes local, state and national academic, financial,

professional and mental wellness resources to better meet their own individual needs.

e Fall 2023 Bridge to Career Series: This hybrid (virtual and in-person) series is designed to help
local students prepare for future volunteer, internships and career opportunities. The goal is to
provide scholars with resources and tangible tools to help them become more competitive candidates
as they transition into our local workforce.

e 2023 Midyear Summit planning is currently underway. This event is scheduled to take place on
Tuesday, December 19", OneFuture Staff is using the GPS (Growth Mindset, Purpose & Relevance,
Sense of Belonging) mindset model to guide content and sessions. The goal of the summit will be to
provide students with tangible tools and resources that can empower them as individuals and support
their academic journey.

Report #4 - 10/1/23 —

12/31/23 -- Due 2/1/24

e BAA Scholar Update: OneFuture Coachella Valley is excited to report that three (3) of the Black &

African American Healthcare scholars graduated during the Fall 2023 term:

Karezayeye Ruwange: Bachelor of Science in Nursing Degree, California State
University San Bernardino, Palm Desert Campus. She recently passed the NCLEX exam
and was admitted into Eisenhower Medical Center’s New Graduate Program.

Carmesha Strange: Associate Degree in Nursing, College of the Desert. She is preparing
for her NCLEX exam and will be commencing her Bachelor of Science in Nursing
program at Chamberlain University.

Shaquile Washington, Associate Degree in Nursing, College of the Desert. He is
preparing for his NCLEX exam and will be commencing his Bachelor of Science in

Page 64 of 277


https://mailchi.mp/onefuturecv/onefuture-fall-2023-scholar-newsletter?e=2c5df868ee

Nursing program at Chamberlain University. He is currently employed at Eisenhower

Medical Center and is seeking a nursing position.
Bridge to Career Virtual Series: Between October and November 2023, OneFuture Coachella Valley
offered its Bridge to Careers Fall workshop series. The series consisted of three (3) virtual zoom
sessions: Tuning Your Portfolio, Professional Sucess Notes, Career Harmonies, and one (1) in-person
Networking Luncheon. These workshops provided scholars an opportunity to gain various tools that
strengthen their professional skills, etiquette, and helped them further develop a plan for graduate school
or employment. Throughout the series, students also had the opportunity to network with professionals
and their peers.
2023 Midyear Summit: The Black & African American Healthcare scholars had an opportunity to
attend OneFuture Coachella Valley’s annual Midyear Summit. The summit theme was Level-up Your
Mindfulness and encouraged students to be fully present and aware of their success and obstacles as they
navigate their academic and professional paths. Additionally, students were encouraged to explore or
reassess their personal goals and to connect with their peers. Our keynote speaker, Dr. Matthew Jackson,
also spoke about imposter syndrome. Among the mindfulness and joyful pause workshop sessions that
students participated in were: Defining Your Voice Through Creative Writing, Rediscover Your Purpose
and Visualize Your Dreams, Harnessing Your Emotions for Personal Growth and Success, Meditating
your Way to a Mindfulness Journey, and an Open Mic session. The Growth, Purpose and Relevance, and
Sense of Belonging (GPS) Mindset framework was interweaved into the midyear summit programming.

Report #5 — 1/1/24 — 3/31/24 -- Due 5/1/24

Report #6 — 4/1/24 — 6/30/24 -- Due 8/1/24

Report #7 — 7/01/24 — 9/30/24 -- Due 11/1/24

Report #8 — 10/1/24 — 12/31/24 -- Due 2/1/25

FINAL REPORT DUE — 2/15/25

Progress of Goal #3

Report #1 — 1/1/23 — 3/31/23 -- Due 5/1/23

Planning for the 2023 Student Leadership Conference is underway. Sessions on academic preparation,
financial health/Literacy, professional development and mental wellness will be facilitated by local
professionals that include OneFuture Alumni. These sessions will help scholars maximize financial aid,
as well as access tools and resources that support their academic and professional journey.

Report #2 — 4/01/23 — 6/30/23 -- Due 8/1/23

OneFuture CV is excited to report that the Graduate Scholarship Program application process opened in
July 2023: https://dhcd.c2nav.com
Marketing and communications on the program have been coordinated through social media and the
emailing of flyers to local postsecondary partners, along with OneFuture CV’s network. Additionally,
OneFuture CV emailed the opportunity to alumni that are pursuing graduate degrees and careers in
healthcare.
In total, four (4) students have successfully submitted their graduate scholarship applications and three
(3) are pending submission.
Scholarships will be awarded on a rolling deadline through September 30™, 2023.

Page 65 of 277



https://dhcd.c2nav.com/

Report #3 — 7/01/23 — 9/30/23 -- Due 11/1/23

e The Graduate Scholarship Program details and application link were shared with more than 2500 alumni
and young professionals in OneFuture’s network. In total, thirty (30) students applied for the
scholarship and four (4) scholars have been selected, with an additional seventeen (17) applicants
pending review.

o The Graduate Scholarship Program application closed for submissions on September 30, 2023.

o Four (4) scholars have each been awarded a one (1) year $10,000 scholarship

o All four (4) scholars have been cleared for their Fall 2023 scholarship disbursement and are
currently completing their one-on-one meetings.

Report #4 - 10/1/23 — 12/31/23 -- Due 2/1/24
e OneFuture Coachella Valley is pleased to report that thirteen (13) Graduate Healthcare scholars were
cleared for their Fall 2023 scholarship disbursement. In addition, eleven (11) graduate scholars attended
the 2023-24 Midyear Summit on Tuesday, December 19, 2023. The graduate scholars are currently in
the process of submitting their Fall 2023 transcripts and 2024 schedules to track their academic progress
and to be cleared for their Winter and/or Spring term disbursements.

Report #5 — 1/1/24 — 3/31/24 -- Due 5/1/24

Report #6 — 4/1/24 — 6/30/24 -- Due 8/1/24

Report #7 — 7/01/24 — 9/30/24 -- Due 11/1/24

Report #8 — 10/1/24 — 12/31/24 -- Due 2/1/25

FINAL REPORT DUE — 2/15/25

Progress of Goal #4

Report #1 — 1/1/23 — 3/31/23 -- Due 5/1/23
e Currently in recruitment for the 2023 —24 scholars. Will provide update on report #2

Report #2 — 4/01/23 — 6/30/23 -- Due 8/1/23

e Awarded Scholars: Four (4) BAA scholars have been awarded and recruitment will continue through
August 30", 2023.

e Student Support Services: Students have begun their onboarding into the program and have also started
the submission of their Student Award Agreements, along with their academic and financial documents.
Students will also commence their 1-on-1 meeting with OneFuture CV’s team in September, which will
include the review of their submitted documents and College & Career Plan.

Report #3 — 7/01/23 — 9/30/23 -- Due 11/1/23

e Intotal, 100% (or 8 BAA scholars) have completed their onboarding and are on track to persisting
through the end of the Fall term.

e Additionally, 100% of BAA scholars have successfully been cleared for their fall 2023 scholarship
disbursement and have submitted all required academic and financial documents. Students are completing

Page 66 of 277



their one-on-one counseling sessions with OneFuture CV’s team, which will include the review of their
College & Career Plan, financial aid documents and academic goals and progress.

e Graduate Healthcare Scholars: 100% of the graduate scholars (or four students) have been cleared for
their fall disbursement and are in the process of completing their one-on-one counseling sessions with
OneFuture CV team.

Report #4 - 10/1/23 — 12/31/23 -- Due 2/1/24

BAA Scholars: In total, eight (8) of the Black & African American Healthcare scholars (or 100%) completed
their Fall term and are persisting into the spring session (an additional two students will be included for the
Winter and Spring terms). The scholars are also in the process of submitting their transcripts to confirm that
their fall term was successfully completed, and they have enrolled full-time for the Winter and Spring terms.
Once these are confirmed, they will be cleared for their scholarship disbursements. In addition, students are
scheduling their second one-on-one counseling session with OneFuture CV’s team, which will include the
review of their College & Career Plan, academic goals and progress to date.

Graduate Healthcare Scholars: In total, thirteeen (13) of the graduate scholars (or 100%) were cleared for
their fall term disbursements and are in the process of completing their one-on-one counseling sessions with the
OneFuture CV team.

Report #5 — 1/1/24 — 3/31/24 -- Due 5/1/24

Report #6 — 4/1/24 — 6/30/24 -- Due 8/1/24

Report #7 — 7/01/24 — 9/30/24 -- Due 11/1/24

Report #8 — 10/1/24 — 12/31/24 -- Due 2/1/25

FINAL REPORT DUE — 2/15/25

Is the Project on Track to Meeting its Goals?
Yes

Please describe any specific issues/barriers in meeting the project goals.
No issues

Describe any unexpected successes during this reporting period other than those originally planned.
OneFuture has been selected as one (1) of six (6) community-based organizations nationally that will participate
in Scholarship America’s a pilot program to increase financial aid opportunities for students in the Coachella
Valley. The pilot program is supported through their corporate partnerships and give OneFuture CV access to
national networks and resources. Additionally, OneFuture Coachella Valley will be providing scholarship
funding and holistic student support services for 10-15 local students.

Page 67 of 277



DPMGl H 1 h DESERT PHYSICIANS MEDICAL GROUP MEDICAL MOBILE UNIT
calt RFP - 2022-001 - MONTHLY REPORT

Report Period:__01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024

(Monthly report due the 15th of each month)

Program/Project Information:

Grant # 1329

Project Title: DPMG Health Street Medicine

Start Date: 10/1/2022

End Date: 9/30/2025

Term: 36 months

Grant Amount: $500,000.00

Executive Summary: Desert Physicians Medical Group Health is committed to bridging health and community. We plan to expand access and
provide care for those living in the Coachella Valley. This funding will provide support for the medical mobile unit and communities we serve. It is
anticipated that 3,000 patient encounters will be conducted via the medical mobile unit by September 30, 2023 with an expansion by September
30, 2025 to increase total annual patient encounters to at least 7,000 per year, including primary and specialty care services.

Goal Goal/ Objective/
Other Topics

Successes, Emergent Issues, Challenges, Findings, and Supportive Information
(Graphs, reports, indicator results, etc.)

The table and graph below illustrates the total number of patient encounters seen since October 1,
2023 up to this reporting period.

Services By September 30,
2025, increase total

annual patient

encounters to at

Gender Age
Ieadst 7’098 per year Date Location # of
and proviae Patients | Female | Male | <1g | 19-64 | » | Unknown
extended hours seen yo
and weekend hours yo 65
at least 1,400
yo

encounters per
year.

10/2/23

14

8

6

0

12

2

October 2023

Gojji Telemedicine

0

RFP - 2022-001 - Monthly Report Period Date: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024

1

Page 68 of 277




DESERT PHYSICIANS MEDICAL GROUP MEDICAL MOBILE UNIT
DPMG| Health RFP - 2022-001 - MONTHLY REPORT

10/3/23 Galilee Center at 29 18 11 12 17 0
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic
10/3/23 Gojji Telemedicine 10 5 5 0 10 0
10/4/23 R.I.S.E. Smoke Tree 3 0 3 0 3 0
10/4/23 Gojji Telemedicine 11 7 4 0 9 0
10/4/23 Birth Choice of the 2 2 0 0 2 0
Desert
10/5/23 Coyote Run 40 25 15 9 26 0
Apartments
10/5/23 Gojji Telemedicine 9 6 3 0 9 0
10/6/23 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 9 1 8 0 8 0
- Street Medicine
10/6/23 Gojji Telemedicine 10 4 6 0 10 0
10/9/23 Gojji Telemedicine 12 7 5 0 11 0
10/10/23 Galilee Center at 35 19 16 14 21 0
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic
10/11/23 Birth Choice of the 2 2 0 0 2 0
Desert
10/11/23 Gojji Telemedicine 14 6 8 0 12 0
10/12/23 Substance Abuse 15 2 13 0 14 0
Recovery Home

RFP - 2022-001 - Monthly Report Period Date: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024

2
Page 69 of 277




DESERT PHYSICIANS MEDICAL GROUP MEDICAL MOBILE UNIT
DPMG| Health RFP - 2022-001 - MONTHLY REPORT

10/12/23 Gojji Telemedicine 16 8 8 0 14 0
10/13/23 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 12 3 9 0 9 0
- Street Medicine
10/13/23 Gojji Telemedicine 15 10 5 0 12 0
10/15/23 | Coachella Youth Sport 14 8 6 0 13 0
Association
10/16/23 Gojji Telemedicine 13 9 4 0 13 0
10/17/23 Galilee Center at 22 15 7 11 11 0
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic
10/17/23 Gojji Telemedicine 11 5 6 0 11 0
10/18/23 Gene Autry Wash 3 0 3 0 3 0
10/18/23 Gojji Telemedicine 12 5 7 0 9 0
10/19/23 Desert Hot Springs 18 8 10 0 17 0
Unhoused Outreach
10/19/23 Gojji Telemedicine 14 10 4 0 10 0
10/20/23 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 15 5 10 0 13 1
- Street Medicine
10/20/23 Gojji Telemedicine 13 10 3 0 11 0
10/23/23 Gojji Telemedicine 14 6 8 0 14 0
10/24/23 Galilee Center at 23 9 14 6 17 0
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic

RFP - 2022-001 - Monthly Report Period Date: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024

3
Page 70 of 277




DPMG|Health

DESERT PHYSICIANS MEDICAL GROUP MEDICAL MOBILE UNIT
RFP - 2022-001 - MONTHLY REPORT

10/25/23 | R.I.S.E. Access Center 11 2 9 0 10 1 0
10/25/23 Gojji Telemedicine 13 6 7 0 13 0 0
10/26/23 Gojji Telemedicine 9 6 3 0 8 1 0
10/27/23 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 10 1 9 0 10 0 0
- Street Medicine
10/27/23 Gojji Telemedicine 4 2 2 0 4 0 0
10/28/23 DAP Equity Walk 4 1 3 0 3 1 0
10/30/23 | Mountain View Estates 31 24 7 17 14 0 0
10/30/23 Gojji Telemedicine 6 4 2 0 5 1 0

November 2023

11/1/23 | R.I.S.E. Access Center 3 0 3 0 3 0 0
11/1/23 Birth Choice of the 2 2 0 0 2 0 0
Desert
11/1/23 Gojji Telemedicine 5 4 1 0 3 2 0
11/2/23 Gojji Telemedicine 5 2 3 0 3 2 0
11/3/23 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 12 4 8 0 11 1 0
- Street Medicine
11/3/23 Gojji Telemedicine 6 4 2 0 4 2 0
11/4/23 Palm Springs Pride 354 127 227 3 296 52 3
11/6/23 Gojji Telemedicine 4 2 2 0 4 0 0

RFP - 2022-001 - Monthly Report Period Date: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024

4
Page 71 of 277




DESERT PHYSICIANS MEDICAL GROUP MEDICAL MOBILE UNIT
DPMG| Health RFP - 2022-001 - MONTHLY REPORT

11/7/23 Galilee Center at 13 7 6 7 6
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic
11/8/23 | R.I.S.E. Access Center 8 1 7 0 6
11/8/23 Birth Choice of the 2 2 0 0 2
Desert
11/8/23 Gojji Telemedicine 3 2 1 0 2
11/9/23 Substance Abuse 12 2 10 0 12
Recovery Home
11/9/23 Gojji Telemedicine 5 3 2 0 3
11/10/23 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 10 1 9 0 10
- Street Medicine
11/10/23 Gojji Telemedicine 6 2 4 0 4
11/13/23 Gojji Telemedicine 11 8 3 0 10
11/14/23 Galilee Center at 19 11 8 10 9
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic
11/15/23 | R.I.S.E. Access Center 3 1 2 0 3
11/15/23 Birth Choice of the 1 1 0 0 1
Desert
11/15/23 Gojji Telemedicine 3 3 0 0 2
11/16/23 Desert Hot Springs 16 4 12 0 13
Unhoused Outreach

RFP - 2022-001 - Monthly Report Period Date: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024

5
Page 72 of 277




DPMG|Health

DESERT PHYSICIANS MEDICAL GROUP MEDICAL MOBILE UNIT
RFP - 2022-001 - MONTHLY REPORT

11/16/23 | ABC Recovery Home 24 7 17 0 24 0 0
11/16/23 Gojji Telemedicine 4 2 2 0 3 1 0
11/17/23 Gojji Telemedicine 8 5 3 0 8 0 0
11/20/23 Coachella Valley 20 13 7 7 10 3 0
Housing Coalition
11/20/23 Gojji Telemedicine 7 3 4 0 6 1 0
11/21/23 Galilee Center at 34 17 17 11 23 0 0
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic
11/22/23 Gojji Telemedicine 5 2 3 0 5 0 0
11/27/23 | Mountain View Estates 20 9 11 8 12 0 0
11/27/23 Gojji Telemedicine 4 1 3 0 4 0 0
11/28/23 Galilee Center at 24 12 12 8 16 0 0
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic
11/28/23 Gojji Telemedicine 1 0 1 0 1 0 0
11/29/23 Gojji Telemedicine 3 1 2 0 2 1 0
11/30/23 Gojji Telemedicine 5 4 1 0 5 0 0
December 2023
12/1/23 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 3 0 3 0 3 0 0
- Street Medicine
12/1/23 Gojji Telemedicine 15 11 4 0 14 1 0

RFP - 2022-001 - Monthly Report Period Date: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024

6
Page 73 of 277




DESERT PHYSICIANS MEDICAL GROUP MEDICAL MOBILE UNIT
DPMG| Health RFP - 2022-001 - MONTHLY REPORT

12/4/23 Gojji Telemedicine 16 7 9 0 15
12/5/23 Galilee Center at 16 8 8 2 14
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic
12/5/23 Our Lady of Soledad 23 14 9 7 14
12/6/23 | R.L.S.E. Access Center 11 1 10 0 7
12/6/23 Birth Choice of the 2 2 0 1 1
Desert
12/6/23 Gojji Telemedicine 14 5 9 0 12
12/7/23 James Madison 18 8 10 18 0
Elementary Vaccine
Clinic
12/7/23 Gojji Telemedicine 13 10 3 0 13
12/8/23 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 14 5 9 0 11
- Street Medicine
12/8/23 Gojji Telemedicine 10 6 4 0 8
12/12/23 Galilee Center at 8 6 2 4 4
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic
12/12/23 Gojji Telemedicine 13 8 5 0 9
12/13/23 | R.I.S.E. Access Center 8 1 7 0 7
12/13/23 Gojji Telemedicine 12 2 10 0 12
12/14/23 | ABC Recovery Home 8 2 6 0 8

RFP - 2022-001 - Monthly Report Period Date: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024

7
Page 74 of 277




DESERT PHYSICIANS MEDICAL GROUP MEDICAL MOBILE UNIT
DPMG| Health RFP - 2022-001 - MONTHLY REPORT

12/14/23 Gojji Telemedicine 14 9 5 12 2
12/15/23 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 7 1 6 6 1
- Street Medicine
12/18/23 Gojji Telemedicine 17 12 5 17 0
12/19/23 Galilee Center at 12 8 4 6 0
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic
12/20/23 Gene Autry Wash 4 2 2 2 2
12/20/23 Gojji Telemedicine 9 4 5 8 1
12/21/23 Desert Hot Springs 40 12 28 39 1
Unhoused Outreach
12/22/23 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 72 19 53 61 11
- Street Medicine
12/22/23 Gojji Telemedicine 14 10 4 14 0
12/26/23 Galilee Center at 22 12 10 14 0
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic
12/26/23 Gojji Telemedicine 12 6 6 12 0
12/27/23 Gojji Telemedicine 9 5 4 7 2
12/28/23 Sunrise Park Palm 84 34 50 80 3
Springs
12/29/23 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 15 3 12 13 2
- Street Medicine

RFP - 2022-001 - Monthly Report Period Date: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024

8
Page 75 of 277




DESERT PHYSICIANS MEDICAL GROUP MEDICAL MOBILE UNIT
DPMGl Health RFP - 2022-001 - MONTHLY REPORT

January 2024
1/2/24 Galilee Center at 7 4 3 5 2 0 0
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic
1/2/24 Gojji Telemedicine 12 2 10 0 12 0 0
1/3/24 Gojji Telemedicine 15 4 11 0 14 1 0
1/4/24 Gojji Telemedicine 14 6 8 0 12 2 0
1/5/24 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 15 1 14 0 14 1 0
- Street Medicine
1/5/24 Gojji Telemedicine 19 5 14 0 18 1 0
1/8/24 Gojji Telemedicine 15 11 4 0 12 3 0
1/9/24 Galilee Center at 25 13 12 12 13 0 0
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic
1/9/24 Gojji Telemedicine 13 6 7 0 13 0 0
1/10/24 Gene Autry Wash 4 0 4 0 3 1 0
1/10/24 Gojji Telemedicine 13 8 5 0 12 1 0
1/11/24 Gojji Telemedicine 13 5 8 0 13 0 0
1/12/24 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 11 2 9 0 10 1 0
- Street Medicine
1/12/24 Gojji Telemedicine 18 10 8 0 18 0 0
1/15/24 Gojji Telemedicine 14 8 6 0 13 1 0

RFP - 2022-001 - Monthly Report Period Date: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024

9
Page 76 of 277



1 h DESERT PHYSICIANS MEDICAL GROUP MEDICAL MOBILE UNIT
DPMG| Hea t RFP - 2022-001 - MONTHLY REPORT

1/16/24 Galilee Center at 18 8 10 10
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic
1/16/24 Gojji Telemedicine 14 10 4 13
1/17/24 Birth Choice of the 3 3 0 3
Desert
1/17/24 Gojji Telemedicine 14 5 9 14
1/18/24 Desert Hot Springs 20 10 10 18
Unhoused Outreach
1/18/24 Gojji Telemedicine 14 10 4 14
1/19/24 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 9 1 8 7
- Street Medicine
1/19/24 Gojji Telemedicine 15 7 8 12
1/22/24 Gojji Telemedicine 16 13 3 16
1/23/24 Gojji Telemedicine 15 11 4 12
1/23/24 Galilee Center at 17 9 8 8
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic
1/24/24 | R.I.S.E. Access Center 6 2 4 5
1/24/24 Birth Choice of the 1 1 0 1
Desert
1/24/24 Gojji Telemedicine 14 7 7 13
1/25/24 Gojji Telemedicine 16 5 11 13

RFP - 2022-001 - Monthly Report Period Date: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024

10
Page 77 of 277




DESERT PHYSICIANS MEDICAL GROUP MEDICAL MOBILE UNIT
DPMG| Health RFP - 2022-001 - MONTHLY REPORT

1/26/24 Gojji Telemedicine 16 3 13 0 16 0
1/26/24 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 5 2 3 0 5 0
- Street Medicine
1/27/24 Palm Springs Health 78 31 47 0 75 3
Run & Wellness
Festival
1/29/24 Coachella Valley 10 6 4 0 8 2
Housing Coalition
1/29/24 Gojji Telemedicine 16 8 8 0 15 1
1/30/24 Galilee Center at 30 18 12 10 20 0
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic
1/30/24 Gojji Telemedicine 15 6 9 0 12 3
1/31/24 | R.I.S.E. Access Center 6 0 6 0 5 1
1/31/24 Birth Choice of the 1 1 0 0 1 0
Desert
1/31/24 Gojji Telemedicine 18 10 8 0 16 2
Total Since October 2023 2310 1043 1267 | 214 | 1892 | 198

RFP - 2022-001 - Monthly Report Period Date: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024

11
Page 78 of 277




DPMG|Health

DESERT PHYSICIANS MEDICAL GROUP MEDICAL MOBILE UNIT

RFP - 2022-001 - MONTHLY REPORT

DESERT PHYSICIANS MEDICAL GROUP MEDICAL MOBILE UNIT
Number of Patients Seen

800
600
400

200

Total # of Visits

December January

October November

Month of Visit

2023, provide
primary and
specialty care
services to 3,000
patients.

Goal Goal/ Objective/ Successes, Emergent Issues, Challenges, Findings, and Supportive Information
Other Topics (Graphs, reports, indicator results, etc.)
Services By September 30, The table and graph below illustrates the total number of patient encounters seen since the launch of

services on October 1, 2022 up to this reporting period.

Gender Age
Date Location # of
Patients | Female | Male | < 1g [ 19-64 | > | Unknown
0
seen yo y 65
yo
October 2022
10/14/22 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 3 1 2 0 2 1 0

RFP - 2022-001 - Monthly Report Period Date: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024

12
Page 79 of 277




DPMG|Health

DESERT PHYSICIANS MEDICAL GROUP MEDICAL MOBILE UNIT
RFP - 2022-001 - MONTHLY REPORT

- Street Medicine

10/15/22

Oasis Thermal -
Arsenic Clinic

10/22/22

Desert Hot Springs
Health & Wellness
Center

10/28/22

Our Lady of Guadalupe
- Street Medicine

November 2022

Arsenic Clinic

December 2022

11/11/22 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 2 0 2 2 0
- Street Medicine
11/19/22 Oasis Thermal - 10 7 3 9 1

- Street Medicine

January 2023

12/9/22 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 5 0 5 4 1
- Street Medicine
12/23/22 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 6 2 4 5 0

1/6/23 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 7 2 5 5 2
- Street Medicine

1/19/23 Headstart Nursery 30 12 18 24 5

1/19/23 Tudor Ranch 76 21 55 56 16

RFP - 2022-001 - Monthly Report Period Date: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024

13
Page 80 of 277




DPMG|Health

DESERT PHYSICIANS MEDICAL GROUP MEDICAL MOBILE UNIT
RFP - 2022-001 - MONTHLY REPORT

Run & Wellness
Festival

February 2023

1/20/23 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 3 0 3 0 3 0
- Street Medicine

1/25/23 Mobile Van Clinic 1 1 0 0 1 0

1/28/23 Palm Springs Health 3 0 3 0 2 1

3/3/23

Our Lady of Guadalupe
- Street Medicine

9

3

2/3/23 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 2 1 1 0 2 0
- Street Medicine

2/17/23 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 11 3 8 0 7 2
- Street Medicine

2/22/23 Anthony Vineyards 71 9 62 1 57 12

March 2023

3/10/23

Our Lady of Guadalupe
- Street Medicine

3/14/23

Galilee Center at
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic

59

33

26

34

24

3/17/23

Our Lady of Guadalupe
- Street Medicine

3/19/23

Anthony Vineyards -
“Dia de la Familia”
Health Fair

46

27

33

RFP - 2022-001 - Monthly Report Period Date: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024

14
Page 81 of 277




DPMG|Health

DESERT PHYSICIANS MEDICAL GROUP MEDICAL MOBILE UNIT
RFP - 2022-001 - MONTHLY REPORT

3/21/23

Galilee Center at
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic

40

21

19

17

23

3/24/23

Our Lady of Guadalupe
- Street Medicine

3/28/23

Galilee Center at
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic

37

18

19

20

17

3/31/23

4/4/23

Our Lady of Guadalupe
- Street Medicine

Galilee Center at
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic

16

ril 2023

10

4/11/23

Galilee Center at
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic

56

23

33

30

26

4/14/23

Our Lady of Guadalupe
- Street Medicine

11

4/18/23

Galilee Center at
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic

56

26

30

19

37

4/21/23

Our Lady of Guadalupe
- Street Medicine

15

14

11

4/25/23

Galilee Center at
Western Sands Motel -

41

14

27

11

30

RFP - 2022-001 - Monthly Report Period Date: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024

15
Page 82 of 277




DPMG|Health

DESERT PHYSICIANS MEDICAL GROUP MEDICAL MOBILE UNIT
RFP - 2022-001 - MONTHLY REPORT

Refugee Clinic
4/28/23 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 10 3 7 0 6 1 3
- Street Medicine
May 2023
512123 Galilee Center at 35 15 20 8 26 1 0
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic
5/3/23 Mental Health 36 25 11 5 31 0 0
Awareness Fair
5/4/23 John Glenn Middle 12 5 7 11 1 0 0
School Tdap Clinic
5/5/23 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 16 5 11 0 10 4 2
- Street Medicine
5/8/23 Indio Middle School 18 10 8 15 3 0 0
Tdap Clinic
5/9/23 Galilee Center at 35 19 16 5 30 0 0
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic
5/10/23 Valle Del Sol 35 20 15 34 1 0 0
Elementary Tdap Clinic
5/10/23 Saul Martinez 24 7 17 24 0 0 0
Elementary Tdap Clinic
5/11/23 Thomas Jefferson 8 3 5 8 0 0 0
Middle School Tdap
Clinic

RFP - 2022-001 - Monthly Report Period Date: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024

16
Page 83 of 277




1 h DESERT PHYSICIANS MEDICAL GROUP MEDICAL MOBILE UNIT
DPMG| Hea t RFP - 2022-001 - MONTHLY REPORT

5/12/23

Our Lady of Guadalupe
- Street Medicine

12

10

5/15/23

Colonel Mitchell Paige
Middle School Tdap
Clinic

5/16/23

Galilee Center at
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic

37

19

18

31

5/17/23

Palm Desert Charter
Middle School Tdap
Clinic

31

11

20

31

5/18/23

La Quinta Middle Stem
Academy Tdap Clinic

34

12

22

34

5/19/23

Our Lady of Guadalupe
- Street Medicine

5/20/23

CVUSD District Office
Tdap/COVID Clinic

31

18

13

29

5/22/23

Palm Desert High
School Sports
Physicals

289

135

154

289

5/23/23

Galilee Center at
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic

29

13

16

22

5/25/23

Sacred Heart Tdap
Clinic & Sports
Physicals

29

12

17

29

5/26/23

Our Lady of Guadalupe

16

13

13

RFP - 2022-001 - Monthly Report Period Date: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024

17
Page 84 of 277




DPMG|Health

DESERT PHYSICIANS MEDICAL GROUP MEDICAL MOBILE UNIT
RFP - 2022-001 - MONTHLY REPORT

- Street Medicine

5/30/23

Galilee Center at
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic

44

21

23

19

25

5/31/23

6/1/23

La Quinta High School
Sports Physicals

School Sports
Physicals

288

197

128

94

160

103

288

197

Cathedral City High

6/2/23

Our Lady of Guadalupe
- Street Medicine

13

10

6/5/23

Palm Springs High
School Sports
Physicals

231

152

79

231

6/6/23

Galilee Center at
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic

25

14

11

10

15

6/9/23

Our Lady of Guadalupe
- Street Medicine

11

6/13/23

Galilee Center at
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic

17

10

12

6/14/23

Gene Autry Wash

6/20/23

Galilee Center at

13

12

13

RFP - 2022-001 - Monthly Report Period Date: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024

18
Page 85 of 277




DPMG|Health

DESERT PHYSICIANS MEDICAL GROUP MEDICAL MOBILE UNIT
RFP - 2022-001 - MONTHLY REPORT

Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic
6/21/23 Gene Autry Wash 12 6 6 0 10 2 0
6/23/23 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 13 3 10 0 10 3 0
- Street Medicine
6/27/23 Galilee Center at 17 7 10 4 13 0 0
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic
6/28/23 Gene Autry Wash 7 2 5 0 6 1 0
6/30/23 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 10 1 9 0 9 0 1
- Street Medicine

July 2023

715123 Gene Autry Wash 23 6 17 0 23 0 0
715123 Gojji Telemedicine 8 1 7 0 7 1 0
716123 Gojji Telemedicine 12 7 5 0 11 1 0
7/7/23 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 13 3 10 0 10 3 0
- Street Medicine
717/23 Gojji Telemedicine 4 4 0 0 4 0 0
7/10/23 Gojji Telemedicine 2 1 1 0 2 0 0
7/11/23 Galilee Center at 36 20 16 15 21 0 0
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic

RFP - 2022-001 - Monthly Report Period Date: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024

19
Page 86 of 277




DESERT PHYSICIANS MEDICAL GROUP MEDICAL MOBILE UNIT
DPMG| Health RFP - 2022-001 - MONTHLY REPORT

7/11/23 Gojji Telemedicine 2 1 1 0 2 0
7/12/23 Gene Autry Wash 10 3 7 0 8 0
7112/23 Gojji Telemedicine 2 1 1 0 2 0
7/13/23 Gojji Telemedicine 14 6 8 0 12 0
7/14/23 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 18 10 8 0 17 0
- Street Medicine
7/14/23 Gojji Telemedicine 5 3 2 0 5 0
7/17/23 Gojji Telemedicine 4 2 2 0 4 0
7/18/23 Galilee Center at 39 21 18 17 22 0
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic
7/18/23 Gojji Telemedicine 3 1 2 0 3 0
7/19/23 Gene Autry Wash 11 4 7 0 10 0
7/19/23 Gojji Telemedicine 4 2 2 0 3 0
7120/23 Coachella Valley 5 4 1 0 3 0
Housing Coalition
7/20/23 Gojji Telemedicine 5 2 3 0 4 0
7/21/23 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 17 7 10 0 15 0
- Street Medicine
7121/23 Gojji Telemedicine 5 5 0 0 5 0
7/24/23 Gojji Telemedicine 4 1 3 0 4 0
7/25/23 Galilee Center at 28 15 13 13 15 0

RFP - 2022-001 - Monthly Report Period Date: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024

20
Page 87 of 277




DPMG|Health

RFP - 2022-001 - MONTHLY REPORT

DESERT PHYSICIANS MEDICAL GROUP MEDICAL MOBILE UNIT

Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic

7/25/23 Gojji Telemedicine 1 1 0 0 1
7126/23 Gene Autry Wash 15 3 12 0 13
7/126/23 Gojji Telemedicine 5 4 1 0 4
7/27/23 Gojji Telemedicine 13 6 7 0 13
7/28/23 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 29 9 20 0 26
- Street Medicine
7/28/23 Gojji Telemedicine 5 3 2 0 4
7/131/23 Substance Abuse 33 12 21 3 29
Recovery Home
7/131/23 Gojji Telemedicine 4 3 1 0 4
August 2023
8/1/23 Galilee Center at 22 14 8 9 13
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic
8/1/23 Gojji Telemedicine 2 0 2 0 2
8/2/23 Gene Autry Wash 6 4 2 0 6
8/2/23 DSUSD District Tdap 36 16 20 36 0
Clinic
8/2/23 Gojji Telemedicine 6 2 4 0 4
8/3/23 Gojji Telemedicine 6 3 3 0 4

RFP - 2022-001 - Monthly Report Period Date: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024

21
Page 88 of 277




DESERT PHYSICIANS MEDICAL GROUP MEDICAL MOBILE UNIT
DPMG| Health RFP - 2022-001 - MONTHLY REPORT

8/4/23 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 15 5 10 0 13
- Street Medicine
8/4/23 Gojji Telemedicine 8 5 3 0 8
8/7/23 La Quinta Middle 75 38 37 74 1
School Tdap Clinic
8/7/23 Gojji Telemedicine 5 4 1 0 5
8/8/23 Galilee Center at 35 20 15 13 22
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic
8/9/23 Gene Autry Wash 4 1 3 0 3
8/9/23 Gojji Telemedicine 5 4 1 0 5
8/10/23 | Desert Ridge Academy 48 27 21 47 1
Vaccine Clinic
8/10/23 Gojji Telemedicine 9 4 5 0 6
8/11/23 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 13 6 7 0 10
- Street Medicine
8/11/23 Gojji Telemedicine 8 4 4 0 7
8/14/23 Cahuilla Desert 46 26 20 46 0
Academy Tdap Clinic
8/14/23 Gojji Telemedicine 5 3 2 0 5
8/15/23 Galilee Center at 15 6 9 4 10
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic

RFP - 2022-001 - Monthly Report Period Date: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024

22
Page 89 of 277




1 h DESERT PHYSICIANS MEDICAL GROUP MEDICAL MOBILE UNIT
DPMG| Hea t RFP - 2022-001 - MONTHLY REPORT

8/16/23 Gene Autry Wash 6 1 5 0 5
8/16/23 Gojji Telemedicine 4 2 2 0 3
8/17/23 Gojji Telemedicine 5 1 4 0 4
8/17/23 Woodspur Farms 35 25 10 2 33
8/18/23 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 9 1 8 0 6
- Street Medicine
8/18/23 Gojji Telemedicine 7 6 1 0 7
8/22/23 Galilee Center at 22 12 10 6 16
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic
8/22/23 Gojji Telemedicine 2 1 1 0 2
8/23/23 Toro Canyon Middle 13 11 2 13 0
School Tdap Clinic
8/23/23 Thomas Jefferson 9 6 3 9 0
Middle School Tdap
Clinic
8/23/23 Gojji Telemedicine 4 1 3 0 4
8/24/23 Desert Hot Springs 17 7 10 0 13
Unhoused Outreach
8/24/23 Gojji Telemedicine 6 3 3 0 6
8/25/23 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 7 2 5 0 4
- Street Medicine
8/25/23 Gojji Telemedicine 6 2 4 0 5

RFP - 2022-001 - Monthly Report Period Date: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024

23
Page 90 of 277




DPMG|Health

DESERT PHYSICIANS MEDICAL GROUP MEDICAL MOBILE UNIT
RFP - 2022-001 - MONTHLY REPORT

8/28/23 Substance Abuse 20 7 13 2 15
Recovery Home
8/28/23 Gojji Telemedicine 6 4 2 0 6
8/29/23 Galilee Center at 40 22 18 21 19
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic
8/30/23 Gene Autry Wash 6 2 4 0 6
8/30/23 Gojji Telemedicine 6 2 4 0 4
8/31/23 Gojji Telemedicine 4 1 3 0 3
September 2023
9/1/23 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 12 4 8 0 9
- Street Medicine
9/1/23 Gojji Telemedicine 17 9 8 0 17
9/5/23 Galilee Center at 28 12 16 7 21
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic
9/5/23 Gojji Telemedicine 14 12 2 0 14
9/6/23 Gojji Telemedicine 15 6 9 0 15
9/7/23 Gojji Telemedicine 16 9 7 0 14
9/8/23 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 15 5 10 0 9
- Street Medicine
9/8/23 Gojji Telemedicine 14 8 6 0 11

RFP - 2022-001 - Monthly Report Period Date: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024

24
Page 91 of 277




DESERT PHYSICIANS MEDICAL GROUP MEDICAL MOBILE UNIT
DPMG| Health RFP - 2022-001 - MONTHLY REPORT

9/11/23 | Mountain View Estates 17 13 4 3 13 0
9/11/23 Gojji Telemedicine 15 6 9 0 13 0
9/12/23 Galilee Center at 22 15 7 6 16 0
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic
9/12/23 Gojji Telemedicine 11 8 3 0 11 0
9/13/23 Gene Autry Wash 11 5 6 1 9 0
9/13/23 Gojji Telemedicine 15 10 5 0 15 0
9/14/23 Gojji Telemedicine 14 7 7 0 12 0
9/15/23 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 15 6 9 0 12 0
- Street Medicine
9/15/23 Gojji Telemedicine 14 9 5 0 14 0
9/18/23 | Paseo De Los Heros I 8 6 2 2 6 0
9/18/23 Gojji Telemedicine 19 8 11 0 17 0
9/19/23 Galilee Center at 21 9 12 8 13 0
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic
9/19/23 Gojji Telemedicine 11 8 3 0 11 0
9/20/23 Gene Autry Wash 8 3 5 0 7 0
9/20/23 Gojji Telemedicine 15 8 7 0 11 0
9/21/23 Desert Hot Springs 22 9 13 0 18 0
Unhoused Outreach

RFP - 2022-001 - Monthly Report Period Date: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024

25
Page 92 of 277




DESERT PHYSICIANS MEDICAL GROUP MEDICAL MOBILE UNIT
DPMG| Health RFP - 2022-001 - MONTHLY REPORT

9/21/23 Gojji Telemedicine 16 6 10 0 14 2 0
9/22/23 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 12 4 8 0 10 2 0
- Street Medicine
9/22/23 Gojji Telemedicine 14 10 4 0 14 0 0
9/25/23 Our Lady of Soledad 16 8 8 0 14 2 0
9/25/23 Gojji Telemedicine 14 9 5 0 10 4 0
9/26/23 Galilee Center at 23 9 14 6 17 0 0
Western Sands Motel -
Refugee Clinic
9/26/23 Gojji Telemedicine 12 7 5 0 12 0 0
9/27/23 Birth Choice of the 2 2 0 0 2 0 0
Desert
9/27/23 Gojji Telemedicine 13 8 5 0 11 2 0
9/28/23 Gojji Telemedicine 12 6 6 0 11 1 0
9/29/23 | Our Lady of Guadalupe 11 2 9 0 7 2 2
- Street Medicine
9/29/23 Gojji Telemedicine 12 9 3 0 11 1 0
Totals: 3853 1821 | 2032 | 1810 | 1824 | 192 27
October 2022 - September 2023

RFP - 2022-001 - Monthly Report Period Date: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024

26
Page 93 of 277




DESERT PHYSICIANS MEDICAL GROUP MEDICAL MOBILE UNIT
DPMG' Health RFP - 2022-001 - MONTHLY REPORT

DESERT PHYSICIANS MEDICAL GROUP MEDICAL MOBILE UNIT
Number of Patients Seen

1250

1000 EL]

750

602

500 572

Total # of Visits

379

250

Month of Visit

RFP - 2022-001 - Monthly Report Period Date: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024
27
Page 94 of 277



®,

NPT

DESERT HEALTHCARE

Date: April 9, 2024
To: Program Committee
Subject: Grant Applications, RFPs, and MOUs Submitted and Under Review

Staff Recommendation: Information only.

Grant Applications: The following grant and mini grant applications have been submitted
and are under review by the grants team and are pending either proposal conferences
and/or a site visit. Recommendations/suggested decisions will be brought forward to the
Program Committee for possible action:

1. Mini Grant #1433 GANAS $10,000: Mission is to improve the quality of life of the
Hispanic and Latino special needs community —

a. Status: After the proposal conference, the grantee has withdrawn their
application and will submit a new request to reflect direct healthcare
services for special needs children.

2. Grant #1428 ABC Recovery Center

a. Status: Proposal conference conducted — application withdrawn and to be
resubmitted to request 2 years of operating support for behavioral health
staff and uncompensated prescription medicines.

3. Mini Grant #1431 Habitat for Humanity - $10,000 application was revised and
resubmitted to reflect program component for the Client Services Coordinator to
conduct regular wellness checks ensure clients’ health and safety and identify
unmet needs and partnering with numerous community-based and government
organizations to provide clients with referrals and linkages to vital services.

a. Status: revised application being reviewed for determination of staff
approval.

4. Grant #1409 UCR School of Medicine - $475,609 for three years to support and
engage doctors in training (medical students) in the screening, diagnosis, and
treatment of cardiovascular disease among patients accessing the Coachella Valley
Free Clinic in Mecca.

a. Status: After site visit to the Mecca clinic on January 16, 2024 grantee is
withdrawing application and resubmitting a new application to request 2
year operating support for the free clinic.

Recently Board-approved grants:
Grant# #1429 Desert Cancer Foundation for: Patience Assistance (PA) Program &
Community Outreach: $163,750.00

Page 95 of 277



Recently Staff-approved Mini Grants:

Mini Grant #1456 The Pink Journey Foundation - $10,000 - providing one mobile
screening event in the Desert Healthcare district within 2024. The cost to provide the
mobile screening unit for a full day of screening is $10,000. This cost includes the
mammography unit, screening services, results, as well as the staff on board
(mammography manager and technician both employed by RadNet).

Recently Staff — declined Mini Grants:

Mini Grant #1457 Micro-enterprise Inland Southern California - $5,000 — Reason for
declination was funding was to support increasing access to capital and resources for small
business owners — no healthcare nexus and no alignment to goals and strategies of the
strategic plan.

Staff recommendations to decline these grants specific to the RFP Building Connected
Commupnities Improving Community Supports to Reduce Social Isolation and Loneliness
RFP Strategies:

e Strategy I: Increase the number of community navigators serving Coachella
Valley residents. (This was a required strategy).

o Strategy 2: Increase awareness and access to behavioral/mental health
resources.

o Strategy 3: Improve access to community support services through systems and
environments that build connectedness.

1. Grant #1436 Mama's House Ministries ($200,000) — requesting funds to support

increased shelter capacity and programmatic reach for women and children.
a. Reasons for declination:

i. New shelter is not fully operational until April 2025 (halfway
through the grant term)

ii. Application narrative and alignment to the budget was unclear and
not defined.

2. Grant #1438 LGBTQ Community Center of the Desert ($200,000) — requesting
funds to support two positions to launch The Center Connects platform, focused on
creating thoughtful connection to community resources and services.

a. Reasons for declination:

i. The Center Connects platform does not have an anticipated launch
with trained volunteers until Fall 2025 (limiting community impact
with RFP funding until 8 months until end of grant term)

ii. A significant programmatic focus was on food insecurity unrelated
to the RFP strategic areas.

3. Grant #1440 Olive Crest ($73,435) — requesting funds to support all functions of
the recently opened Community Involvement Center.

a. Reasons for declination:

i. Funding ask was focused on alleviating urgent basics needs (L.E.
clothing, food, and household items) and training staff on general
education not focused to the RFP strategic areas.

ii. Application narrative and alignment to the budget was unclear and
not defined.

4. Grant #1442 Hope through Housing Foundation ($20,000) — requesting funds to

provide a variety of programmatic activities including art therapy, coffee socials,
Page 96 of 277



10.

community potlucks, Bingo, information distribution, walking clubs and exercise
therapy.
a. Reasons for declination:
i. Application narrative is not aligned with RFP strategic areas
ii. Unclear training specific related to the Community Navigators
iii. Application narrative and alignment to the budget was unclear and
not defined.
Grant #1444 Hathaway-Sycamores Child and Family Services ($200,000) —
requesting funds to support two one-day Community Mental Health Awareness
Fairs
a. Reason for declination:

1. Majority of the funding is focused on marketing and equipment
related to two one-day Community Mental Health Awareness Fairs
limiting continuity of reach related to the RFP strategic areas

Grant #1446 Boys & Girls Club Of Coachella Valley ($25,500) — requesting
funding to support Trauma Informed Care/Adverse Childhood Experiences training
for staff members.

a. Reason for declination:

i. The RFP required funding to be aligned with at least two strategies
and our funds are only being allocated for training (strategy 1)

Grant #1447 Cathedral City Senior Center ($160,000) — requesting funds to support
their pilot program and a partnership with Vision y Compromiso to hire and
manage two part-time community navigators.

a. Reason for declination:

i. The project was for the implementation of a pilot program with
deliverable activities ending June 2025 (deliverables do not cover
the required two-year grant term: May 1, 2024 — April 30, 2026)

Grant #1449 Access Mental Health Care ($100,000) — requesting funds to
implement a comprehensive program aimed at reducing social isolation and
loneliness while expanding access to mental health services.
a. Reasons for declination:
1. This organization had a pending operational start date in 2024
ii. Organization does not have audited financials.
Grant #1450 Jewish Family Service of the Desert ($130,000) - requesting funds for
a Community Outreach Coordinator to focus on the expansion of the Let’s Do
Lunch! Sites.
a. Reason for declination:

i. The project was for the expansion of Let’s Do Lunch! sites with
deliverable activities ending July 2025 (deliverables do not cover the
required two-year grant term: May 1, 2024 — April 30, 2026)

Grant #1454 Consejo de Federaciones Mexicanas (COFEM) ($200,000) —
requesting funds to re-establish their Community Networks program in Coachella
Valley.

a. Reason for declination:

1. The project deliverable activities heavily focused on the training and
work of 15-20 Promotores; however, less than 5% of the budget is
allocated to Promotores stipends (stipends totaled $6,120 over two-
years)

ii. Application narrative and alignment to the budget was unclear and

not defined.
Page 97 of 277



11. Grant #1451 Palm Desert Presbyterian Church ($200,000) — requesting funds to
support Project MindLink focused on bridging the awareness gap and enhancing
accessibility to mental health resources within the Coachella Valley.

a. Reason for declination:
i. Organization does not have current audited financials.

12. Grant #1448 Oak Grove Institute Foundation ($199,525) — requesting funds to
support their 3C (Connection, Collaborative, and Coaching) program through a full-
time case manager and a mental health therapist.

a. Reason for declination:
i. Did not submit all required documents.

Page 98 of 277



DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

OUTSTANDING GRANTS AND GRANT PAYMENT SCHEDULE

March 31, 2024

TWELVE MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2024

Approved 6/30/2023 Current Yr Total Paid Prior Yrs | Total Paid Current Yr Open

Grant ID Nos. Name Grants - Prior Yrs Bal Fwd 2023-2024 July-June July-June BALANCE
2014-MOU-BOD-11/21/13 Memo of L 1g CVAG CV Link Support $ 10,000,000 | $ 3,320,000 $ - $ 3,320,000
2022-1301-BOD-01-25-22 UCR Regents - Community Based Interventions to Mitigate Psychological Trauma - 1 Yr. $ 113514 | $ 11,352 $ 5,747 $ 5,605

Unexpended funds Grant #1301 $ (5,605)
2022-1311-BOD-04-26-22 Desert Arc - Healthcare for Adults with Disabilities Project Employment of Nurses - 1 Yr. $ 102,741 | $ 10,275 $ 10,275 $ -
2022-1313-BOD-04-26-22 Angel View - Improving Access to Primary and Specialty Care Services for Children With Disabilities 1 Yr. $ 76,790 | $ 7,680 $ 7,680 $ -
2022-1314-BOD-05-24-22 Voices for Children - Court Appointed Special Advocate Program - 1 Yr. $ 60,000 | $ 6,000 $ 6,000 $ -
2022-1325-BOD-06-28-22 Vision Y Compromiso - CVEC Unrestricted Grant Funds - 2 Yrs. $ 150,000 | $ 82,500 $ 67,500 $ 15,000
2022-1327-BOD-06-28-22 Youth Leadership Institute - Youth Voice in Mental Health - 2 Yrs. $ 50,000 | $ 27,500 $ 22,500 $ 5,000
2022-1328-BOD-06-28-22 El Sol - Expanding Access to Educational Resources for Promotoras - 2 Yrs. $ 150,000 | $ 82,500 $ 33,750 $ 48,750
2022-1331-BOD-06-28-22 Pueblo Unido - Improving Access to Behavioral Health Education and Prevention Services - 2 Yrs. $ 50,000 | $ 27,500 $ 22,500 $ 5,000
2022-1324-BOD-07-26-22 Galilee Center - Our Lady of Guadalupe Shelter - 2 Yr. $ 100,000 | $ 55,000 $ 45,000 $ 10,000
2022-1332-BOD-07-26-22 Alianza CV - Expanding and Advancing Outreach Through Increasing Capacity Development - 2 Yrs. $ 100,000 | $ 55,000 $ 22,500 $ 32,500
2022-1329-BOD-09-27-22 DPMG - Mobile Medical Unit - 3 Yrs $ 500,000 | $ 450,000 $ 122,073 $ 327,927
2022-1350-BOD-09-27-22 JFK Memorial Foundation - Health and Education Program - 1 Yr. $ 57541 | $ 5,755 $ 5,755 $ )
2022-1355-BOD-09-27-22 Joslyn Center - The Joslyn Wellness Center - 1 Yr. $ 85,000 | $ 8,500 $ 8,500 $ 0
2022-1361-BOD-09-27-22 DAP Health - DAP Health Monkeypox Virus Response - 1 Yr. $ 586,727 | $ 340,654 $ 7,659 $ 332,995

Unexpended funds Grant #1361 $ (332,995)
2022-1356-BOD-10-25-22 Blood Bank of San Bernardino/Riverside Counties - Coachella Valley Therapeutic Apheresis Program - 1 Yr. $ 140,000 | $ 77,000 $ 71,121 $ 5,879

Unexpended funds Grant #1356 $ (5,879)
2022-1358-BOD-10-25-22 Foundation for Palm Springs Unified School District - School-Based Wellness Center Project - 1 Yr. $ 110,000 | $ 60,500 $ - $ 60,500
2022-1362-BOD-10-25-22 Jewish Family Service of the Desert - Mental Health Counseling Services for Underserved - 2 Yrs. $ 160,000 | $ 124,000 $ 72,000 $ 52,000
2022-1326-BOD-12-20-22 TODEC - TODEC's Equity Program - 2 Yrs. $ 100,000 | $ 77,500 $ 22,500 $ 55,000
2022-1330-BOD-12-20-22 OneFuture Coachella Valley - Building a t Workforce Pipeline - 2 Yrs. $ 605,000 | $ 468,874 $ 204,187 $ 264,688
2022-1369-BOD-12-20-22 ABC Recovery Center - Cost of Caring Fund Project - 1 Yr. $ 332561 | $ 257,735 $ 257,735 $ -
2023-1333-BOD-01-24-23 Organizacion en California de Lideres C: - Healthcare Equity for ECV Farmworker Women - 2 Yrs. $ 150,000 | $ 116,250 $ 67,500 $ 48,750
2023-1363-BOD-01-24-23 Pegasus Riding Academy - Pegasus Equine Assisted Therapy - 1 Yr. $ 60,092 | $ 33,052 $ 27,040 $ 6,012
2023-1372-BOD-02-28-23 Reynaldo J. Carreon MD Foundation - Dr. Carreon Scholarship Program - 1 Yr. $ 50,000 | $ 27,500 $ 22,500 $ 5,000
2023-1391-BOD-05-23-23 Lift To Rise - Driving Regional Economic Stability Through Collective Impact - 3 Yrs. $ 900,000 | $ 832,500 $ 135,000 $ 697,500
2023-1392-BOD-05-23-23 Galilee Center - Galilee Center Extended Shelter - 1 Yr. $ 268,342 | $ 207,965 $ 181,131 $ 26,834
2023-1393-BOD-06-27-23 DAP Health - DAP Health Expands Access to Healthcare - 1 Yr. $ 1,025,778 | $ 1,025,778 $ 692,400 $ 333,378
2023-1398-BOD-06-27-23 Desert Healthcare Foundation - Core Operating Support - 1 Yr. $ 750,000 | $ 750,000 $ 750,000 $ -
2023-BOD-06-27-23 Carry over of remaining Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Funds for Mobile Medical Unit Program* $ 395524 | $ 395,524 $ 395,524 $ -
2023-1399-Mini-07-06-23 Theresa A. Mike Scholarship Foundation - Mini Grant $ 10,000 $ 10,000 | $ -
2023-1401-Mini-07-07-23 Word of Life Fellowship Center - Mini Grant $ 10,000 $ 10,000 | $ -
2023-1396-Mini-07-25-23 Boys & Girls Club of Coachella Valley - Mini Grant $ 10,000 $ 10,000 | $ -
2023-1389-BOD-07-25-23 Step Up on Second Street - Step Up's ECM/ILOS Programs in the Coachella Valley - 1 Yr. $ 64,401 $ 28,980 | $ 35,421
2023-1394-BOD-07-25-23 CSU San Bernardino Palm Desert Campus Nursing Street Medicine Program - 1 Yr. $ 73,422 $ 66,080 | $ 7,342
2023-1397-Mini-08-23-23 Well In The Desert - Mini Grant $ 10,000 $ 10,000 | $ -
2023-1402-Mini-09-05-23 Ronnie's House for Hope - Mini Grant $ 10,000 $ 10,000 | $ -
2023-1414-Mini-09-14-23 Desert Access and Mobility, Inc. - Mini Grant $ 10,000 $ 10,000 | $ -
2023-1400-BOD-09-26-23 Desert Arc - Desert Arc Health Care Program - 1 Yr. $ 291,271 $ 131,072 | $ 160,199
2023-1404-BOD-09-26-23 Martha's Village and Kitchen - Homeless Housing and Wrap-Around Services Expansion - 2 Yrs. $ 369,730 $ 83,189 | $ 286,541
2023-1405-BOD-09-26-23 Variety Children's Charities of the Desert - Expansion of Core Programs and Services - 1Yr. $ 120,852 $ 54383 | $ 66,469
2023-1408-BOD-10-24-23 Coachella Valley Volunteers In Medicine - Ensuring Access to Healthcare - 1 Yr. $ 478,400 $ 215280 | $ 263,120
2023-1410-BOD-10-24-23 Alianza Nacional de Campesinas, Inc. - Coachella Valley Farmworkers Food Distribution - 1 Yr. $ 57,499 $ 25875 | $ 31,624
2023-1413-BOD-10-24-23 Voices for Children - Court Appointed Special Advocate Program - 1 Yr. $ 81,055 $ 36,474 | $ 44,581
2023-1412-BOD-10-24-23 DPMG - DPMG Health Community Medicine - 2 Yrs. $ 1,057,396 $ 100,000 | $ 957,396
2023-MOU-BOD-11-04-23 TODEC - Outreach and Linkage to Supportive Mental Health Services - Tropical Storm Hilary - 3 Mos. $ 40,000 $ 40,000 | $ -
2023-MOU-BOD-11-04-23 Chance Initiative, Inc. - Outreach and Linkage to Supportive Services - Tropical Storm Hilary - 3 Mos. $ 10,000 $ 10,000 | $ -
2023-1403-BOD-12-19-23 Vision To Learn - Palm Desert and Coachella Valley VTL Program - 1 Yr. $ 50,000 $ 22,500 | $ 27,500
2023-1419-BOD-12-19-23 Blood Bank of San Bernardin ide Counties - Lif Attracting New Donors Initiative - 1 Yr. $ 104,650 $ 47,092 | $ 57,558
2023-1420-BOD-12-19-23 Braille Institute of America - Low Vision Telehealth Services - 1Yr. $ 36,697 $ 16,514 | $ 20,183
2023-1421-BOD-12-19-23 Olive Crest - General Support for Counseling and Mental Health Services to Vulnerable Children and Families - 2 Yrs. $ 359,594 $ 80,908 | $ 278,686
2024-1430-Mini-02-08-24 Asthma & Allergy Foundation of America St. Louis Chapter - Asthma Newly Diagnosed Kit - 1 Yr. $ 10,000 $ 10,000 | $ -
2024-1429-BOD-02-27-24 Desert Cancer Foundation - Patience Assistance Program & Community Outreach - 1 Yr. $ 163,750 $ 73,687 | $ 90,063
2024-1456-Mini-03-06-24 The Pink Journey - Rolling with Hope - 1 Yr. $ 10,000 $ 10,000 | $ -
TOTAL GRANTS $ 17,229,610 | $ 8,944,395 | $ 3,438,717 | $ 3,286,078 | $ 1,112,034 | $ 7,640,521
Amts available/remaining for Grant/Programs - FY 2023-24:
Amount budgeted 2023-2024 | $ 4,000,000 GIL Balance: 3/31/2024
Amount granted YTD: [ $ (3,438,717 2131|$ 5,165,521
Financial Audits of Non-Profits; Or i $ (2,000) 2281 $ 2,475,000
Net adj - Grants not used \ \FY 22-23 Carryover Mobile Medical Unit Funds; 1361; 1301; 1356 $ 740,003
Matching external grant contributions $ - Total $ 7,640,521
Balance available for Grants/Programs $ 1,299,286 $ (0)

Page 99 of 277

lofl

FYE BOD 06-30-24 Recon to G-L 03-31-24 Grant Payments




.

DESERT HEALTHCARE

Date: April 9, 2024
To: Program Committee
Subject: Request for Proposals (RFP): Building Connected Communities

Background:

e OnJanuary 8, 2024, the Desert Healthcare District released an RFP focused on addressing
the community impact of social isolation and loneliness.

e The RFP closed on February 16, 2024, and the District received 20 applications in response
to the open request.

e Due to the high response rate, the internal District review process timeline was extended until
the end of March. This allowed staff to facilitate the necessary review to determine alignment
to the RFP strategies, budget and deliverables prior to advancement to the April Program
Committee and District Board of Directors for approval.

Information:
e The Building Connected Communities: Improving Community Supports to Reduce Social
Isolation and Loneliness RFP had three strategies:
o RFP Strategies:
= Strategy 1: Increase the number of community navigators serving Coachella
Valley residents. (This was a required strategy).
= Strategy 2: Increase awareness and access to behavioral/mental health
resources.
= Strategy 3: Improve access to community support services through systems
and environments that build connectedness
e After thorough review, the District staff is recommending approval of the following eight
organizations. Please reference the attached individual organization application packets for
more information.

Organization, Project SE RFP
: Recommended .
Name, and Funding Funding Strategy Staff Recommendation
Request Amount Alignment
Grant #: 1432 Variety Childrens Charity’s request focused on the
continued development and expansion of their
Variety Childrens Outreach Program. The Outreach Program fills an
Charity of the Desert identified gap in services for children with special
Tent 66 - $102,949 1,2,and 3 | needs with case management support, increase access
Outreach and Future and awareness of behavioral/mental health services,
Program Expansion and increased resources and referrals to community
support services. This grant will enable Variety
Funding request: $51,475 Childrens Charity to improve the overall social and

Page 100 of 277




community support for children with special needs and

their families.

e  Variety Childrens Charity’s original request of
$51,475 was a one-year budget that they meant to
simply duplicate for year two. District staff
worked with Variety to make the correction and is
recommending funding of $102,949.

Grant #: 1437

Youth Leadership
Institute - Community

Youth Leadership Institute is utilizing their jQue
Madre! Programming and Youth Community
Navigator training programs to address social isolation
and loneliness among youth in Eastern Coachella
Valley. This grant will enable Youth Leadership
Institute to hire and train two Youth Community
Navigators. The youth will develop targeted mental
health resource information to disseminate to the public

Ad\llzorz?t?g;glr SRaeletI;/ent $100,000 land 2 and colla_borate on health-related trainings for the
community.
. e  Youth Leadership Institute’s original $200,000
Funding request: request incorporated narrative outside of the focus
$200,000 of the RFP strategies. District staff worked with
Youth Leadership to remove the unaligned focuses
and recommended revisions to the application and
funding of $100,000.
DAP Health is expanding their Community Health
Worker services within their Department of
Grant #: 1441 Community Health. This grant will enable DAP Health
to fill their CHW position for the Latinx community
DAP Health - DAP and retain three other CHWs to continue connecting
Health Community Health and mitigating barriers for marginalized populations to
Workers Build $125.000 1and 2 behavioral health services/resources and assisting them
Community Connections : an with navigating the healthcare system.
e  DAP Health’s original $199,993 request
incorporated primary and specialty medical care
Funding request: related deliverables. District staff worked with
$199,993 DAP to remove the unaligned focuses and
recommended revisions to the application and
funding of $125,000.
Voices for Children addresses the crisis of child abuse
and neglect by filling a critical gap in the foster care
system through the Court Appointed Special Advocate
(CASA) program. Isolation and loneliness are
Grant # 1443 hal!mark§ _of fostgr care, as chi!dren are uprooted from
' their families, neighborhood friends, and schools and
Voices for Children - oft_en placed with strangers in unfa_miliar _
Court Appointed Special neighborhoods for their safety. This grant will enable
$60,000 land 2 VFC to expand their existing Coachella Valley efforts

Advocate (CASA)
Program

Funding request: $60,000

and provide 30 more children life-changing advocacy
from their own dedicated CASA volunteer. CASA
volunteers serve as community navigators for children
in foster care, connecting the children to mental health
services, extracurricular activities, and additional
resources to help them mitigate the effects of loneliness
and isolation.

e  Staff is recommending funding of $60,000.

Page 101 of 277




Grant #: 1445

The Joslyn Center -
Increasing Behavioral
Health Access and Social

By utilizing a Community Navigator approach, the
Joslyn Center will focus efforts on Hispanic/Latino
seniors and seniors with disabilities to increase
awareness and access to behavioral health resources
and the Center’s programs. Programmatic attention will
prioritize decreasing the stigma of seeking mental

Connectedness for Older $200,000 1,2,and 3 | health support, incr_easir_lg an ynderstan_ding_of_
Coachella Valley Adults dep_ress[on and anxiety in seniors, and |Qent|fy|ng
seniors in need of support. This grant will enable The
) Joslyn Center to train and hire additional Community
Funding request: Navigators and directly link additional seniors to
$200,000 behavioral health services and programs.
e Staff is recommending funding of $200,000.
Grant #: 1452 El Sol is utilizing a tiered Community Health Worker
approach to increase community resilience, improve
El Sol Neighborhood access to mental health resources, and reduce isolation.
Educational Center - The project starts out with extensive, large-scale
Coachella Valley outreach, followed by screening for isolation and
Community Assistance, $200,000 1,2,and 3 | loneliness, then direct referrals and connections to
Resources, and supportive care services, and follow-up surveying for
Empowerment Services impact understanding. This grant will enable El Sol to
expand their reach into Coachella Valley with staff for
; . outreach, marketing, and training.
Funglzré%lrgggest. e Staff is recommending funding of $200,000.
Vision y Compromiso’s project focuses on extensive
Grant #: 1453 outreach via educational workshops, targeted table
events, and participation in community and cultural
Vision y Compromiso - events. From these events, Vision will provide direct
Cultivando Communit referrals and warm hand offs to local resources and
Connections ! $199,914 1,2,and 3 services and survey individuals to better understand
impact. This grant will enable Vision to support the
Funding request: overall staff and supplies necessary for outreach and
$200,000 connections.
e  Staff is recommending funding of $199,914.
Angel View will target children with disabilities, their
siblings, and their parents to improve access to needed
medical care services/resources, aid them in navigating
complex care systems, and connect the children and
Grant # 1455 family members to supportive services. This grant will
enable Angel View to purchase case management
Angel View - Outreach soft_v\{are and retain fou_r Comm_unity N_a\_/igator
: positions to expand their reach in providing case
program to reduce social $86,250 land 2 management services to children with disabilities and

isolation and loneliness

Funding request:
$133,000

their families.

e Angel View’s original $133,000 request
incorporated scholarships and mileage
reimbursements outside of the focus of the RFP
strategies. District staff worked with Angel View
to remove the unaligned focuses and
recommended revisions to the application and
funding of $86,250.

Fiscal Impact:

e $1,074,113 to be allocated from the FY 2023/2024 grant budget.

Page 102 of 277




o
| ‘ A
DESERT HEALTHCARE
Date: April 9, 2024

To: Program Committee

Subject: Grant # 1432 Variety — the Children’s Charity of the Desert Tent 66

Grant Request: Outreach and Future Program Expansion
Amount Requested: $102,949.00

Project Period: 5/1/2024 to 4/30/2026

Project Description and Use of District Funds:

In response to the uplifted and prioritized needs expressed by the convening of local
community stakeholders, the District and Foundation sought proposals from
organizations with the release of the Request for Proposals Building Connected
Communities: Improving Community Supports to Reduce Social Isolation and
Loneliness. Specifically, the District and Foundation sought projects that address
isolation and loneliness through the recruitment, retainment, and training of community
navigators to improve connectedness. After a thorough review process, District staff
identified applications to recommend funding approval from the Program Committee
and full Board of Directors.

Variety — the Children’s Charity of the Desert submitted a funding request to support
their Outreach Program. The program focuses on improving access to case
management services, access to behavioral/mental health services, and resources and
referrals to community services for children with special needs and their families.
Programmatic components will focus on expanding their community awareness
activities throughout Coachella Valley and bringing additional children and families in for
case management.

The District funding will be used to support the partial salary and benefits of the
Outreach Coordinator. The Outreach Coordinator will be responsible for continuing to
develop and expand the Outreach Program targeting the improvement of community
and social supports for children with special needs and their families.

Page 103 of 277



.

DESERT HEALTHCARE

Strategic Plan Alignment:
Goal 3: Proactively expand community access to behavioral/mental health services.

RFP Strategy 1: Increase the number of community navigators serving Coachella
Valley residents.

RFP Strategy 2: Increase awareness and access to behavioral/mental health
resources.

RFP Strategy 3: Improve access to community support services through systems and
environments that build connectedness

Geographic Area(s) To Be Served:
All areas

Action by Program Committee: (Please select one)

e Full recommendation and forward to the Board for consideration with the
Committee’s recommendation that a grant amount of $102,949.00 be approved.

e Recommendation with modifications
e Request for more information

e Decline

Page 104 of 277



@
| ‘ o
DESERT HEALTHCARE

RFP Building Connected Communities Grant Application Summary

Variety Childrens Charities Of The Desert Tent 66, Grant # 1432

About the Organization

Variety Childrens Charities Of The Desert Tent 66
42600 Cook Street, Ste 150

Palm Desert, CA 92211-6108

760-773-9800

www.varietyofthedesert.org

Tax ID #: 33-0278817

Primary Contact:
Heidi Maldoon, Executive Director

Heidi@varietyofthedesert.org

Organization’s Mission Statement and History
In 1987, Variety — the Children’s Charity of the Desert (“Tent 66”) was established to

bring the profound and life-changing purpose and vision of Variety International (with 39
offices in 14 countries) to our community. Following the lead of Variety International, we
strive to meet the multiple unmet needs of children who are sick, disadvantaged, or live
with disabilities, making a life-long positive impact on their well-being and quality of life.
Our mission is to promote the health, mobility, independence, and social inclusion of
special needs and disadvantaged children throughout the Coachella Valley. Over the
past 37 years, we have touched the lives of over 100,000 local children, assisting youth
who would otherwise not have access to services and support that help them obtain
vital medical assistance, early intervention, and enrichment activities needed for
equality and inclusion.

Organization Annual Budget: $957,000.00

Project Information

Project Title: Outreach and Future Program Expansion
Start Date: 5/01/2024 End Date: 4/30/2026

Total Project Budget: $343,473.00

Requested Amount: $102,949.00

Page 105 of 277



Community Need for this Project in the Coachella Valley:

Identify and describe the specific need(s) for the project in the Coachella Valley. Please incorporate
relevant and valid Coachella Valley data that highlight the full scope of the need and clearly make a
connection to the project's targeted population.

The 2015 U.S. Census Bureau’s American Community Survey (September 2015) states
that 23.7% of children ages 0-17 in Riverside County are living in poverty. The
California Department of Education’s Special Education Division (October 2015)
documents that 13.2% of Riverside County children live with autistic, orthopedic,
traumatic brain injury, visual or multiple disabilities. With the Coachella Valley’s full-time
population of 375,000 persons and 106,000 children (U.S. Census Bureau 2015
projections), approximately 25,000 are living in poverty and 14,000 have special needs.
These sobering figures demonstrate the vital need for services addressing the needs of
underprivileged and physically challenged children. Most families of children with
special needs (resulting from conditions including autism, cerebral palsy, Down
syndrome, cystic fibrosis, multiple sclerosis, paralysis, missing limbs, blindness, and
deafness) have limited financial resources for several reasons. Treatment and
equipment are expensive, medical insurance rarely covers the full cost of care, family
budgets are strained under the pressure of ongoing needs and costs, and often one or
both parents must serve as caregivers which reduces families’ earning power. When
developmental delays are identified and addressed early, it can have a life-changing
impact for children and families — yet in California, 70% of children with delays are not
identified or supported until kindergarten (Helpmegroeca.org). Furthermore, 28.1% of
children under age 6 in California are at moderate or high risk for developmental,
behavioral, or social delays (gettingdowntofacts.com). The Desert Health Care District
Foundation’s 2019 Community Health Needs Assessment of the Coachella Valley
recognized the critically important first five years of life for children. The report noted the
impact of positive development during these formative years which ultimately reduces
the social and financial costs of services the children might need in later years of
adulthood. It is for this reason that children are expected to meet various milestones
which include smiling during the first two months to speaking clearly by age 5. When a
child is not meeting developmental milestones, it is important for the child to see a
healthcare provider and if needed, obtain early interventions. Accessing interventions
earlier benefits a child’s overall development and establishes a foundation for learning
which improves outcomes as outlined in the assessment. Program priorities include
developmental screenings, referrals and supportive services provided by Caring
Connections which support a growing population of younger families in underserved
communities across the Coachella Valley. This is a critically important service due to a
workforce shortage of physicians which is most evident in pediatrics having 70 fewer
pediatricians than are needed locally based on the Community Clinical and Social
Needs Assessment conducted by the Desert Healthcare District in March 2023. Service
location priorities include access points to services in communities where residents are
facing the highest risk in areas such as lack of transportation, risk of being uninsured,
and other social factors. Service areas for Caring Connections include Cathedral City,
Coachella, Desert Hot Springs, (ZIP Codes 99240 and 99241), Indio (92201), Mecca,
North Palm Springs, Thermal and Thousand Palms which are high-risk areas as
identified in the DHCD’s Community Clinical and Social Needs Assessment.

Page 106 of 277



Project Description and Use of District funds:

Describe the scope of the project and how your organization will utilize the Desert Healthcare District
funding. Clearly state the approach you are going to take to meet the community's need and specify
how the success of this project directly aligns to the purpose of the request for proposals to Build
Connected Communities: Improving Community Supports to Reduce Social Isolation and
Loneliness.

Funds are utilized to support Variety’s programs which play a critical role in sustainable
and consistent services for vulnerable populations adversely impacted by the recent
health pandemic, experiencing increased costs associated with raising children with
special needs, and those historically underserved and disadvantaged by challenges of
economic instability.

Variety conducts a broad and effective range of primary direct services activities that
benefit Coachella Valley children in need. We serve children aged 0-18 of all ethnicities
residing in the Coachella Valley region of Riverside County. We have dedicated offices
across the Coachella Valley in Mecca, Palm Desert, and Desert Hot Springs. Most
families of children with special needs (resulting from conditions including autism,
cerebral palsy, Down syndrome, cystic fibrosis, multiple sclerosis, paralysis, missing
limbs, blindness, and deafness) have limited financial resources for several reasons.
Treatment and equipment are expensive, medical insurance rarely covers the full cost
of care, family budgets are strained under the pressure of ongoing needs and costs,
and often one or both parents must serve as caregivers which reduces families’ earning
power.

Our four core programs are: The Freedom Program delivering vital life-changing
equipment and services for mobility, independence, and social inclusion for children
through the Adaptive Bike Program, Bikes for Kids, Recycled Rides and Sunshine
Coach Vans. The Future Program delivers crucial life-enriching services, education,
and self-esteem to children with special needs and their families such as Art from the
Heart and Adaptive Sports, recreation and activities. The Care Program delivers critical
life-saving medical equipment and services, healthcare, and well-being to children
through Caring Connections providing early detection and intervention services for
infants and young children, and our Certified Autism and Resource Center. The
Outreach Program has started with a soft launch and anticipated pilot program launch
in October 2024, to fill an identified gap in services for children with special needs with
case management support, increase access and awareness of behavioral/mental health
services, and increased resources and referrals to community support services.

Funds will support the Outreach Program's pilot program which focuses on improving
community and social support for children with special needs and their families. The
program focuses on improving access to case management services, access to
behavioral/mental health services, and resources and referrals to community services.
Participating children and their families will have increased awareness and access to
supportive services, socially inclusive activities and experiences, and reduced isolation
and loneliness.

Page 107 of 277



RFP Building Connected Communities Goal/Strategies:

2021-2026 Desert Healthcare District Strategic Plan Goal 3:
Proactively expand community access to behavioral/mental health services.

RFP Strategy 1: Increase the number of community navigators serving Coachella

Valley residents.

RFP Strategy 2: Increase awareness and access to behavioral/mental health

resources.

RFP Strategy 3: Improve access to community support services through systems and

environments that build connectedness

Project Deliverables and Evaluation

Deliverable #1:
By the end of the project, the Outreach

Coordinator will be retained in the position
and receive specialized training as a
Community Navigator.

Evaluation #1:
The Outreach Coordinator, a Community

Navigator position, will oversee the launch
and development of the Outreach Program,
including training in case management and
wraparound services to increase job
knowledge and the ability to serve the
residents of the Coachella Valley.

Deliverable #2:

By the project's end, the Outreach Program
will reach an estimated 300 at-risk
individuals through 24 awareness activities
(workshops, educational classes, inclusive
gatherings, etc.) access to social
connectedness interventions in partnership
with 15 community organizations and
partners.

Evaluation #2:

The Outreach Program will serve an
estimated 300 at-risk individuals through 24
internal and external community awareness
activities including workshops, education,
and awareness in partnership with 15
community organizations. Internal
community awareness activities will include
social connectedness interventions such as
workshops, educational opportunities,
events, and socially inclusive experiences.
External community awareness activities,
provided in partnership with critical
community partners, include access to
behavioral and mental health counseling
services, parent advocacy training, and
support groups. Tracking of individuals

Page 108 of 277




served will be conducted by registration and
sign-in sheets with progress reports
indicating the activity held such as
workshops, advocacy support, educational
opportunities, and other events.

Deliverable #3:

By the project's end, the Outreach Program
will reach an estimated 50 at-risk individuals
through culturally competent resources and

Evaluation #3:

The Outreach Program will reach an
estimated 50 at-risk individuals, both
children and their family members such as

case management services. siblings, parents and guardians, through
culturally competent case management,
wraparound, resource, and referral services
to improve access to supportive services

and interventions.

Deliverable #4: Evaluation #4:

Project Demographic Information

Target Geographic Area(s) To Be Served:
All areas

Target Population Age Group:
Oto5,6t017

Target Population Ethnicity:
Hispanic/Latino (of any race), Not Hispanic or Latino (of any race)

Target Population Race:
American Indian and Alaska Native, Asian, Black or African American, Native Hawaiian

and other Pacific Islander, White, Some other race

Additional Target Population Information:
Variety's purpose is to continue meeting the multiple unmet needs of children (0-18) of

all ethnicities and races who are sick, disadvantaged, or live with disabilities, making a
life-long positive impact on children residing in the Coachella Valley region of Riverside
County. We have dedicated offices across the Coachella Valley in Mecca, Palm Desert,
and Desert Hot Springs.

Most families of children with special needs (resulting from conditions including autism,
cerebral palsy, Down syndrome, cystic fibrosis, multiple sclerosis, paralysis, missing
limbs, blindness, and deafness) have limited financial resources for several reasons.
Treatment and equipment are expensive, medical insurance rarely covers the full cost

Page 109 of 277



of care, family budgets are strained under the pressure of ongoing needs and costs,
and often one or both parents must serve as caregivers which reduces families’ earning
power.

Capacity, Sustainability, and Partnerships

Organizational Capacity:
Describe your organization's capacity to meet the demands of this project (i.e. allocated staff time,
internal expertise, organizational structure, history of similar work, efc.).

Our mission is to promote the health, mobility, independence, and social inclusion of
special needs and disadvantaged children throughout the Coachella Valley. Over the
past 37 years, we have touched the lives of over 100,000 local children, assisting youth
who would otherwise not have access to services and support that help them obtain
vital medical assistance, early intervention, and enrichment activities needed for
equality and inclusion.

Our team is comprised of six full time staff members: Executive Director Heidi Maldoon,
MBA with 17 years' experience as a nonprofit executive director; Rose Smith,
Development Coordinator; Lupita Garza, Program Coordinator; Annika Renteria,
Outreach Coordinator; Laura Nunez and Kimberli Garcia, Program Specialists.
Additionally, the organization hosts two interns from the CSUSB Early Childhood
Education Department.

Our organization has worked with The International Board of Credentialing and
Continuing Education Standards (IBCCES), a global leader in online training and
certification programs, to be designated as a Certified Autism Center™ (CAC). Our staff
has completed training and certification in best practices when assisting autistic
individuals. By undergoing additional autism-specific training, the goal is for our team to
be better equipped to provide better resources, referrals, services, and support to all.

Organizational Sustainability:
Describe your organization’s sustainability strategies (i.e. funding, staff recruitment/retention,
effective collaboration and partnerships, thoughtful long-term planning, etc.).

Variety is led by a diverse 12-member volunteer Board of Directors, each of whom are
highly skilled in their industry or area of expertise. Each board member has a strong
commitment to the organization’s mission and devotes significant time and effort to
support our operations through organizational oversight, fundraising, and marketing
activities. The Board works closely with the Executive Director to develop and
implement strategies ensuring the ongoing success and sustainability of Variety. The
Executive/Finance Committee meets monthly, and the full Board of Directors meets
every other month to review and act on policy, fiscal and business matters. The Board
maintains Executive, Governance, Finance, and supports fundraising events
committees. Variety assesses the long-term success of the organization through the
realization of the goals and objectives set forth in a strategic plan developed by the

Page 110 of 277



Board of Directors. Variety measures the success of program objectives through the
achievement of milestones, realization of service goals and objectives as well as and
the responsiveness to fill identified gaps in service and support for children in need.
The organization is funded through individual and local business contributions,
corporate and foundation grants, and fundraising events. Annual fundraising events
include the KPLM BIG 106 Cares for Kids Radiothon, Variety Golf Scramble, Women of
Wonder Luncheon, and the Art from the Heart Reception.

Partnerships/Collaborations:
If you are planning to partner or collaborate with other organizations, please list them and describe
each of their roles in the project. If not partnering, enter N/A.

Collaboration with our partner agencies throughout the Coachella Valley is a critical
factor in increasing awareness and connecting families to the services they need.
Partnerships are leveraged to generate awareness and increase referrals for Variety’s
programs and services and to connect families to the resources they need. Existing
partnerships include the following organizations: Loma Linda University and Indio Clinic,
Riverside County Family Resource Centers (Mecca and Desert Hot Springs), Braille
Institute, Boys and Girls Clubs of the Coachella Valley/Cathedral City/Palm Springs,
Family YMCA of the Desert, Angel View, Camp of Champions, Childhood Cancer
Foundation, Coachella Valley Autism Society Association, Paras Con Ganas, Building
Bridges, Fenixia Foundation, Olive Crest, United Cerebral Palsy Inland Empire, LEAP
Services, Jewish Family Services and many more. Partnerships with area school
districts, medical professionals, pediatricians, therapists, special education
professionals, social workers, and tribal leaders will also be utilized for program referrals
and promotion.

Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (DEI)

How does your organization address DEIl in your policies, strategic plan, board and
staff, etc.?

The Board intentionally considers diversity, equity and inclusion within its membership
and works to recruit candidates who fill areas which are not currently represented.

What barriers does your organization face when addressing DEI?

As a small and growing organization, DEIB must continue to be discussed and
addressed. DEIB is an intentional priority to identify areas of underrepresentation while
maintaining a welcoming and diverse organization at all levels.

Page 111 of 277



Grant Budget

| Project Grant Budget |

Applicant: Variety - the Children's Charity Outreach Program
] Funds From Amount
OPERATIONAL EXPENSES Total Project | Other Sources | Requested
udget Detail On
Section 3 From DHCD/F

Total Staffing Expenses Detail on Section 2 $ 189,616.66 | $ 100,09595| % 89,520.70
Equipment (itemize)

1 $ -

2 $ -

3 $ -

4 $ -
Supplies (itemize)

1 Socially Inclusive Events, Activities, etc. $ 30,000.00 [$ 30,000.00

2 Case Management & Mental Health Services $ 20,000.00 [$ 20,000.00

3 $ - |$ -

4 $ -
Printing / Duplication $ 600.00 | $ 600.00 | $ -
Mailing / Postage $ 600.00 | $ 600.00 | $ -
Mileage (use current Federal mileage rate) $ 1,20000($ 1,200.00 | $ -
Education / Training $ 4,800.00 | $ 4,800.00 [ $ -
Other Direct Project Expenses Not Described Above (itemize)

1 Professional Fees (Accountant, Auditor, etc.) $ 19,200.00|$ 19,200.00 |9 -

2 Dues, Subscriptions & Fees $ 7,800.00 | $ 7,800.00 | $ -

3 Advertising & Volunteer Expenses $ 42,800.00|$ 42,800.00 (9% -

4 $ -

* Items listed below are included for calculation of the total project budget only. For use of DHCD/F
funds, these line items would be included in the allowable 15% indirect cost rate.

Office / Rent / Mortgage* $ 13,428.00 (% 13,428.00 [ $ -
Telephone / Fax / Internet* $ - $ -
Utilities* $ - $ -
Insurance* $ - $ -
Indirect Rate | [] Check Box To Utilize Indirect Rate Up To 15% Enter Rate 15.00%| $ 13,428.11
Total PrOjeCt Budget (Rounded up to nearest dollar) $ 343473 | $ 240,524 | $ 102,949

The Outreach Coordinator is the primary expense related to the Outreach Program project. The Outreach Coordinator
has been on staff for 2 years, and has overseen the program development and pilot program. Expenses related to the
project promote socially inclusive and supportive services for at-risk children and their families. Access to events
activities, experiences, educational workshops, and more will be provided through this project. Additionally, clients will
receive case management support, referrals and access to mental health support and counseling services.

Budget Narrative

Version 07.07.23 Please see instructions tab for additional information

Page 112 of 277



% of Time . Amount
Staff Salary Expenses Annual Salary | Allocated to TotgLIIZOJth Requested
Project Y from DHCD/F
Employee Position/Title
1 Outreach Coordinator $ 52,000.00 70% 72,800.00 | $ 72,800.00
2 Development Coordinator $ 52,000.00 20% 20,800.00 | $ -
3 Executive Director $ 101,000.00 30% 60,600.00 | $ -
4 B
5 -
6 -
Enter Total Employee Benefits / Employer Taxes % (Proportional
Fringe Costs and/Or Employer Taxes Based On % Of Time 22.97% 35,416.66 16,720.70
Allocated To Project)
Total Will Populate In Total Staffing Expenses Section 1 Total > $ 189,616.66] $ 89,520.70

The Outreach Coordinator will oversee the Outreach Program including the continued development, program launch, and

- q', ) increasing effectiveness of the program services. For the duration of the project, the Outreach Coordinator focuses on the
g-, E o £ |Outreach Program 70% of their time and related programs and services during the remaining 30%.
o o O
s28 o=
0es 3
4
\ Full-time employees are eligible for benefits of the organization including holidays, vacation and sick leave. Full-time
= q>, g; [} employees have the option to paricipate in the organizations health plan.
DS 0%
T © 3_ c
a5EQS
Zw®
Professional Services / Consultant Total Project | _Amount
Hourly Rate Hours/Week Fee Requested
Expenses from DHCD/F
Company and Staff Title
1
2
3
4
Total Will Populate in Total Staffing Expenses Section 1 Total>| $ -9 ]

Budget Narrative - Scope
of Work

Please describe in detail the scope of work for each professional service/consultant on this grant.

Page 113 of 277



Funds From Other Sources (Actual Or Projected)
SPECIFIC To This Project

"Total Funding In Addition To DHCD/F Request" Below Should Match Or Exceed

Value Listed In Section 1 for "Funds from Other Sources". Amount

Fees $ -

Donations $ 20,524.00
Grants (List Organizations)

1 Additional Grant Requests (Projected) $ 50,000.00

2

3

8
Fundraising (Describe Nature Of Fundraiser)

1 29th & 30th Annual KPLM Cares for Kids Radiothon (Projected) $ 100,000.00

2

3

8

Other Income, e.g., Bequests, Membership Dues, In-Kind Services, Investment Income, Fees From
Other Agencies, Etc. (Itemize)

1 Other Fundraising & Events (Projected) $ 50,000.00
2 Mental Health Services, Trainers for Workshops/Classes (Actual) $ 20,000.00
3
8

Total Funding In Addition To DHCD/F Request $ 240,524.00

The organization seeks grant funding to launch a current pilot program. The long term funding strategy includes
grant funds at one-third of organizational income. Sources for revenue include major events and increased private
donations, in-kind services in the form of workshop trainers, mental health services and leadership of events,
activities, etc. are reflected.

Budget
Narrative

Version 07.07.23 Please see instructions tab for additional information

Page 114 of 277



o
| ‘ A
DESERT HEALTHCARE
Date: April 9, 2024

To: Program Committee

Subject: Grant # 1437 Youth Leadership Institute

Grant Request: Community Advocates for Resilient Emotional Safety - (ECV CARES)
Amount Requested: $100,000.00

Project Period: 5/1/2024 to 4/30/2026

Project Description and Use of District Funds:

In response to the uplifted and prioritized needs expressed by the convening of local
community stakeholders, the District and Foundation sought proposals from
organizations with the release of the Request for Proposals Building Connected
Communities: Improving Community Supports to Reduce Social Isolation and
Loneliness. Specifically, the District and Foundation sought projects that address
isolation and loneliness through the recruitment, retainment, and training of community
navigators to improve connectedness. After a thorough review process, District staff
identified applications to recommend funding approval from the Program Committee
and full Board of Directors.

Youth Leadership Institute submitted a funding request to expand their Que Madre!
Programming and further implement training for two new Youth Community Navigators.
The program and training addresses social isolation and loneliness among youth in the
Eastern Coachella Valley (ECV) by fostering community engagement, leadership
development, and mental health awareness. Programmatic components focus on:

e Youth Engagement and Advocacy by engaging 15 youth from the ECV, ages 14-
25, in uplifting community narratives and issues in their community through
storytelling and advocacy.

e Strategic Partnerships and Mental Health Support by maximizing strategic
partnerships to create inclusive, meaningful opportunities for engagement by
partnering with mental health providers and by developing a network of adult
allies.

e Empowering Youth Community Navigators by building Skills, fostering
leadership, and increasing access to health resources.

Page 115 of 277



.

DESERT HEALTHCARE

This multifaceted approach contributes significantly to enhancing community support
and, ultimately, reducing social isolation and loneliness, creating a more connected and
resilient Eastern Coachella Valley.

The District funding will be used to support the partial salaries and benefits of three
positions: a Program Coordinator and two Youth Community Navigators. Additionally,
funding will be allocated to education/training to support the capacity building and
professional development opportunities for the Youth Community Navigators.
Strategic Plan Alignment:

Goal 3: Proactively expand community access to behavioral/mental health services.

RFP Strategy 1: Increase the number of community navigators serving Coachella
Valley residents.

RFP Strategy 2: Increase awareness and access to behavioral/mental health
resources.

Geographic Area(s) To Be Served:
Coachella, Mecca, North Shore, Oasis, Thermal

Action by Program Committee: (Please select one)

e Full recommendation and forward to the Board for consideration with the
Committee’s recommendation that a grant amount of $100,000.00 be approved.

e Recommendation with modifications
e Request for more information

e Decline

Page 116 of 277



Ve

DESERT HEALTHCARE

RFP Building Connected Communities Grant Application Summary

Youth Leadership Institute, Grant # 1437

About the Organization
Youth Leadership Institute
198 Potrero Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94103
628-400-9252

Tax ID #: 68-0184712

Primary Contact:
Olivia Rodriguez Mendez, Eastern Coachella Valley Program Manager

grants@yli.org

Organization’s Mission Statement and History
yli’'s mission is to build communities where young people and their adult allies come

together to create positive social change. yli’'s work is based in the conviction that, if we
invest in young people and help them uncover their authentic leadership style, the entire
community will prosper as a result. yli believes that everyone has the potential to be an
engaged member of society no matter their age, gender, immigration status,
socioeconomic status, or any other identifier so long as their skills are developed and
the community is ready for their participation.

Founded in 1991, yli has sparked the leadership of over 100,000 young people to solve
pressing social issues and serve communities. yli implements community-based
programs throughout California in the counties of Fresno, Los Angeles, Madera, Marin,
Merced, San Francisco, San Mateo, and Riverside. Across 70 cohorts, yli serves 1,700
youth leaders ages 12-26 each week, 90% of whom are youth of color, and 67% of
whom qualify as low income. A nationally recognized leader in the field of youth
development, yli provides young people with tools and support to identify community
needs and implement solutions, while also training adult allies to successfully partner
with youth in community change efforts. The young people of yli have successfully
advocated for over 135 policy wins across California with their partners and allies.

yli’'s programs weave together job skills development, adult-youth mentoring
relationships, youth-led grantmaking, and targeted, youth-led advocacy campaigns. This

Page 117 of 277



approach results in engaged, empowered, and confident youth, increased community
resilience, and policies that better reflect the needs of marginalized populations - all of
which has a major, long-term impact on wellbeing throughout a given locale.

yli’s Training and Consulting Services arm packages the on-the-ground knowledge
gained from these experiences, and has delivered it to more than 220 communities
across the U.S. and internationally. Trainings include best practices in youth
development, cultural competency, alcohol and drug prevention, youth philanthropy,
policy advocacy, youth media and storytelling. yli is the designated national trainer for
Communities Mobilizing for Change on Alcohol, a Federal Substance Abuse and Mental
Health Service Administration (SAMHSA) model program.

Organization Annual Budget: $10,022,760.00

Project Information

Project Title: Community Advocates for Resilient Emotional Safety - (ECV CARES)
Start Date: 5/01/2024 End Date: 4/30/2026

Total Project Budget: $137,852.00

Requested Amount: $100,000.00

Community Need for this Project in the Coachella Valley:

Identify and describe the specific need(s) for the project in the Coachella Valley. Please incorporate
relevant and valid Coachella Valley data that highlight the full scope of the need and clearly make a
connection to the project's targeted population.

In the Coachella Valley, a critical need has been identified through the Desert
Healthcare District and Foundation’s comprehensive data walk, revealing the alarming
rates and impact of isolation and loneliness. This resonates with the National Institute
on Aging'’s definition of loneliness and isolation, indicating significant health risks.
During the community data walk, challenges and opportunities emerged, emphasizing
the need for improved transportation, expanded extracurricular activities, targeted
training for trusted messengers, and increased capacity of community health workers.

Moreover, it's crucial to highlight the specific ways in which youth in the Eastern
Coachella Valley (ECV) experience isolation and loneliness. Our youth programming
encompasses the ECV, which includes the city of Coachella and unincorporated
communities of Thermal, Oasis, North Shore, and Mecca. jQue Madre! Media fosters a
sense of community because it is a safe space for youth. ECV staff share firsthand
experiences of growing up with feelings of isolation which leads to relatable and
empathetic spaces for authentic discussions. The aftermath of the COVID-19 pandemic
has exacerbated the issue, disrupting in-person schooling and amplifying social
isolation. yli has led initiatives addressing these challenges, during the COVID-19
pandemic and as we transitioned back to in-person programming. Our staff collaborated

Page 118 of 277



with mental health providers and established partnerships with institutions like
University of California, Riverside School of Medicine Center for Health Disparities
Research. Throughout these collaborations we were able to host workshops with young
people and culturally competent local mental health providers to support in navigating
feelings of grief, transitioning through life stages, isolation, etc.

Additionally, we acknowledge the geographic disconnect caused by unreliable
transportation and combat this by offering accessible and culturally competent
curriculum that resonates with the community's diverse demographics. In the ECV lack
of public transportation is one of the primary barriers to accessing community spaces
and health resources. In Desert Healthcare District and Foundation’s (DHCD)
Community Health Needs Assessment (CHNA), public transportation was noted several
times as it impacts healthcare access, mobility-related disabilities, social isolation, and
climate related issues. Community members are dependent on the SunLine Transit
Agency and while improvements have been made over the years, several routes only
have scheduled pick-ups for once an hour. For students, the Coachella Valley Unified
School District (CVUSD) Transportation Department provides transportation for 11
months to students who reside within the board-approved busing guidelines. According
to the CVUSD website, their buses “travel more than 1.3 million miles a year and
transport more than 9,500 students each day.”

Recognizing these obstacles, we have been innovative in ensuring our staff can offer
comprehensive support to youth. This commitment extends to facilitating transportation
assistance, distributing hotspots, offering stipends, and providing meals — all aimed at
mitigating obstacles related to transportation, connectivity, and basic needs. Most
significantly, throughout our programming, youth participants not only connect with their
peers but also forge meaningful relationships with adult allies, including YLI staff and
mental health providers. Serving as a bridge to other community members through our
outreach strategy, youth also facilitate connections with local resources, particularly in
the realm of mental and behavioral health. We have proactively strengthened the role of
our staff and youth participants as trusted messengers in the community. In the past
year, this has involved providing COVID-19 resources, PPE, Extreme Heat guides, ITIN
information and local mental health resources guides. Through our programming we're
able to offer training sessions to young people in creating relevant content, and
implementing a comprehensive dissemination plan for both in-person and social media
platform strategies. Youth leaders are able to bridge the identified gaps by curating a
network of resources that reflect the needs of their communities. By actively involving
youth as community navigators, our programs not only respond to but also proactively
contribute to mitigating the impact of isolation and loneliness in the Coachella Valley.

Project Description and Use of District funds:

Describe the scope of the project and how your organization will utilize the Desert Healthcare District
funding. Clearly state the approach you are going to take to meet the community's need and specify
how the success of this project directly aligns to the purpose of the request for proposals to Build
Connected Communities: Improving Community Supports to Reduce Social Isolation and
Loneliness.

Our jQue Madre! Programming and Youth Community Navigator training represent an

impactful response to Desert Healthcare District's goal to proactively expand community
access to mental health services. The initiative addresses social isolation and loneliness

Page 119 of 277



among youth in the Eastern Coachella Valley (ECV) by fostering community
engagement, leadership development, and mental health awareness. The DHCD
funding will be purposefully directed to align with the specified strategies and their
corresponding performance measures:

Youth Engagement and Advocacy: Engage 15 youth from the ECV, ages 14-25,
in uplifting community narratives and issues in their community through
storytelling and advocacy.

o Addressing Community Need:

To minimize transportation barriers for youth, programming will be
offered in accessible community locations like public libraries,
parks, schools and through Zoom if needed.

o Alignment:

By establishing and nurturing a secure space that encourages
youth voices, experiences, and concerns, the project cultivates a
sense of connectedness, belonging and shared identity. This aligns
directly with the goal of reducing social isolation and
loneliness.Incorporating culturally competent curriculum and
integrating relevant community issues throughout youth
programming enhances relatability, fostering connections among
youth.Empowering youth as advocates promotes a sense of
purpose and shared responsibility, contributing to a community-
driven approach.

Strategic Partnerships and Mental Health Support: Maximize strategic
partnerships to create inclusive, meaningful opportunities for engagement by
partnering with mental health providers and by developing a network of adult

allies.

o Addressing Community Need:

Establishing strategic partnerships serves to bridge the gap in
awareness of mental health resources by leveraging existing
networks, ensuring comprehensive support for youth. Collaborating
with mental health providers plays a pivotal role in demystifying the
process of accessing mental health resources, providing youth with
familiarity on how to utilize these crucial services.

o Alignment:

Identifying and strengthening partnerships with adult allies
empowers the community by expanding the network of support,
bridging generational gaps, and creating mentorship
opportunities.Cultivating collaborations with mental health providers
enhances the accessibility of mental health resources, directly
aligning with the goal to reduce social isolation and loneliness
through comprehensive support.

Empowering Youth Community Navigators: Building Skills, Fostering Leadership,
and Increasing Access to Health Resources

Page 120 of 277



o Addressing Community Need:

» To empower youth with the essential skills and knowledge, Youth
Community Navigators will collaborate with 1-2 local mental health
providers and/or services to enhance awareness and peer to peer
support for mental/behavioral resources in the ECV. This initiative
aims to improve their capacity to navigate local public health
challenges and play an active role in their communities.

=  Youth Community Navigator’s required training will include:
Mental Health First Aid Training, Mandated Reporter
Training, Building Youth and Adult Partnerships, and training
related to Policy-Advocacy and Communications.

= Youth Community Navigators will partner with 1-2 mental
health service providers to conduct the following trainings to
strengthen peer to peer support: Mental Health and Well-
being trainings such as Suicide Prevention and Building
Resilience.

o Alignment:

= By investing in training, the project ensures that youth participants
develop leadership qualities, effective communication strategies,
and collaborative skills. This aligns with the overarching goal of
reducing social isolation and loneliness by fostering a proactive
community support network.

= By providing comprehensive training and skill development, the
project aims to expand the pool of knowledgeable and skilled
individuals within the community who can effectively serve as Youth
Community Navigators. This contributes to the broader goal of
enhancing community support and reducing social isolation and
loneliness.

Our jQue Madre! Programming and Youth Community Navigator training stand as a
comprehensive and youth-driven initiative to address the pressing challenges of social
isolation and loneliness among youth in the ECV. The utilization of Desert Healthcare
District funding will be used to align with specific strategies and their corresponding
performance measures. Through the targeted approach of engaging 15 youth in
uplifting community narratives, strategically addressing transportation barriers, and
fostering a sense of belonging through culturally competent programming, we aim not
only to reduce social isolation but also to empower youth as advocates and agents of
change in their community.Lastly, in building the skills and leadership qualities of youth
through monthly training sessions, we envision not only a reduction in social isolation
but also an expansion of a pool of knowledgeable individuals serving as Community
Navigators. This multifaceted approach contributes significantly to enhancing
community support and, ultimately, reducing social isolation and loneliness, creating a
more connected and resilient Eastern Coachella Valley.

Page 121 of 277



RFP Building Connected Communities Goal/Strategies:

2021-2026 Desert Healthcare District Strategic Plan Goal 3:
Proactively expand community access to behavioral/mental health services.

RFP Strategy 1: Increase the number of community navigators serving Coachella

Valley residents.

RFP Strategy 2: Increase awareness and access to behavioral/mental health

resources.

Project Deliverables and Evaluation

Deliverable #1:
By the end of the project, yli will hire 2 Youth

Community Navigators to support in leading
outreach efforts and promoting mental
health awareness in the Eastern Coachella
Valley.

Evaluation #1:
e yli will hire 2 Youth Community
Navigators by the end of the project.

e The 2 Youth Community Navigators
will complete the following training as
part of their onboarding process at yli:
Mental Health First Aid Training,
Mandated Reporter Training, Building
Youth and Adult Partnerships, and
training related to Policy-Advocacy
and Communications.

e Youth Community Navigators will
support the recruitment of 15 youth,
ages 14 - 25 for each jQue Madre!
Media Fall and Spring cohorts.

Deliverable #2:

By the end of the project, 10 community
engagement activities will be hosted by the
Youth Community Navigators reaching 500
individuals to inform mental health resource
guides and information development that’'s
culturally competent and relevant to the local
community in the ECV.

Evaluation #2:

o yli staff will collaborate with local
youth to strategize and select suitable
meeting locations, prioritizing areas
with transportation challenges in rural
ECV. To ensure accessibility yli staff
will prioritize locations in the ECV
such as school, parks and local
community centers. Hybrid activities
and meetings will be integrated as

Page 122 of 277




needed to further enhance
accessibility.

e Community engagement activities will
consist of tabling events, canvassing
efforts and/or social media
campaigns in the ECV.

e Youth Community Navigators will
keep track of the impact of
community engagement activities,
including highlights, challenges and
the total number of community
members reached through social
media and in-person activities.

Deliverable #3:

By the end of the project, 2 bilingual mental
health zines will be produced, based on
community impact, reaching an estimated
2,000 of individuals.The zines will focus on
local public health issues, with a significant
emphasis on promoting mental health
awareness. Each zine will also feature a
local mental health resource guide,
enhancing the community's access to crucial
mental health support and resources.

Evaluation #3:

e Youth Community Navigators will
create and maintain a mental health
resource database. This database will
be utilized to create local mental
health resource guides included in
published zines.

e Youth Community Navigators will
incorporate youth-created content in
the zines, including personal
narratives, photography, and art
related to mental health issues.
Additionally, they will launch a call-out
on social media to gather additional
ECV youth narratives for inclusion in
the zine.

e By February 2026, Youth Community
Navigators will develop and
implement a comprehensive
promotion and outreach strategy for
the Mental Health Zine Launch.

e By the end of the project, 1,000
copies of each zine will be printed

Page 123 of 277




and distributed, accompanied by a
virtual launch of the zine.

Deliverable #4:

By the end of the project, 8 mental health
trainings will be conducted, with the support
of the Youth Community Navigators,
reaching 120 individuals.

Evaluation #4:

In partnership with Riverside
University Health System — Public
Health, Youth Community Navigators
will schedule trainings that will include
Mental Health and Well-being
trainings such as Suicide Prevention
and Building Resilience.

Youth Community Navigators will
cultivate collaborations with 1-2 local
mental health providers and/or
services, to schedule training for
youth ages 14-25 to enhance their
awareness of mental/behavioral
resources in the Eastern Coachella
Valley.

Youth Community Navigators will
develop a short survey to gather
feedback from participants on the
impact of the training in fostering a
supportive and inclusive community
conversation around mental health.

Project Demographic Information

Target Geographic Area(s) To Be Served:
Coachella, Mecca, North Shore, Oasis, Thermal

Target Population Age Group:
6to 17,18 to 24, 25 to 39

Target Population Ethnicity:
Hispanic/Latino (of any race)

Target Population Race:

American Indian and Alaska Native, Asian, Black or African American, Native Hawaiian

and other Pacific Islander, White

Page 124 of 277




Additional Target Population Information:
The target population our programs serve include youth of all genders, LGBTQIA+

youth, rural youth, low income youth, and migrant youth. These populations are
underserved in the community and we focus a lot of our efforts on including these
populations.

Capacity, Sustainability, and Partnerships

Organizational Capacity:
Describe your organization's capacity to meet the demands of this project (i.e. allocated staff time,
internal expertise, organizational structure, history of similar work, efc.).

The strength of yli’'s programming is in deep local commitments: staff from the
communities in which we operate offices, local leadership and coalitions and
partnerships on the ground. In addition, yli has grown to include statewide partners and
work that extends beyond our offices. This statewide work is emerging and includes:

e Leading and producing Idea Labs with the California’s Mental Health Services Oversight
and Accountability office to amplify youth solutions to the mental health crises currently
facing teens.

¢ Running Healthy Online Platforms for Everyone (HOPE) that resources young people to
engage elected officials and technology leaders to create guidelines so that social media
and other online spaces are inclusive of young people and built with their best interests
in mind.

¢ Managing the legacy program Calafia which is a statewide youth media project that
produces an award-winning thematic magazine every year with young people across
California.

e Partnered with RUHS - PH to engage with parents and youth in ECV, including jQue
Madre! youth, on Riverside Resilience resolution, a "cross-cultural collaboration with aim
to reduce incidence of ACEs & promoting positive environments to improve health and
educational outcomes for youth in Riverside County.

e During COVID-19 Riverside County wide response led by DHCD, yli created the
Riverside Youth Task Force to support vaccination/testing efforts by playing a key role in
outreach, creating and disseminating bilingual COVID-19 resource in rural areas, and
creating tool kits for other young people to lead outreach efforts.yli has partnered with
community experts to host bilingual virtual forums addressing community concerns
regarding COVID-19.

Young people in the ECV hosted an in-person Mental Health + COVID-19 Panel on
Saturday December 9, 2023 at the Coachella Library. Around 30 community members
were in attendance with the majority being young people from the ECV along with adult
allies. Panelists included staff from The Center, SafeHouse of the Desert, Alianza and
yl’'s HOPE Campaign.

Page 125 of 277



yli's commitment to amplifying youth voices extends to our internal, organizational
processes. yli fulfills this promise by creating a pipeline for our youth participants to join
our staff through paid internships and as full-time staff members. This pipeline not only
creates career opportunities for our youth, it ensures that our staff truly reflect - and are
directly connected to - the communities they serve. The majority of our program staff
are transitional-age youth (between the ages of 18-25).

Our youth are involved at the highest levels of our organizational decision making.
Three of our 13 board members are youth, and staff have created several internal
committees that are tasked with leading various decision making efforts. These include:

o The Grassroots Committee, which includes all Program Coordinators (PCs) - the entry
level, direct service position, made up almost entirely of transitional age youth. This
Committee is 100% PC-led, and monthly calls cover a range of topics, sharing resources
for programs and professional development opportunities, as well as gathering collective
input, concerns and priorities to be shared with the Leadership Team.

¢ The Advisory Committee, which is composed of one staff member (from any level) from
each of our 7 offices. The Committee is tasked with assessing yli's work for alignment
with its values of Community, Inclusion, Innovation, and Social Justice. This body has
the power to request organizational information from leadership and to make
recommendations on improvements to organizational practices. They are also
responsible for decisions regarding yli's support for pending legislative policies and
partner-led campaigns and calls-to-action.

e The Program Manager/Leadership Team, which is made up of Program Managers,
Directors and our CEO. Monthly calls cover the internal business of running the
organization and provide a conduit for high-level decisionmaking to reach Program
Coordinators their Managers.

e The Leadership Team, which includes Program Directors, other Directors (i.e.,
Communications, Finance, Strategy, etc.) and the CEO. Monthly calls cover the internal
business of running the organization.

Organizational Sustainability:
Describe your organization’s sustainability strategies (i.e. funding, staff recruitment/retention,
effective collaboration and partnerships, thoughtful long-term planning, etc.).

yli is a financially stable organization, with a budget built on diverse revenue sources
that practices strong fiscal oversight. As a statewide organization with seven offices
across California and a budget of over $10M annually, yli manages more than 35
government contracts each year (45% of income) and more than 60 contracts with
private foundations and organizations (40% of income). The remainder is contributed
through other fundraising activities (5%) and earned from yli’'s Training and Consulting
Services (TCS) arm (10% of income).

Finally, yli's audits have no major findings, and yli maintains clear fiscal reporting rules
to ensure strong financial management as the organization continues to grow. As of the

Page 126 of 277



January 2023 audit, yli has cash reserves of $774,173 and is on pace to add to that
during the fiscal year ending in June 2023, with a goal of two month’s operating
expenses (approximately $1,200,000) in the bank by the January 2024 audit. yli’'s board
includes finance professionals whose organizational oversight includes review and
approval of the budget, a mid-year revised budget, regular updates with the CFO and
the finance committee, and an annual audit. The board and senior leadership team just
passed an investment policy to best steward the cash reserves we have and are in the
midst of a feasibility study on buying property for one of our central valley offices.

The last four years have been years of growth at yli and the board and senior leadership
team have prioritized strong backbone staff investments in order to maintain a strong
administrative, supportive and sustainable organization. This has included investments
in a grants team and individual donor team in order to drive continued revenue retention
and growth. It has also included a contracts manager and a strong finance team to
comply with all contractual and government obligations and maintain solid fiscal
records. And lastly, an experienced H.R. director and Chief Program Officer who are
helping to build out our young workforce and support management and program
implementation.

Lastly, our true resiliency and sustainability is always about our people. yli’'s approach to
young people in our communities— that they are assets and to be included in solutions
to problems that are facing our communities— extends to hiring former youth participants
as staff to continue on innovative social justice work in their communities. We value our
people and our partnerships and find sustainability in our continued investment in the
people and places that make up our organization.

Partnerships/Collaborations:
If you are planning to partner or collaborate with other organizations, please list them and describe
each of their roles in the project. If not partnering, enter N/A.

yli is committed to fostering youth engagement and community collaboration in the ECV.
Our proposed project aims to empower youth leaders through strategic partnerships,
leveraging existing relationships with key stakeholders in the region. These partnerships
play a pivotal role in enhancing our outreach, providing valuable opportunities for youth
participation, and amplifying the impact of our initiatives. Below are detailed descriptions
of our key partnerships and their roles in the project:

Coachella Valley Unified School District (CVUSD):We have long standing partnerships
with teachers and administrators at both Coachella Valley High School and Desert
Mirage High School. The longstanding partnerships with these high schools involve
collaboration with teachers and administrators. This allows us to conduct presentations
and outreach directly in the classroom. For 2024, we are also in the process of
solidifying our MOU with CVUSD to extend our programming into after-school hours.
This strategic initiative is pivotal in expanding youth participation, as it will enhance
accessibility to our meetings, effectively overcoming transportation barriers that many
youth in our community currently face.

Page 127 of 277



Alianza's Community Justice CampaignThrough our involvement, we collaborate with
community members, non-profits, and government entities to lead school climate efforts
at CVUSD.. jQue Madre! Media staff actively participate in the Community Justice arm,
specifically working on introducing restorative justice practices at local schools. We’re
able to provide direct support by conducting workshops, strengthening youth leadership,
development, and advocacy skills. Additionally, we actively engage with local
stakeholders to uplift young people's priorities and concerns related to school climate.
Riverside University Health System-Public Health (RUHS - Public Health):Our
longstanding relationship with RUHS - Public Health has been instrumental in the
development and implementation of Riverside County's local task force on adverse
childhood and community experiences. Our past collaboration with RUHS - Public
Health, involved youth in a cross-cultural collaboration on the Riverside Resilience
resolution, demonstrated our commitment to reducing ACEs and promoting positive
environments for youth in Riverside County. Building on this relationship, we plan to
solidify a partnership to strengthen training programs for youth community navigators.
DHCD'’s Coachella Valley Equity Collaborative:yli is dedicated to participating in the
collaborative space, a vital platform for connecting with other partners and supporting
our ongoing monthly outreach efforts. Additionally, we actively contribute to
Communications calls, collaborating on training developments related to the fentanyl
education campaign for youth. As we develop our youth community navigator training
curriculum, our staff will contribute to leveraging the expertise of partners, extending our
commitment to offering trainings to the collaborative as well.

Behavioral/Mental Health Support and Service Providers:jQue Madre! Media is
dedicated to prioritizing youth mental health support through collaborations with
organizations, LCSWs, and therapists. Some of the organization’s we’ve partnered with
include RUHS - Public Health, UC Riverside, Borrego Health and Safehouse of the
Desert. In these partnerships, we've successfully conducted workshops, mental health
journaling sessions and community healing circles for youth participants. These
sessions serve as a safe space to navigate pandemic-related challenges, including
coping with grief, managing social isolation, practicing self-care, and addressing anxiety
and stress. This commitment is an integral aspect of our comprehensive engagement
strategy. These collaborations empower us to deliver presentations and outreach
directly in classrooms, fostering a supportive environment.

These strategic partnerships underscore our dedication to creating a collaborative and
inclusive approach to address community needs, enhance youth leadership, and
promote mental health awareness in the Eastern Coachella Valley.

Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (DEI)

How does your organization address DEI in your policies, strategic plan, board and
staff, etc.?

Inclusion sits at the center of yli’'s values and work. We operate from the truth that the
people most affected by systemic oppression - low-income, LGBTQ, communities of
color, and other marginalized populations - are often excluded from decision- and

Page 128 of 277



policy-making processes. yli aims to reverse this trend by amplifying the voices of
underserved youth to ensure they have a say in their communities’ futures. Nationwide,
yli shares the best of this work by leading training on racial equity, power, privilege, and
on engaging youth in community work.

yli is more than an organization — we are a collective of human beings, many of whom
are drawn from and reflect the powerful and resilient communities we serve. Our CEO,
Patty Barahona, is a Latinx, gender-nonconforming, queer leader, and 94% of our staff
identify as people of color who come from the communities in which they now lead
work. Of the 1,700 youth (ages 12-26) we serve each week, 90% are youth of color, and
67% qualify as low income. Additionally, 62% of yli’'s board of directors identify as
people of color and 54% are women.

yli’'s commitment to amplifying youth voices extends to its internal, organizational
decision making processes. A full quarter of our current staff began their trajectory at yli
as youth participants The majority of our program staff are transitional-age youth
(between the ages of 18-25) and one of our 13 board members is a youth. This pipeline
not only creates career opportunities for our youth, it ensures that our staff truly reflect -
and are directly connected to - the communities they serve.

Our youth — perhaps better than any generation before them — know that oppressive
systems do not operate in isolation, and their campaigns reflect their deeply
intersectional analysis. At the same time, identifying key issue areas allows them to
build strategy and zero in on specific targets. Guided by the vision of our youth, our
programs currently focus on six primary Platforms: Economic, Education,
Environmental, Gender, Health, and Racial Justice (https://yli.org/platforms/). We are
also working internally, as a collective of social justice-minded people, to dismantle the
oppressive systems in which we are all embedded.

In the aftermath of Geroge Floyd’s murder, Black staff raised the necessary discussion
to yli leadership about how yli could improve infrastructure to support Black staff and
youth and to build organizational capacity to address anti-Black violence and racism.
Since then, Black staff and yli Leadership worked collaboratively to identify the top 5
organizational priorities that will address policies and practices, curriculum and training,
and additional support for Black staff. Black staff will report a noticeable shift in yli
culture, policies, and practices, and nonblack yli staff will report increased capacity of
holding conversations about anti-blackness and anti-racism.

1. Black staff will develop a curriculum centered on anti-Blackness and anti-racism to build
the capacity of staff
a. to understand racism and anti-Blackness; and
b. to implement the curriculum in their programmatic work with youth
2. yli will engage an external facilitator to support in co-creating a plan to help us root out
racist and anti black systems/ policies within the organization and develop more just
internal systems/ policies
3. Black staff and yli leadership will work collaboratively to review and update current org
wide policies, implement the top 5 decided organizational priorities, and develop new
policies to address any gaps.

Page 129 of 277



We are currently working with Edutainment for Equity on a 14-month, $60,000 contract
that trains all staff and board in anti-racist practices, invigorates our youth curriculum to
sharpen our anti-racist work and to create a strategic plan that embodies our anti-racist
commitment.

What barriers does your organization face when addressing DEI?

yli is a proudly BIPOC-led organization, with over 90% of staff and over 50% of the
board of directors identifying as people of color. Inclusion is one of our organizational
values and we work hard to promote equity and inclusion across identities in the
organization. However, yli exists within racist systems that impact our people and
organizational practices which impacts the DEI work that we do.

The first barrier we face is trust. While the leadership of the organization is primarily
people of color, program staff still struggle to trust and be patient with ongoing anti-
racist work that the organization is engaged in. Trusting a leadership team and
consultants to press through to sustainable answers is hard work in the face of systemic
pain and while yli has embraced anti-racist practices across the organization it hasn'’t
been fast enough or far enough for some staff.

The second barrier is resources. Funders regularly limit the amount of indirect costs that
can be collected by the organization and it is very challenging to identify resources to
set aside time and money for robust DE| work when our time and our budgets are
already so stretched by the work at hand in communities with young people. It can be
pretty overwhelming to be working towards racial justice in our communities while also
doing DEI work within the organization. The balance of focusing on external program
work which directly addresses racist systems that impact young people versus taking on
our internal DEI work can sometimes be a barrier.

Page 130 of 277



Grant Budget

Section 1 - Operational Expenses
Project Grant Budget

Applicant: Youth Leadership Institute (yli) ECV CARES
] Funds From AT
OPERATIONAL EXPENSES Total Project | Other Sources | quested From
udget Detail On
Section 3 ————
Total Staffing Expenses Detail on Section 2 $ 85,000.00 | $ - $ 85,000.00
Equipment (itemize)
1 2 computers $ 6,000.00 | $ 6,000.00
2 g -
3 g -
4 $ -
Supplies (itemize)
1 writing materials - pens, markers, notepads, etc. | $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00
2 $ -
3 $ -
4 $ -
Printing / Duplication $ 2,000.00|$ 2,000.00
Mailing / Postage $ 500.00 | $ 500.00
Mileage (use current Federal mileage rate) $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00
Education / Training $ 2,500.00 | $ 544.00 | $ 1,956.00
Other Direct Project Expenses Not Described Above (itemize)
1 Youth Participation Stipends $ 3,000.00 | $ 3,000.00
2 $ -
3 $ -
4 $ -

* Items listed below are included for calculation of the total project budget only. For use of DHCD/F
funds, these line items would be included in the allowable 15% indirect cost rate.

Office / Rent / Mortgage* $ 18,768.00 | $ 18,768.00

Telephone / Fax / Internet* $ 3,840.00 | $ 3,840.00

Utilities* $ 1,200.00 | $ 1,200.00 | $ -
Insurance* $ - $ -
indirect Rate | 5%
Total Project Budget (Rounded up to nearest dollar) $ 137,852 | $ 37,852 | $ 100,000

Fully describe items above in this cell. You may insert rows or create additional worksheets if more space is needed to
fully describe your budget. Fully describe items above in this cell.

A) EDUCATION/TRAINING: $1,956 This is allocated to provide additional capacity building and professional
development opportunities for youth community navigators. B) INDIRECT RATE: 15% of $100,000 budget, total cost of
$13,043.40.

Budget Narrative

Version 07.07.23 Please see instructions tab for additional information

Page 131 of 277



| Section 2 - Itemized Expenses |

% of Time . Amount
Staff Salary Expenses Annual Salary | Allocated to | T2 "It | Requested
Project 2y | from DHCD/F

Employee Position/Title

1 Program Manager $ 69,000.00 10% - in kind

2 Program Coordinator $ 50,000.00 20% 9,700.00 | $ 9,700.00

3 Youth Community Navigator $ 20,800.00 70% 29,120.00 | $ 29,120.00

4 Youth Community Navigator $ 20,800.00 70% 29,120.00 | $ 29,120.00

5 Senior Program Manager $ 58,000.00 15% - in kind
Enter Total Employee Benefits / Employer Taxes % (Proportional

Fringe Costs and/Or Employer Taxes Based On % Of Time 17,060.00 17,060.00
Allocated To Project)
Total Will Populate In Total Staffing Expenses Section 1 Total>[| $§ 85,000.00] $ 85,000.00

Please describe in detail the scope of work and duties for each employee on this grant. Program manager Olivia
Rodriguez will be working with program coordinators and youth community navigator's to ensure they have all the tools
necessary to successfully complete deliverables. The program manager will also complete all financial and narrative
reports and submit all needed documentation. The program manager will also support in developing and strengthening
relationships with local partners. Senior Program Coordintator is responsible for managing all of the logistics and
functional tasks necessary for meeting the goals and objectives of the assigned campaigns, and for ensuring that the
young people are experiencing high quality and culturally relevant leadership opportunities. The Program Cooridnator
(PC) is responsible for coordinating and providing the direct educational curriculum delivery, youth prosocial and
leadership activity development, youth leadership skill building and training, community education/awareness outreach,
and social norms campaign development and implementation of community navigator learning. 2 Youth Community
Navigators will serve as a youth workforce opportunity partnereirng with PC to empower youth with the necessary skills
and knowledge, monthly training sessions will be conducted throughout the program with the core goal to enhance their
ability to navigate local public health issues and contribute actively to their communities. PERSONNEL & BENEFITS:
@25%: .2 FTE Program Coordinator, and (2) .7 FTE Youth Community Navigators. These staffing costs are reflective
over the course of this grant 24 month timeline.

Budget Narrative - Scope of Work

The benefit rate is calculated at 25% of salary and wages at the above salary and wage rate noted. Benefits include

< é gi g employment taxes, retirement contributions, commuter benefits, company paid health, dental, vision and life insurance.
g58%
5 £ g— S
m g i m
Professional Services / Consultant Total Project | _Amount
Hourly Rate | Hours/Week Requested
Expenses Fee from DHCD/F
Company and Staff Title
1
2
3
4
Total Will Populate in Total Staffing Expenses Section 1 Total»| $ - $ -

Please describe in detail the scope of work for each professional service/consultant on this grant.

Budget Narrative -
Scope of Work

Version 07.07.23 Please see instructions tab for additional information

Page 132 of 277



| Section 3 - Other Funding

Funds From Other Sources (Actual Or Projected)
SPECIFIC To This Project

"Total Funding In Addition To DHCD/F Request" Below Should Match Or Exceed
Value Listed In Section 1 for "Funds from Other Sources".

Amount

Fees
Donations
Grants (List Organizations)
1 The California Endowment $ 35,480.00
2 California’s Office of Community Partnerships Strategic Communications (OSPCS) | $ 1,200.00
3
8
Fundraising (Describe Nature Of Fundraiser)
1
2
3
8
Other Income, e.g., Bequests, Membership Dues, In-Kind Services, Investment Income, Fees From
Other Agencies, Etc. (Itemize)
1

2
3
8

Total Funding In Addition To DHCD/F Request $ 36,680.00

Please describe in detail any additional information or explanations for items listed above.

Budget
Narrative

Version 07.07.23 Please see instructions tab for additional information

Page 133 of 277



o
| ‘ A
DESERT HEALTHCARE
Date: April 9, 2024

To: Program Committee

Subject: Grant # 1441 Desert AIDS Project, dba DAP Health

Grant Request: DAP Health Community Health Workers Build Community Connections
Amount Requested: $125,000.00

Project Period: 5/1/2024 to 4/30/2026

Project Description and Use of District Funds:

In response to the uplifted and prioritized needs expressed by the convening of local
community stakeholders, the District and Foundation sought proposals from
organizations with the release of the Request for Proposals Building Connected
Communities: Improving Community Supports to Reduce Social Isolation and
Loneliness. Specifically, the District and Foundation sought projects that address
isolation and loneliness through the recruitment, retainment, and training of community
navigators to improve connectedness. After a thorough review process, District staff
identified applications to recommend funding approval from the Program Committee
and full Board of Directors.

DAP Health submitted a funding request to expand the capacity of its Community
Health Worker program beyond outreach to and engagement of populations at risk for
HIV, to directly engage with focus populations (hard-to reach-Coachella Valley
populations including LGBTQ+; men who have sex with men; Latinx; Black/African-
American; migratory) to reduce their isolation by improving their health care awareness
and access to behavioral health care services. DAP Health will deploy their new hire
CHW for outreach to and engagement of the Latinx and migratory worker communities.
Through outreach events, the Community Health Workers will provide connections to
community-based behavioral/mental health services and/or resources and direct
referalls to DAP Health behavioral/mental health services.

The District funding will be utilized to support four partial Community Health Worker
salaries. One Community Health Worker will be a new hire serving the Latinx and
migratory worker communities. Additionally, funding will cover incentives used for
follow-up for care referrals, printing for outreach related materials, mileage
reimbursement, and booth registration fees at outreach events.

Page 134 of 277



[
| ‘ A°
DESERT HEALTHCARE
Strategic Plan Alignment:

Goal 3: Proactively expand community access to behavioral/mental health services.

RFP Strategy 1: Increase the number of community navigators serving Coachella
Valley residents.

RFP Strategy 2: Increase awareness and access to behavioral/mental health
resources.

Geographic Area(s) To Be Served:
Cathedral City, Coachella, Desert Hot Springs, Indio, Mecca, North Shore, Oasis, Palm
Springs, Thermal

Action by Program Committee: (Please select one)

¢ Full recommendation and forward to the Board for consideration with the
Committee’s recommendation that a grant amount of $125,000.00 be approved.

¢ Recommendation with modifications
¢ Request for more information

e Decline

Page 135 of 277



@
| ‘ o
DESERT HEALTHCARE

RFP Building Connected Communities Grant Application Summary

Desert AIDS Project d/b/a/ DAP Health, Grant # 1441

About the Organization

Desert AIDS Project d/b/a/ DAP Health
Inachison@daphealth.org

Palm Desert, CA United States
760-323-2118

http://daphealth.org
Tax ID #: 33-0068583

Primary Contact:
Laura Nachison, Senior Grant Writer

Inachison@daphealth.org

Organization’s Mission Statement and History
Desert AIDS Project, dba DAP Health's (DAP) mission is to enhance and promote the

health and well-being of our community. Founded in 1984 in Palm Springs, California as
an all-volunteer response to the emerging AIDS crisis, DAP became a federal and state
nonprofit organization in 1985. DAP opened its medical clinic in Palm Springs in 1992,
staffed with American Academy of HIV Medicine specialists. Today DAP operates four
primary health care clinics on its main Palm Springs campus, treating low-income
patients regardless of HIV status. In furtherance of its mission, DAP operates
comprehensive support programs and services that address negative social
determinants of health to ensure the health and well-being of its patients and clients.
Services include: sexual wellness (HIV/STI/HCV testing, treatment, and care in our
walk-in sexual wellness clinics and mobile testing unit: Early Intervention Services);
behavioral health care (psychiatry; psychological individual and group therapy;
substance use disorder counseling); dental health care (restorative and preventative);
Harm Reduction services and Outpatient Drug-free Program (operated by our
Department of Community Health, DCH); medical and non-medical case management;
medical transportation; housing placement assistance; food distribution; career
development/job placement services; and client wellness services including psycho-
social support groups to reduce client isolation and loneliness such as Relapse

Page 136 of 277



Prevention Peer-Support group; Grupo Latino for Latinx HIV clients; speaker series
empowering self-care; and art therapy. Client Wellness services offers alternative
therapies that reduce isolation including meditation, strength training; tai chi; and yoga;
as well as acupuncture; and chiropractic. Prompted by gaps in healthcare among
disadvantaged community members, DAP sought and received Federally Qualified
Health Center (FQHC) status in 2015, broadening the agency’s capacity to offer
services to low-income members of the community living below 200% of Federal
Poverty Level (FPL), regardless of HIV status, health insurance, or the ability to pay for
healthcare. In 2023, DAP acquired all 23 operating Borrego Health (“Borrego”) FQHC'’s
and specialty clinics (dental clinics and seven mobile clinics) in Riverside and San
Diego counties through a competitive bid process supervised by the U.S. Bankruptcy
Court. The acquisition was complete on August 1, 2023. DAP has incorporated Borrego
staff and facilities into DAP’s system of care. DAP’s acquisition of Borrego was key to
preserving and maintaining access to health care for thousands of vulnerable Borrego
patients. The health centers of DAP+Borrego, now known collectively as DAP Health,
are in areas of communities of color and other populations challenged by lack of access
to health care and supportive services: low-income; refugees/immigrants; Latinx;
Black/African-Americans; Native Americans; and LGBTQIA+. DAP Health currently
serves 97,245 patients. DAP Health promotes access to healthcare by providing a
comprehensive range of healthcare and related services for marginalized populations.
Our health centers in Riverside and San Diego counties provide primary medical care;
behavioral health; dental care; sexual wellness clinical services (HIV/STI/HCV testing
and care); women’s health (including integrated Prenatal Care model and
comprehensive Perinatal Services); pediatrics; specialty care for the LGBTQIA+
population, including gender affirming care; veterans’ care; immunizations;
pharmaceutical services; screenings; diagnostic radiology and laboratory; case
management; and home health services. We eliminate underserved populations’
barriers to accessing health care through benefits navigation, and low/no cost services.
We provide application assistance for Med-Care, Medi-Cal/Medicaid; Covered
California; Family PACT (family planning assistance for low-income California
residents); Department of California Health Care Services (DHCS) Program “Every
Woman Counts” (free breast and cervical cancer screenings for underserved
populations); Presumptive Eligibility for Pregnant Women Program (Medi-Cal prenatal
care and prescriptions for low-income women/families); DHCS Well-Child Health and
Disability Prevention Programs (periodic health assessments and services for low-
income children); and AIDS Drug Assistance Program.

Organization Annual Budget: $151,156,427.00

Page 137 of 277



Project Information

Project Title: DAP Health Community Health Workers Build Community Connections
Start Date: 5/01/2024 End Date: 4/30/2026

Total Project Budget: $325,734.00

Requested Amount: $125,000.00

Community Need for this Project in the Coachella Valley:

Identify and describe the specific need(s) for the project in the Coachella Valley. Please incorporate
relevant and valid Coachella Valley data that highlight the full scope of the need and clearly make a
connection to the project's targeted population.

DAP Health’s “Community Health Workers Build Community Project (“CHW Project”)
will focus on outreach and engagement of hard-to reach-Coachella Valley populations
including LGBTQ+; men who have sex with men; Latinx; Black/African-American;
migratory workers, the unhoused, and populations at risk for substance use disorder.
These populations are particularly challenged by negative social determinants of health,
such as stigma, transportation barriers, and other cultural and linguistic barriers that
impede health care knowledge and access to behavioral health care. These focus
populations will benefit from our CHW outreach and engagement services throughout
Coachella Valley that will reduce isolation by providing health care
education/information and promoting access to behavioral health care. LGBTQ+: The
LGBTQ+ community, comprising 4.2% of the population makes Riverside County,
where DAP Health is located, one of the largest LGBTQ+ communities per capita in the
nation. This specialized population experiences isolation and healthcare utilization
barriers due to negative experiences of stigma and discrimination. (Lesbian, Gay,
Bisexual, Transgender Health & Wellness Profile, County of Riverside Department of
Public Health, 2014). Studies have shown nearly one-fifth of transgender patients delay
healthcare due to fear of discrimination (Seelman KL, et al. “Transgender Non-Inclusive
Healthcare and Delaying Care Because of Fear: Connections to General Health and
Mental Health Among Transgender Adults,” Transgender Health, Vol. 2, No. 1,

2017). This focus population, inclusive of men who have sex with men, is at high risk for
contracting HIV/STI/HCV. County-wide, unsafe male to male sexual contact accounts
for the highest risk factor for HIV transmission, at 70.6%. This population will benefit
from DAP’s CHWSs’ culturally sensitive outreach and engagement to obtain infectious
disease prevention education to prevent the spread of infection and connections to
behavioral health care. Latinx/Migratory Workers: According to the most recent U.S.
Census, Latinx is 71% of Coachella Valley’s total population
(https://censusreporter.org/profiles/06000US0606590520-coachella-valley-ccd-
riverside-county-ca/). In Eastern Coachella Valley, 92% of the foreign-born population,
primarily working in agriculture, identifies as Latinx. Within the Latinx population in
Coachella Valley, 55.6% speak Spanish at home. Limited English-speaking households
often face barriers to access resources as they may have trouble communicating with
social service and health care providers (https://www.pbssocal.org/neighborhood-data-
for-social-change/the-eastern-coachella-valleys-immigrant-communities, 2018) “Latinx

Page 138 of 277



patient mistrust of the healthcare system is common and has been well documented,
especially among the Latinx population with limited English proficiency (Escobedo, L., et
al. “Barriers in Healthcare for Latinx Patients with Limited English Proficiency- a
Narrative Review,” J Gen Intern med., 2023). Used by DAP Health, the promotora or
community health worker is a well-established and much needed model in the Latinx
community to reduce isolation, and poor health outcomes due to language barriers, lack
of independent transportation, and limited health literacy. Black/African-American: The
most recent U.S. Census shows that Black/African-Americans constitute 1% of
Coachella Valley’s population. Black/African-Americans report feeling isolated and
experiencing racism, factors that present barriers to accessing health care and
supportive services (https://censusreporter.org/profiles/06000US0606590520-coachella-
valley-ccd-riverside-county-ca/; https://www.pbssocal.org/socal-focus/african-
americans-shaping-the-california-desert-coachella-valley;
https://tcf.org/content/report/racism-inequality-health-care-african-americans/). Studies
show that the CHW model is effective in providing health awareness within the
Black/African-American community; for example, promoting cancer awareness and
nutrition education (Cherrington, A., MD., et al, “Recognizing the Diverse Roles of
Community Health Workers in the Elimination of Health Disparities.” Ethn Dis 2013).
Unhoused/Substance Use Disorder: The number of unhoused people in Coachella
Valley increased by 3% in 2023 to 982 individuals (Riverside County Point-in-Time
Count 2023). This population also experiences a higher percentage of substance use
disorder (https://www.addictioncenter.com/). By the nature of their existence, the
unhoused are isolated and therefore, challenged to access substance use disorder
treatment as an aspect of behavioral health care, and other, behavioral health care
services. due to lack of transportation, lack of health insurance, and other barriers.
CHWs assist the unhoused in obtaining services
(https://calmatters.org/health/2023/07/street-medicine-health-unhoused).

Project Description and Use of District funds:

Describe the scope of the project and how your organization will utilize the Desert Healthcare District
funding. Clearly state the approach you are going to take to meet the community's need and specify
how the success of this project directly aligns to the purpose of the request for proposals to Build
Connected Communities: Improving Community Supports to Reduce Social Isolation and
Loneliness.

DAP Health’s proposed CHW Project is built on the established programmatic and
operating infrastructure of our existing CHW services (see organizational capacity). To
reduce isolation and loneliness, our proposed CHW project will incorporate Desert
Health Care District (DHCD) Strategy 1, increase the number of community navigators
serving Coachella Valley residents; and Strategy 2, increase health awareness and
improve access to behavioral/mental health resources. With support from DHCD, DAP
Health will expand the capacity of its CHW program beyond outreach to and
engagement of populations at risk for HIV, to directly engage with focus populations
(see need) to reduce their isolation by improving their health care awareness and
access to behavioral health care services. DHCD funding will support retention of three
trained, culturally, and linguistically competent CHWSs, and an additional CHW to be
hired. Our currently employed CHWs have been trained in the CHW model, have
lived/shared experience(s) within their communities; for example, living with HIV and/or
communities of color, and/or LGBTQ+ communities; experiencing stigma within their
population based on sexual identity, and/or race/ethnicity; or general fear of engaging in

Page 139 of 277



healthcare. Our CHWs demonstrate the ability and willingness to connect with and
serve their respective communities. Aligned with DHCD’s mission to achieve optimal
health for DHCD residents, DAP’s CHW Project will advance DHCD’s goal to reduce
isolation and loneliness by connecting marginalized populations to behavioral health
care services, including those provided by DAP Health. Approach: DAP Health’s
proposed CHW Project will incorporate our DCH standardized CHW work flows,
policies, and procedures contained in our CHW manual and maintain our community
collaborations for CHW outreach to and engagement of focus populations. Work flows
describe supervision of the CHW program, CHWSs’ activities, and data collection of
CHWSs’ activities. DAP’s Electronic Health Record contains a data collection tool to track
and record CHWS’ activities to meet project deliverables. Methodology: Our CHWs
assist individuals to connect with needed behavioral health care. They expand general
health education by offering guidance to focus populations in making healthier choices,
incorporating their communities' beliefs, values, and traditions. Advocacy for health,
behavioral health, and self-care is another key responsibility of our CHWSs, as they
empower individuals to advocate for themselves. CHWs will engage in the following
activities: 1. Cultivate trusting relationships with members of the focus populations; 2.
Raise awareness about health care and behavioral health care, in a culturally-sensitive
and linguistically competent manner; 3. Informally survey focus populations about their
behavioral health needs in a culturally-sensitive and linguistically competent manner; 4.
Enable connections between focus populations and behavioral health care, by providing
referrals to DCH EIS (for HIV or HEPC-positive people), or to DAP Health case
managers. EIS and Case Managers assess needs and provide appropriate referrals to
DAP Health for behavioral health care and/or to DAP behavioral health care programs
and/or to community resources for behavioral health care, such as substance use
disorder counseling; 5. Assist community members to navigate behavioral healthcare
services; 6. Provide culturally appropriate health and well-being education, such as
infectious disease prevention and care; behavioral health; and substance use disorder;
and 7. Collect data about numbers of encounters and numbers of referrals. In
implementing this proposed CHW Project, we will position our CHWs in Coachella
Valley locations to optimize outreach to and engagement of focus populations:
LGBTQ+: We will position a CHW who is a member of the LTBGQ+ community, to
include MSM, at community gatherings and meetings for transgender and gender fluid
communities; and venues attracting MSM. Our CHW will assist the LGBTQ+ population
in our community (a key service population of DAP Health), to overcome fears of
engaging in care, including behavioral health care. Our LGBTQ+ CHW also provides
infectious disease education and prevention education. Our CHW will facilitate
connections to our sexual wellness clinics on our Palm Springs campus, in Cathedral
City, and in Indio for testing, and linkage to care, and facilitate connections to our
established transgender health program provided in a gender-affirming environment that
includes an interdisciplinary clinical team of medical and behavioral health clinicians.
Latinx/Migratory Workers: We will recruit and hire a culturally and linguistically
competent CHW (bilingual/Spanish language) for outreach to and engagement of these
focus populations in Eastern Coachella Valley and Desert Hot Springs. The CHW will
demonstrate shared/lived experience of their community with knowledge and
understanding of their community’s challenges to engage in behavioral health care. We
will provide training on the promotora model, and communication strategies, community
health principles, and ethical considerations in working with vulnerable populations. For
outreach and engagement, the CHW will be placed in community centers, faith-based

Page 140 of 277



venues, and community events. including Jesse O’James Desert Highland Unity Center;
California Care Force, and Mecca Community Center. Black/African Americans. Our
CHW is reflective of both the Black/African-American, and LGBTQ+ community with a
deep understanding of the challenges to access care, including behavioral health care,
faced by these communities. Our CHW is placed in locations offering needs assistance
and in community and faith-based centers in Desert Hot Springs. Unhoused/Substance
Use Disorder: Our CHW assigned to our Harm Reduction program actively supports in
outreach to and engagement of the unhoused community through our mobile van, and
onsite at our Palm Springs campus, where the CHW also engages other members of
the community who use drugs. Our CHW is well-versed in the distribution of harm
reduction supplies and equipped to educate individuals encountered on safe practices
to minimize the risks associated with drug use. Our CHW plays a crucial role in
promoting safer drug use practices, preventing overdose, and connecting individuals
with additional services to address their broader needs, such as substance disorder
counseling, and other behavioral health needs.

RFP Building Connected Communities Goal/Strategies:

2021-2026 Desert Healthcare District Strategic Plan Goal 3:
Proactively expand community access to behavioral/mental health services.

RFP Strategy 1: Increase the number of community navigators serving Coachella
Valley residents.

RFP Strategy 2: Increase awareness and access to behavioral/mental health
resources.

Project Deliverables and Evaluation

Deliverable #1: Evaluation #1:

By the end of the project period, DAP will increase | We will track and record responses
the number of community navigators who will from recruitment strategies used (for
reduce social isolation and loneliness for identified | example, employment offer placed
focus populations who are Coachella Valley on social media platforms, (such as
residents (strategy 1). By the end of the project LinkedIn; Indeed), and in Spanish
period, DAP Health will retain three CHWs, and language publications; the number of

hire, train, and deploy a fourth CHW for outreach to | employment applications received;
and engagement of the Latinx and migratory worker | and the number of interviews
communities. The newly hired CHW will be a conducted.

bilingual/Spanish language speaker, and a member
of the Latinx community. This CHW wiill

be culturally sensitive to these communities’
challenges to acquire health knowledge and to

Page 141 of 277



access behavioral health care due to health literacy
disadvantage, fear of engaging in health care,
language barriers, and lack of independent
transportation. Recruiting this CHW from the Latinx
community is a collaborative effort between our
DCH and our “People and Places” Department
(human resources). As part of the recruiting
process, we will reach out to community partners in
the Latinx community where DAP provides testing
services, such as community centers, migratory
worker communities, and community-based
organizations providing services to the Latinx
community. Our People and Places Department is
experienced in developing recruitment and
retention plans. CHW Certification will not be a
requirement. Retention plans will include the
opportunity for professional development and
potential advancement within our DCH, such as
training for and promotion to Community Health
Educator/Testing Counselor; EIS; patient
assistance program navigation; or within the
agency at large. We will also encourage the newly
hired CHW to join the California Association of
Community Health Workers, if they are not already
members (http://www.cachw.org/), and to consider
obtaining CHW certification. The newly hired CHW
will receive training from an external training
consultant to include topics such as stigma and
discrimination related to the Latinx and migratory
worker populations; communication sKills;
motivational interviewing; maintaining professional
boundaries; understanding social determinants of
health; and overcoming challenges in engaging
hard-to-reach, high-risk populations. The newly
hired CHW will be specifically trained to build trust
and relationships with the Latinx/migratory worker
focus populations. A significant aspect of the
CHW'’s training will be awareness of and sensitivity
to negative social determinants of health prevalent
among this focus population. For example,
educational disadvantage, lack of independent
transportation, and language barriers challenge the
Eastern Riverside County large migratory worker

Page 142 of 277




population. Among those most at risk of HIV,
stigma is still pervasive. As part of orientation to
DAP’s EIS and DCH, the CHW will learn workflows
for the CHW program, and receive training to report
and document CHW field activities into DAP’s data
systems. The CHW will shadow our retained
CHWs, EIS, and Case Managers to learn about
their roles and responsibilities and to understand
how the CHW will interface and interact with these
staff. CHWs will also be introduced to key staff of
DAP’s comprehensive on-site services, and gain
information about DAP Health’s and community
resources they can convey to community members
they encounter for behavioral/mental health care
including substance use disorder counseling.

Deliverable #2:

By the end of the project period, DAP Health’s
CHWs will outreach to and engage with at least
1600 members of focus populations in an estimated
9 locations in Coachella Valley selected to optimize
CHW encounters that will reduce isolation and
loneliness in identified focus populations (goal 3;
strategy 2). CHWs will provide health information at
an estimated 10 events during the project period.
CHWs will use culturally-sensitive communication
strategies, including communications to an
estimated 200 individuals in their native language
as appropriate, to informally survey community
members’ behavioral/mental health concerns
and/or needs and provide general
behavioral/mental health education and services
information.

Evaluation #2:

CHWs will be primarily responsible
for data collection for deliverable 2
over the project period. Evaluation
will include monthly tracking and
recording of CHWSs’ location
placements and events attended;
number of encounters with identified
focus populations in Coachella
Valley; number of focus population
members in Coachella Valley who
CHWs informally surveyed about
behavioral/mental health
concerns/needs; number of focus
population members in Coachella
Valley to whom CHWSs provided
general health information/education;
behavioral/mental health
information/education; and
information about community
behavioral/mental health resources.

Deliverable #3:
By the end of the project period, DAP Health
CHW’s will navigate 400 members of focus

Evaluation #3:
We will track the number of focus
population members whom CHWSs

Page 143 of 277




populations to an estimated 50 community-based
behavioral/mental health services and/or resources,
and/or facilitate an estimated 20 connections to
DAP Health behavioral/mental health services.

navigated to behavioral/mental
health resources and/or services; the
number of community based
behavioral/mental health services to
whom DAP Health/DAP Health
CHW’s navigated members of focus
populations; and the number of
CHWS' referrals to DAP Health EIS
or case Managers for connection to
DAP Health behavioral/mental health
services and programs.

Deliverable #4:
n/a

Evaluation #4:
n/a

Project Demographic Information

Target Geographic Area(s) To Be Served:

Cathedral City, Coachella, Desert Hot Springs, Indio, Mecca, North Shore, Oasis, Palm

Springs, Thermal

Target Population Age Group:
18 to 24, 25 to 39, 40 to 54, 55 to 64, 65+

Target Population Ethnicity:

Hispanic/Latino (of any race), Not Hispanic or Latino (of any race)

Target Population Race:
Black or African American, White

Additional Target Population Information:

LGBTQ+/Men who Have Sex with Men: Most recent epidemiological data shows that
Eastern Riverside County has the highest percentage of persons living with HIV, at
66%; three times the number of people living with HIV (PLWH) county-wide; 44% are
Hispanic/Latinx, also the highest percentage in Riverside County. Eastern Riverside
County posts the highest incidence rate of HIV cases at 18.4 per 100,000 population,

double and triple the number over other county regions (West, South and Mid-County).
County-wide, unsafe male to male sexual contact accounts for the highest risk factor for
HIV transmission, at 70.6%. Latinx account for the highest proportion of new HIV cases
from 2018-2020, at 49.5% (HIV/AIDS Epidemiology, Riverside/San Bernardino,
Riverside University Health System, Public Health, “RUHS,” 2021Epidemiology of HIV
in Riverside County, 2020, RUHS). Latinx/Migratory Workers: In Coachella Valley, 58%

Page 144 of 277



of the adult foreign-born population has had less than a high school education. The
disparity is even larger for immigrants who are not citizens; 67% of non-U.S. citizens in
the eastern Coachella Valley region have less than a high school education. A higher
percentage of the foreign-born population lives below 200% of the federal poverty line
when compared to the native-born population. The foreign-born population also faces a
substantial language barrier; 71% of the foreign-born population (5 years or older) in
Eastern Riverside County reports that their ability to speak English is less than “very
well” according to the American Community Survey. Black/African-American: DAP
places its CHW in locations in Desert Hot Springs, where 9.6% of the population is
Black/African-American; to reach the 61% Latinx population of Desert Hot Springs, we
will also position our newly hired CHW in appropriate locations in Desert Hot Springs.
(https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/deserthotspringscitycalifornia/PST045223)
. Un-housed/Substance Use Disorder: Most recent data from Riverside County shows
an upward trend in death rate due to drug use; 17.5/100,000 population as compared to
a rate of 13.1/100,000 in California overall (www.shaperivco.org/indicators; 2020).

Capacity, Sustainability, and Partnerships

Organizational Capacity:
Describe your organization's capacity to meet the demands of this project (i.e. allocated staff time,
internal expertise, organizational structure, history of similar work, efc.).

DAP Health has the capacity and experience to successfully implement its proposed
CHW Project. Prior to acquisition of Borrego, DAP enhanced its current organizational
structure by adding CHW services to its Department of Community Health (DCH) to
improve outreach, engagement, testing, and linkage to care services for populations at
risk for contracting HIV. With the support of grant funding from the U.S. Department of
Health and Resources Administration, Ryan White Part C Capacity Building program
awarded in 2022, DAP’s DCH hired four CHWs for outreach to and engagement of the
LGBTQ+, Latinx, and Black-African communities, as well as outreach to and
engagement of participants in DAP’s Harm Reduction services. Our CHWs connect
these populations to HIV/STI/HCV testing and linkage to care through referrals to DAP
Health’s EIS, and thereafter to ongoing case management to ensure retention in care.
EIS and case management staff initially assess individuals referred from CHW
encounters for health care, behavioral health care, and needs for support services. EIS
or case managers make necessary referrals to health care and support services at DAP
Health, and/or make community-based referrals for needed services. HRSA funding
supported developing CHW policies, procedures, work flows, CHW training, and a CHW
manual to integrate CHW services into DAP Health’s care and support services. DAP
Health established a dedicated module in its electronic health record for the DCH to
track and record CHWS’ activities (see evaluation). During the HRSA grant period, DAP
Health drew on existing community collaborations, and established new community
relationships to optimize CHW placements for outreach to and engagement of at-risk

Page 145 of 277



populations. We identified key community placements to ensure CHW encounters with
focus populations. In the one-year grant period, our four CHWs encountered 800
members of the focus communities. We have retained three of our four CHWs.
However, our CHW for the Latinx community has since resigned her position to pursue
educational goals; hence our request for DHCD funding to replace our CHW for the
Latinx community. Our CHWs are directly supervised by DAP’s Lead Community Health
Educator. With the addition of 23 Borrego clinics, the majority of which are in Coachella
Valley, DAP Health has the capacity to expand its geographical reach for CHW
services, to connect focus populations to accessible behavioral health in nearby health
clinics, and to create connections to local community resources.

Organizational Sustainability:
Describe your organization’s sustainability strategies (i.e. funding, staff recruitment/retention,
effective collaboration and partnerships, thoughtful long-term planning, etc.).

DAP Health has over three decades of experience successfully sustaining service
delivery with a diverse funding strategy for general operating expenses, including
earned income from our chain of retail/resale stores; public and private insurance
reimbursement including Medi-Care/Medi-Cal, and Inland Empire Health Plan, as well
as other healthcare plans for the low-income community; county fee-for-service
contracts; fundraising from special events and projects; individual donations; and
solicitation of public and private grants. As an FQHC, DAP Health participates in the
340B federal drug program; proceeds are directly allocated to sustaining services and
programs. DAP’s diverse funding stream will support continuing strategies, policies, and
procedures for CHW services. For staff professional development, we provide training
on CHW best practices; staff also participate in DEI training on a regularly scheduled
basis through required online courses. We maintain numerous collaborations, both
formally and informally through long-standing relationships in the community (see
partnerships/collaborations discussion). DAP Health also engages in strategic planning.
We have attached the most recent strategic plan, Vision 2030. DAP Health will be
developing a new strategic plan, reflecting the acquisition of Borrego in the fall of 2024.

Partnerships/Collaborations:
If you are planning to partner or collaborate with other organizations, please list them and describe
each of their roles in the project. If not partnering, enter N/A.

For our CHW services, we partner and/or collaborate with a range of community
organizations, events, and venues to ensure an optimized number of encounters with
members of focus populations. LGBTQ+: For CHW outreach and engagement in the
LGBTQ+ community, and to reach and engage the transgender community, DAP
collaborates with its long-term partner, The Center, which provides programming and
services to the LGBTQ+ community in DAP Health’s service region. For CHW outreach
to and engagement of the high-risk population of MSM, DAP Health will partner with
local retail and business establishments attracting this population, such as Chill Bar,
Gear Leather and Fetish, Not So Innocent, and local resorts including Helios, CCBC, All

Page 146 of 277



Worlds, the MAZE where DAP currently provides outreach and HIV testing.
Latinx/Migratory Workers: For CHW outreach to and engagement of the Latinx and
Migratory worker populations, DAP collaborates with community partners where DAP
currently provide HIV testing services; for example, Casa Cecilia, Casa Las Palmas,
Hacienda Valdez. Other collaborations include Mecca Community Center and California
Care Force. Black/African-American: For CHW outreach and engagement in the
Black/African-American community, DAP collaborates with, among other organizations,
the James O. Jessie Desert Highland Unity Center, the Desert Hot Springs Family
Resource Center; and faith-based venues, including the First Baptist Community
Church in Desert Hot Springs. Unhoused/Substance Use Disorder: For outreach to and
engagement of the unhoused population for Harm Reduction Services (in which our
CHW is active), DAP Health partners with the City of Palm Springs Homeless Outreach
Coordinator, the Palm Springs Police Department, Martha’s Village and Kitchen, Jewish
Family Services, Coachella Valley Rescue Mission, DPMG Health, Well in the Desert,
and California State University, Department of Nursing.

Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (DEI)

How does your organization address DEIl in your policies, strategic plan, board and
staff, etc.?

DAP Health is committed to and intentionally addresses diversity, equality, and
inclusivity (DEI) at the organizational and service levels. Recruitment and employment
policies state our non-discrimination commitment and intention that our Board,
leadership, and staff reflect our service populations. Leadership and staff regularly
receive training. We incorporate DEI principles by eliminating barriers to health care
access. We provide health care regardless of ability to pay. Our health centers are in
areas of concentrated populations of communities of color and other vulnerable
populations: low-income, refugees/immigrants, Latinx, Native Americans, and
LGBTQIA+. Direct service staff, reflective of our service populations, provide culturally
and linguistically competent health care and related services. Cultural competency is a
priority of DAP Health. Demographics of DAP Health: Approximately 85% of DAP
Health Board Members and 73% of C-Level Executives are White; 25% of staff are
White. Of Board Members, 17% are Black/African American and 5% of staff are
Black/African American. Of C-Level Executives, 23% are Latinx and 59% of staff are
Latinx. Of Board Members and C-Level Executives, 50% are male and 50% are female.
Of staff, 54% are female, 30% are male, 1% are non-binary, and an unknown number
are transgender. Several Board Members identify as LGBTQ+; of DAP’s board prior to
the Borrego acquisition, 57% of DAP’s board identified as Gay.

What barriers does your organization face when addressing DEI?

DAP Health strives to incorporate DEI principles when recruiting Board members,
Executive Leadership, Management, and staff. DEI in service delivery is prioritized at
DAP Health. Job descriptions include linguistic requirements or preferences, as
appropriate, to ensure that translation capacity is retained for Spanish, the most
common language spoken by our service population other than English. We maintain
active contracts to procure translation of other languages and American Sign Language

Page 147 of 277



for any patient and for any encounter if requested. DAP ensures that all staff members
complete cultural competency online training courses, at least annually, covering a
variety of topics, for example, Patient Cultural Competency for Non-Clinicians, Cultural
Competence and Sensitivity in the LGBTQ Community, and Building a Multicultural
Care Environment. Staff also participate in cultural sensitivity trainings online monthly.
In early 2023, all DAP staff participated in six hours of Diversity, Equity and Inclusion
training provided on a virtual platform, in compliance with federal requirements for DAP
as a Federally Qualified Health Center.

Page 148 of 277



Grant Budget

Project Grant Budget - Two Years

- i i
Applicant: DAP Health DAP Health Community Health Workers Build

Community Connections
] Funds From e
OPERATIONAL EXPENSES Total Project | Other Sources |Roquested From
udget Detail On
Section 3 Ll
Total Staffing Expenses Detail on Section 2 $ 286,787.33 | $ 180,734.15| $ 106,053.18
Equipment (itemize)
! Computer hardware (computer/headset/camera) | $  2,000.00 [$  2,000.00 | $ -
2 $ -
3 $ -
4 $ -
Supplies (itemize)
1 Incentives (food cards, transportation, tracfones) | $ 2,000.00 | $ - 1% 2,000.00
2 $ -
3 $ -
4 $ -
Printing / Duplication $ 1,000.00 | $ 500.00 | $ 500.00
Mailing / Postage $ -
Mileage ( current Federal mileage rate) $ 2,500.00 | $ -1 $ 2,500.00
Education / Training $ -
Other Direct Project Expenses Not Described Above (itemize)
1 Marketing $ 10,000.00 | $ 10,000.00 | $ -
2 Outreach - Booth Registration Fees $ 2,583.00 | $ - $ 2,583.00
3 $ -
4 $ -
* Items listed below are included for calculation of the total project budget only. For use of DHCD/F
funds, these line items would be included in the allowable 15% indirect cost rate.
Office / Rent / Mortgage* $ 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00 | $ -
Telephone / Fax / Internet* $ 2,000.00 | $ 2,000.00 | $ -
Utilities* $ 500.00 | $ 500.00 | $ -
Insurance* $ - $ -
Indirect Rate | Check Box To Utilize Indirect Rate Up To 15% Enter Rate 10.00%| $ 11,363.62
Total Project Budget (Rounded up to nearest dollar) $ 325734 | $ 200,735 | $ 125,000

Operational Expenses - Two Years

Operational Expenses: $27,583.00. Total operational expenses requested from DHCD/F $7,583.00.
Equipment:Computer Hardware: Computer/tablet; headset; camera for use by Community Health Worker (CHW) to be
hired. $2,000.00; requested from DHCD/F: $0.00.

Supplies: Incentives: $2,000.00; requested from DHCD/F: $2,000.00, to include grocery cards, medical transportation
(Lyft) for referred care; tracfones for contacting encountered individuals for follow up for care referrals.
Printing/Duplication: $1,000.00; requested from DHCD/F: $500.00. Costs for printed material, copier/duplicating costs
and services, flyers, associated with outreach events and health information to be distributed to individuals encountered by
CHW in locations and community events. Digital media ad placement for recruitment, outreach efforts and promotion of
Community Health Worker (CHW) service delivery program.

Mileage: $2,500.00; requested from DHCD/F: $2,500.00. Mileage Reimbursement: Staff travel for project service at
current IRS determined mileage rates. Total annual miles, 3,731 miles @ .67/mile.

Marketing: $10,000; requested from DHCD/F: $0.00. Prepare flyers for CHW distribution; digital ads/geo-fencing for
CHWfor outreach.

Community Events Booth Registration Fees: $2,583.00; requested from DHCD/F: $2,583.00. Costs for outreach and
engagement in booths at estimated 10 community events to be staffed by CHWs, community health educator.

Indirect Costs: $11,363.62 at 10% of total amount requested from DHCD/F.

Budget Narrative

Version 09.11.23  Please see instructions tab for additional information

Page 149 of 277



% of Time Total Project Amount
Staff Salary Expenses Annual Salary | Allocated to o ) Requested from
Project y DHCD/F
Employee Position/Title
Community Health Senior Programs
1 Manager $ 81,548.00 5% 407740 | $ -
Community Health Diagnostic
2 Testing and Outreach Supervisor $ 60,819.00 5% 3,040.95 | § -
3 Lead Community Health Educator $ 53,664.00 5% 2,683.20 | $ -
4 Community Health Worker $ 47,653.00 100% 47,653.00 | $ 19,061.20
5 Community Health Worker $ 49,171.00 100% 49,171.00 [ $ 19,668.40
6 Community Health Worker $ 49,171.00 100% 49,171.00 | $ 19,668.40
7 Community Health Worker; TBH $ 47,653.00 100% 47,653.00 | $ 19,061.20
8 Chief of Community Health $ 206,400.00 5% 10,320.00 | $ -
Director of Community Health
9 Programs $ 120,000.00 5% 6,000.00 | $ -
10 -
Enter Total Employee Benefits / Employer Taxes % (Proportional
Fringe Costs and/Or Employer Taxes Based On % Of Time Allocated 27.00% 59,337.78 20,913.98
To Project)
Total Will Populate In Total Staffing Expenses Section 1 Total>[ § 279,107.33] § 98,373.18
b g ) ~ Please see Section 4 Tab for detailed scope of work and duties for each employee on this grant.
3585
S EQ=2
0 g 3
P4
' o ® FICA, staff insurance, retirement, disability, work's compensation, other benefits @ .27 x $279,107.33 = $59,337.58.
E’; _g g £ [Requested of DHCD/F $20,913.98; .27 x $77,459.20.
TEa
= [
Professional Servi nsultan et
ofessional Services / Consultant Hourly Rate Hours/Week |Total Project Fee| Requested from
Expenses DHCD/F
Company and Staff Title
1 CHW Trainer $ 240.00 32| % 7,680.00 | $ 7,680.00
2
3
4
Total Will Populate in Total Staffing Expenses Section 1 Total>| $ 7,680.00( $ 7,680.00
o Please describe in detail the scope of work for each professional service/consultant on this grant:
Q
8 CHW Trainer: $7680. CHW Trainer will provide 32 hours of CHW training to the newly hired CHW, @$240/hr. Training includes
Ul’ topics such as stigma and discrimination related to the Latinx and Migratory worker populations; communication skills;
0 motivational interviewing; maintaining professional boundaries; understanding social determinants of health; and overcoming
-E 3 challenges in engaging hard-to-reach, high-risk populations.
g=
S%
k]
<)
°
S
1]

Page 150 of 277



Funds From Other Sources (Actual Or Projected)
SPECIFIC To This Project

"Total Funding In Addition To DHCD/F Request" Below Should Match Or Exceed

Value Listed In Section 1 for "Funds from Other Sources". Amount

Fees

Donations

Grants (List Organizations)

1 HRSA Ryan White Part C - Early Intervention Services $ 15,000.00

2 2iS AIDS United $ 15,000.00

3

8

Fundraising (Describe Nature Of Fundraiser)

1

2

3

8

Other Income, e.g., Bequests, Membership Dues, In-Kind Services, Investment Income, Fees From
Other Agencies, Etc. (Itemize)

1 DAP Health General Operation Budget $ 170,735.00
2
3
8
Total Funding In Addition To DHCD/F Request $ 200,735.00
Grants:

HRSA Ryan White- Part C-Early Intervention Services, $15,000.00 Funding from this grant supports EIS services
allocated to this project including referrals from CHWs, assessments of individual's needs, and referrals to DAP
Health or community-based (as appropriate) primary care, specialty care, behavioral health care, and/or supportive
services.

2iS/AIDS United, $15,000.00 Funding from this grant supports patients with HIV and Substance Use Disorder to
receive specialty HIV care, and substance use disorder counseling from DAP Health’s behavioral health
department, and DAP Health’s Outpatient Drug-Free Program, operated by DAP Health’s DCH. Allocation from this
grant supports DAP Health’s Community Health Outreach Worker, and the CHW assigned to DAP Health’'s Harm
Reduction/Substance Use Disorder Programs.

General Operating Funds, $170,735.00: DAP Health will contribute general operating funds to support fifty percent
of the CHW staffing expenses for the proposed project. General operating funds consist of revenue from sources
including fundraising events, donor contributions, Board of Directors contributions, FQHC 340B.

Budget Narrative

Version 09.11.23  Please see instructions tab for additional information

Page 151 of 277



IDAP Health’s Department of Community Health (DCH) serves as the lead department for DAP Health’s Project, “Community Health Workers Build
I(Community Connections.” Staffing scope of work and expenses as follows:

IStaff Salary Expenses- Two Years
[Total Staff Salaries + Fringe @ 27%: $279.107.33: Salaries: $219.,769.55; Fringe: $59,337.78; Amount Requested from DHCD/F: $98,373.18

IDCH Staffing Expenses:

IChief of Community Health: Annual Salary: $206,400.00; 0.05 FTE= $10,320.00; requested from DHCD/F=$0.00. This position provides overall
direction, guidance, and support to DAP Health’s DCH. For this project, Chief of Community Health directly supervises the Director of Community
IHealth/Project Director, and is responsible for revisions to DAP’s Health Community Health Worker program, work flows, policies, and procedures.

IDirector of Community Health/Project Director: Annual Salary: $120,000; 0.05 FTE=$6,000.00; requested from DHCD/F=$0.00. This position relates to
ICHW project objectives for outreach to and engagement of focus populations. Director is responsible for overall project oversight and direction as well as
collaborating with the Chief of Community Health for revisions to policies, procedures, and workflows for CHW program. This position directly
supervises the Community Health Senior Programs Manager, provides oversight of the CHW program, and EIS service delivery. The Director of
I(Community Health will lead efforts to maintain and coordinate community partnerships to facilitate CHW’s access to focus populations The Director of
ICommunity Health ensures seamless care coordination and referrals between CHW’s, EIS and internal DAP departments for linkage to health care,
behavioral health care, specialty services, and support services.

ICommunity Health Senior Programs Manager: Annual Salary: 81,548.00; 0.05 FTE=$4,077.40; requested from DHCD/F: $0.00. This position relates to
ICHW project objectives for outreach to and engagement of focus populations. This position directly supervises the Community Health Diagnostic Testing
land Outreach Supervisor, the Community Health Educator, and the CHWs. This position collaborates with the Director of Community Health for
revisions to policies, procedures, and workflows for CHW program.

ICommunity Health Diagnostic, Testing, Outreach Manager: Annual Salary: $60,819.00; 0.05 FTE=$3,040.95; requested from DHCD/F=$0.00. This
position relates to CHW project objectives for outreach to and engagement of focus populations. This position is directly supervised by the Senior
IPrograms Manager. This position will coordinate CHW outreach placements, working with community-based partners for placement of CHW for outreach
to and engagement of focus populations: LGBTQ+; Latinx/Migratory Workers; Black/African-American;Unhoused/Substance Use Disorder.

ILead Community Health Educator: Annual Salary: $53,664.00; 0.00 FTE=$2,682.20; requested from DHCD/F=$0.00. This position relates to CHW
[project objectives for outreach to and engagement of focus populations. This position is supervised by the Senior Programs Manager. This position
supervises the CHWs.

ICommunity Health Worker: Annual Salary: $47,653.00; 1.0 FTE=$47,653.00; requested from DHCD/F=$19,061.20 (40%). This position relates to CHW
project objectives for outreach to and engagement of focus populations. This position is supervised by the Senior Programs Manager, who is a member of
both the Black/African-American and LGBTQ+ communities, will engage in outreach and engagement of the Black/African-American communities,
provide general health information; make referrals to DAP Health’s staff for behavioral health care.

ICommunity Health Worker: Annual Salary: $49,171.00; 1.0 FTE=$49,171.00; requested from DHCD/F: $19,668.40 (40%). This position relates to CHW
project objectives for outreach to and engagement of focus populations. This position is supervised by the Senior Programs Manager. As a gender-fluid
imember of the LGBTQ+ community, they will engage in outreach and engagement of the LGBTQ+ community, provide general health information; make
referrals to DAP Health’s staff for behavioral health care.

ICommunity Health Worker: Annual Salary: $49,171.00; 1.0 FTE=$49,171.00; requested from DHCD/F: $19,668.40 (40%). This position relates to CHW
project objectives for outreach to and engagement of focus populations. This position is supervised by the Senior Programs Manager. Working with the
ICommunity Health Educator, Community Health Worker will engage in outreach and engagement of the Unhoused/Substance Use Disorder community,
provide general health information; make referrals to DAP Health’s staff for behavioral health care.

ICommunity Health Outreach Worker To Be Hired: Annual Salary: $47,653.00; 1.0 FTE: $47,653.00; requested from DHCD/F: $19,061.20 (40%). This
position will be recruited from the Latinx focus population community; receive specialized CHW training; orientation to DAP staff, programs, and services|
las well as CHW policies, procedures, and workflow implemented for this project; and will be placed in community-based locations for outreach to and
lengagement of the Latinx/Migratory Worker focus populations to provide general health information; make referrals to DAP Health’s staff for behavioral
lhealth care.

Page 152 of 277



o
| ‘ A
DESERT HEALTHCARE
Date: April 9, 2024

To: Program Committee

Subject: Grant # 1443 Voices for Children

Grant Request: Court Appointed Special Advocate (CASA) Program
Amount Requested: $60,000.00

Project Period: 5/1/2024 to 4/30/2026

Project Description and Use of District Funds:

In response to the uplifted and prioritized needs expressed by the convening of local
community stakeholders, the District and Foundation sought proposals from
organizations with the release of the Request for Proposals Building Connected
Communities: Improving Community Supports to Reduce Social Isolation and
Loneliness. Specifically, the District and Foundation sought projects that address
isolation and loneliness through the recruitment, retainment, and training of community
navigators to improve connectedness. After a thorough review process, District staff
identified applications to recommend funding approval from the Program Committee
and full Board of Directors.

Voices for Children submitted a funding request to support their Court Appointed
Special Advocate (CASA) program. CASAs are volunteer individuals that are trained
and supervised to be matched with individual children in foster care to advocate for their
best interests. Isolation and loneliness are hallmarks of foster care, as children are
uprooted from their families, neighborhood friends, and schools and often placed with
strangers in unfamiliar neighborhoods for their safety. The isolation, uncertainty,
powerlessness, loneliness, hopelessness, and stigma inherent in foster care, combined
with the trauma of past abuse and neglect, contribute to a long list of adverse impacts
that individuals can experience during and after foster care.

The District funding will be utilized to support the partial salaries of three CASA support

staff: two Advocacy Supervisors and a CASA Recruitment and Outreach Manager.
Additionally, funding will cover CASA recruitment and marketing-related expenses.

Page 153 of 277



.

DESERT HEALTHCARE

Strategic Plan Alignment:

Goal 3: Proactively expand community access to behavioral/mental health services.

RFP Strategy 1: Increase the number of community navigators serving Coachella
Valley residents.

RFP Strategy 2: Increase awareness and access to behavioral/mental health
resources.

Geographic Area(s) To Be Served:
All areas

Action by Program Committee: (Please select one)

Full recommendation and forward to the Board for consideration with the
Committee’s recommendation that a grant amount of $60,000.00 be approved.

Recommendation with modifications
Request for more information

Decline

Page 154 of 277



NI

DESERT HEALTHCARE

RFP Building Connected Communities Grant Application Summary

Voices for Children, Grant # 1443

About the Organization
Voices for Children

2851 Meadow Lark Drive
San Diego, CA 92123
858-569-2019

www.speakupnow.org
Tax ID #: 95-3786047

Primary Contact:
Rebecca Rader, Director of Philanthropy

RebeccaR@speakupnow.org

Organization’s Mission Statement and History
The mission of Voices for Children (VFC) is to transform the lives of abused,

abandoned, or neglected children by providing them with trained, volunteer Court
Appointed Special Advocates (CASAs). The CASA model emerged in Seattle in 1977,
in which trained and supervised community volunteers called CASAs are matched with
individual children in foster care to advocate for their best interests. The CASA model
has been effectively used nationwide for more than four decades. The National CASA
Association reports that children with CASAs have significantly fewer placement
changes; are more likely to find a safe, permanent home; and are half as likely to
reenter the child welfare system. They also receive more services, perform better in
school, both academically and behaviorally, and report higher levels of hope.

VFC has served as the CASA program for Riverside County since 2015, when the
Judicial Council of the State of California and the Superior Court of Riverside County
asked VFC to establish a Riverside County CASA program. VFC maintains three offices
in Riverside County: one in Palm Desert, one in the city of Riverside, and one in
Temecula. VFC is the sole organization designated by the Court to recruit, train, and
supervise CASA volunteers in Riverside County. VFC also provides CASAs to children
in San Diego County, where we were founded in 1980.

Page 155 of 277



Since our program’s inception, VFC’s Riverside County CASA program has consistently
expanded to meet the evolving needs of the children we serve. We have continued our
trajectory of year over year program growth. During Fiscal Year (FY) 2022-23, VFC
served 521 children in foster care, including nearly 100 from Coachella Valley. We also
expanded our team by two positions this year, including a new Advocacy Supervisor
who will serve in the Coachella Valley region. We examine and refine our program to
provide children with the support and resources they need to be safe, stable, healthy,
and happy.

Because Voices for Children’s Riverside County Court Appointed Special Advocate
(CASA) program is run as an autonomous program, we are using our Riverside County
budget as our organization’s annual budget in an effort to better reflect the scope of our
relevant activities.

Organization Annual Budget: $1,544,857.00

Project Information

Project Title: Court Appointed Special Advocate (CASA) Program
Start Date: 5/01/2024 End Date: 4/30/2026

Total Project Budget: $113,038.00

Requested Amount: $60,000.00

Community Need for this Project in the Coachella Valley:

Identify and describe the specific need(s) for the project in the Coachella Valley. Please incorporate
relevant and valid Coachella Valley data that highlight the full scope of the need and clearly make a
connection to the project's targeted population.

Isolation and loneliness can have a tremendous impact on health, both individual and
societal, and is associated with chronic health conditions, premature death, depression,
anxiety, diminished school performance, and more. The surgeon general likens being
socially disconnected to smoking up to 15 cigarettes a day—a comparison that
highlights the importance of prevention and early intervention. A child suffering isolation
and loneliness faces a lifetime of social disconnection, and children in foster care are
especially prone to isolation and loneliness.

This year, an estimated 5,000 children will spend time in the Riverside County foster
care system, including approximately 1,000 from the Coachella Valley and surrounding
areas. Each child in foster care has experienced multiple traumatic experiences in the
form of child abuse and neglect at the hands of a caregiver or parent. Once in the foster
care system, children face new stressors: being isolated from their families, living with
strangers in unfamiliar surroundings, and frequently lacking consistent and caring adult
figures in their lives. While the pandemic heightened the impact of isolation and
loneliness on all of us, it greatly exacerbated the level of social disconnection already

Page 156 of 277



endemic in the foster youth population.

Voices for Children (VFC) addresses the crisis of child abuse and neglect by filling a
critical gap in the foster care system through the Court Appointed Special Advocate
(CASA) program. The CASA program will serve a record 540 children in Riverside
County, more than 20% of whom will come from the Coachella Valley and eastern
Riverside County, in fiscal year 2023—24 and even more in FY 2024-25. This grant will
enable VFC to expand our existing Coachella Valley program to serve additional
children.

Isolation and loneliness are hallmarks of foster care, as children are uprooted from their
families, neighborhood friends, and schools and often placed with strangers in
unfamiliar neighborhoods for their safety. The isolation, uncertainty, powerlessness,
loneliness, hopelessness, and stigma inherent in foster care, combined with the trauma
of past abuse and neglect, contribute to a long list of adverse impacts that individuals
can experience during and after foster care.

Children in foster care are twice as likely as are their peers to have mental and physical
health challenges, including developmental delays, anxiety, depression, asthma,
obesity, and vision problems (Turney and Wildeman, “Mental and Physical Health of
Children in Foster Care,” Pediatrics, Nov. 2016).. Children in foster care score lower
than their peers on most measures of well-being—they are more likely to have anxiety
(5x more likely), behavioral challenges (6x), and depression (7x).

Trauma and abuse puts children and youth who experience foster care at high risk for
adverse consequences throughout their lives. Lack of social connections, myriad mental
and physical health issues, unstable housing or homelessness, insufficient elementary
and secondary education, barriers to healthcare, and justice system involvement are a
few of the daunting challenges that they may encounter during and after foster care.

These dire outcomes can be mitigated. Research from the Center for the Study of
Social Policy suggests that social support and equitable access to essential services will
strengthen children and families that have had experience with the child welfare system.
Moreover, “permanent relationships with positive adults are a powerful protective factor
against negative outcomes and can provide critical support to youth as they transition to
adulthood,” according to Youth.gov. CASA volunteers are just such positive adults, and
they help children in foster care grapple with isolation and loneliness and achieve better
outcomes.

In addition, CASA volunteers often describe serving as a CASA volunteer as the most
rewarding volunteer opportunity that they have ever had, getting far more from the
experience than they give. CASA volunteers gain personal growth, empathy, and a
profound sense of satisfaction for making a tangible difference in the lives of vulnerable
children. Although we aim to improve the lives of children in foster care, an ancillary
benefit is improving the lives of our volunteers. This experience allows our CASAs to
interact with children and others in the community, thereby increasing their level of
social connection as well. This project will increase the number of volunteer
opportunities in the Coachella Valley.

Page 157 of 277



Project Description and Use of District funds:

Describe the scope of the project and how your organization will utilize the Desert Healthcare District
funding. Clearly state the approach you are going to take to meet the community's need and specify
how the success of this project directly aligns to the purpose of the request for proposals to Build
Connected Communities: Improving Community Supports to Reduce Social Isolation and
Loneliness.

VFC respectfully requests $60,000 over the course of this two-year grant. This grant will
enable VFC to expand our existing Coachella Valley efforts and provide 30 more
Coachella Valley children with a year of life-changing advocacy from their own
dedicated CASA volunteer. CASA volunteers serve as community navigators for
children in foster care, connecting the children to mental health services, extracurricular
activities, and additional resources to help them mitigate the effects of loneliness and
isolation.

VFC’s Riverside County CASA program will provide children in foster care in the
Coachella Valley with relationships with consistent adults to address feelings of isolation
and loneliness and advocacy to ensure that they have equitable access to mental health
services and other resources they need to thrive despite their challenges.

Volunteer recruitment is a critical component of this program. For this grant, VFC will
identify 30 new CASA volunteers through three primary efforts: digital marketing, public
relations, and community recruitment. Our digital marketing strategy includes social
media posts that are targeted to specific audiences. VFC also works with various media
outlets to share mission-rich stories that tell the impact of CASA volunteers. We also run
public service announcements and advertisements in local and regional media. Finally,
VFC works to build relationships in the community by attending local events, during
which we promote the CASA program and the impact of volunteerism. Through each of
these efforts, VFC is able to increase the number of children we can serve with CASAs.
Because this project aims to increase the number of volunteers serving Coachella
Valley children, many of our recruitment efforts will center on the Coachella Valley
area.

CASAs are carefully screened and expertly trained to advocate on behalf of children.
CASAs complete a rigorous training and screening process before being matched with
children. Our 35-hour training program is designed with a trauma-informed lens and
educates trainees about the impact of trauma and how it manifests in a child’s behavior
and development.

CASAs commit to serving for at least 18 months and spending 10-15 hours a month on
their cases. CASAs spend time with children during one-on-one visits and speak with a
child’s caregivers, family members, teachers, therapists, child welfare professionals,
and others involved in the children’s lives. When a CASA identifies unmet needs, they
then advocate on a child’s behalf in court, in schools, in healthcare settings, and the
community to ensure that a child has access to the resources they need. Every six
months, CASAs attend court on behalf of their youth and submit comprehensive written
reports about each child’s status, including their current frame of mind. Judges rely on
these reports to make informed decisions about a child’s education, mental and physical
health, housing placement, and overall well-being.

Page 158 of 277



A CASA'’s advocacy is tailored to address the individual needs of the child they serve,
and the CASA is often the most consistent adult in the life of a child in foster care. By
spending more time with the child than any other adult on the child’s case, CASAs form
trusting relationships that allow them a clear perspective of each child’s fears, worries,
hopes, and dreams.

In addition to providing children with access to care, CASAs directly benefit the child’s
mental health through their positive relationship. Research shows that having a safe,
stable, and nurturing relationship with an adult, such as a CASA, can help to reverse the
negative impacts of trauma.

CASAs address children’s loneliness, isolation, and mental health in many ways:
providing a relationship with a dependable adult, delivering positive childhood
experiences, ensuring access to appropriate mental healthcare services for a child’s
specific mental healthcare needs, fostering positive and stable relationships with friends
and family, facilitating involvement in extracurricular activities, and more. CASAs are
well positioned to observe behavioral changes and other indicators that a child needs
more intensive therapeutic services. They overcome service barriers, such as insurance
and transportation issues.

Ultimately, CASAs offer the children they advocate for with healthy outcomes from
positive experiences (HOPE). HOPE is an emerging framework that helps build positive
experiences to mitigate the impact of adverse experiences by focusing on family
strengths and fostering child and family resilience, according to the Children’s Bureau.
Building blocks for HOPE include healthful relationships; safe, equitable, and stable
environments; social and civic engagement; and emotional growth through play and
interactions with peers. These building blocks encapsulate so much of what CASAs do
through their advocacy: they forge trusting relationships with their assigned children;
ensure the children have access to stable housing and beneficial resources, and
encourage and facilitate the children’s participation in social and peer engagement
through outings in the community and by advocating for more safe family and
neighborhood connections. For example, CASAs often advocate that children remain in
their neighborhood schools so that they are not isolated from their natural peer groups
while placed out of their homes.

The CASA program improves outcomes for Coachella Valley children in foster care in
several ways based on the specific needs of each individual child. CASAs preserve
children’s connections with siblings; ensure children live in healthful environments; help
families stabilize and reunify, thereby reducing feelings of isolation, loneliness,
depression, and anxiety; facilitate children’s involvement in extracurricular activities;
enhance emotional growth; improve access to mental healthcare resources; overcome
barriers to care; and connect children with the programs best suited for them. In
addition, CASAs address each child’s educational and physical and mental health
needs.

This grant will fund a portion of the salaries of the VFC program staff who recruit,
screen, train, and guide CASA volunteers and support CASA volunteer recruitment
activities in the Coachella Valley. Our organizational cost to provide a child with one
year of CASA advocacy is $2,000, so a $60,000 grant will enable VFC to provide

Page 159 of 277



CASAs to 30 children for a year. Significantly, this project will also allow us to build
infrastructure (staffing and volunteer corps) that will allow us to continue to grow,
reaching larger numbers of children in need even after this project’s completion.

With your support, we will help more children heal from trauma, overcome obstacles,

and pursue healthier, brighter futures.

RFP Building Connected Communities Goal/Strategies:

2021-2026 Desert Healthcare District Strategic Plan Goal 3:
Proactively expand community access to behavioral/mental health services.

RFP Strategy 1: Increase the number of community navigators serving Coachella

Valley residents.

RFP Strategy 2: Increase awareness and access to behavioral/mental health

resources.

Project Deliverables and Evaluation

Deliverable #1:

By April 30, 2026, VFC will
recruit, screen, and train 30
community members to serve as
CASA volunteers (community
navigators) for Coachella Valley
youth in foster care.

Evaluation #1:
We will consider this deliverable met if we successfully

recruit, screen, and train 30 new CASA volunteers
during the grant period.

VFC will monitor progress on this goal by counting the
number of court orders assigning newly trained CASA
volunteers to children in foster care. We will track
progress on this goal and adjust recruitment and
training efforts accordingly. We anticipate having
matched at least 15 newly trained CASAs for this
program by the end of the first year.

In order to achieve our growth goals for the next two
years, VFC will identify 200 prospective new CASA
volunteers in Riverside County, including at least 30
who will serve children from the Coachella Valley
through this project. Once prospective CASAs
complete an initial Information Session and decide to
take the next step to become a CASA, they participate
in an initial interview, 35 hours of initial training, and

two follow-up interviews. They also undergo multiple

Page 160 of 277




background checks prior to being matched. VFC CASA
training, also called Advocate University, includes
dependency law, child development, court report
writing, the impact of childhood trauma and abuse, and
a course on privilege and bias. During training, CASAs
become familiar with courtroom procedures and
personnel and writing court reports. Once they are fully
trained and screened, they are sworn in as a child’s
CASA by the Juvenile Court. VFC maintains a copy of
each court order in CASA Manager, our database and
case management system.

Deliverable #2:

By April 30, 2026, VFC’'s CASA
volunteers will connect 30
Coachella Valley children in foster
care with mental
health/behavioral resources such
as therapy or extracurricular
activities bases on their
individualized needs.

Evaluation #2:

VFC will consider this deliverable met if we connect 30
Coachella Valley children with resources to address
specific needs or goals based on the children’s unique
situations.

At least once a month, each CASA and their Advocacy
Supervisor communicate regarding the CASA’s efforts
on the child’s case and discuss each child’s specific
needs and how these needs can be best addressed.
Through these discussions, Advocacy Supervisors
ensure that CASAs continue to regularly communicate
with caregivers, teachers, therapists, and others
involved in the children’s lives. Through these
communications, CASAs gain valuable and detailed
information about the children, including how they are
doing in their housing placements, family
connectedness, schools, extracurricular activities, and
therapeutic/behavioral services and, significantly, any
unmet needs. Advocacy Supervisors and CASAs next
address ways to meet these needs, whatever they are,
and action steps to ensuring the children receive
access to the services they need.

Advocacy Supervisors record this information as notes
within CASA Manager. These notes and
communications also inform the reports about the
children that CASAs submit to the Juvenile Court every
six months.

Page 161 of 277




Deliverable #3:

By April 30, 2026, VFC’'s CASA
volunteers will submit reports
detailing a child’s current status
and needs to Juvenile Court
judges on behalf of 30 Coachella
Valley children in foster care.

Evaluation #3:

VFC will consider this deliverable met if we submit at
least 30 court reports on behalf of the 30 Coachella
Valley children provided CASAs through this program.

We assess our program’s individual impact on children
in foster care through the court report process, a six-
month cycle of information gathering and case
planning which concludes with the submission of a
comprehensive, written report. The court report is a
critical tool that helps juvenile court judges make well-
informed decisions about each child’s case and
provides VFC with an internal means of monitoring and
assessing each child’s progress on their path toward
safety, stability, and well-being.

Each court report serves several important functions:

1) It serves as a roadmap that guides CASAs as they
gather information about a child’s situation. The Court
Report template prompts CASAs to learn about all
aspects of a child’s life, including their housing
placement, contact with family members, medical and
therapeutic information, education, and progress
toward independence (for youth ages 16+). It helps
CASAs to identify a child’s strengths, challenges, and
areas of unmet need. They then leverage the child’s
strengths and focus their advocacy on those areas
where a child is in greatest need of support.

2) It documents a child’s progress over time. Court
reports are typically submitted once every six months
(in conjunction with a child’s regular court-scheduled
hearings). These formal updates provide point-in-time
summaries of a child’s situation, progress, and unmet
needs so that a child’s progress can be assessed. If a
child’s situation is not stable or improving, VFC
program team members can work with the CASA to
implement new advocacy strategies.

3) It is an advocacy tool that provides a child’s judge,
attorney, and social worker with timely information

Page 162 of 277




about a child’s most urgent needs. It also provides
judges with unbiased, holistic information that helps
them to make decisions about a child’s case that are
informed by the CASA’s individual knowledge of the
child’s unique circumstances, preferences, and
perspective.

4) It has a humanizing impact that provides the Court
with a whole-child perspective on the child for whom
they are making life-altering decisions. A CASA'’s court
report highlights a child’s personality, interests, positive
attributes, strengths, hopes, and desires. It also
centers a child’s individual needs within the context of
their broader support system, including their extended
family, neighborhood, school, and personal network of
friends and supporters.

As VFC learns and grows, we regularly review and
update the Court Report template to make sure it
aligns with our programmatic values and priorities.
Over the last several years, we have updated the court
report language to be increasingly trauma-informed,
conscious of equity and inclusion, and focused on child
and family strengths.

Deliverable #4:

Evaluation #4:

Project Demographic Information

Target Geographic Area(s) To Be Served:

All areas

Target Population Age Group:
0to5,6t0 17,1810 24

Target Population Ethnicity:

Hispanic/Latino (of any race), Not Hispanic or Latino (of any race)

Target Population Race:

American Indian and Alaska Native, Asian, Black or African American, Native Hawaiian
and other Pacific Islander, White, Some other race

Page 163 of 277




Additional Target Population Information:
VFC serves children living in the foster care system throughout Riverside County,

including more than 100 Coachella Valley children and youth annually. Approximately
58% are female and 42% are male. They range in age from birth to 21. Approximately
8% of the youth we serve are infants and toddlers between the ages of 0 and 5, 59%
are children between the ages of 6 and 15, and 33% are transitional age youth between
the ages of 16 and 21.

These children are especially afflicted with feelings of loneliness, isolation, and
hopelessness. Each of these children has experienced abuse, neglect, or
abandonment. The abuse and neglect that these children have endured is often the
result of intergenerational trauma caused by poverty, racism, or discrimination. Each
has also been subjected to the isolation, loneliness, and stigma inherent in the foster
care system and the accompanying feelings of helplessness, powerlessness, and
hopelessness.

While the foster care system impacts children and families of every race, ethnicity, and
socioeconomic class, children of color remain overrepresented. Of the Riverside County
children VFC serves through the CASA program, approximately 52% are
Hispanic/Latino, 25% are white/Caucasian, 15% are Black/African American, 1% are
Native American, 1% are Asian/Pacific Islander, 2% are multi-racial, and 4% are of
unknown racial or ethnic background. LGBTQ+ youth are also overrepresented in foster
care, often due to rejection and abuse associated with their sexual orientation or gender
expression and identity.

We only serve children in foster care, all of whom are presumed to be low-to-moderate-
income individuals by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development.

Capacity, Sustainability, and Partnerships

Organizational Capacity:
Describe your organization's capacity to meet the demands of this project (i.e. allocated staff time,
internal expertise, organizational structure, history of similar work, etc.).

VFC's Riverside County Managing Director, Sharon Morris, will be responsible for the
implementation and completion of the proposed project. Sharon began employment at
VFC in 2015. She currently directs the CASA program for all of Riverside County,
including CASA recruitment, training, and advocacy support. Sharon was previously the
Director of Programs for the Riverside County CASA program and oversaw its year-
over-year programmatic growth for the past eight years. She has also managed each of
our previous CDBG projects. An outstanding leader and wonderful ambassador for
VFC, Sharon is well respected by our judges and colleagues in child welfare. Sharon
first joined VFC as a CASA volunteer in 2010 while working at Sony Online

Page 164 of 277



Entertainment, LLC as Director of Customer Service. Sharon earned her Applied
Associates of Paralegal Studies from Kaplan University and her Bachelors of Arts in
history from Brunel University in London.

Under Sharon, our Riverside County program team includes two program managers;
eight Advocacy Supervisors, each of whom manages 40-50 CASA volunteers; a CASA
Recruitment & Outreach Manager; and an administrative assistant. We also have a
philanthropy manager, based in Palm Desert, who works to build support for our
organization throughout Riverside County.

Our Advocacy Supervisors provide support and guidance to CASAs for the duration of a
CASA’s volunteerism. Advocacy Supervisors support CASAs by reviewing their court
reports, attending meetings on their behalf if they are unavailable, and answering
challenging questions that come up in each child’s case. Advocacy Supervisors carry an
emergency cell phone 365 days per year, 24 hours per day for CASAs to access.
Through these efforts, VFC is closing the gap for children in foster care and improving
outcomes for each individual child.

VFC has proudly served as the CASA program for Riverside County since 2015, when
the Judicial Council of the State of California and the Superior Court of Riverside
County asked VFC, which was founded in San Diego in 1980, to establish a Riverside
County CASA program. VFC maintains three offices in Riverside County: one in Palm
Desert, one in the city of Riverside, and one in Temecula. VFC is the sole organization
designated to recruit, train, and supervise CASA volunteers in Riverside County.

Since its inception, VFC’s Riverside County CASA program has consistently expanded
to meet the evolving needs of the children we serve. We examine and refine our
program to provide children with the support and resources they need to be safe, stable,
healthy, and happy. VFC’s Riverside County CASA program achieved the following
successes in the last year alone:

» We have continued our trajectory of year-over-year program growth. During fiscal year
(FY) 2022-23, VFC served 521 Riverside County children in foster care. We also hired
an additional Advocacy Supervisor who will guide CASA volunteers serving in the
Coachella Valley region.

* In 2023, VFC and the Juvenile Court in Riverside County launched a pilot program to
allow VFC to assess the cases of youth who are declared dual status (having open
cases in dependency and the juvenile justice system) for CASA assignment without
waiting for a referral. This will allow us to provide youth with more complex needs with
the support of a CASA in a timely way.

* In 2023, the Pechanga Band of Indians reached out and requested that VFC establish

Page 165 of 277



a CASA program for children under the jurisdiction of the Pechanga Tribal Court. In
January, we signed our first MOU with the Pechanga Band of Indians, and we have
matched CASAs to eight children in the Tribe so far. This is the first agreement of its
kind with a tribal court in Riverside County and only the third currently operating in
California.

Organizational Sustainability:
Describe your organization’s sustainability strategies (i.e. funding, staff recruitment/retention,
effective collaboration and partnerships, thoughtful long-term planning, etc.).

VFC is committed to the sustainability of the CASA program for years to come. Creating
and maintaining a diverse revenue stream supports our sustainability. The Riverside
County CASA program budget is comprised of revenue generated primarily through
foundation and corporate support (26%), government grants (62%), and individual
philanthropy (12%). We solicit support through grant requests, major gift solicitations,
and direct mail campaigns. Our Community Advisory Committee is actively engaged in
expanding the organization’s visibility in the community and our network of supporters.

Over the last couple of years, we have been implementing our current strategic plan,
which our Board of Directors approved in June 2021. Under this plan, we will remain
focused on improving our advocacy for children while positioning ourselves for greater
stability in the future. The plan’s initiatives and priorities include recruiting and retaining
talented and experienced staff; investing in technology to improve our efficiency and
impact; and determining a strategy to increase our endowment and advance our
organizational financial strength. Through these strategic initiatives, we will be better
able to deliver our mission for years to come.

VFC has taken concrete measures to improve our ability to recruit and retain talented
staff. We are especially pleased to provide an employer contribution to our staff's 403b
retirement plans for the first time. This makes long-term employment at VFC more
attractive for current staff. Retaining talented staff is extremely beneficial to the children
we serve as their institutional knowledge and real-world experience is invaluable as they
support and guide CASA volunteers. In addition, we have completed a multiyear plan to
increase salaries to a more equitable level.

Volunteer recruitment is also critical to our continued growth and success. Because our
program depends on the selflessness of community members to serve as CASAs, we
are especially heartened by the success of our 100-day volunteer recruitment
campaign, “Your Voice, Their Future,” which we launched in January 2023. The goal of
the campaign was to match new CASAs to 100 more youth on our waiting lists in
Riverside and San Diego Counties by May 1, 2023, the beginning of National Foster
Care Month. Current CASAs referred friends or contacts who they felt would be an
outstanding CASA. With their help, VFC more than doubled our goal. This successful
campaign was among our ongoing efforts to attract new volunteers. We recently

Page 166 of 277



launched the 2024 edition of the “Your Voice, Their Future” campaign, with an
increased goal of 150 more youth altogether.

VFC collaborates with many institutions, organizations, agencies, and government
offices in Riverside County to serve youth in foster care. We work most closely with the
Superior Court of California — Riverside County and the Riverside County Department of
Public Social Services (DPSS). We have an MOU with the Superior Court of California —
Riverside County which is in effect until December 31, 2024, and is typically renewed in
two-year increments. We also collaborate with attorneys and social workers as we work
to address the unmet needs of youth. Other partners in service include the Riverside
County Department of Probation, Riverside County Tribal Alliance, the Department of
Public Social Services’ System Improvement Core, the Riverside County Office of
Education, and local school districts, foster family agencies, and mental health
providers. Finally, our CASAs regularly connect youth to resources and programs
offered by various entities throughout Riverside County.

Partnerships/Collaborations:
If you are planning to partner or collaborate with other organizations, please list them and describe
each of their roles in the project. If not partnering, enter N/A.

VFC will be collaborating and partnering with other organizations providing services to

Coachella Valley youth in foster care through this project; however, we can not specify
any organizations at this time because these partnerships will be determined strictly by
the unique needs of each individual child served through this grant.

Our CASA volunteers spend a great deal of time building trust with the children to whom
they are assigned, gaining a comprehensive and thorough understanding of each child’'s
needs, concerns, hopes, interests, and aspirations. CASAs will work with VFC staff
members to identify the best resources for each individual child so that each child has a
personalized plan to thrive.

Because our advocacy is tailored to the specific child, often a success story is the best
way to illustrate the tremendous impact that CASAs can have on children.

CASA Teresa was assigned to [Jyear-old il in March |l Il and her twin
brother ] were placed into care in [l after their family was found homeless and
living in a tent without access to running water. At the time, [JJlf was not enrolled in
school and exhibited symptoms of PTSD from sexual abuse.

The twins do best when placed together, but they fight often. CASA Teresa prioritized
Bl s desire to stay with | Most recently, after a violent squabble that led their
foster parents to request that the twins be separated and at least one twin be removed
from the home, CASA Teresa collaborated with [JJffs CASA to get them into equine
therapy to teach them conflict resolution and coping skills. While il had not been

Page 167 of 277



open to therapy before, CASA Teresa had built enough trust with her to persuade her to
try.

I is now fully engaged with therapy, thriving in her foster home with [} and
enjoying school. Without CASA Teresa, |l would likely be in yet another foster or
group home, isolated from - attending another school where she knew no one, and
no longer participating in any therapy. Thank you for considering this request, which will
enable VFC to provide more children like JJJlf with CASA volunteers like Teresa.

Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (DEI)

How does your organization address DEIl in your policies, strategic plan, board and
staff, etc.?

VFC believes that we have an organizational responsibility to foster an equitable culture
in our program because the marginalized children we serve are vulnerable to the
systemic inequities that exist in our society. Additionally, BIPOC children and LGBTQ+
youth are overrepresented in the foster care system. We are committed to diversity,
equity, and inclusion at all levels of our organization.

Like any organization, we benefit from increased creativity and improved problem-
solving the more diverse we become as we broaden our perspectives and options.
Having leaders, staff, and volunteers who have personally dealt with some of the
challenges that the children we serve face allows us to benefit from their lived
experiences. It also helps us identify real issues that a more monolithic organization
might overlook.

Similarly, by fostering a more inclusive workplace, we are able to recruit talented staff
and volunteers who otherwise might be reticent to join us. Moreover, inclusivity
improves overall morale and greater employee and volunteer retention. Ultimately, this
means we provide better service to the children we serve. For example, efforts to recruit
and retain Spanish-speaking staff and volunteers allows us to more directly serve our
Spanish-speaking clientele without delays and misunderstandings. Even seemingly
small cultural competencies can make a world of difference to a child in foster care. For
example, Tasha is a 9-year-old Black girl placed in a potentially adoptive home with
caregivers of another race. Unfortunately, the caregivers were unaware of Tasha’s
specialized haircare needs. Tasha’s CASA understood how Tasha’s haircare needs
differed from her caregiver’s and went shopping with Samantha and the caregiver for
appropriate haircare products. The CASA provided the caregiver with information about
Tasha’s haircare needs, products, style choices, and recommendations for salons that
could properly style her hair. The CASA knew that this would help Tasha care for her
hair and improve her self-esteem, which would lead to improved behavior at home and
at school.

Through our ongoing efforts, VFC has learned that we have the opportunity to learn
more and do better in our DEI work. We are proud of our progress thus far, but we also
recognize that the intergenerational trauma caused by racism, systemic and otherwise,
and discrimination has been a major contributing factor to not only child abuse and

Page 168 of 277



neglect but also bias and disparity in the very social systems developed to address the
abuse and neglect. Therefore, VFC is more resolved than ever to live up to its
commitment to diversity, equity, and inclusion. We believe that several recent and
ongoing projects demonstrate this ongoing and strengthening commitment.

One of our biggest successes has been the development and growth of our agency-
wide IDEAA (Inclusion, Diversity, Equity, Access and Action) Council into an integral
and enduring part of our operations. Formed as part of our response to a growing
awareness of racial inequities sparked by the George Floyd killing, the IDEAA Council
has exceeded our expectations and become a driving and inspirational force within our
organization. Since the IDEAA Council’s creation, VFC has made tremendous
organizational strides in integrating it into the daily fabric of our operations, from
allocating time and resources for the committee to creating clear communications
between the IDEAA Council and our leadership team to ensure the council produces
tangible, practical results. The IDEAA Council has, and will continue to, inform our
operations, including the recruitment and training of volunteers, staff, and board
members.

Through the efforts of the IDEAA Council, VFC has established Fostering Ideas, a bi-
monthly DEI training program for all staff members, to increase the cultural competency
of our staff and to provide a deeper awareness of DEl-related topics. These trainings
include interactive exercises, discussion groups, expert presentations, and panel
discussions focusing on specific, historically marginalized groups.

Another IDEAA Council initiative that will significantly improve our ability to meet the
needs of our Spanish-speaking children and families is a strategy to additionally
compensate fluent, bilingual Spanish-English speakers who use their bilingual skills to
carry out their job duties. This is an important initiative because so many of our
children’s caregivers and parents either speak only Spanish or are much more
comfortable speaking Spanish.

Other efforts include having our Board of Directors attend our revamped Advocate
University trainings on DEI topics such as bias and privilege. Advocate University is the
35-hour training program that all CASAs attend during their training and screening
process. All VFC program staff also attend AU as part of the onboarding process.

What barriers does your organization face when addressing DEI?

Our greatest challenge in addressing DEI is effectively recruiting a diverse volunteer
corps to serve as CASAs. Children from historically marginalized communities are
overrepresented in foster care.

We ask much of our volunteers, including a 40-hour-plus training and screening period
and then approximately 10—15 hours a month working on their cases. Volunteers must
also have access to reliable transportation. These requirements skew our volunteer
corps and other supporters to people of privilege. In addition, women comprise most of
our volunteers due to traditional gender expectations.

To mitigate these demographic realities, VFC actively tries to diversify our volunteer
corps. Examples of this include advertising and marketing in Spanish-speaking outlets,

Page 169 of 277



building our relationships with groups such as local chapters of the NAACP, and
reaching out to primarily male organizations, such as retired law enforcement
organizations.

We also devote a great deal of training to understanding DEI issues so that our
volunteers are better able to advocate on behalf of any child in foster care.

Page 170 of 277



Grant Budget

| Project Grant Budget |

Applicant: Voices for Children Coachella Valley CASA Program
_ Funds From Amount
OPERATIONAL EXPENSES Total Project | Other Sources | g, quested From
udget Detail On
Section 3 DHCD/F

Total Staffing Expenses Detail on Section 2 $ 4919140 | $ 19140 [ $ 49,000.00
Equipment (itemize)

1 $ -

2 $ -

3 $ -

4 $ -
Supplies (itemize)

1 Office supplies $ 1,900.00 | $ 1,900.00

2 Dues, Fees, Subscriptions $ 3,200.00 | $ 3,200.00

3 $ -

4 $ -
Printing / Duplication $ 500.00 | $ 500.00
Mailing / Postage $ 220.00 | $ 220.00
Mileage (use current Federal mileage rate) $ 16,000.00 |$ 16,000.00
Education / Training $ -
Other Direct Project Expenses Not Described Above (itemize)

1 CASA Recruitment/Marketing $ 8500.00| % 5325.00(9% 3,175.00

2 Children's Assistance Fund $ 3,000.00 | $ 3,000.00

3 [ -

4 $ -

* Items listed below are included for calculation of the total project budget only. For use of DHCD/F
funds, these line items would be included in the allowable 15% indirect cost rate.

Office / Rent / Mortgage* $ 18,500.00 [ $ 18,500.00 | $ -
Telephone / Fax / Internet* $ 1,700.00 | $ 1,700.00 | $ -
Utilities* $ - $ -
Insurance* $ 2,500.00 % 2,500.00 | $ -
Indirect Rate | Check Box To Utilize Indirect Rate Up To 15% Enter Rate 15.00%]| $ 7,826.25
Total Project Budget (Rounded up to nearest dollar) $ 113,038 | $ 53,037 | $ 60,002

Office Supplies: Includes general office items that will be used by staff to carry out daily activities of the program, such as
pens, paper, pencils, computer cables, etc.

Dues, Fees, and Subscriptions: Includes business licenses and software licenses.

CASA Volunteer Recruitment/Marketing: Includes digital and radio advertising, social media marketing, public service
announcements, booth space rentals, and print collateral.

Children's Assistance Fund: Material assistance that is provided to children in foster care to address educational and
enrichment needs (i.e., school uniforms, sports equipment, tutoring expenses), emergency and basic needs (temporary
shelter and food), and celebratory events (birthdays and holidays).

Office/Rent/Mortgage: Includes rent and utility expenses for the locations where our employees work and hold meetings
and trainings with CASA volunteers.

Telephone/Fax/Internet: Includes phone and internet services for program staff. VFC also maintains an emergency cell
phone 7 days a week/365 days a year to support CASAs and children during case emergencies.

Utilities: Utilities are included in our "Rent" line item.

Insurance: Corporate insurance.

Budget Narrative

Version 07.07.23 Please see instructions tab for additional information

Page 171 of 277



% of Time Total Proiect Amount
Staff Salary Expenses Annual Salary | Allocated to ot ! Requested
Project y from DHCD/F
Employee Position/Title
1 Advocacy Supervisor $ 60,319.00 30% 18,095.70 | $ 18,000.00
2 Advocacy Supervisor $ 60,319.00 30% 18,095.70 | $ 18,000.00
3 CASA Recruitment & Outreach Mgr $ 65,000.00 20% 13,000.00 | $ 13,000.00
4 R
5 -
6 -
Enter Total Employee Benefits / Employer Taxes % (Proportional
Fringe Costs and/Or Employer Taxes Based On % Of Time Allocated - -
To Project)
Total Will Populate In Total Staffing Expenses Section 1 Total»| $ 49,191.40[ $ 49,000.00

\ Each Advocacy Supervisor manages a caseload of 40-50 CASA volunteers who provide direct services to Coachella
- 05 Valley children in foster care. Advocacy Supervisors provide CASAs with guidance, supervision, and assistance as they
8, E o i |advocate on behalf of children. The CASA Recruitment & Outreach Manager oversees volunteer recruitment activities in
T ® 2 9 |the Coachella Valley ara.
SEQ9=2
0 s 3
4
\ Employee benefits include employee medical and dental benefits, a 403b contribution, payroll taxes, and worker's
- O 8 o compensation. Health and dental benefits are approximately 5% of Riverside County staff salaries (not all employees opt
g, E 3’ i= |into health and dental benefits). VFC's 403b contribution is calculated at 3% of Riverside County staff salaries. Payroll
'g Loy 2 taxes are calculated at a rate of 7.65% (6.2% Social Security + 1.45% Medicare). Worker's compensation is calculated at a
me £ 8 rate of .93%.
Z W
Professional Services / Consultant Total Project | _Amount
Hourly Rate Hours/Week Fee Requested
Expenses from DHCD/F
Company and Staff Title
1
2
3
4
Total Will Populate in Total Staffing Expenses Section 1 Total>| $ - $ 4

Budget Narrative - Scope
of Work

n/a

Page 172 of 277



Funds From Other Sources (Actual Or Projected)
SPECIFIC To This Project

"Total Funding In Addition To DHCD/F Request" Below Should Match Or Exceed

Value Listed In Section 1 for "Funds from Other Sources". Amount

Fees

| P

Donations 71,663.00

Grants (List Organizations)

Foundation Grants (inc. ALDI Smart Kids, Devto Support Foundation, Anderson
Children's Foundation, Kaiser Permanente, Mechanics Bank, Rite Aid
Foundation/Healthy Futures, Stater Bros. Charities, U.S. Bank Foundation, and Ross

1 Stores Inc. $ 70,925.00

Government Grants (inc. Cal CASA-administered state funding, California Governor's
Office of Emergency Services VOCA funding, and funding from County of Riverside
CDBG and CID funding, Desert Healthcare District, City of Palm Springs grants

2 program, and City of Indio Community Grant). $ 840,616.00

3

8

Fundraising (Describe Nature Of Fundraiser)

Third Party Events (Rancho Mirage Taste of Summer, Palm Desert Golf Parade, Palm

1 Springs Wine & Dine Around the World, etc.) (Projected) $ 20,000.00

2

3

8

Other Income, e.g., Bequests, Membership Dues, In-Kind Services, Investment Income, Fees From
Other Agencies, Etc. (Itemize)

1 $ .

2
3
8

$ 1,003,204.00

VFC operates on an accrual accounting system. At the start of each fiscal year (beginning on July 1), we begin raising the
budget for that year. We have listed selected grants received thus far during FY 2023-24, which covers the beginning of
the grant period. These grants cover the Coachella Valley and the rest of Riverside County's CASA program budget of
$1,544,857; however, we are not including grants awarded for use exclusively outside of the Coachella Valley. We will
continue to raise funds for this project in the following years as well.

Budget
Narrative

Version 07.07.23 Please see instructions tab for additional information

Page 173 of 277




o
| ‘ A
DESERT HEALTHCARE
Date: April 9, 2024

To: Program Committee

Subject: Grant # 1445 Cove Communities Senior Association dba The Joslyn Center

Grant Request: Increasing Behavioral Health Access and Social Connectedness for
Older Coachella Valley Adults

Amount Requested: $200,000.00
Project Period: 5/1/2024 to 4/30/2026
Project Description and Use of District Funds:

In response to the uplifted and prioritized needs expressed by the convening of local
community stakeholders, the District and Foundation sought proposals from
organizations with the release of the Request for Proposals Building Connected
Communities: Improving Community Supports to Reduce Social Isolation and
Loneliness. Specifically, the District and Foundation sought projects that address
isolation and loneliness through the recruitment, retainment, and training of community
navigators to improve connectedness. After a thorough review process, District staff
identified applications to recommend funding approval from the Program Committee
and full Board of Directors.

The Joslyn Center submitted a funding reqgest to build on their existing services that are
geared to reducing isolation and loneliness and expand outreach to improve
connectedness among undeserved, primarily low-income seniors. Preliminary efforts will
focus on Hispanic/Latino seniors and seniors with disabilities, including those with visual
impairment, Autism, and Parkinson’s Disease. The proposed program utilizes a
Community Navigator approach including community-based and social media outreach
to provide education and increase access. Navigators will follow guidance of the
American Psychological Association (2020), which prioritizes expanding access,
including the use of technology; decreasing the stigma of seeking mental health
support; increasing an understanding of depression and anxiety in seniors; and
identifying seniors in need of prevention. The Joslyn Center will engage Vision y
Compromiso to provide their Promotores training to the Community Navigator, Program
Director, Wellness Center Manager, and counselors.

Page 174 of 277



.

DESERT HEALTHCARE

The District funding will be used to support the partial salaries and benefits of four
positions: Licensed Clinical Social Work Program Director — Behavioral Health Services,
two Bi-lingual Mental Health Counselors, and a Community Navigator. Additionally,
funding will be allocated for training consultant services from Vision y Compromiso,
printing materials, and outreach and advertising.

Strategic Plan Alignment:
Goal 3: Proactively expand community access to behavioral/mental health services.

RFP Strategy 1: Increase the number of community navigators serving Coachella
Valley residents.

RFP Strategy 2: Increase awareness and access to behavioral/mental health
resources.

RFP Strategy 3: Improve access to community support services through systems and
environments that build connectedness

Geographic Area(s) To Be Served:
Cathedral City, Coachella, Indian Wells, Indio, La Quinta, Mecca, Palm Desert, Rancho
Mirage, Thousand Palms

Action by Program Committee: (Please select one)

¢ Full recommendation and forward to the Board for consideration with the
Committee’s recommendation that a grant amount of $200,000.00 be approved.

e Recommendation with modifications
¢ Request for more information

e Decline

Page 175 of 277



@
| ‘ o
DESERT HEALTHCARE

RFP Building Connected Communities Grant Application Summary

Cove Communities Senior Association dba The Joslyn Center, Grant # 1445

About the Organization

Cove Communities Senior Association dba The Joslyn Center
73750 Catalina Way, Palm Desert, CA 92260

Palm Desert, CA 92260-2906

760-340-3220

www.joslyncenter.org
Tax ID #: 95-3622332

Primary Contact:
Jack Newby, Executive Director

JackN@joslyncenter.org

Organization’s Mission Statement and History
Incorporated in 1981 as a non-profit organization, the Joslyn Center has helped area

seniors live independent, active, and productive lives. Our mission is to provide
extensive programs and services for older adults in Indian Wells, Palm Desert, Rancho
Mirage, and surrounding Coachella Valley communities. Our vision is to lead the way by
enhancing the quality of life for older adults. Situated on a three-acre site in Palm
Desert, our 20,000 square foot facility is the Inland Empire’s largest senior center with
over 2,300 members ranging in age from 50 -105. Our varied programs and services
include health and wellness-centered fitness programs; on-site state-of-the-art fitness
center; behavioral health services; food and nutrition programs; educational classes;
and social activities and games, among others. We offer more than 85 weekly group
activities, and we host an average of 250 - 400 visitors each day. Our Center has
facilitated over 55,500 connections over the past year through programs and activities
designed to decrease social isolation. We remain committed to ensuring diversity,
equity, and inclusion in our programs, services, and outreach to aging adults of all
backgrounds and abilities.

Our members receive access to health insurance counseling, an annual health fair, on-

site influenza and COVID-19 vaccinations, legal consultation, tax preparation, a free
lending library, on-site computers, free wi-fi on the premises, social events,

Page 176 of 277



entertainment, blood pressure monitoring, and other vital services. Our Telephone
Safety Net makes nearly 2,400 calls annually to ensure the health and well-being of
local seniors. Case management services are provided on-site monthly through
collaboration with the Mizell Center. Our senior nutrition programs provide outreach and
support to low-income, isolated and food insecure seniors. Last year, the Meals on
Wheels program delivered over 12,500 nutritious meals via 20 volunteer drivers to 40 —
60 homebound seniors each week. Penny’s Pantry Food Bank and our free Farmers
Market provide more than 3,200 bags of groceries, including fresh produce and non-
perishable food, twice monthly to thousands of low-income seniors.

The Center is engaged with the National Council on Aging, chambers of commerce, the
Senior Collaborative, Office on Aging, and the national Meals on Wheels Association.
Some evidence-based programs are licensed through the UCLA Longevity Center,
Maine Health, and the National Council on Aging. A fourteen-member Board of
Directors guides eight full-time and six part-time staff. The center provides services to
its members, community organizations and businesses six days per week.

The Joslyn Wellness Center which opened in 2017, provides comprehensive programs
focusing on senior health, wellness and vitality through a series of evidence-based
programs, classes and activities. The Wellness Center is focused on four pillars of
need: Mental Health, Healthy Aging, Exercise and Active Living, and Nutritional and
Health Education.

Working with professionals specializing in older adult health, therapists, counselors,
hospitals, and community-based experts on aging, the Wellness Center utilizes an
integrated holistic program for the growing senior population in the Coachella Valley.
The Aging Mastery Program, Problem Solving Strategies, and Brain Boot Camp
Programs along with our evidence-based exercise components, support our vision to
improve the quality of life for older adults. The Joslyn Wellness Center has been
making strides to provide our counseling services to the underserved Hispanic
population, providing culturally competent evidence-based Problem Solving Therapy to
residents in the Coachella Valley. We have expanded collaborations with Coachella
Valley Volunteers in Medicine, the Braille Institute, and Inland Regional

Center. Through our work with the Braille Institute and Inland Regional Center, we are
expanding our outreach and programming to individuals with disabilities who are
experiencing a high degree of social isolation and are offering programs designed to
meet their unique needs. The Joslyn Wellness Center was recognized by the National
Council on Aging in the Health and Wellness Category for the 2020 National Institute of
Senior Centers Programs of Excellence.

Organization Annual Budget: $1,449,581.00

Page 177 of 277



Project Information

Project Title: Increasing Behavioral Health Access and Social Connectedness for Older
Coachella Valley Adults

Start Date: 5/01/2024 End Date: 4/30/2026
Total Project Budget: $736,743.00
Requested Amount: $200,000.00

Community Need for this Project in the Coachella Valley:

Identify and describe the specific need(s) for the project in the Coachella Valley. Please incorporate
relevant and valid Coachella Valley data that highlight the full scope of the need and clearly make a
connection to the project's targeted population.

According to the University of Michigan’s 2023 National Poll on Healthy Aging (NPHA),
34% of adults aged 50-80 reported feeling isolated. Of the 2,563 survey respondents,
37% reported feeling a lack of companionship and 33% reported infrequent contact of
less than once per week with people outside their home. Results were reported in
“Trends in Loneliness Among Older Adults from 2018-2023,” issued in March 2023 by
the University of Michigan’s Institute for Healthcare Policy and Innovations. According to
the report, “chronic loneliness... can adversely affect mental, cognitive, and physical
health, general well-being, and even longevity.” This is reinforced by the 2023 US
Surgeon General’s Report in "Our Epidemic of Loneliness and Isolation,” which states
that “loneliness and isolation represent profound threats to our health and well-being.”

The Coachella Valley is the epicenter of a rapidly growing senior population in California
which continues to live longer and grow increasingly diverse with fewer resources.
Health Assessment and Research for Communities (HARC) reported that 42% of the
Valley’s population was aged 55 and older in 2022; 30% subsist on incomes at 200% or
less of poverty level. The percentage of Hispanic seniors continues to trend upwards,
particularly in the east Valley.

HARC surveyed Valley adults of all ages on behavioral health issues in 2022; 29.9%
reported feelings of loneliness, sometimes (21.9%), often (6.6%) or always (1.4%).
HARC reported that while “being alone does not always equate to feeling lonely...when
we become disengaged from our social lives, loneliness and isolation can occur.” The
Centers for Disease Control (CDC) reported that “loneliness and social isolation in older
adults are serious public health risks”, putting them at risk for dementia and other
serious medical conditions. Isolation significantly increases premature death risk from
all causes, rivaling smoking, obesity, and physical inactivity. In a 2021 study, the
National Institutes of Health reported that nearly one-half of Americans surveyed
reported recent onset of depression and anxiety. This increase in mental health
symptoms has been directly related to the COVID pandemic. In the Joslyn Center’s
discussions with potential collaborating partners, we learned that the post COVID need
for mental health intervention has increased due to bereavement and increased anxiety
and depression. Although this is an anecdotal observation, it is from a large and

Page 178 of 277



respected community organization. The 2023 US Surgeon General’s Report stated that
a myriad of physical ailments can be directly related to the lack of social connection and
community.

Our proposed project will focus on underserved senior populations impacted by social
isolation and loneliness, including the predominately low-income Hispanic population in
the east Valley, and seniors with disabilities such as Autism spectrum disorder, vision
impairment and Parkinson's Disease. The Desert Healthcare District Community Needs
Assessment reported that some of the cities with the largest Hispanic/Latino population
reported mental health disorder rates, including anxiety and depression, ranging from
24.7% in Indio to 41% in Thermal. The report concluded that there is a significant
disparity because of cultural stigma in seeking mental health care among the
Hispanic/Latino community until they are “extremely sick.”

HARC reported that in 2022, 7.7% of local adults were deaf/hard of hearing and 3.9%
were blind or low vision. Because it is an emerging field, information is scarce for adults
living with Autism spectrum disorder. In a 2017 report, the CDC estimated that
approximately 2.25% of adults were living with autism and that California had far and
away the largest number of adults living with autism at over 700,000. Based on these
statistics, we extrapolate that there are an estimated 2,700 Valley adults aged 50 and
older living with autism. As reported in the journal of Health Psychology and Behavioral
Medicine (3/29/2019), older adults over age 50 are increasingly receiving first time
diagnosis of Autism spectrum disorder because they grew up “in a time when Autism
was poorly recognized” and “lived unknowingly with the condition.” University College
London postdoctoral research fellow Gavin Stewart reported in “Autism in Older Adults:
Studies Show Higher Rates of Mental, Physical llIs” (published in May 2023) that many
older Autistic participants experienced social isolation and loneliness.”

The Joslyn Center’s proposed program will target underserved senior populations,
including seniors from low-income Hispanic communities and seniors with disabilities.
The program will provide outreach, education, and access to behavioral health services
and activities that will reduce isolation and loneliness while enhancing peer support
networks.

Project Description and Use of District funds:

Describe the scope of the project and how your organization will utilize the Desert Healthcare District
funding. Clearly state the approach you are going to take to meet the community's need and specify
how the success of this project directly aligns to the purpose of the request for proposals to Build
Connected Communities: Improving Community Supports to Reduce Social Isolation and
Loneliness.

The Joslyn Center is uniquely positioned to address isolation and loneliness among
underserved senior populations through the synergism of our behavioral health services
developed over seven years; 43 years of experience in providing socialization activities
for seniors; and our proposed navigation component to expand outreach and access to
address these issues. Our proposed program, “Increasing Behavioral Health Access
and Social Connectedness for Older Coachella Valley Adults,” builds on our existing
services that are geared to reducing isolation and loneliness and expand outreach to
improve connectedness among undeserved, primarily low-income seniors. Preliminary
efforts will focus on Hispanic/Latino seniors and seniors with disabilities, including those

Page 179 of 277



with visual impairment, Autism, and Parkinson’s Disease.

Senior Centers build social connectedness and support emotional wellness among their
members and participants. “Get the Facts on Senior Centers” published in August 2023
by the National Council on Aging and based on published research found that “Older
adults who participate in senior center programs experience better psychological well-
being across several measures compared to non-participants.” These include social and
health benefits, lower levels of depression, supportive friendships, and lower stress
levels.

The proposed program utilizes a Community Navigator approach including community-
based and social media outreach to provide education and increase access. We provide
free behavioral health services and multiple activities to reduce isolation at the Center
and at various partnering provider facilities. Virtually all of the Joslyn Center’s existing
services and activities have mental health benefits by reducing loneliness and isolation
and improving feelings of social connection. The Community Navigators will increase
awareness and access to behavioral/mental health resources and Center programs.
The Community Navigator will be bi-lingual and will work with our behavioral health
services staff to expand outreach and education to target populations. Navigators will
follow guidance of the American Psychological Association (2020), which prioritizes
expanding access, including the use of technology; decreasing the stigma of seeking
mental health support; increasing an understanding of depression and anxiety in
seniors; and identifying seniors in need of prevention. Outreach efforts will include
Joslyn website search engine optimization, connection with connectie.org, our own
website which has the capability to translate into Spanish, and social media such as
Facebook and Instagram, including posts in Spanish. We will engage Vision y
Compromiso to provide their Promotores training to the Community Navigator, Program
Director, Wellness Center Manager, and counselors.

Outreach to Hispanic seniors will focus on the east Valley and the area surrounding our
facility which includes Palm Desert’s highest concentration of Hispanic residents,
including those who reside in nearby low-income housing communities. As Hispanic
membership increases at the Center we will increase Spanish-language and culturally
appropriate activities to increase connectedness and reduce isolation. We will provide
education about behavioral health services and access to services provided by the
Joslyn Center in east Valley cities, including Indio, Coachella, and Mecca. We will build
on our programming and mental health services which we are currently providing on-
site at Indio Senior Center, and Volunteers in Medicine. This includes on-site outreach
by our mental health counselors and the Community Navigator.

Outreach will also include advertising in the local Spanish-language newspaper, El
Informador, and Spanish-language broadcast media, including the local Telemundo
affiliate, and local Spanish language radio stations. We will participate in area health
fairs, including those by Indio Senior Center and our Lady of Soledad Church. We will
build new collaborations with at least two additional community-based and faith-based
organizations, including Sacred Heart Church, and Indio-based Martha’s Village to
provide culturally competent mental/behavioral health services. We will provide
culturally competent evidence-based individual or group Problem solving Therapy to
low-income, underserved Hispanic residents concentrating on communities and areas

Page 180 of 277



with the highest demographics of these residents. These individuals are isolated from
receiving mental health services because of language barriers and because of stigma
related to mental health in their community. Delivered through the Joslyn Wellness
Center, the program utilizes bi-lingual Associate Marriage and Family Counselors or
Associate Clinical Social Workers who work under the supervision of a Licensed Clinical
Social Worker trained to provide supervision to Associate counselors.

The program also targets older adults with disabilities. We will build on our existing
collaborative relationship for low vision and blind individuals with The Braille Institute,
which includes English and Spanish-language counseling groups; individual counseling
for vision impaired clients; classes for white cane training on-site at the Joslyn Center;
staff training on assisting those with low vision or who are blind; and blended groups
and activities with Braille and Joslyn clients. Our Care Navigator will work with Braille to
provide outreach activities and to cross-refer clients who can benefit from these
collaborative services. Many of our members also experience low vision or potential
blindness.

The Joslyn Center is currently in process of training to become a certified Autism
agency, including training for our “public facing” employees and counselors. Upon
completion, the Center will be the first Inland Empire senior center approved by the
Inland Regional Center to provide Specialized Recreational Therapy to older adults with
Autism in accordance with California Code of Regulations under Title 17. This
certification will prepare the Community Navigator and counselors to outreach and
provide services to older adults living with Autism and their caregivers, who are often
their elderly parents.

We are finalizing an MOU with Eisenhower Health to provide a regular Parkinson’s
Disease in Motion exercise class at the Joslyn Center. This will facilitate education for
participants about the Center’'s multiple weekly activities that help individuals to reduce
isolation and loneliness. Additionally, care Navigators will outreach to local Parkinson’s
Disease service providers.

The Joslyn Center’s program will provide widespread outreach to underserved seniors
to educate them about the need for and availability of local behavioral health services
and community activities that can build connectedness on-site at our Center and at
partnering provider’s locations. This will ensure we reach older adults from the
Hispanic/Latino community and those with disabilities.

RFP Building Connected Communities Goal/Strategies:

Goal 3: Proactively expand community access to behavioral/mental health services.

RFP Strategy 1: Increase the number of community navigators serving Coachella
Valley residents.

RFP Strategy 2: Increase awareness and access to behavioral/mental health
resources.

Page 181 of 277



RFP Strategy 3: Improve access to community support services through systems and

environments that build connectedness

Project Deliverables and Evaluation

Deliverable #1:
By October 30, 2024, a minimum of six

Joslyn Center employees will be fully
trained and providing Community
Navigation services to improve
connectedness and reduce isolation
among underserved, primarily low-
income older adults, including older

living with disabilities, and their
30, 2024, one part-time Community

project.

adults who are Spanish-speaking and/or
caregivers and family members. By July

Navigator will be hired to implement the

Evaluation #1:
Evaluation of successful training of six

employees to provide community navigation
services to improve connectedness and reduce
isolation among underserved, primarily low-
income older adults, will be measured through
achievement of benchmarks, objectives, and
positive outcomes. Progress will be tracked
and monitored by the Program Director, a
Licensed Clinical Social Worker (LCSW), the
Program Director of Social & Recreational
Programs, and the Wellness Center Manager.
Evaluation activities are reported monthly and
conducted under the supervision of the
Executive Director.

The deliverable of training six employees
represents 100% of the six employees that will
be trained for the program as grant funds are
targeted to fully fund training. Benchmarks
include: recruiting and hiring the Community
Navigator by July 30, 2024; enrolling the
Community Navigator, the Wellness Manager,
Program Director of Social & Recreational
Programs, and three associate counselors on
staff in the navigation training contracted
through Vision y Compromiso; completion of
training estimated to encompass 48 hours over
six weeks by September 30, 2024; training to
service older adults with Autism will be
conducted as needed by the International
Board of Credentialing and Continuing
Education Standards. Six employees will be
trained as navigators increasing the number of
navigators serving Coachella Valley residents
by six.

Page 182 of 277




Deliverable #2:

By the end of this project, the Community
Navigator will enage in a minimum of 80
community engagement and awareness
activities during the two-year period
which will reach a minimum of 400
members of target populations. From the
community engagement activities, at
least 108 older adults will be linked and
provided behavioral health services
provided by the Joslyn Center, to include
at least 54 Hispanic seniors and 54
seniors with disabilities that include visual
impairment, Autism and Parkinson’s
Disease

Evaluation #2:

Evaluation of successful attainment of linkage
to behavioral health services will be measured
through achievement of benchmarks,
objectives, and positive outcomes. Progress
will be tracked and monitored by the Wellness
Center Manager, the supervising Licensed
Clinical Social Worker (LCSW), Associate
Marriage and Family Therapist (AMFT) and
Associate Clinical Social Worker (ASW)
counselors, and the Community Navigator.
Evaluation activities are reported monthly and
conducted under the supervision of the
Executive Director. The deliverable of linking
108 Desert Healthcare District grant funded
older adults to behavioral health services
represents those clients funded through Desert
Healthcare District funds. Priority populations
for this linkage will be Hispanic/Latino older
adults 55+, older adults age 50+ with Autism,
adults age 55+ with low or no vision, and older
adults 55+ with Parkinson’s disease. This
includes the following benchmarks to be
monitored and reported throughout the grant
period: 200 Hispanic/Latino older adults
reached through outreach activities to
behavioral health services; 75 older adults with
Autism reached through outreach activities to
behavioral health services; 80 older adults with
low vision or who are blind reached through
outreach activities to behavioral health
services; and, 40 older adults with Parkinson’s
disease reached through outreach activities to
behavioral health services.

The LCSW Program Supervisor will track
qualitative data via an Excel spreadsheet from
clinician notes and assessments, including data
on counseling sessions, clinical assessments
and treatment plans provided. Additional
quantitative data will be tracked by the
Wellness Center Manager to include age,

Page 183 of 277




ethnicity, language preference, and zip code. A
general client satisfaction survey is conducted
annually or upon client’s exit from program to
elicit qualitative feedback on program and staff;
and ask open-ended questions about agency
performance. Additionally, qualitative data is
monitored by the LCSW Supervisor through
weekly review of client charts and their
reported progress in reaching treatment goals.
Results are reviewed, summarized, and
presented to staff and Board. Information is
used to develop an action plan addressing
necessary changes to programs, services, and
administrative operations. By the end of the
first year of this project, the Wellness Center
Manager, Community Navigator, and Associate
Counselors will receive training in effective
community outreach with an emphasis on
reaching those who are experiencing barriers
due to stigma and lack of understanding of the
benefits of behavioral/mental health
counseling.

Our bi-lingual Community Navigator will provide
community-based outreach in English and
Spanish in conjunction with bi-lingual
AMFT/ASW counselors who provide outreach
as allowed as part of their hours earned toward
achieving licensing under the supervision of the
LCSW Program Supervisor. This team will
provide a minimum of 80 community
engagement and awareness activities during
the two-year period which will reach a minimum
of 400 members of target populations. As part
of the program a minimum of 1,000 Spanish
language and 1,000 English language
brochures will be distributed at speaking
engagements and community events, including
health fairs. We will place a minimum of 100
ads in newspapers, radio, television, and social
media to reach an estimated 100,000
impressions viewed by members of the target
population, their family members, and

Page 184 of 277




caregivers. Additionally, we will work with
media partners to present feature articles and
coverage of the program to help address the
issues of stigma relating to mental health
counseling within the Spanish speaking and
Hispanic/Latino community.

Deliverable #3:

By the end of this project, at least 70
older adults will be accessing community
support services that build
connectedness and support mental
health benefits.

Evaluation #3:

Evaluation of successful attainment of linkage
to community support services through
systems and environments that build
connectedness will be measured through
achievement of benchmarks, objectives, and
positive outcomes. Progress will be tracked
and monitored by the Program Director of
Social & Recreational Programs, and the
Community Navigator. Evaluation activities are
reported monthly and conducted under the
supervision of the Executive Director.

The deliverable of linking 70 Desert Healthcare
District grant funded older adults to accessing
community support services that build
connectedness represents the number of
Desert Healthcare District individuals served
through this project. We estimate a total of 250
older adults who will be linked to services. This
includes the following benchmarks: The
program will link a total of 125 Hispanic/Latinos
from surrounding communities in the two-year
grant period; the program will link a total of 40
older adults with Autism reached through
outreach activities to community support
services in the two-year grant

period. Additionally, the program will link a
total of 50 older adults with low vision or who
are blind reached through outreach activities to
community support services in the in the two-
year grant period; and the program will link 25
older adults with Parkinson’s disease reached
through outreach activities to community
support services in the two-year grant period

Page 185 of 277




for a total of 250 in the two-year grant period.
Of 125 Hispanic/Latino clients served, at least
50 will be served in Spanish.

The Program Director of Social & Recreational
Programs will track quantitative data for the
various groups via an Excel spreadsheet based
upon membership and other intake data.
Additional quantitative data will be tracked to
include age, ethnicity, language preference,
and zip code. Additional deliverables include:

e By the end of the grant period,
establishing on-going and regularly
scheduled Spanish language programs
on-site at The Joslyn Center to address
the needs of the local Hispanic/Latino
community;

e Establishing various programs for older
adults (50+) with autism, and other older
adults with vision impairment,
Parkinsons’s Disease, and other
disabilities that keep them isolated and
alone;

e These defined groups will be surveyed
at least four (4) times during this
program period to evaluate their sense
of social connectedness and improved
mental health benefits such as lower
stress, anxiety, and depression as a
result of their participation in Joslyn
Center classes and activities.

Results of the surveys will be reviewed,
summarized, and presented to staff and Board.
Information is used to develop an action plan
addressing necessary changes to programs,
services, and administrative operations. Our bi-
lingual Community Navigator will provide
community-based outreach in English and

Page 186 of 277




Spanish in conjunction with the Program
Director. This team will provide a minimum of
80 community engagement and awareness
activities or engagements during the two-year
period which will reach a minimum of 400
members of target populations. As part of the
program a minimum of 1,000 Spanish language
and 1,000 English language brochures will be
distributed at speaking engagements and
community events, including health fairs. We
will place a minimum of 100 ads in
newspapers, radio, television, and social media
to reach an estimated 100,000 impressions
viewed by members of the target population,

their family members, and caregivers.

Deliverable #4: Evaluation #4:
N/A N/A

Project Demographic Information

Target Geographic Area(s) To Be Served:
Cathedral City, Coachella, Indian Wells, Indio, La Quinta, Mecca, Palm Desert, Rancho

Mirage, Thousand Palms

Target Population Age Group:
40 to 54, 55 to 64, 65+

Target Population Ethnicity:
Hispanic/Latino (of any race), Not Hispanic or Latino (of any race)

Target Population Race:
American Indian and Alaska Native, Asian, Black or African American, Native Hawaiian

and other Pacific Islander, White, Some other race

Additional Target Population Information:
The senior and older adult population in the Coachella Valley is growing and becoming

more diverse. HARC reported that 177,700 Coachella Valley residents were older adults
aged 55 and over, representing 53% of the Valley’s adult population of 336,000 in 2022
and 42% of the Valley’s estimated population of 425,806, including adults and children.
Of Valley seniors, 31.1% reported their ethnicity as of Hispanic, Latino or Spanish
origin. This is a significantly lower proportion than among all Valley adults (45.4%), but
indicative of increasing need for programs and services among Hispanic seniors in the

Page 187 of 277



coming years. The vast majority of seniors identify their race as White/Caucasian
(82.6%); 2.3% were Black/African American, 2.9% Asian, 1.8% American Indian/Alaska
Native, and 10.4% “other.” The Joslyn Center is located in central Palm Desert which is
also the area where most Latino residents reside. The most recent census data
indicates that the Latino/Hispanic population in Palm Desert totals 24% of its

residents. Rancho Mirage is nearly 12% Latino/Hispanic and Indian Wells is
approximately 7% Latino/Hispanic. Many of the Latino/Hispanic residents in these cities
live in city owned low income housing communities.

According to HARC, 12.4% of seniors had household income levels at or below 100% of
federal poverty level (FPL), with 18.0% between 101% and 200% FPL, 14.6% between
201 and 300%, and 55% at 300% FPL or above in 2022. However, it is important to
distinguish between the federal poverty level and the true cost of living in the Inland
Empire. Coachella Valley poverty levels vary greatly by city. For example, the Palm
Desert poverty level is 13.7%, but in Thermal the rate is over 30%. The more newly
accepted measure of cost of living for older adults is in the Elder Economic Index. In
March of 2021, the US Bureau of Labor Statistics recommended creating a cost-of-living
index for older adults because the general cost of living index relied on older data and
did not take certain costs related to older adults into sufficient

consideration. Additionally, the poverty level is the same across the country and does
not take into account actual costs in various geographic areas. Utilizing the Elder
Economic Index related to the greater Inland Empire, the actual calculated cost of living
is more than double the federal poverty level for a two-person household of $20,440 in
2024. The Elder Economic Index calculates the real costs of living for a two-person
household who are renting at $42,948.00 per year. This significantly impacts the real
cost of living in lower income communities and communities of color. HARC reported
that more than half of seniors were retired (54.5%), unable to work (5.5%), or out of
work (4.6%). For many seniors, the only source of income is Social Security. CNN
reported (10/12/23) that average monthly Social Security income in 2024 is estimated to
be $1,907 or $22,884 annually. The 3.2% cost of living adjustment to social security
income for 2024 has barely kept pace with inflation. According to the U.S. Bureau of
Labor Statistics, the Consumer Price Index increase of 3.4% for 2023 follows two years
of historically high inflation (6.5% in 2022 and 7.0% in 2021). Complicating these
statistics is that many Hispanic/Latino residents do not qualify for Social Security or
have much lower Social Security benefits.

As senior households with reduced income confront significantly higher expenses,
socio-economic needs can contribute to anxiety. For example, HARC reported that an
estimated 29,739 seniors were worried that they would run out of food before they got
money to buy more. In addition to food insecurity, reported social economic needs
included assistance with utilities (8.4%), financial support (7.7%), transportation (6.8%),
home health care (5.4%), and housing related costs (7.9%). A recent survey of Joslyn
Centers food pantry recipients showed that: 41% of the participants state sometimes

Page 188 of 277



they run out of food and did not have money to buy more. 29% of the participants state
that at times they have had to choose between rent and food, 27% utilities or food, and
22% medications or food. The lingering impact of the COVID-19 pandemic continues to
intensify financial insecurity issues. According to HARC in 2022, as a result of the
pandemic, 32.0% of Coachella Valley adults reported reductions in income or working
hours; 13.3% reported losing their regular job; 20% reported difficulties in paying for
basic necessities; and 17.2% reported difficulties in paying rent or mortgage.

Capacity, Sustainability, and Partnerships

Organizational Capacity:
Describe your organization's capacity to meet the demands of this project (i.e. allocated staff time,
internal expertise, organizational structure, history of similar work, efc.).

Since 1981, the Joslyn Center has provided a multitude of educational programs,
recreational activities, and vital services including food delivery to thousands of older
Valley adults. In 2017, we launched the Joslyn Wellness Center to address local seniors
emerging needs as they live longer than their predecessors and many are unprepared
for physical, emotional, and financial challenges they confront. The Wellness Center’s
Senior Behavioral Health Services program provides broad based, inter-related
components that create a holistic approach to mental health wellness in the Valley’s
aging population. In 2020, The Joslyn Wellness Center was nationally recognized as a
Program of Excellence by the National Council on Aging/National Institute of Senior
Centers. Staff includes a Licensed Clinical Social Worker (LCSW) Program Director,
with specialized supervision training, who oversees three Associate Counselors. The
Program Director meets weekly with Associates to review case files and assess clients’
progress in achieving treatment goals. Other program staff includes a Wellness Center
Manager, who conducts outreach to educate the community about the program; is
responsible for client intake, data entry, and scheduling of appointments and classes;
tracks goals to ensure program goals are achieved; and provides outreach to facilitate
and strengthen collaboration with community partners. We provide in person counseling
and Tele-health counseling via the encrypted, HIPAA-compliant Zoom platform.

The Joslyn Center currently offers over 85 social, recreational, and educational activities
each week. Membership and attendance have seen steady growth since we re-opened
following the COVID pandemic. Attendance is tracked for each class and activity we
offer and reported internally each month. Both our Wellness Center and regular
programming are staffed with bilingual/Spanish employees to assist Spanish-speaking
clients. We have established collaborative partnerships with the Braille Institute;
Coachella Valley Volunteers in Medicine; the Office on Aging with specific classes on
caregiver support; Eisenhower Health for the purpose of offering exercise classes for
those living with Parkinson’s’ Disease; Indio Senior Center; Inland Regional Center; and
Sacred Heart Catholic Church in Palm Desert. We meet regularly with our community

Page 189 of 277



collaborators to ensure that expectations are being met and that the collaboration
remains mutually beneficial. Through our work with Inland Regional Center, we have
begun to work with older adults with Autism. We have embarked on training for our
“front facing” staff with International Board of Credentialing and Continuing Education
Standards to become an Autism Certified Organization. Additional staff includes a
Finance and Operations Director, Director of Development, Program Director, Meals on
Wheels Director, Development and Marketing Associate, Volunteer Coordinator, and
bilingual/Spanish Front Desk Coordinator. The Executive Director provides overall
organizational management and oversight of all staff and programs. Regular staff
training takes place collectively through State-mandated trainings as well as continuing
education related to individual areas of responsibility.

We employ several avenues of communication to our members, stakeholders, and
general public, including advertising programs and services in The Desert Sun, Tid Bits,
and the Spanish language newspaper, El Informador; and via broadcast media such as
regular spots and guest appearances on local radio shows and television. We conduct
social media outreach on Facebook and X (Twitter). We publish a bi-monthly magazine
which is mailed to all our members and distributed throughout the community. We
distribute a weekly email newsletter. We maintain an extensive media contact list which
is updated regularly to reflect the rapidly changing local media environment. Our
website is regularly updated with respect to our programs and services and is available
in both Spanish and English.

Our board of directors meets monthly except for August and December to review
financial reports and review regular updates on the progress in reaching goals and
objectives in our Strategic Plan. We maintain an Endowment Fund which is designated
to support programs and services with income that is generated. The organization is
audited annually. The audit and IRS Form 990 are reviewed for approval by the

board. The board receives training at least annually in board duties and

obligations. Board committees consist of Executive, Finance, Program and Fund
Development as well as Board Development which is tasked with board recruitment and
assessment. The Joslyn Center has 100% Board Participation in contributions to the
organization.

Organizational Sustainability:
Describe your organization’s sustainability strategies (i.e. funding, staff recruitment/retention,
effective collaboration and partnerships, thoughtful long-term planning, etc.).

The Joslyn Wellness Center’s establishment was a key component of our 2017
Strategic Plan. The stated goal was: “To Continue Growing Wellness Center and
Evaluate Programs and Services.” Objectives included to refine programs and services
that are suited to community collaboration; assess additional programs and services
related to the Wellness Center and monitor effectiveness; and establish a stable funding
base. Each month, our Board monitors progress towards strategic goals, including client

Page 190 of 277



statistics and outcomes, and development of community collaborations. The Wellness
Center’s continued development is among the Board'’s highest priorities. The program
has varied funding sources that provide a strong basis of financial support and reduce
vulnerability to reductions from any one funding source, including grants, fundraising,
membership, and contributions from the cities of Rancho Mirage, Indian Wells and Palm
Desert. Since the Wellness Center’s inception, significant funding support has been
received from the Regional Access Project, Auen, Grace Helen Spearman, Kaiser,
Houston Family, SCAN, and Coachella Valley Wellness Foundations. This commitment
to the Wellness Center was reaffirmed in the 2022 Strategic Plan, in which the Board
identified priorities that included expanding and evaluating outreach and collaboration
with other regional organizations. The Joslyn Center received a significant “seed” grant
from the Coeta and Donald Barker Foundation to begin the programming for older
adults with Autism and their caregivers. Through our approval as a social recreational
center with Inland Regional Center we anticipate program revenue for providing
services to older adults with Autism.

To enhance long-term sustainability of the organization, the board of directors
authorized the establishment of an Endowment Fund in 2017. A Quasi-Endowed Fund
was established with the Inland Empire Community Foundation in 2018 with an initial
contribution of $250,000. With subsequent contributions, the Endowment fund currently
stands at $632,635.00 with a goal of soon reaching $1,000,000, which will provide an
estimated an annual income of $50,000. The board also maintains board designated
investment accounts with current unobligated funds exceeding $300,000. To further
control costs and establish a strong future, The Joslyn Center has invested in a solar
power system by paying for it in cash, that will be able to power the entire campus year-
round. With electric bills exceeding $30,000. per year, and expected to rise, these
funds can be redirected to program services and other expenses.

Other investments have been made to help increase fund development

effectiveness. Our grant management system is now through Foundant Grant

Hub. This system streamlines and maintains in one place all information on current and
prospective grantees and reporting requirements as well as providing a search tool for
finding potential funders through Grant Station. To assist potential foundation and
private funders in assessing our organization, The Joslyn Center maintains a Platinum
rating with Guidestar for transparency. We have been working with local financial
advisors and providing information to our members and donors and are promoting our
Legacy Circle in order to provide estate contributions to the Joslyn Center. This effort
has resulted in three new legacy donors in the past year. Through our relationship with
the Inland Empire Community Foundation we have access to their capability to establish
Charitable Gift Annuities with our members and donors with the residual upon death
benefitting the Joslyn Fund.

The Joslyn Center also produces three key fundraisers each year. These are not “gala”

Page 191 of 277



events with high production costs, but reduced cost events, that have demonstrated
increasing net proceeds over the past three years. We also conduct two direct mail
campaigns that produce significant income for our nutrition programs and general
operating expenses.

Through a combination of governmental support from the Cove Communities of Palm
Desert, Indian Wells and Rancho Mirage, a varied grant award portfolio, Legacy gifts,
Endowment income, and private contributions through a variety of fundraising vehicles,
The Joslyn Center does not rely on any one income source but can work with several
funding sources and avenues to remain sustainable and thrive as an organization.

Partnerships/Collaborations:
If you are planning to partner or collaborate with other organizations, please list them and describe
each of their roles in the project. If not partnering, enter N/A.

The Joslyn Center and Wellness Center are working with several community partners in
providing social recreational programming and Problem-Solving Therapy counseling
services. We intend to continue working with our current partners and adding and
expanding our role with others.

Braille Institute: We currently provide Spanish speaking group therapy with two groups
and are also providing individual counseling in English and Spanish to Braille Institute
clients. The Braille Institute conducts classes on our campus for white cane training and
social connectedness classes that are open to Braille clients and to general Joslyn
membership. We hold quarterly meetings with Braille Institute management to assess
the collaboration and determine any necessary improvements. Through regular
collaboration we ascertain needs to adjust schedules; monitor existing programs; and
explore additional mechanisms to share resources. Our Community Navigator will work
with the Braille Institute to outreach to vision-impaired seniors in increase program
awareness.

Indio Senior Center: Currently we provide individual and group therapy at this location.
We will also be working with Indio Senior Center and the Riverside County Office on
Aging to establish an on-site Grandparents Raising Grandchildren group at the Indio
Senior Center. We will expand outreach services to Indio Senior Center clients and
provide bi-lingual program information as well as information on other mental health
service providers. Our collaboration agreement also includes the opportunity to provide
educational presentations to members to explain the counseling program and to help
reduce stigma associated with mental health counseling. Quarterly meetings will assess
program needs and determine if we are meeting our mutual program goals, including
making necessary program adjustments and providing an additional counselor if
necessary.

Volunteers in Medicine: We are working with Coachella Valley Volunteers in Medicine to

Page 192 of 277



provide on-site counseling services twice weekly for their patients and to provide
outreach services. We are working to expand outreach services and provide
educational seminars for their patients to help reduce stigma related to mental health
counseling within the Spanish speaking community. These services are advertised in El
Informador to help reduce stigma and outreach to Spanish speaking clients. VIM also
provides counseling space that can be used to provide counseling to non-VIM clients.

Eisenhower Health: We are expanding our collaboration with Eisenhower Health by
supplementing our promotion of their video health education programs to an on-site
Wellness Wednesday Lunch and Learn seminar series. This on-site program will help
introduce individuals to Joslyn programs to decrease isolation and loneliness and will be
jointly advertised and promoted. We are working on a formal MOU to offer a Parkinson’s
Exercise program on-site weekly taught by Eisenhower staff, supported by Joslyn
volunteers, and jointly marketed to help provide social and recreational programming to
this group of individuals.

Sacred Heart Catholic Church-Palm Desert: The Joslyn Wellness Center has begun
outreach efforts at Sacred Heart Catholic Church-Palm Desert. Our counselors are
scheduled to be present at Spanish speaking Mass and to conduct outreach efforts
following the Mass. We have also been referred to speak at several ministries such as
the Bereavement Ministry. The church leadership is committed to working with Joslyn
Wellness Center counselors to enhance counseling services to their Spanish speaking
parishioners.

Office on Aging and Vision y Compromiso: The Joslyn Center has opened
conversations with these two organizations to help expand our social recreational
programs to those with disabilities as well as for training of our care navigators.

Coachella Senior Center and Our Lady of Soledad Catholic Church: We have had initial
meetings with these two organizations and propose to collaborate with the senior center
serving isolated and underserved Spanish speaking members and their families. We are
proposing to collaborate with Our Lady of Soledad Catholic Church in providing
counseling services to their parishioners. These collaborations are designed to help
reduce stigma in the Hispanic community through education as well as provide
resources for more complex mental health needs.

Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (DEI)

How does your organization address DEI in your policies, strategic plan, board and
staff, etc.?

An organization cannot be programmatically competent unless it is culturally competent.
We are taking a number of steps to ensure that diversity, equity, and inclusion are
practiced at all agency levels, including leadership, personnel, policies, and the strategic
planning process.

Page 193 of 277



Of our 14-member Board of Directors, 21% are from communities of color, including
14% who are Hispanic/Latino and 7% African American; 64% are female and 36%
male; and 21% are LGBTQ community members. In our most recent Strategic Plan for
the two-year period of 2022-2024, inclusivity and diversity were once again identified as
one of the agency’s core values. Increasing Board diversity was reinforced as a key
priority. We have made incremental progress in this area in recent years. Our Board
President is an African American woman and two Hispanic/Latino members have been
added. We recognize that increasing diversity, equity, and inclusion on the Board level
will be an ongoing priority to achieve a Board composition that is truly representative of
the community we serve. We have retained a consultant to help provide expertise on
building Board diversity. We are holding board seats open to address this goal.

We are committed to recruiting, retaining, and promoting a diverse staff that represents
our service region’s demographic characteristics. It is essential that staff and
management not only represent the diversity of communities in the Valley but are able
to communicate well with persons from diverse ethnic and cultural backgrounds. We
currently have a staff of 15 employees; 53% are from communities of color, including
40% who are Hispanic/Latino, 7% African American and 7% multi-racial; 60% are
female and 40% male; and 20% are LGBTQ community members. We are committed to
maintaining and expanding diversity among leadership, staff, and the people we serve.
We continue to work on expanding our staff diversity, including hiring persons of color in
leadership positions, as well as increasing the number of staff who are bi-lingual in
Spanish at all levels of the organization. This is particularly critical in our behavioral
health services, where simply bringing in an on-staff interpreter to work with a mental
health clinician is not an option. To provide culturally appropriate behavioral health
services for the Spanish-speaking community, we have hired a full-time bi-lingual,
Spanish speaking mental health counselor. This counselor provides counseling services
that are accessible to the Valley’s Hispanic community by offering on-site services at
the Coachella Valley Volunteers in Medicine, the Indio Senior Center and at the Braille
Institute to service vision-impaired Spanish speaking populations. In addition to
Spanish-language services, we have hired a full-time bi-lingual Spanish-speaking Intake
and Outreach Manager at the Wellness Center. This facilitates a seamless intake and
outreach process for Spanish speaking clients and ensure that inquiries from the
Spanish-speaking community are processed in a timely manner to expedite service
provision. Our commitment to diversity extends to our on-site programming and access
to social and recreational programs to build connectedness. We have hired a full-time
bi-lingual/Spanish front desk coordinator who is able to help direct Spanish speaking
clients to activities or classes and who can answer the phone and answer questions and
inquiries about classes and activities in Spanish. We now have the tools to translate our
website into Spanish. Forms, signage, and literature are available in English and
Spanish. Culturally congruent outreach is key to our ability to serve diverse populations.
Our bi-lingual mental health counselor has begun outreach to the Hispanic community
in Coachella at Our Lady of Soledad Catholic Church and other venues. The proposed
program will facilitate significant outreach expansion to improve access to behavioral
health services thereby reducing isolation and loneliness among Valley seniors from all
communities.

In addition, the Board has approved the recognition of Martin Luther King Day and

Page 194 of 277



Juneteenth as official holidays for the organization. We are providing education and
information to our members as to why it is important to recognize those holidays. We
continue to implement services that appeal to a widely diverse community, including, for
example, offering exhibits from Hispanic and Muslim members reflecting their diverse
cultures and offering a potluck luncheon where members brought dishes reflecting their
ethnic diversity. Plans include offering “Loteria,” a Spanish version of Bingo and a deep
part of local Hispanic culture. This will provide inclusive activities for Spanish-speaking
individuals, help those wanting to learn how to speak Spanish, and recognize a highly
popular game among the Hispanic community. This is a preliminary step towards
providing multiple classes and activities for our Spanish speaking local community.

What barriers does your organization face when addressing DEI?

As noted, addressing diversity, equity, and inclusion at the board and management
levels is an ongoing process with which we continue to make progress. However, these
efforts are not without challenges and further work needs to be done. Our board
consultant is assisting with this process, including training current Board members on
the importance of diversity. Our Board Development Committee is also reviewing
potential by-laws changes that may make it easier to recruit more diverse board
members.

One of our most significant barriers in addressing DEI is the perceived identity in the
Hispanic community that the Joslyn Center serves only the wealthy white community.
While we have made significant in-roads in our outreach to the Hispanic/Spanish
speaking community, there remains the need for trust building with both our current
community partners, as well as with potential partners with which we are beginning to
develop collaborative relationships. One of the most essential elements in building trust
is in not over promising and underdelivering. That is why we hired a bilingual/Spanish
speaking front desk coordinator who is immediately available to those speaking Spanish
and seeking services. We recognize that changing our perception in the community will
take some time and are focusing our outreach to trusted community organizations such
as churches and other community service organizations that can facilitate this process.
Building our collaborative working relationship with two of the largest Catholic churches
with a large Hispanic congregation is a integral part of our efforts. Furthermore, while in
recent years we have begun to offer Spanish-language services, there is a vast unmet
need for services among the east Valley population that requires resources and ongoing
commitment. We believe the Joslyn Center is well positioned to meet these needs.

Page 195 of 277



Grant Budget

Project Grant Budget

Applicant: The Joslyn Center Increasing Behavioral Health Access and Socig
_ Funds From Amount
OPERATIONAL EXPENSES Total Project | Otner Sources | g, quested From
udget Detail On
Section 3 DHCDIF
Total Staffing Expenses Detail on Section 2 $ 618,756 | $ 463,056 | $ 155,700
Equipment (itemize)
1 $ -
2 $ -
3 $ -
4 $ -
Supplies (itemize)
1 $ -
2 $ -
3 $ -
4 $ -
Printing / Duplication $ 20,000 | $ 15,000 | $ 5,000
Mailing / Postage $ -
Mileage (use current Federal mileage rate) $ 4,000 | $ 4,000
Education / Training $ 5,000 | $ 5,000 [ $ -
Other Direct Project Expenses Not Described Above (itemize)
1 Outreach and Advertising $ 30,000 | $ 16,787 | $ 13,213
2 $ -1 $ -1 $ -
3 $ -
4 $ -
* Items listed below are included for calculation of the total project budget only. For use of DHCD/F
funds, these line items would be included in the allowable 15% indirect cost rate.
Office / Rent / Mortgage* $ 24,000 | $ 24,000 | $ -
Telephone / Fax / Internet* $ 5,500 [ $ 5,500 | $ -
Utilities* $ 2,400 | $ 2400 | $ -
Insurance* $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ -
Indirect Rate | [] check Box To Utilize Indirect Rate Up To 15% Enter Rate 15.00%( $ 26,086.95
Total Project Budget (Rounded up to nearest dollar) $ 736,743 | $ 536,743 | $ 200,000

for 2 years.

Budget Narrative

Printing/Duplicating- annual cost of $10,000 x 2 years to print program materials for community distribution; Mileage-
annual cost of $2,000 x 2 years to reimburse program staff for program-related travel; Training- staff training required for
agency to be Certified Autism Center @ $5,000 in year 1 only; Outreach & Advertising- $15,000 annual cost x 2 years for
social media, print, radio, and television advertising to facilitate community education; Facility cost allocation to program
of $12,000 annually x 2 years; Telephone/Fax/Internet allocation to program of $2,750 annually for 2 years; Utility
allocation to program of $1,200 annually x 2 years to program; and insurance allocation to program of $1,000 annually

Version 07.07.23

Please see instructions tab for additional information

Page 196 of 277



% of Time

Allocated to
Project (annual | Total Project .
Staff Salary Expenses Annual Salary o Requested
allocation is Salary
from DHCD/F
doubled to

reflect 2 years)

Employee Position/Title

LCSW Program Director- Behavioral
1 Health Services $ 24,960 200% 49,920 15,000

Program Director- Social/Recreational
2 Programs $ 17,500 200% 35,000
3 Bi-lingual Mental Health Counselor 1 $ 35,000 200% 70,000 -
4 Bi-lingual Mental Health Counselor 2 $ 35,000 200% 70,000 10,000
5 Bi-lingual Mental Health Counselor 3 $ 70,000 200% 140,000 15,000
6 Community Navigator $ 37,500 200% 75,000 75,000
7 Executive Director $ 6,250 200% 12,500
8 Wellness Center Manager $ 27,500 200% 55,000

0% -

Enter Total Employee Benefits / Employer Taxes @ 18%

(Proportional Fringe Costs and/Or Employer Taxes Based On % 18.00% 91,336 20,700

Of Time Allocated To Project)

Total Will Populate In Total Staffing Expenses Section 1 Total > 598,756 135,700

Budget Narrative - Scope of Work

LCSW Program Director/Behavioral Health Services — Licensed Clinical Social Work (LCSW) oversees behavioral health
services and outreach and supervises interns in training including Associate Marriage and Family Therapists (AMFT) and
Associate Clinical Social Workers (ACSW) ($49,920 annual salary allocated @ 50% x 2 years); Program Director/Social
Recreational Programs- develops programs, activities, and events to increase socialization and decrease isolation ($70,000
annual salary allocated @ 25% x 2 years); Bi-lingual Counselors 1 & 2, AMFT- conduct outreach, education, and community
navigation as a recognized part of hours required for licensure and provide Problem Solving Therapy to English and Spanish
speaking clients under supervision of licensed LCSW ($70,000 annual salaries allocated @ 50% x 2 years each); Bi-lingual
Counselor 3, AMFT- conducts outreach, education, and community navigation as a recognized part of hours required for
licensure and provides Problem Solving Therapy to English and Spanish speaking clients under supervision of licensed LCSW
($70,000 annual salary allocated @ 100% x 2 years); Bi-Lingual Community Navigator — conducts outreach and education,
builds relationships, solves problems and coaches clients to proactively seek and secure resources and provides data
management and program support ($50,000 annual salary allocated @ 75% x 2 years); Executive Director - responsible for
overall leadership and management of program and agency operations to ensure achievement of goals ($125,000 annual
salary allocated @ 5% x 2 years); and Wellness Center Manager- schedules counseling appointments, facilitates intakes,
ensures completion of client progress notes, and data entry ($55,000 annual salary allocated @ 50% x 2 years).

Budget
Narrative -
Employee

Employee benefits are calculated at 18% for state, federal and other taxes as well as Workers' Compensation Insurance and
medical insurance if applicable to the position.

: : . Amount
Professional Services / Consultant Hourly Rate | HourstWeek | TOtaIProiect | oo ested
Expenses Fee from DHCD/F
Company and Staff Title
1 Vision y Compromiso 48 hours/6wks | $ 20,000.00 | $ 20,000.00
2
3
4
Total Will Populate in Total Staffing Expenses Section 1 Total>| $ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00
Vision y Compromiso will deliver Promotoras Transforming Families and Communities training. This training aims to equip

Budget Narrative -
Scope of Work

participants with the necessary skills and knowledge to effectively engage in community health activities and contribute to the
transformation of their communities. The training will consist of 48 classroom hours, with an ideal schedule of 8 hours per day,
offered once a week over 6 consecutive weeks. The training will be structured around the core competency training identified
in The California Endowment framing paper entitled "The Promotor Model: A Model for Building Healthy Communities." At the
conclusion of the training program, participants will provide written and verbal evaluations. Upon successful completion of the
training, participants will receive an individual Certificate of Completion.

Page 197 of 277




Funds From Other Sources (Actual Or Projected)
SPECIFIC To This Project

"Total Funding In Addition To DHCD/F Request" Below Should Match Or Exceed

Value Listed In Section 1 for "Funds from Other Sources". DT

Fees
Donations $ 162,743.00
Grants (List Organizations)

1 Auen Foundation $ 50,000.00

2 Houston Family Foundation $ 150,000.00

3 Regional Access Project Foundation $ 50,000.00

4 2024-2026 Grants Program $ 80,000.00

5

6

7

8
Fundraising (Describe Nature Of Fundraiser)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Other Income, e.g., Bequests, Membership Dues, In-Kind Services, Investment Inco

Other Agencies, Etc. (Itemize)

me, Fees From

1 Inland Regional Center $ 30,000.00
2 Desert Oasis Healthcare $ 14,000.00
3
4
5
6
7
8
Total Funding In Addition To DHCD/F Request $ 536,743.00

Budget Narrative

Auen Foundation- current funder projected to award $25,000 grant annually for two years; Houston
Family Foundation- current funder projected to award $75,000 grant annually for two years; Regional
Access Project Foundation- current grant expires in late 2024; 2024-2026 Grants Program revenues
are budgeted to include renewed awards over two-year period from past or current funders that include
the Grace Helen Spearman Foundation, SCAN Foundation, Coeta and Donald Barker Foundation,
Kaiser Family Foundation, SCAN Foundation, and Palm Desert CDBG-Program, among others; Desert
Oasis Healthcare provides program fees for plan members estimated @ $7,000 annually for two years;
and Inland Regional Center- projected fees for services to clients with Autism Spectrum Disorder over

fwo vears

Page 198 of 277




o
| ‘ A
DESERT HEALTHCARE
Date: April 9, 2024

To: Program Committee

Subject: Grant # 1452 El Sol Neighborhood Educational Center

Grant Request: Coachella Valley Community Assistance, Resources, and
Empowerment Services (CV-CARES)

Amount Requested: $200,000.00
Project Period: 5/1/2024 to 4/30/2026
Project Description and Use of District Funds:

In response to the uplifted and prioritized needs expressed by the convening of local
community stakeholders, the District and Foundation sought proposals from
organizations with the release of the Request for Proposals Building Connected
Communities: Improving Community Supports to Reduce Social Isolation and
Loneliness. Specifically, the District and Foundation sought projects that address
isolation and loneliness through the recruitment, retainment, and training of community
navigators to improve connectedness. After a thorough review process, District staff
identified applications to recommend funding approval from the Program Committee
and full Board of Directors.

El Sol Neighborhood Educational Center submitted a funding request to implement their
Coachella Valley Community Assistance, Resource, and Empowerment Services (CV-
CARES) project designed to address social isolation and mental health issues in the
Coachella Valley. The CHWSs will serve as the primary community empowerment model,
providing direct services and technical assistance to partner organizations. The project
aims to train community health workers as community navigators, educate residents on
social isolation and mental health, and connect them to support services. Core Project
Activities to be performed by CHW/CNs:

1. Resource Connection: Connect individuals to local resources such as food banks,
housing assistance, job training programs, and healthcare services. They can also
help individuals navigate these resources, assisting with paperwork and follow-ups.

2. Mental Health Screening: Conduct screenings for mental health needs using
validated tools. They can then refer individuals to appropriate mental health services
and provide follow-up to ensure they receive the necessary care.

Page 199 of 277



.

DESERT HEALTHCARE

3. Social Isolation Assessment: Assess individuals for signs of social isolation and
loneliness. They can then connect these individuals to community groups, activities,
or resources that can help reduce their feelings of isolation.

4. Public Awareness Campaigns: Implement public awareness campaigns to
educate the general public about social isolation, mental health, and the importance
of community support. This could involve presentations at community events,
distribution of educational materials, or social media campaigns.

5. Support Groups Facilitation: Facilitate support groups for individuals experiencing

social isolation or mental health issues. These groups can provide a safe space for
individuals to share their experiences, learn from others, and build supportive
relationships.

6. Cultural Competency Training: Provide cultural competency training to other
healthcare providers and organizations in the community. This can help ensure that
services are culturally appropriate and responsive to the community’s needs.

7. Community Advocacy: Advocate for policies and initiatives that address social
isolation and improve mental health resources in the community. This could involve
meeting with policymakers, participating in community meetings, or organizing
advocacy campaigns.

The District funding will be used to support the partial salaries and benefits of seven
positions: Program Director, Project Supervisor, three Community Health Workers,
Project Administration Support, and an Evaluator. Additionally, funding will be utilized
for two consultants to provide assistance with marketing design and mental health
related training, two computers, office supplies, printing, and mileage reimbursement.
Strategic Plan Alignment:

Goal 3: Proactively expand community access to behavioral/mental health services.

RFP Strategy 1: Increase the number of community navigators serving Coachella
Valley residents.

RFP Strategy 2: Increase awareness and access to behavioral/mental health
resources.

RFP Strategy 3: Improve access to community support services through systems and
environments that build connectedness

Page 200 of 277



.

DESERT HEALTHCARE

Geographic Area(s) To Be Served:
Cathedral City, Coachella, Desert Hot Springs, Desert Palms, Indio, La Quinta, Palm
Desert, Palm Springs, Rancho Mirage, All areas

Action by Program Committee: (Please select one)

¢ Full recommendation and forward to the Board for consideration with the
Committee’s recommendation that a grant amount of $200,000.00 be approved.

e Recommendation with modifications
e Request for more information

e Decline

Page 201 of 277



@
| ‘ o
DESERT HEALTHCARE

RFP Building Connected Communities Grant Application Summary

El Sol Neighborhood Educational Center, Grant # 1452

About the Organization

El Sol Neighborhood Educational Center
766 N Waterman Ave

SAN BERNARDINO, CA 92410
909-884-3735

www.elsolnec.org
Tax ID #: 33-0552297

Primary Contact:
Alexander Fajardo, Executive Director

alexfajardo@elsolnec.org

Organization’s Mission Statement and History
Mission: El Sol Neighborhood Educational Center (El Sol) was founded in 1991 with

the mission “to empower vulnerable communities to lead healthy lives with access to
health care; safe, affordable housing; opportunities for education; and the leadership
Skills to eliminate disparities.” While initially focusing primarily on filling the educational
needs of immigrants, El Sol evolved into addressing a wide array of community needs
and introduced the Community Health Workers/Promotores (CHW/P) as the primary
strategy to empower the community.

Consistent with this "community-first" approach, El Sol programs are guided by a
Community Advisory Board, which includes representation of the communities served.
Similarly, the program design and evaluation follow Community-Based Participatory
Research and Empowerment Evaluation principles. El Sol has worked with the target
communities for over 25 years and has demonstrated the capacity and experience to
engage the identified target population(s) to address the identified needs of the service
area/target community.

In 2001, El Sol developed the Community Health Worker / Promotores Training Center,

which now trains over 300 CHWs annually and hosts two approved Registered
Apprenticeship programs: Community Health Workers and Home Visitors. Additionally,

Page 202 of 277



El Sol has developed a network of Community Health Workers (CHWSs) or Promotores
de Salud that includes African American/Black, Latino/Hispanic, and now, Asian/Pacific
Islanders. El Sol has over 120 trained CHWSs/Ps that can be summoned and deployed
in the community. Additionally, El Sol can recruit, train, and support new CHWs to meet
specific needs in the community.

El Sol has the added comparative advantage of being able to serve hard-to-reach
populations, remote geographic regions, and Hispanic/Latino, mono-lingual, and
bilingual community residents. El Sol has extensive experience designing community-
driven culturally and linguistically appropriate initiatives, and an essential element of
success is engaging residents in discovering and analyzing underlying social,
economic, and environmental forces that create health and social inequities in a
community.

El Sol's capacity and ability to initiate the project on day one of the contract, deliver
proposed services without delays, and meet monthly financial and activity reporting
requirements is based on 1) having the necessary financial resources, 2) fiscal control
mechanisms to ensure appropriate use of funds; 3) community partners and networks;
4) management information systems for robust program monitoring and evaluation
(including capacity for research focus groups, and surveys); 5) organizational
experience with successful community engagement for health promotion and education;
6) well-trained and skilled personnel with expertise in community engagement and
public health; and 7) recognized as a pioneers in the development of Community Health
Workers through the Community Health Workers Training Center.

In 2023, El Sol documented impacting over 115,000 participants through several
community-based programs. The following list of core programmatic strategies provides
an overview of El Sol's experience, which lends itself to being able to implement the
proposed project successfully:

e Prevention and early intervention: El Sol has a positive track record
implementing evidence-based parenting education programs throughout
Riverside County (e.g., Nurturing Parenting Program, Parent-Child Home
Program, Mamas y Bebés). El Sol deploys mental health community health
workers to improve community residents' physical, social, emotional, and mental
health and well-being by addressing social determinants of health during
individual counseling and case management sessions.

e Structured Case Management: The organization provides supportive services
by improving access to resources and services to identify family needs and
ongoing support through case management, linkages, and referrals for self-

Page 203 of 277



sufficiency. This includes programs such as Life Coaches to strengthen
resilience in underserved families.

e Early childhood development and parenting education: Provide training and
support to parents as models for them to nurture and provide a caring
environment for child excellence. Parenting education is delivered in a group-
based or home-visitation format.

e Home visitation: El Sol has ample experience leading home visitation programs,
linkages and referrals programs, and community-based education programs,
including partnerships with Nurturing Parenting Programs, Healthy Families
America, Parent as Teachers, and Parent-Child Home Program.

e Policy Advocacy, Capacity building, and Community research. Provide
technical assistance to develop the capacity of the community and organizations
in areas such as forming coalitions, collaborating with key community
stakeholders, grant writing, program design and evaluation, and community-
based participatory research.

Organization Annual Budget: $8,515,179.00

Project Information

Project Title: Coachella Valley Community Assistance, Resources, and Empowerment
Services (CV-CARES)

Start Date: 5/01/2024 End Date: 4/30/2026
Total Project Budget: $200,000.00
Requested Amount: $200,000.00

Community Need for this Project in the Coachella Valley:

Identify and describe the specific need(s) for the project in the Coachella Valley. Please incorporate
relevant and valid Coachella Valley data that highlight the full scope of the need and clearly make a
connection to the project's targeted population.

Project Description: The project addresses three key strategies in the Coachella
Valley region of California: increasing the number of community navigators, enhancing
awareness and access to behavioral/mental health resources, and improving access to
community support services.

Coachella Valley Overview: The Coachella Valley, located in Riverside County,
California, is an arid rift valley in the Colorado Desert. The valley extends approximately
45 miles southeast from the San Gorgonio Pass to the northern shore of the Salton Sea
and the neighboring Imperial Valley and is approximately 15 miles wide along most of
its length. (1)

Page 204 of 277



Demographics: As of 2020, the population of Coachella Valley was approximately
190,541, with a median age of 40.72. The population is diverse, with 71% identifying as
Hispanic, 24% White, 2% Asian, and 1% Black.. The median household income is
$65,105, and about 12.8% of persons living below the poverty line. The U.S. Census
Bureau reports that 32 percent of Coachella Valley residents are 60 years of age or
older. (2)

Language: Additionally, approximately 90% of Coachella residents are Spanish
speakers, and 81.43% of Coachella residents speak a language other than English at
home, with Spanish being the most common. In the broader Coachella Valley, the
percentage of people who speak a language other than English at home is also
significant. (3) These language barriers can impact various aspects of life, including
access to healthcare, education, and participation in local politics. Language barriers
can significantly contribute to social isolation and loneliness. Potential implications
include:

¢ Limited Social Interaction: Individuals who do not speak the dominant
language in their community may find it challenging to communicate with others,
leading to fewer social interactions.

e Access to Services: Language barriers can hinder access to social, health, and
community services, which can exacerbate feelings of isolation

¢ Misunderstandings and Misinterpretations: Language barriers can lead to
misunderstandings or misinterpretations, which can strain relationships and lead
to social withdrawal.

¢ Reduced Participation: Individuals facing language barriers may be less likely
to participate in community events or social activities, increasing feelings of
isolation.

¢ Impact on Mental Health: The combination of social isolation and language
barriers can have a detrimental impact on mental health, leading to conditions
such as depression and anxiety.

Mental Health: In the Coachella Valley, approximately 28.6% of adults (about 97,340
adults) and 18.5% of children (about 13,521 under the age of 17) have been diagnosed
with a mental health disorder at some point, according to data from 20194. The most
common mental health disorders among adults were depression (14.2%), anxiety
disorder (12.4%), and PTSD (9.3%). (4)

Social Isolation: Social isolation is a significant issue in the Coachella Valley,
particularly among seniors. The U.S. Census Bureau reports that 32 percent of
Coachella Valley residents are 60 years of age or older, a higher percentage than
Riverside County and the state of California. This means there are a lot of potentially
lonely people living among us. The pandemic has exacerbated feelings of loneliness
and social isolation, particularly among seniors. (5)

Additionally, Riverside County, California, had 4.1 membership organizations per

Page 205 of 277



10,000 people, compared to 6.0 in California. These include civic, political, religious,
sports, and professional organizations. (6) Membership organizations play a crucial role
in fostering social capital, enhancing the sense of community, and mitigating loneliness
and social isolation. They provide platforms for individuals to connect, share interests,
and engage in collective activities, thus building networks of support and belonging.
These organizations facilitate interactions that can strengthen bonds between
community members, offer emotional and social support, and provide opportunities for
civic engagement, all of which are essential components in reducing feelings of
loneliness and isolation.

Sources:

1) https://censusreporter.org/profiles/06000US0606590520-coachella-valley-ccd-
riverside-county-ca/

2)

https.//data.census.gov/profile/Coachella_Valley CCD, Riverside County, California?g
=060XX00US0606590520

3) https.://nbcpalmsprings.com/2019/06/22/breaking-down-language-barriers-in-
coachella-city-council-meetings/

4) https://www.desertsun.com/story/news/health/2021/09/13/local-report-shows-valley-
must-address-mental-health-health-access/8262147002/

5) https.//cvindependent.com/2023/03/ending-isolation-what-can-be-done-to-help-
coachella-valley-seniors-as-they-struggle-with-pandemic-caused-loneliness/

6) Source: https.//www.countyhealthrankings.org/explore-health-
rankings/california/riverside ?year=2023

Project Description and Use of District funds:

Describe the scope of the project and how your organization will utilize the Desert Healthcare District
funding. Clearly state the approach you are going to take to meet the community's need and specify
how the success of this project directly aligns to the purpose of the request for proposals to Build
Connected Communities: Improving Community Supports to Reduce Social Isolation and
Loneliness.

The “Coachella Valley Community Assistance, Resource, and Empowerment
Services (CV-CARES)’ project is a comprehensive initiative designed to address social
isolation and mental health issues in the Coachella Valley region. The CHWs will serve
as the primary community empowerment model, providing direct services and technical
assistance to partner organizations.

Approach and Alignment with RFP: Our approach is to leverage the skills and
knowledge of Community Health Workers (CHW) as Community Navigators (CNs) to
increase community resilience, improve access to mental health resources, and reduce
social isolation. We aim to train at least six Community Navigators from partner
organizations and educate residents about social isolation and mental health. We will
also connect residents to virtual and in-person support groups based on their interests
and needs.

This project aligns with the RFP's purpose to “Build Connected Communities: Improving

Community Supports to Reduce Social Isolation and Loneliness.” By increasing the
number of community navigators, enhancing awareness and access to mental health

Page 206 of 277



resources, and improving access to community support services, we aim to build a
more connected and resilient community in the Coachella Valley. Importantly, the
project will use standardized or validated instruments to measure changes in key
outcomes. For example, we will measure social isolation and loneliness, which,
although related, are distinct concepts and measured differently. This will be
accomplished through commonly used tools for measuring these conditions, such as A)
Social Isolation: 1) Berkman-Syme Social Network Index: This index measures
social isolation by considering an individual's social network's size, diversity, and
interconnectedness. 2) Lubben Social Network Scale: This scale assesses the size of
an individual’s social network by asking about the number of family members and
friends they have regular contact with. B) Loneliness: 1) UCLA Loneliness Scale14:
This scale measures subjective feelings of loneliness and social isolation. The revised
version has 20 items, but a shorter three-item version is also commonly used. 2) De
Jong Gierveld Loneliness Scale: This 11-item scale measures emotional loneliness
(missing an intimate relationship) and social loneliness (missing a wider social network).

Use of Funds: The project aims to train community health workers as community
navigators, educate residents on social isolation and mental health, and connect them
to support services. It aligns to build a more connected and resilient community.
Funding will be used for the following:

e Curriculum Development: Updating the Community Health Worker /
Community Navigator curriculum to include social isolation and mental health
topics.

e Staff: Includes Project Director, Project Supervisor, Community Health Workers
(CHWs), Fiscal Support, and Admin Support.

e Training Programs: Conducting training for new Community Navigators,
focusing on skills to reduce social isolation and improve mental health.

e Assessment Tools: Purchasing or developing assessment tools for evaluating
Community Navigator competencies and the impact on residents' social isolation
and mental health.

e Public Education Campaigns: Implementing campaigns to educate residents
about social isolation, mental health, and available community resources.

e Resource Connection Activities: Enabling Community Navigators to connect
individuals to local resources, including mental health services and community
support groups.

e Mental Health Screening and Support: Facilitating mental health screenings
and support group facilitation, including costs associated with materials, venue,
and logistics.

e Community Engagement and Awareness Activities: Organizing and
conducting community engagement activities to increase awareness of
behavioral and mental health resources.

Design: Community Health Workers (CHWSs), functioning as Community Navigators,
will play an important role in the CV-CARES project. They will serve as the primary

Page 207 of 277



agents of change, working directly with the residents of Coachella Valley to address
social isolation and mental health issues. This approach is selected due to the following:

Direct Connection: CHWs, being part of the community they serve, have a deep
understanding of the community’s needs, culture, language, and resources. This
enables them to build trust and rapport with community members.

Bridging the Gap: CHWSs bridge healthcare providers and the community,
ensuring services are culturally appropriate and responsive to the community’s
needs.

Empowerment: CHWs empower individuals and communities by providing
health education and resources, promoting self-management of health
conditions, and advocating for individual and community health needs.

Cost-Effective: CHWSs are cost-effective for improving community health
outcomes, particularly in underserved or hard-to-reach populations.

Sustainability: By training local individuals as CHWs, the project ensures
sustainability and long-term impact, as these individuals will continue to serve
their community beyond the project's life.

Core Project Activities to be performed by CHW/CNs:

1.

Resource Connection: Connect individuals to local resources such as food
banks, housing assistance, job training programs, and healthcare services. They
can also help individuals navigate these resources, assisting with paperwork and
follow-ups.

Mental Health Screening: Conduct screenings for mental health needs using
validated tools. They can then refer individuals to appropriate mental health
services and provide follow-up to ensure they receive the necessary care.

Social Isolation Assessment: Assess individuals for signs of social isolation
and loneliness. They can then connect these individuals to community groups,
activities, or resources that can help reduce their feelings of isolation.

Public Awareness Campaigns: Implement public awareness campaigns to
educate the general public about social isolation, mental health, and the
importance of community support. This could involve presentations at community
events, distribution of educational materials, or social media campaigns.

Support Groups Facilitation: Facilitate support groups for individuals
experiencing social isolation or mental health issues. These groups can provide a
safe space for individuals to share their experiences, learn from others, and build
supportive relationships.

Cultural Competency Training: Provide cultural competency training to other
healthcare providers and organizations in the community. This can help ensure
that services are culturally appropriate and responsive to the community’s needs.

Community Advocacy: Advocate for policies and initiatives that address social
isolation and improve mental health resources in the community. This could

Page 208 of 277



involve meeting with policymakers, participating in community meetings, or

organizing advocacy campaigns.

RFP Building Connected Communities Goal/Strategies:

2021-2026 Desert Healthcare District Strategic Plan Goal 3:
Proactively expand community access to behavioral/mental health services.

RFP Strategy 1: Increase the number of community navigators serving Coachella

Valley residents.

RFP Strategy 2: Increase awareness and access to behavioral/mental health

resources.

RFP Strategy 3: Improve access to community support services through systems and

environments that build connectedness

Project Deliverables and Evaluation

Deliverable #1:
Strategy 1: Increase the number of

community navigators serving Coachella
Valley residents.

Goal 1: Strengthen community support and
resilience by expanding and optimizing the
community navigator workforce in Coachella
Valley.

SMART Objectives (Deliverables):

e 1.1. By month 1, review and update
the Community Health Worker (CHW)
/ Community Navigator (CN)
curriculum on social isolation and
mental health, as measured by the
curriculum development report.

e 1.2. By Month 3, train six CNs(3 paid
and 3 unpaid), focusing on essential
skills for reducing social isolation and

Evaluation #1:
To evaluate Goal 1, the comprehensive

approach combines quantitative data from
assessments and service records with
qualitative insights from participant
feedback, ensuring a robust evaluation of
the project's impact on community support
and resilience in Coachella Valley. The
evaluation plan includes:

1. Curriculum Update: Document the
revision process of the CHW/CN
curriculum with a report, ensuring
content relevance to social isolation
and mental health.

2. Training New CNs: Validating
training through certificates and
records, focusing on skills essential
for addressing social isolation and
mental health.

3. Competency Assessment: Utilizing
assessment results to verify CNs'

Page 209 of 277




mental health, as measured by
completion certificates.

e 1.3. By Month 6, 4 trained CNs will
pass a Community Navigator
Competency Assessment, as
measured by assessment results.

e 1.4. By the end of the project, 4 of
CNs report improved self-efficacy in
their roles, as measured by the CN
self-efficacy scale.

e 1.5. By the end of the project, 4 of
CNs report increased knowledge of
strategies to reduce social isolation
and foster a sense of community, as
measured by pre- and post-
knowledge assessments.

competency post-training, ensuring
they meet required standards.

4. Public Education Campaign:
Measuring reach and effectiveness
through service delivery records and
feedback from at least residents,
assessing the impact on awareness
and understanding of social isolation
and mental health.

5. Self-Efficacy Survey: Employing
pre- and post-intervention surveys to
gauge CNs' confidence in their roles,
illustrating professional growth and
effectiveness.

6. Knowledge Assessment:
Conducting pre- and post-
assessments to quantify CNs'
knowledge growth on strategies to
combat social isolation, fostering a
sense of community.

7. Participant Feedback: Collecting
qualitative feedback from residents
served to understand the campaign's
impact on community awareness and
personal well-being.

8. Continuous Monitoring: Regularly
reviewing service delivery metrics
and CN feedback to adapt strategies,
ensuring alignment with community
needs and project goals.

Deliverable #2:

Strategy 2: Increase awareness and
access to behavioral/mental health
resources.

Goal 2: Significantly improve Coachella
Valley residents' awareness and access to
behavioral and mental health resources,

Evaluation #2:

To evaluate Goal 2, the evaluation plan
incorporates both quantitative and
qualitative measures, focusing on
establishing vital partnerships, enhancing
service accessibility, engaging the
community, ensuring connections to
necessary resources, and fostering a

Page 210 of 277




aiming to reach and serve those at risk for
social isolation.

SMART Objectives (Deliverables):

2.1 By month 6, establish formal
partnerships with at least three local
behavioral/mental health providers to
streamline referral processes for at-
risk residents, as measured by MOUs
or partnership agreements. .

2.2 By Month 12, 1,000 residents will
receive education in their native
language, as measured by service
delivery records.

2.3 By the end of the project, conduct
20 community
engagement/awareness activities
combined with a social media
campaign, as measured by event
logs.

2.4 By Month 18, 300 of residents
screened at risk for behavioral/mental
health services will be connected to
appropriate resources, as measured
by referral and service connection
records.

2.5 By the end of the project, 225 of
individuals screened as being at risk
for mental health needs or social
isolation will report an increase in
their knowledge of community
support/behavioral/mental health
resources, as measured by surveys
and feedback forms.

2.6 By the end of the project, 225 of
participants report a) increased
knowledge about accessing
behavioral/mental health resources,

positive shift in perceptions related to mental
health and social support. The evaluation
plan includes the following components:

e Partnership Establishment: Track
the formation of partnerships with
local behavioral/mental health
providers by collecting and reviewing
MOUSs or partnership agreements by
month 6. This ensures an effective
referral network for at-risk residents.

e Service Delivery in Native
Language: Monitor and record the
number of residents receiving
services in their native language by
month 12, utilizing service delivery
records to ensure accessibility and
inclusiveness.

e Community Engagement Activities:
Document the execution of 20
community engagement and
awareness activities, along with a
complementary social media
campaign, by the end of the project,
using event logs. This aims to
broaden outreach and impact.

e Connection to Resources: Evaluate
the effectiveness of connecting at-risk
residents to appropriate resources by
month 18 through referral and service
connection records, ensuring timely
support.

¢ Knowledge Increase: Measure the
increase in knowledge among
individuals at risk for mental health
needs or social isolation regarding
community support and mental health
resources by the end of the project,
using surveys and feedback forms.

Page 211 of 277




or b) change in attitudes toward
mental health such as a reduction in
stigma, as measured by pre- and
post-activity surveys.

e Attitude and Stigma Change:
Assess the change in attitudes
towards mental health and reduction
in stigma among engagement activity
participants by the end of the project
through pre- and post-activity
surveys, promoting a more inclusive
and supportive community
environment.

Deliverable #3:

Strategy 3: Improve access to community
support services through systems and
environments that build connectedness.

Goal 3: Strengthen community bonds and
increase social capital in Coachella Valley
by enhancing the connectivity between
residents and support services, thereby
reducing feelings of isolation and loneliness.

SMART Objectives (Deliverables):

e 3.1 By the end of the project, 5,000
residents will receive comprehensive
outreach on community support
services, as measured by outreach
efforts and engagement records.

e 3.2 By the end of the project, 1,000
residents will be screened for
loneliness or social isolation, as
measured by screenings completed.

e 3.3 By the end of the project, 80% of
residents deemed at risk for
loneliness or social isolation or who
score as lonely or at risk for social
isolation will be connected to
community groups or organizations
for practical and emotional support,
as measured by successful referral
follow-ups.

Evaluation #3:

To evaluate Goal 3, the plan employs a
mixed-methods approach, combining
quantitative data from records, screenings,
and surveys with qualitative feedback from
interviews and focus groups to
comprehensively evaluate the strategy’s
impact on enhancing community
connectivity and reducing isolation. The
comprehensive evaluation plan includes:

1. Outreach and Information
Distribution:

e Collect and analyze outreach
effort records and engagement
data to assess the extent of
information dissemination
about community support
services to 5,000 residents.

e Utilizing digital tracking
(website visits, social media
analytics) and physical
distribution records (flyers,
informational packets).

2. Screening for Loneliness and
Social Isolation:

e Implementing standardized
screening tools across
community events and partner
organizations, compiling and

Page 212 of 277




3.4 By the end of the project,

180 participants served by a
Community Navigator will report a
reduction in levels of isolation and/or
loneliness, as measured by
standardized assessment tools.

3.5 By the end of the project,
240 clients report an increase in
sense of belonging, sense of
community, or social capital, as
measured by post-intervention
surveys.

3.6. By the end of the project, at least
four organizations will have integrated
a community connections or isolation
reduction strategy into their existing
services, as measured by
documented changes to service
offerings and feedback from service
users.

analyzing screening data to
ensure 1,000 residents are
assessed.

e Training staff and volunteers
on screening procedures to
maintain consistency.

3. Connection to Support Services:

e Tracking referral follow-ups
through a database to verify
that 95% of at-risk residents
are connected to support
groups or organizations.

e Establishing a feedback loop
with partner organizations to
monitor the quality and
effectiveness of referrals.

4. Reduction in Isolation and
Loneliness:

¢ Administering pre- and post-
intervention assessments
using validated tools to
measure changes in isolation
and loneliness among
participants, ensuring a 60%
reporting rate of reduced
levels.

e Conducting interviews or focus
groups to supplement
quantitative data with
qualitative insights into
participants’ experiences.

5. Increase in Sense of Belonging
and Community:

e Distributing post-intervention
surveys to gauge
improvements in the sense of
belonging, community, or

Page 213 of 277




6.

social capital, aiming for a 70%
positive response rate.

e Analyzing survey data in
conjunction with community
participation rates in events
and programs as secondary
indicators of increased social
capital.

Integration of Connection
Strategies by Organizations:

¢ Reviewing documented
changes in service offerings
from at least four organizations
to validate the integration of
community connection or
isolation reduction strategies.

e Gathering feedback from
service users and
organizational staff through
surveys and interviews to
evaluate the effectiveness and
reception of these integrated
strategies.

Deliverable #4:
Not Applicable

Evaluation #4:
Not Applicable

Project Demographic Information

Target Geographic Area(s) To Be Served:
Cathedral City, Coachella, Desert Hot Springs, Desert Palms, Indio, La Quinta, Palm

Desert, Palm Springs, Rancho Mirage, All areas

Target Population Age Group:
25 to 39, 40 to 54, 55 to 64, 65+

Target Population Ethnicity:

Hispanic/Latino (of any race), Not Hispanic or Latino (of any race)

Page 214 of 277




Target Population Race:
American Indian and Alaska Native, Asian, Black or African American, Native Hawaiian

and other Pacific Islander, White

Additional Target Population Information:
In addition to the primary target population, other groups that will significantly benefit

from enhanced community support and connectivity services include communities within
Riverside County with a Healthy Places Index (HPI) Score of 25% or less, indicating
higher needs due to socio-economic challenges. Racial/ethnic minority groups,
residents of rural areas, individuals experiencing poverty or homelessness, immigrants,
individuals with limited English proficiency, people with disabilities, older adults aged
60+, individuals with substance use disorders, LGBTQIA2S+ community members, and
those experiencing mental illness represent vital segments. These populations often
face unique barriers to accessing support and resources, underlining the importance of
inclusive and tailored outreach and intervention strategies.

Capacity, Sustainability, and Partnerships

Organizational Capacity:
Describe your organization's capacity to meet the demands of this project (i.e. allocated staff time,
internal expertise, organizational structure, history of similar work, etc.).

El Sol's capacity to meet the project's demands is extensive, combining organizational
infrastructure, financial stability, technological resources, and a deep commitment to
community engagement. El Sol's capacity includes:

e Financial Capacity: Stable funding sources and prudent financial management
practices ensure the sustainability of project activities—over $8 million per year in
community engagement initiatives designed to improve health and wellbeing.

o Staffing: A dedicated team of professionals experienced in managing and
delivering community health programs, including trained Community Health
Workers (CHWs) and administrative staff.

e Technology: Advanced technological infrastructure for service tracking,
including a field-based personnel geolocation system, enhances productivity and
efficiency.

e Tracking of Services: Sophisticated data collection and reporting systems, like
Efforts To Outcomes, for accurate tracking of program activities and outcomes.

o Experience with the CHW Model: El Sol pioneered the use of the Community
Health Worker model to connect with and serve vulnerable populations, ensuring
trust and effectiveness in outreach and service delivery.

Page 215 of 277



e Regional Experience: A profound understanding of Coachella Valley's
community needs, with a history of successful local engagement and program
implementation.

¢ Proven Track Record: Demonstrated success in similar projects, such as the
CalCRG initiative and the Elevate Youth Program, showcasing our ability to
deliver impactful mental and behavioral health services, engage youth in
leadership and empowerment, and conduct widespread community education
and engagement efforts.

e Community Engagement and Public Education: A rich history of engaging
over 105,000 individuals annually through innovative methods, including arts and
digital platforms, to spread health messages and foster community dialogue.

El Sol's approach is characterized by a deep commitment to person-centered services,
community engagement, and systems navigation, aligning closely with the objectives of
this initiative. Our organizational structure, coupled with internal expertise and a history
of effective program delivery, positions us exceptionally well to meet the project's
demands and contribute to meaningful community impact.

Organizational Sustainability:
Describe your organization’s sustainability strategies (i.e. funding, staff recruitment/retention,
effective collaboration and partnerships, thoughtful long-term planning, etc.).

El Sol's sustainability strategies are designed to secure the program's and
organization's long-term viability and effectiveness, ensuring it can meet its community's
needs efficiently and sustainably. These strategies span various aspects of operations,
funding, staffing, and program management, each contributing to the organization's
resilience and adaptability. Below is an in-depth look at each element:

1. Program Sustainability: By integrating new projects into ongoing programs, El Sol
ensures continuity and enhances the impact of its service delivery, fostering a seamless
experience for the community served.

2. Fiscal Sustainability: A) Diversified Funding: El Sol maintains robust financial
health by diversifying its funding sources, including grants, donations, and government
contracts, to buffer against fluctuations in any revenue stream. B) Fee for Service and
CalAIM Reform: The organization adapts to healthcare reforms and leverages Fee for
Service models, ensuring a steady revenue stream by aligning with current healthcare
payment models.

3. Financial Strategies: A) Prudent Financial Management: Through efficient

resource use and maintaining financial reserves, El Sol ensures organizational stability
and readiness for future challenges. B) Investment in Technology: Investing in

Page 216 of 277



advanced technologies improves program delivery and operational efficiency and
positions El Sol to adapt to future service delivery innovations.

4. Partnerships: A) Collaboration with Other Organizations: Strategic alliances with
community organizations, healthcare providers, and governmental agencies extend the
reach and effectiveness of services. B) Leveraging Community Resources: Utilizing
local assets supports service extension and fosters community involvement and
ownership of health initiatives.

5. Staffing: A) Recruitment and Retention: Competitive compensation and a
supportive work environment attract and retain skilled professionals, ensuring the
organization's capacity to deliver high-quality services. B) Training and Professional
Development: Ongoing training opportunities enhance staff skills and adaptability,
which are crucial for responding to evolving program needs and community dynamics.

6. Adaptability and Continuous Improvement:

e Adapting to Policy Changes: Keeping abreast of and responding to policy shifts
allows El Sol to navigate funding and service delivery landscapes effectively.

e Technology Advancements: Embracing technological advancements enhances
service efficiency and client engagement.

e Community Needs Assessment: Regular assessments ensure that El Sol's
programs remain relevant and responsive to community needs.

e Environmental Sustainability: Incorporating green practices reduces
operational costs and aligns with broader social responsibility goals.

e Evaluation and Impact Measurement: Systematic assessment of program
impact guides continuous improvement and justifies continued funding.

e Volunteer Engagement: Volunteers extend El Sol's resources and deepen
community connections, enhancing program reach and impact.

e Advocacy: Influencing policies and securing resources through advocacy efforts
supports El Sol's mission and service capacity.

¢ Risk Management: Identifying and mitigating risks protect the organization from
potential disruptions, ensuring sustainability.

Partnerships/Collaborations:
If you are planning to partner or collaborate with other organizations, please list them and describe
each of their roles in the project. If not partnering, enter N/A.

Page 217 of 277



El Sol is not dependent on external organizational partners to achieve the stated goals.
However, El Sol will continue to collaborate with various organizations in the region to
enhance its project, which is focused on mental health and reducing social isolation.
Each partner will play a crucial role, from outreach and education to direct service
provision and support, leveraging their unique strengths and community connections to
achieve project goals. Partners include but are not limited to the following:

1. Faith-Based Groups: Engage community members through trusted spiritual
networks, providing a platform for outreach and support (e.g., Sacred Heart
Church, San Luis Rey Church, Fuente de Vida Christian Center): Offer support
services, connectedness, and activities to foster a sense of belonging.

2. Clinics and Healthcare Providers (e.g., Riverside-San Bernardino County
Indian Health, Inc., Loma Linda University, Kaiser Permanente, Clinica Familiar
Dr Rios): Offer direct healthcare services, referrals, and collaborate on
integrating mental health services.

3. Social Services (e.g., Riverside Department of Mental Health, Riverside
Department of Social Services): Facilitate access to a wide range of support
services, enhancing the social safety net for vulnerable populations.

4. Social Clubs and Community Organizations (e.g., The Community Advocacy
for Gender & Sexuality Issues (CAGSI), Rainbow Pride Youth Alliance, Mexican
Consulate- San Bernardino, Riverside School District, University California
Riverside, Family Association): Provide venues for social interaction, advocacy,
education, and support, directly addressing social isolation.

Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (DEI)

How does your organization address DEIl in your policies, strategic plan, board and
staff, etc.?

El Sol is deeply committed to promoting Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (DEI) in its
operations, governance, strategic plans, and daily activities. Our organization employs
various strategies to advance DEI, from internal operations to community engagement
and service delivery. El Sol prioritizes the following strategies to address DE in our
policies:

1. Equity Framework Utilization: El Sol pioneered the use of an Equity
Framework, guiding organizational decision-making and ensuring programs are
designed to address and reduce disparities.

Page 218 of 277



. Leadership in Health Equity: Leading the Inland Health Equity Coalition, El Sol

collaborates with over 11 organizations focused on reducing health disparities
and promoting equity.

Intentional Representation: Our board and staff composition reflect the diverse
communities we serve, ensuring a range of perspectives and experiences inform
our work.

. Community Health Workers (CHWSs): We recruit CHWs directly from the

communities we serve, ensuring our team reflects the population served and has
a firsthand understanding of the challenges and needs of our clients.

DEI Training: All staff and board members undergo regular DEI training to
remain informed on best practices for fostering an inclusive environment.
Inclusive Policies and Practices: Our policies and practices are regularly
reviewed and updated to ensure they promote inclusivity, accessibility, and
equity for all community members.

Community Engagement: We actively engage with diverse community groups
to understand and address specific needs, ensuring our services are accessible
and relevant to all.

What barriers does your organization face when addressing DEI?
Addressing DEI at El Sol involves navigating several complex barriers, including but not
limited to:

Training Costs: High-quality DEI training programs can be expensive, posing a
significant financial challenge, especially for non-profit organizations operating
within tight budget constraints. El Sol addresses this barrier by seeking grants
specifically aimed at DEI initiatives, engaging in partnerships with other
organizations to share the costs of training programs, and utilizing free or low-
cost online DEI resources.

Recruitment Challenges: Achieving a diverse workforce requires overcoming
systemic barriers related to education, networking, and hiring practices. This
includes attracting candidates from underrepresented groups and ensuring
equitable hiring processes. El Sol combats these challenges by hosting or
participating in job fairs in diverse communities, identifying candidates from
underrepresented backgrounds, and implementing bias-free recruitment
practices.

Cultural Competence: Developing a deep understanding of the diverse cultures
within the community served is crucial. This requires ongoing education and
engagement, which can be resource-intensive. El Sol conducts regular training
sessions on cultural awareness to enhance cultural competence, engages with
community leaders to facilitate cultural exchange programs, and encourages staff
participation in community events.

Resistance to Change: Some organization members may resist DEI initiatives
due to a lack of understanding, personal biases, or fear of change, which can
hinder progress. El Sol addresses this by creating a DEI committee to lead
discussions on the importance of DEI, sharing success stories highlighting

Page 219 of 277



diversity's benefits, and providing support and counseling for staff struggling with
change.

Sustaining Engagement: Keeping staff continuously engaged in DEI efforts
requires resources and commitment. Without sustained effort, initial gains in DEI
can stagnate or regress. El Sol keeps engagement high by embedding DEI goals
into the organization's strategic plan, recognizing and rewarding staff
contributions to DEI, and setting up DEI-focused task forces.

Language and Communication Barriers: Communicating effectively with a
diverse community requires resources for translation services and culturally
sensitive communication strategies. El Sol addresses these barriers by
employing bilingual staff, using translation services for key documents and
communications, and training all staff in culturally sensitive communication
practices.

Unconscious Bias: Identifying and addressing unconscious biases within the
organization can be challenging, requiring ongoing training and reflection. El Sol
tackles this by providing all staff with access to unconscious bias training,
establishing safe spaces for discussions on bias, and encouraging self-reflection
and peer feedback.

Institutional Barriers: Structural changes may be necessary to embed DEI into
the organization, which can be difficult to achieve and requires strong leadership
commitment. El Sol meets this challenge by ensuring DEI principles are
incorporated into all policy-making levels, regularly reviewing organizational
policies and practices through a DEI lens, and ensuring leadership leads by
example in DEI matters.

Measuring Impact: Quantifying the impact of DEI initiatives is complex, making
it challenging to track progress and justify ongoing investment in these efforts. El
Sol approaches this barrier by developing clear, measurable DEI objectives,
utilizing qualitative and quantitative data to assess progress, and conducting
regular DEI audits and assessments.

Page 220 of 277



Grant Budget

| Project Grant Budget |

Applicant: ENTER NAME HERE ENTER PROJECT TITLE HERE
Funds From
. Amount
OPERATIONAL EXPENSES Total Project | ther  IRequested From
udget Sources
Detail On e
Total Staffing Expenses Detail on Section 2 $ 161,813.98 | $ - $ 161,813.98
Equipment (itemize)
1 2 Computer $ 1,500.00 | $ - |3 1,500.00
2 $ -
3 3 -
4 $ -
Supplies (itemize)
1 Office Supplies $  4,000.00 | $ - |9 4,000.00
2 $ -
3 $ -
4 $ -
Printing / Duplication $ 2,500.00 |$ - |$ 2500.00
Mailing / Postage $ -
Mileage (use current Federal mileage rate) $  4,099.00 | $ - |$  4,099.00
Education / Training $ -
Other Direct Project Expenses Not Described Above (itemize)
1 $ -
2 $ -
3 $ -
4 $ -
* Items listed below are included for calculation of the total project budget only. For use of
DHCD/F funds, these line items would be included in the allowable 15% indirect cost rate.
Office / Rent / Mortgage* $ - $ -
Telephone / Fax / Internet* $ - $ -
Utilities* $ - $ -
Insurance* $ - $ -
Indirect Rate | Check Box To Utilize Indirect Rate Up To _ 15.00%| $ 26,086.95
Total PrOjeCt Budget (Rounded up to nearest dollar) $ 200,000 | $ - $ 200,000

Budget Narrative

Equipment: 2 Computer will be provided to the staff to support data entry and project planning
Office Supplies: Pens, binders, etc will be used for the project implementation.

Duplication: Flyers, Poster and educational materials will be printed for project education.
Mileage: Staff will be paid for mieage at federal mileage rate

Version 07.07.23

Page 221 of 277

Please see instructions tab for additional information




Evaluation Support for the Project and reports

% of Time Total Project Amount
Staff Salary Expenses Annual Salary | Allocated to i ) Requested from
Project Y DHCD/F
Employee Position/Title
1 Project Director $ 85,000.00 10% 8,500.00 [ $ 8,500.00
2 Project Supervisor $ 58,300.00 25% 14,575.00 | $ 14,575.00
3 CHW's $ 52,500.00 50% 26,250.00 | $ 26,250.00
4 CHW's $ 52,500.00 50% 26,250.00 | $ 26,250.00
5 CHW's $ 52,500.00 50% 26,250.00 | $ 26,250.00
6 Project Admin Support $ 44,500.00 20% 8,900.00 [ $ 8,900.00
7 Evaluator $ 87,600.00 10% 8,760.00 | $§ 8,760.00
Enter Total Employee Benefits / Employer Taxes % (Proportional
Fringe Costs and/Or Employer Taxes Based On % Of Time 23.50% 28,078.98 28,078.98
Allocated To Project)

Total Will Populate In Total Staffing Expenses Section 1 Total>| $§ 147,563.98] § 147,563.98
g x Project Director: Provides oversigth to the team and aproject implementation and will work with evaluation consultant. This
= O position will commit 4 hrs per week. Project
g = Supervisor: Provides support to the CHWs and will be respnsible for all of the activities in the community. This position
[ commits 10hrs per week. CHWs: Provides all of
E ) the community intervention in the community. Fiscal Support: Provides support with project tracking and invoices
g 8‘ submital. Admin Support: Provides support to the team with data entry and project Support Evaluator: Provides
S o
m

Benefirs will be at 23.5% and includes FICA, State Taxes, Workers Comp and Health Insurance

"o
8282
D25 0%
T © 2 c
= o
m s £ m
Z W
- - Amount
nal Servi nsultan i
Professional Services / Consultant Hourly Rate | Hours/Week TotaIFPrOJect Requested from
Expenses e DHCD/F
Company and Staff Title
1 Mental Health Consultant and Trainir| $ 60.00 125 $ 7,500.00 | $  7,500.00
2 Designer $ 45.00 150 $ 6,750.00 | $ 6,750.00
3
4
Total Will Populate in Total Staffing Expenses Section 1 Total>| $ 14,250.00/ $ 14,250.00
' Mental Health Consultant and Training: Will provide training and Coaching to CHWs and will review all materials that will
g x be distributed to the coomunity/ Designer
"g ;o will developed a Mental Health Campain in a cultural manner.
5%
32
S
S0
m

Page 222 of 277



Funds From Other Sources (Actual Or Projected)
SPECIFIC To This Project

"Total Funding In Addition To DHCD/F Request" Below Should Match Or Exceed

Value Listed In Section 1 for "Funds from Other Sources". Amount

Fees

Donations

Grants (List Organizations)

1

2

3

8

Fundraising (Describe Nature Of Fundraiser)

1

2

3

8

Other Income, e.g., Bequests, Membership Dues, In-Kind Services, Investment Income, Fees From
Other Agencies, Etc. (Itemize)

1

OIWIN

Total Funding In Addition To DHCD/F Request $ -

Please describe in detail any additional information or explanations for items listed above.

Budget
Narrative

‘Version 07.07.23  Please see instructions tab for additional information

Page 223 of 277



o
| ‘ A
DESERT HEALTHCARE
Date: April 9, 2024

To: Program Committee

Subject: Grant # 1453 Vision y Compromiso

Grant Request: Cultivando Community Connections
Amount Requested: $199,914.00

Project Period: 5/1/2024 to 4/30/2026

Project Description and Use of District Funds:

In response to the uplifted and prioritized needs expressed by the convening of local
community stakeholders, the District and Foundation sought proposals from
organizations with the release of the Request for Proposals Building Connected
Communities: Improving Community Supports to Reduce Social Isolation and
Loneliness. Specifically, the District and Foundation sought projects that address
isolation and loneliness through the recruitment, retainment, and training of community
navigators to improve connectedness. After a thorough review process, District staff
identified applications to recommend funding approval from the Program Committee
and full Board of Directors.

Vision y Compromiso submitted a funding request to expand their work to mitigate
mental and behavioral health issues and address the impact of isolation and loneliness
in Eastern Coachella Valley. Programmatic components will focus on the training of at
least 25 community navigators (promotoras, CHWs, resident leaders, parent advocates)
in Coachella Valley, deliver culturally and linguistically relevant outreach and education
and attend cultural and community events to reach a minimum of 16,032 primarily
Spanish speaking residents in Eastern Coachella Valley, and connect individuals to
family-centered health and wellness activities.

The District funding will be used to support the partial salaries and benefits of three
positions: a Regional Program Manager and two Promotoras. Additionally, the funding
will be utilized for art and office supplies, printing, mileage reimbursement, and
education/training.

Page 224 of 277



[
| ‘ A°
DESERT HEALTHCARE
Strategic Plan Alignment:

Goal 3: Proactively expand community access to behavioral/mental health services.

RFP Strategy 1: Increase the number of community navigators serving Coachella
Valley residents.

RFP Strategy 2: Increase awareness and access to behavioral/mental health
resources.

RFP Strategy 3: Improve access to community support services through systems and
environments that build connectedness

Geographic Area(s) To Be Served:
Coachella, Indio, Mecca, North Shore, Oasis, Thermal

Action by Program Committee: (Please select one)

¢ Full recommendation and forward to the Board for consideration with the
Committee’s recommendation that a grant amount of $199,914.00 be approved.

e Recommendation with modifications
¢ Request for more information

e Decline

Page 225 of 277



Ve

DESERT HEALTHCARE

RFP Building Connected Communities Grant Application Summary

Vision y Compromiso, Grant # 1453

About the Organization
Vision y Compromiso
49869 Calhoun Street
Coachella, CA 92236
213-613-0630

WWW.Visionycompromiso.org
Tax ID #: 32-0071651

Primary Contact:
Hugo Ramirez, Director of Programs

hugo@yvisionycompromiso.org

Organization’s Mission Statement and History
Vision y Compromiso (VyC) was founded 22 years ago on the dreams of promotoras

who believed in a society of opportunity for their families, where communities are
healthy and supported, and where all persons can live up to their full potential. VyC is
dedicated to improving the health and well-being of underrepresented communities by
supporting promotoras (our mission), trusted community experts who educate,
empower, and advocate for change. Known by diverse titles (promotora, CHW,
community navigator, peer educator, patient liaison, and more), promotoras are “go to”
leaders who live in and share characteristics with the residents they serve. Skilled
relationship builders, they know how to engage communities that have been
disproportionately invested in and “hardly reached” by traditional health and social
service providers.

Committed to una vida digna y sana, healthy and dignified living for all, VyC integrates
the voice of community to advance our core principles, build local capacity, engage in
conversations about family and community wellness, and elevate those conversations in
a way that honors community strengths and abilities. VyC supports promotoras and
other resident leaders by providing authentic leadership building and culturally and
linguistically relevant training, advocacy, workforce development, and employment
opportunities. Our culturally and linguistically relevant core skills and subject matter

Page 226 of 277



curricula address diverse topics such as mental health, chronic conditions, caregiving,
COVID19 and systems navigation. By employing over 120 promotoras, a primarily
Latina women led workforce, to deliver community-based programs, VyC reached over
1 million primarily Spanish-speaking Latino residents on health and wellness topics
during 2022 to 2023.

Our Network of Promotoras represents promotoras and other grassroots community
leaders throughout California. Active in 13 regions of California, including the Coachella
Valley, volunteer leaders come together to identify and address local priorities. In the
Coachella Valley, key priorities identified by promotoras include mental health,
employment and affordable housing. Our work is supported by longstanding
relationships with key partners such as direct service organizations, schools, food
banks, health plans, clinics, health coalitions, health departments, mental health
agencies, hospitals, faith-based communities, and neighborhood groups.

Since the pandemic began, Latinos in California have been disproportionately impacted
by COVID-19 experiencing higher rates of job loss, illness, and deaths, with limited
access to technology or educational resources, childcare, support in the healthy
grieving of loved ones, and feeling more isolated than ever. Families continue to
experience grief, anxiety, stress and the effects of trauma experienced during the
pandemic. Access to in-language and culturally relevant mental health and substance
abuse services remains limited for the demand.

In 2022, building on our community’s strengths (strong family ties, strong sense of
community and collectivism, cultural beliefs that create meaning and purpose which
have the capacity to empower and strengthen individuals and families), VyC

initiated Cultivando Nuestro Bienestar (Cultivating Wellness), a comprehensive wellness
program to address the devastating impacts of COVID-19 in the Coachella Valley, and
we have been building local leadership capacity to cultivate community connections
ever since. Recently, 2 of VyC’s promotoras from Cultivating Wellness implemented the
Abriendo Puertas/Opening Doors parent leadership group in the community: 8
workshops were attended by 83 people.

Our team of 13 promotoras in the Coachella Valley has established partnerships with
senior centers, schools, parks and churches throughout the region leading educational
workshops and wellness activities that have provided hundreds of families opportunities
to spend time together, relax, dialogue, and practice simple techniques to de-stress and
recover, “l am more aware of my body and the steps | can take to change how | feel.”
These events are helping community members connect with each other and learn to
cope with stress, anxiety and depression, “Now | know some simple things | can do to
reduce my stress.” And individuals report improved family relationships after
participating in fun activities guided by the promotoras, “I am excited to get outside and
do more activities with my children.”

Page 227 of 277



VyC will also be providing training and technical assistance (Organizational Readiness)
to program managers and executive leaders in the Coachella Valley about how to
integrate and support the promotora model (including community navigators) as part of
their own workforce. These activities, supported by other funds, will support other
organizations to build community supportive services and is aligned with the goals of
Building Connected Communities.

Organization Annual Budget: $10,602,900.00

Project Information

Project Title: Cultivando Community Connections
Start Date: 5/01/2024 End Date: 4/30/2026
Total Project Budget: $199,914.00

Requested Amount: $199,914.00

Community Need for this Project in the Coachella Valley:

Identify and describe the specific need(s) for the project in the Coachella Valley. Please incorporate
relevant and valid Coachella Valley data that highlight the full scope of the need and clearly make a
connection to the project's targeted population.

The Coachella Valley region served by the Desert Healthcare District (DHCD) has
nearly 450,000 residents; at least 53% identify as Latino, 47% have a high school
education or less, 40% speak Spanish, and 32% of children/youth live 100% below the
FPL of $12,060 (DHCD Coachella Valley Mental Health Analysis, 2019). VyC focuses
our work in regions of the Coachella Valley where the Healthy Places Index (HPI) is
among the lowest in the state and census tracts where by far the majority (over 75%) of
residents are immigrant Latinos who speak Spanish at home with their families
especially in Coachella, Indio, Bermuda Dunes, Thermal, Mecca, North Shore, and
Oasis. In these areas, immigrant residents face challenges to access basic needs,
affordable housing, health care, and reliable transportation. Often, services that do exist
have eligibility requirements or are cost restrictive; moreover, many residents are fearful
to share their stories or access the resources that do exist. In 2019, the DHCD
conducted a “Mental & Behavioral Health Needs Assessment” to inform strategies to
enhance mental and behavioral health service provision across the Coachella Valley. In
surveys and focus groups conducted for the Assessment, 81% of respondents said
mental health and behavioral healthcare in the Coachella Valley region was “not at all
available” and there was a “shortage of mental and behavioral health providers
including those that are bilingual or culturally competent,” particularly in geographic
regions (desert, unincorporated areas) well served by VyC’s teams of promotoras.

Throughout the pandemic, VyC's teams of promotoras were on the frontlines in

Coachella Valley conducting in-person and virtual outreach and education to reach
vulnerable residents (including in rural areas, farmworker communities, mobile home

Page 228 of 277



parks, etc.), distribute emergency relief funds, coordinate testing and vaccination
events, create systems of support, offer navigational assistance, facilitate social support
groups, and provide a warm hand off to local resources. In the Coachella Valley alone,
promotoras helped coordinate over 60 testing events, administered over 60,000 tests,
supported over 200 vaccine events that vaccinated over 40,000 people, and distributed
60,000 masks, 80,000 bottles of hand sanitizer, and 100,000 educational materials in
Spanish and English.

In 2022, VyC conducted a telephone survey with a random sample of 369 Riverside
County residents served by our COVID-19 Response initiative: 94% of respondents
were Latinx, 84% spoke Spanish, 85% had household income<$35,000, 27% had no
internet, and 56% struggled to feed their families. Coachella Valley residents said they
need: more affordable rent (77%), food (64%), health care (62%), health insurance
(59%), and quality schools (58%); Families with children said they need: jobs that pay a
living wage (66%); Older adults said they need: better access to services in Spanish
(64%); and Everyone said they need: better access to culturally relevant wellness
programs (58%) and affordable mental health services (54%).

Survey respondents reported that they had received education, support, vaccine
assistance or other resources from a promotora: 99% said a community promotora had
increased their knowledge (85%) and access to local resources (73%); and 66% said a
community promotora had helped them feel better (66%) and more connected (48%).
These responses have helped VyC better understand the most pressing issues
impacting the community and target our COVID-19 recovery efforts to reduce stress and
anxiety and help families move forward with dignity.

In 2023, VyC entered into a partnership with Riverside County Latino Commission
(RCLC) to hire and train a team of 4 promotoras (3.0 FTEs). Trusted members of their
community, promotoras are well known in the Coachella Valley for their ability to bring
resources to the community and build relationships, address myths and misinformation,
reduce stigma, promote protective factors and skills, reduce stress, increase support
and promote community wellness. In partnership with RCLC, VyC’s team is providing
comprehensive outreach, education, case management, and navigational support to
increase access to mental and behavioral health services in Coachella Valley.
Promotoras work together with RCLC’s mobile community centers and support
telehealth strategies to reduce stigma and link residents to RCLC and other community
resources. During October 1, 2023 to mid-February 2024, VyC has reached at least
3,624 primarily Spanish speaking residents in Coachella Valley with mental health
education and resources via 20 community workshops/presentations, tabling at
community and cultural events, one-on-one dialogue in places where people gather,
and door to door canvassing. To date, the team has made 364 referrals for mental
health treatment and 123 referrals to other community resources.

Project Description and Use of District funds:

Describe the scope of the project and how your organization will utilize the Desert Healthcare District
funding. Clearly state the approach you are going to take to meet the community's need and specify
how the success of this project directly aligns to the purpose of the request for proposals to Build
Connected Communities: Improving Community Supports to Reduce Social Isolation and
Loneliness.

Page 229 of 277



The DHCD's Building Connected Communities RFP is timely. Even before the
pandemic, “1 in 2 adults in America reported experiencing loneliness” (U.S. Surgeon
General, “Our Epidemic of Loneliness and Isolation,” 2023 Advisory Report). Loneliness
and disconnectedness impact individual and collective health and wellbeing and are
associated with greater risk of health issues such as “cardiovascular disease, dementia,
stroke, depression, anxiety” and more. The U.S. Surgeon General’s 2023 Advisory
sheds light on the healing effects of social connection and community and is a call to
“build a movement to mend the social fabric of our nation”... among individuals and
communities “working together to destigmatize loneliness and change our cultural and
policy response to it.”

Our Approach: Health equity for VyC is deeply rooted in the promotora model. Trusted
and respected community leaders, promotoras provide servicio de corazon (heartfelt
service) and are skilled relationship builders who share characteristics with the
community. They are key to reducing isolation, alleviating chronic loneliness, and
building social connection — an important social determinant of health. DHCD Building
Connected Communities will expand our work to mitigate mental and behavioral health
issues and address the impact of isolation and loneliness in E Coachella Valley (Indio,
Coachella, Thermal, Mecca, North Shore). VyC'’s project Cultivando (Cultivating)
Connected Communities will primarily reach Spanish speaking residents in Eastern
Coachella Valley (and also indigenous residents who speak Purépecha), VyC's
activities will be open to all and no one will be turned away.

Cultivating Connected Communities will support all 3 DHCD strategies: 2 existing
community navigators @ .50 FTE each, trained by RCLC, will conduct outreach and
education on mental health topics. They are ready to hit the ground running to promote
a Coachella Valley where all residents can access community supportive services:

Strategy 1: Increase the number of community navigators serving Coachella
Valley residents

By 3/31/26, VyC will train at least 25 community navigators (promotoras, CHWs,
resident leaders, parent advocates) in Coachella Valley.

VyC Regional Manager will support 2 community navigators with wellness and skills-
based training (social isolation, loneliness, social cohesion, parenting, substance abuse,
systems navigation, data collection). VyC’s Network of Promotoras in Coachella Valley
will coordinate 1 Regional Conference in Coachella Valley for at least 75 community
navigators including at least 1 workshop on the impact of loneliness and social isolation;
and at least 1 activity during Promotoras Month (October) to support community
navigators to build community connections. VyC’s Workforce Development Team will
provide 1 Workforce Readiness training to prepare at least 15 community navigators in
Coachella Valley to identify their own personal employment goals, learn to conduct a job
search, and apply for positions (provided in-kind by other sources).

Strategy 2: Increase awareness & access to behavioral/mental health resources

By 3/31/26, 2 community navigators will deliver culturally and linguistically relevant

outreach and education and attend cultural and community events to reach a minimum
of 16,032 primarily Spanish speaking residents in E. Coachella Valley.

Page 230 of 277



2 community navigators lead at least 3 educational workshops per week in non-
threatening and non-stigmatizing locations (homes, schools, libraries, community
centers, faith-based communities) on topics related to mental and behavioral health
(depression, anxiety, stress management, emotional wellness, social isolation, anger
management, suicide prevention, substance use, navigating mental health system)
reaching 5-25 people/workshop: 2 promotoras x 3 workshops/wk x ave 12
people/workshop x 48 wks/year x 2 yrs = 6,912 people increase their awareness of and
access to behavioral and mental health resources. 2 community navigators table in a
minimum of 2 locations (markets, small businesses, parks) per week engaging at least
20 people in dialogue per activity (2 promotoras x 2 locations/wk x 20 people/activity x
48 wks/year x 2 yrs): 7,680 people reached. 2 community navigators attend a minimum
of 12 community/cultural events per year to reach at least 60 people per event (2
promotoras x 60 people/event x 12 events x 2 years): 1,440 people reached. Navigators
will make referrals and provide a warm hand off to local resources and services (see
RCLC letter of support). VyC will 1) design ways to measure improved knowledge about
mental health and increased access to local resources (based on activity, venue,
audience, age, connectivity, literacy) e.g., dyad share-outs (turn and talk), pre- and
post-survey, QR code link to a short poll, show of hands; and 2) track # of activities, # of
attendees (gender, age), topics covered, primary language spoken, community of
residence, and # referrals made.

Strategy 3: Improve access to community support services through systems &
environments that build connectedness

By 3/31/26, 2 community navigators will connect at least 20% of people reached or
3,206 people or 72 people per month (16,032 people reached x 20% = 3,206/2 =
1,603/year/12 = ave 72 people/month) to family-centered health and wellness activities,
parent leadership groups, support networks, physical activities (walking groups,
bailoterapia), etc. in E. Coachella Valley resulting in reduced isolation and/or loneliness,
increased access to trusted sources of information and practical/emotional support,
stronger social support networks, and improved community connectedness. VyC will
develop a 5-10 question follow up survey to assess community residents’ self-
perception of changes to their social isolation and community connectedness. VyC will
administer the survey via 1) telephone or 2) electronic surveys sent via text message to
a random sample of at least 10% of 3,206 people (320) who participated in the family-
centered health and wellness activities. VyC will also gather recommendations from
residents in E Coachella Valley about changes to systems and environments that will
address gaps, reduce isolation and build social cohesion.

Alignment with DHCD Proposal: DHCD’s 2019 Assessment identified a need for more
knowledge about mental and behavioral health and major access barriers (few
bilingual/culturally competent BH providers, wait lists, unaffordable care, difficult to
reach, limited public transportation, rural areas lack services, few services outside work
hours). Cultivando Community Connections is aligned with DHCD goals, addresses
many community-level barriers identified in the Assessment, builds on VyC’s existing
work, and meets needs in E Coachella Valley.

Funds will support staff (2 community navigators @ .50 FTE, .19 FTE Manager),

Page 231 of 277



Operating (art/office supplies, training materials, mileage) , printing, booth fees), and

Indirect costs @ 15%

RFP Building Connected Communities Goal/Strategies:

2021-2026 Desert Healthcare District Strategic Plan Goal 3:
Proactively expand community access to behavioral/mental health services.

RFP Strategy 1: Increase the number of community navigators serving Coachella

Valley residents.

RFP Strategy 2: Increase awareness and access to behavioral/mental health

resources.

RFP Strategy 3: Improve access to community support services through systems and

environments that build connectedness

Project Deliverables and Evaluation

Deliverable #1:
By 3/31/2026 (or the end of the project

period), 2 Community Navigators will be
retained and 25 Community Navigators
(promotoras, CHWs, parent leaders)
complete training and increase their
knowledge and skills to deliver family-
centered health and wellness activities and
reduce isolation and loneliness and increase
community connectedness in East
Coachella Valley.

Evaluation #1:

At least 25 Community Navigators
complete training; measured by
registrations/sign-in sheets

At least 20% of Community
Navigators (5) hired into paid or
volunteer roles; measured by follow
up surveys with training participants

At least 2 Community Navigator
positions retained by 3/31/26;
measured by follow up surveys with
Community Navigators

Deliverable #2:

By 3/31/2026 (or the end of the project
period), 16,032 people participate in 684
educational workshops, outreach at
community and cultural events delivered by
VyC’s Community Navigators resulting in
increased awareness about behavioral and
mental health resources, including treatment
services, and opportunities to become more

Evaluation #2:

6,912 people participate in
educational workshops and increase
their awareness of and access to
behavioral and mental health
resources.

Page 232 of 277




connected to other residents in East
Coachella Valley.

7,680 people reached through peer to
peer outreach and tabling at small
businesses, parks, libraires, etc.

1,440 people reached through
participation in community/cultural
events

At least 10% of people reached
(1,603) will receive referrals,
navigation assistance, and/or a warm
handoff to connect them to local
community resources such as health
and wellness programs, treatment
services, or other activities in their
community

Deliverable #3:

By 3/31/2026 (or the end of the project
period), 3,206 people (average of 72 people
per month) are connected to family-centered
health and wellness activities, parent
leadership groups, support networks,
physical activities (walking groups,
bailoterapia) in E. Coachella Valley resulting
in reduced isolation and/or loneliness,
increased access to trusted sources of
information and practical/emotional support,
stronger social support networks, and
improved community connectedness.

Evaluation #3:

3,206 people reached with health and
wellness activities delivered by
Community Navigators

Deliverable #4:

By 3/31/2026 (or end of the project
period), at least 75% of respondents to a
follow up survey (360) report reduced social
isolation and improved community
connectedness as a result of improved
access to community supports.

Evaluation #4:

2,405 people participated in the
whole-person care survey developed
by VyC to indicate improved access
to community resources and learn
about community recommendations;
VyC disseminated survey via
telephone and/or electronic survey
after completion of educational
workshops

Page 233 of 277




Project Demographic Information

Target Geographic Area(s) To Be Served:
Coachella, Indio, Mecca, North Shore, Oasis, Thermal

Target Population Age Group:
6 to 17, 18 to 24, 25 to 39, 40 to 54, 55 to 64, 65+

Target Population Ethnicity:
Hispanic/Latino (of any race)

Target Population Race:
American Indian and Alaska Native, Asian, Black or African American, Native Hawaiian

and other Pacific Islander, White, Some other race

Additional Target Population Information:
Although VyC'’s project Cultivando (Cultivating) Connected Communities will primarily

reach Spanish speaking residents in Eastern Coachella Valley (and also indigenous
residents who speak Purépecha), VyC’s activities will be open to all residents who wish
to attend and no one will be turned away.

Other characteristics of the community we aim to serve will include, but not be limited
to: low-income, immigrant and mixed status and multigenerational families, farmworkers
and their families, family members of people with serious mental iliness and/or
substance use, young people, uninsured residents, individuals and families in rural
areas and mobile home parks, unemployed residents, women who are leaders of their
household, family caregivers of older adults, family friend and neighbor (FFN)/informal
caregivers, pregnant women, and parents of teenagers and children 0-5.

Capacity, Sustainability, and Partnerships

Organizational Capacity:
Describe your organization's capacity to meet the demands of this project (i.e. allocated staff time,
internal expertise, organizational structure, history of similar work, efc.).

VyC has the organizational capacity to meet the demands of this project — all of the
activities proposed herein are projects well within our capacity to manage and our
team’s capacity to carry out. Our team of promotoras, local community experts, has
been trained, hired and onboarded and will be successful because of their existing
expertise in mental health and wellness, understanding about the ongoing impact of the
pandemic on local residents, and readiness to deliver the proposed services. Moreover,
we have the relationships, communications strategies, materials, and messaging in
place - the community knows us and we are ready to hit the ground running.

VyC’s trained staff of promotoras are skilled at delivering outreach and education on

Page 234 of 277



diverse topics (e.g., COVID-19, ongoing impacts of the pandemic, mental health and
wellness, parenting, oral health, resource navigation, child development for families with
special needs, and more). Our Cultivando Nuestro Bienestar/Cultivating Wellness team
in Riverside County and the Coachella Valley has been engaged in addressing topics
related to COVID-19. For example, during a 3- month period (7/1/23-9/30/23), VyC’s
teams of promotoras participated in or led the following:

COVID-19 Outreach: 20 vaccination and testing events (144 people), 96 outreach
activities including door-to-door canvassing (3,187 people), and 3 cultural events (375
people) to share information about COVID-19 vaccinations and testing providing PPE
(masks, hand sanitizer, wipes), distributing home test kits, demonstrating how to use
them and read the results, and helping the community access local resources.

COVID-19 Education: 252 mental health classes (1,275 people) and 368 wellness
activities (1,746 people) on diverse topics related to COVID-19 (introduction to mental
health, depression, stress, anxiety, suicide prevention, drug abuse, and anger
management).

Community Resource Navigation: Navigate and refer community members to
information and resources, provide personalized and culturally relevant support and a
warm hand off to COVID-19 related resources including economic assistance, childcare,
mental health treatment and other services.

Leadership and Community Connections: Implement Abiendo Puertas/Opening Doors
parent leadership groups, offering 8 workshops for 83 attendees.

In addition, VyC’s Network of Promotoras in Coachella Valley builds the leadership and
skills of parent leaders and volunteer promotoras (public speaking, outreach,
coordination). VyC’s training encourages many of these leaders to apply for positions
with our and other organizations in outreach, education, advocacy, and research
projects. As they learn new outreach strategies and design community presentations
(topics: diabetes, mental health, suicide prevention, COVID-19), they become effective
public speakers, learn to facilitate groups, navigate systems, develop workplans,
advocate, and collect data for research and evaluation.

As a statewide organization, VyC has several departments (Programs, Network of
Promotoras, Training and Education, Community Engagement) and many staff who
work in a wide variety of programs in counties across California. In 2022-2023, our
programs reached over 1 million primarily Spanish speaking residents in CA including in
the Coachella Valley. Each program is managed by a Project Coordinator and each
Coordinator is supervised by a Regional Program Manager or a Director who is
supported by our Operations team (HR, Finance, IT, etc). VyC’s proposed project will be
coordinated by Yoana Luna, Regional Program Manager. Promotoras/Community

Page 235 of 277



navigators assigned to this Project will track and report the # of outreach contacts; #
and type of service provided; name of event attended, location of event or
city/town/neighborhood where a service was provided; # of attendees at a workshop,
educational presentation, home visit, testing/vaccine event or other activity; # of
referrals provided to residents and the name of the resource to which they were
referred; and the # of social media posts or other media contacts. Sign-in or registration
sheets will gather partcicipant names as relevant for follow up. We will also gather
testimonials and success stories and take photos and/or videos to document and
publicize the work.

Organizational Sustainability:
Describe your organization’s sustainability strategies (i.e. funding, staff recruitment/retention,
effective collaboration and partnerships, thoughtful long-term planning, etc.).

VyC was founded in response to promotoras who articulated the need for an
organization to represent their interests, provide personal and professional development
in response to their needs, and advocate for sustainable employment with equitable
compensation, benefits and job security. For over 20 years, we have been delivering
culturally and linguistically specific training and leadership opportunities to enhance the
skills of this workforce. With decades of experience engaging “hard to reach” residents,
sharing information and navigating residents to local resources, promotoras (and other
community navigators) are first responders serving low-income communities, immigrant
and undocumented families, homebound seniors, and families living with abuse. Today,
VyC includes 130 full-time and 65 part-time staff including 120 promotoras who work in
diverse community-based programs including in Coachella Valley.

VyC's research demonstrates that promotoras desire to become financially self-
sufficient, grow intellectually, become respected professionals, and be given the
opportunity to do a job much-needed by the community. Key economic players for their
families and communities, they confront serious challenges to education and
employment, however. Improved institutional support for this workforce is key to support
promotoras to provide for their families, build satisfying and sustainable careers, and
increase their capacity to improve community health. Through VyC'’s trainings, our
employment model and our programs, we have 20 years of experience field-testing a
toolbox of workforce development practices for working with promotoras (training
modules, case studies, job descriptions, HR policies, mentoring, work plans,
compensation). And, our Network infrastructure supports promotoras’ growth as trusted
community liaisons through training, peer networking, regional and state conferences,
leadership opportunities, and unique community partnerships critical to their success.

In 2017, VyC created Workforce Readiness (WR) Training and Career Navigational
Assistance which supports promotoras/community navigators to successfully apply for
and retain employment in hospitals, clinics, health departments, behavioral health, and
community-based organizations. WR Training helps community leaders convert their

Page 236 of 277



expertise in community transformation into successful resumes, job applications and
interviews in health and other sectors and promotes upward mobility. By building their
credibility and increasing awareness about their role and employability, we are
increasing the readiness of organizations to embrace this workforce, hire promotoras
into stable and meaningful jobs, adopt new policies, and provide the unique supports
they need to be successful. Our core skills training (community outreach, group
facilitation, popular education, communication, and other skills), barrier removal
supports (personal development, life skills) and community-based projects supported by
contracts and grant funds, are putting into practice staff and supervisor training
modules, organizational and peer mentoring, peer learning, outreach strategies (e.g.
virtual outreach, social media), and an Organizational Readiness Toolbox for working
with the community transformation model.

The longterm vision for our work is to invest in promotores’ skills and encourage broad
integration of the promotor model in health and other sectors in order to support them to
find and retain gainful employment, upward mobility and economic security. VyC is
driven by contract- and grant-funded projects where promotores are employed to work
on projects. In this model, we are also an employment training/incubator program as,
once a project ends, these skilled workers often lead programs in other agencies.
Through our Organizational Readiness training, we can support employers (clinics,
hospitals, health plans) to integrate the model in their organization and hire promotoras
as subject matter experts in prevention, disease management, or intervention programs.
We provide a valuable service to the agency while increasing jobs that pay promotoras
a living wage to do what they do best — bring services and support to their community.

VyC leads by example providing one of the highest salaries for promotoras ($20-$24/hr)
demonstrating how to fairly and equitably compensate them for their unique skills and
local expertise. In the next 3 years, we intend to continue to increase staff salaries to
levels expected for employees of comparable nonprofits in CA. We will continue to
increase our fund development capacity, unrestricted revenue sources, and grow our
cash reserve fund. We are looking to CalAIM (Community Supports services and CHW
Benefit) to help increase job opportunities for promotoras, CHWs and other community
navigators and improve health and wellness for more vulnerable and at risk
communities in California.

Partnerships/Collaborations:
If you are planning to partner or collaborate with other organizations, please list them and describe
each of their roles in the project. If not partnering, enter N/A.

VyC has established partnerships with senior centers, schools, parks and churches
where promotoras conduct mental health workshops and family-centered wellness
activities. In addition to Riverside County Latino Commission (RCLC) named in Strategy
2 (see attached letter of support), our partners and collaborators will include: Coachella
Valley Unified School District, Desert Recreation District, DAP Health (formerly Borrego

Page 237 of 277



Health), Thermal Senior Center, local churches (many), Coachella Valley Housing
Coalition, COFEM, and more.

Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (DEI)

How does your organization address DEI in your policies, strategic plan, board and
staff, etc.?

Vision y Compromiso is committed to creating a society of opportunity where all families
have access to health, education, and well-being. We are committed to advancing the
core principles of justice, equity, diversity, and inclusion by lifting up the community
leaders and promotoras who are core to community transformation through leadership,
training and advocacy. We are committed to work towards una vida digna y sana,
healthy and dignified living for all, by integrating community voices and creating and
sustaining a Network of Promotoras that builds individual and community strengths,
skills, and abilities and fosters conversations and activities that support families.

As an organization, we are committed to hiring community leaders who represent the
cultural and linguistic characteristics of the residents we serve: over 95% of VyC’s 175
full- and part-time staff identify as Latina/o/x, many are immigrants or children of
immigrants (including among our board and leadership), and at least 95% speak
Spanish.

To better serve our program participants, VyC is committed to being culturally
competent. We do this by recognizing the unique needs of our program participants and
knowing how to successfully communicate vital information about their needs. We are
committed to providing effective, equitable, understandable, and respectful services that
are responsive to diverse cultural health beliefs and practices, preferred languages,
health literacy and other communication needs.

VyC has established a Cultural Competency Plan, supported by VyC organizational
structure, that builds on our experience and relationship with program participants, staff,
subcontractors, and the community providers. We remain committed to promoting the
delivery of services, from staff, subcontractors, providers, and all program participants in
a culturally competent manner, including those with limited English proficiency and
diverse cultural and ethnic backgrounds, religions, disabilities, and regardless of
gender, sexual orientation, or gender identity, in accordance with Title VI of the Civil
Rights Act guidelines and in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.

What barriers does your organization face when addressing DEI?

While we regularly integrate topics related to DEI during all staff meetings, directors
meetings, team meetings, retreats, conferences and convenings, we still have a ways to
go to ensure full integration of DEI content and regular and ongoing training as part of
our new staff onboarding process. And, we would like to establish employee feedback
mechanisms to gather suggestions and comments to help us evaluate and assess how
and where we can improve.

Page 238 of 277



Grant Budget

Section 1 - Operational Expenses

Project Grant Budget
Applicant: Vision y Compromiso Cultivating Community Connections (CCC)
Funds From
Total Project | Other Sources | Amount Requested
OPERATIONAL EXPENSES Budge: Detail On From DH%DIF
Section 3
Total Staffing Expenses Detail on Section 2 $ 157,156.55 | $ - $ 157,156.55
Equipment (itemize)
1 $ -
2 $ -
3 $ -
4 $ -
Supplies (itemize)
1 Art supplies and other consumable office supplie| $ 3,200.00 | $ - |9 3,200.00
2 $ - 198 -
3 $ -
4 $ -
Printing / Duplication $ 1,764.00 | $ - $ 1,764.00
Mailing / Postage $ -
Mileage (use current Federal mileage rate) $ 10,292.00 | $ - |9 10,292.00
Education / Training $ 142500 (9% - 1% 1,425.00
Other Direct Project Expenses Not Described Above (itemize)
1
2 $ -
3 $ -
4 $ -

* Items listed below are included for calculation of the total project budget only. For use of DHCD/F funds,
these line items would be included in the allowable 15% indirect cost rate.

Office / Rent / Mortgage* $ - $ -
Telephone / Fax / Internet* $ - $ -
Utilities* $ - |3 -
Insurance* $ - $ -
Indirect Rate | Enter Rate 15.00%| $ 26,075.63
Total PrOjeCt Budget (Rounded up to nearest dollar) $ 199,914 | $ - $ 199,914
Supplies (includes paint, water colors, markers, paper, playdoh, fabric, journals and other art supplies; consumable office
supplies) for education and wellness activities includes flip charts, markers, pens, clips, clipboards, toner, post-its, paper, etc)
to integrate into educational workshops and wellness activities with community residents in East Coachella Valley @ $3,200;
e Promotora Mileage at federal reimbursement rate of .67/mile (IRS rate to be updated each calendar year) x 20 miles x 4
> i i
] days/wk = 80 miles x 2 promotoras = 160 miles/wk x 48 wks x 2 years to travel throughout the Eastern CV; Education and
E training costs for the Coachella Valley Network of Promotoras to provide at least 1 workshop for community navigators during
E their annual conference and/or duringPromotor Month (Oct) on topics related to social isolation, emotional wellness and
Z strategies for building community connections (costs include publicity, program agendas, refreshments, and other training
- materials such as supplies) @ $1,425; Printing (flyers, brochures, resource lists, educational materials) @ $1,764; Indirect
8’ costs (HR, Finance/Accounting, HR, Insurance, Audit, some administration) are requested at 15% of Staffing+Operational
o) Expenses.
=
m

Version 07.07.23 Please see instructions tab for additional information

Page 239 of 277



| Section 2 - Itemized Expenses |

% of Time . Amount
Staff Salary Expenses Annual Salary | Allocated to TOtgl;arojeCt Requested
Project "y from DHCD/F
Employee Position/Title

1 Regional Program Manager $ 74,281.00 19% 28,226.78 | $ 28,226.78
2 Promotora $ 46,800.00 50% 46,800.00 | $ 46,800.00
3 Promotora $ 46,800.00 50% 46,800.00 | $ 46,800.00
4
5 -
6 -

Enter Total Employee Benefits /| Employer Taxes % (Proportional
Fringe Costs and/Or Employer Taxes Based On % Of Time 29.00% 35,329.77 35,329.77
Allocated To Project)

Total Will Populate In Total Staffing Expenses Section 1 Total >| $157,156.55| $ 157,156.55
Regional Program Manager Yoana Luna will supervise the project meeting with promotoras regularly, overseeing
presentation development and delivery, conducting training as needed, engaging in problem solving and solution
creation, facilitating partner relationships, completing reporting (pregress reports, invoicing) requirements happen in a
timely way, and coordinatnig with the Network and other programs in Coachella Valley and Riverside County; 2
promotoras already working on the RCLC mental health and wellness project will conduct outreach, education, develop
wellness activites and groups, navigate community to mental health treatment and other resources as needed, make
referrals to other ocmmunity wellness programs at VyC and with other partners, track outreach and report regularly.

Budget Narrative -
Scope of Work

Fringe benefits calculated at 29% of Total Staff Salary Expenses and includes PR Tax, W/Comp, Medical, Dental,
Vision, and 401K match

Budget
Narrative -
Employee

Benefits

i i n Amount
Professional Services / Consultant Hourly Rate | HoursiWeek | TOtIProlect | o osted
Expenses Fee from DHCD/F
Company and Staff Title
1
2
3
4
Total Will Populate in Total Staffing Expenses Section 1 Total>| $ - $ 1

Please describe in detail the scope of work for each professional service/consultant on this grant.

Budget Narrative -
Scope of Work

Version 07.07.23 Please see instructions tab for additional information

Page 240 of 277



| Section 3 - Other Funding

Funds From Other Sources (Actual Or Projected)
SPECIFIC To This Project

"Total Funding In Addition To DHCD/F Request" Below Should Match Or Exceed Amount
Value Listed In Section 1 for "Funds from Other Sources". ou

Fees
Donations
Grants (List Organizations)
1
2
3
8
Fundraising (Describe Nature Of Fundraiser)
1
2
3
8

Other Income, e.g., Bequests, Membership Dues, In-Kind Services, Investment Income, Fees From
Other Agencies, Etc. (Itemize)
1

2
3
8

Total Funding In Addition To DHCD/F Request $

Please describe in detail any additional information or explanations for items listed above.

Budget
Narrative

Version 07.07.23 Please see instructions tab for additional information

Page 241 of 277



o
| ‘ A
DESERT HEALTHCARE
Date: April 9, 2024

To: Program Committee

Subject: Grant # 1455 Angel View Inc

Grant Request: Outreach program to reduce social isolation and loneliness
Amount Requested: $86,250.00

Project Period: 5/1/2024 to 4/30/2026

Project Description and Use of District Funds:

In response to the uplifted and prioritized needs expressed by the convening of local
community stakeholders, the District and Foundation sought proposals from
organizations with the release of the Request for Proposals Building Connected
Communities: Improving Community Supports to Reduce Social Isolation and
Loneliness. Specifically, the District and Foundation sought projects that address
isolation and loneliness through the recruitment, retainment, and training of community
navigators to improve connectedness. After a thorough review process, District staff
identified applications to recommend funding approval from the Program Committee
and full Board of Directors.

Angel View submitted a funding request to expand the reach of their case management
support services for children with disabilities and their families. To make a greater
impact on improving the children’s health, over the past decade, the program has
transitioned. Rather than continuing to meet one-time emergency needs, Angel View is
now focused on providing longer term support to a core group of clients, primarily
Hispanic, all low income. Stabilizing family situations enables parents and siblings to
better support the children in the household who have disabilities. Angel View connects
all family members to support groups and community activities, so they don'’t feel
isolated. For this Project, Angel View will target 700 children with disabilities from low-
income, Coachella Valley, Spanish-speaking families. Three full-time case managers
and an Outreach Advocate will help parents take actions to improve their children’s
access to medical care, support groups and community activities.

The District funding will be used to support the partial salaries and benefits of five
positions: a Program Manager, three Case Managers, and an Outreach Advocate.

Page 242 of 277



.

DESERT HEALTHCARE

Additional funding will be allocated to support the implementation of a new case
management software program to track service delivery more efficiently, follow-up care,
referrals, and client survey results.

Strategic Plan Alignment:

Goal 3: Proactively expand community access to behavioral/mental health services.

RFP Strategy 1: Increase the number of community navigators serving Coachella
Valley residents.

RFP Strategy 2: Increase awareness and access to behavioral/mental health
resources.

Geographic Area(s) To Be Served:
All areas

Action by Program Committee: (Please select one)

¢ Full recommendation and forward to the Board for consideration with the
Committee’s recommendation that a grant amount of $86,250.00 be approved.

¢ Recommendation with modifications
e Request for more information

e Decline

Page 243 of 277



Ve

DESERT HEALTHCARE

RFP Building Connected Communities Grant Application Summary

Angel View INC, Grant # 1455

About the Organization
Angel View INC

67625 E Palm Canyon Dr
Cathedral City, CA 92234
760-329-6471

angelview.org
Tax ID #: 95-1861861

Primary Contact:
Kristin Bloomer, Major Gifts Officer

kbloomer@angelview.org

Organization’s Mission Statement and History
Since 1954 our mission has been helping children and adults with disabilities reach their

maximum potential. Our clients have autism, cerebral palsy, epilepsy, intellectual
disabilities, neuromuscular diseases, orthopedic disorders, etc.; 70% use wheelchairs
for ambulation. In 2023-2024, we will aim to assist 800 people with disabilities through
three primary programs. Residential Care: Angel View built and operates 16 six-bed
homes that serve 96 individuals in the Coachella Valley. Our homes provide a
therapeutic and loving environment where clients work to meet individual health and
wellness goals set by a multidisciplinary team. We provide food, clothing, shelter,
transportation and direct care to all of our residential clients.

Day Program: Angel View operates a therapeutic Day Program for up to 105 adults with
developmental disabilities. The program provides work skills, educational, recreational
and physical activity services and enables clients to learn new skills and achieve goals
set by a multidisciplinary team. Transportation is provided.

Outreach: Angel View Children’s Outreach provides free services and support to local
families struggling to raise children with disabilities. This year we will assist
approximately 700 children by providing free resources and referrals, case
management, reimbursement for medical miles traveled, activity sponsorships, mini-
grants, etc. This program was started in 2014 and has continuously expanded each
year supported by individual philanthropy and grants.

Page 244 of 277



Organization Annual Budget: $32,946,207.00

Project Information

Project Title: Outreach program to reduce social isolation and loneliness
Start Date: 5/01/2024 End Date: 4/30/2026

Total Project Budget: $846,617.00

Requested Amount: $86,250.00

Community Need for this Project in the Coachella Valley:

Identify and describe the specific need(s) for the project in the Coachella Valley. Please incorporate
relevant and valid Coachella Valley data that highlight the full scope of the need and clearly make a
connection to the project's targeted population.

Children with disabilities live with complex conditions including autism, cerebral palsy,
Down syndrome, fetal alcohol syndrome, Fragile X Syndrome, intellectual disabilities,
muscular dystrophy, multiple sclerosis, seizure disorders, spina bifida and more. They
need to be monitored regularly by their physicians. Their vulnerable parents face
dramatically higher costs and far greater insecurity than families raising healthy
children, so most are very low income. To these families can’t afford to pay for
organized community activities that happen outside of school time. Thousands of
Coachella Valley families face this daunting situation, plus a lack of specialty pediatric
care by physicians who accept Medi-Cal. Most local children with disabilities therefore
receive care from specialists in Loma Linda, but it's a long way from the Coachella
Valley and gasoline is at an all-time high. According to Bankrate, 22% of Americans
recently acknowledged forgoing medical care including doctor visits because of the
expense. The Kaiser Family Foundation found cost stopped 29% of from taking
medications as prescribed. HealthyPeople 2020.gov found, “Inadequate health
insurance coverage is one of the largest barriers to health care access ... out of pocket
medical care costs may lead individuals to delay or forgo needed care.” Children with
disabilities can’t afford to delay or forgo medical care. But in addition to the cost of the
care itself, many Spanish speaking families are unaware that they could qualify for
benefits that would improve their access to care. Others don’t know how to apply or give
up after being denied. To improve access, local families raising children with disabilities
need one-on-one bilingual assistance and advocacy. Families are also unaware of
support groups and activities to reduce social isolation and loneliness. Our goal is to
provide families with a list of resources and case managers register the clients for
activities and benefits and make sure they have a way to get there.

Project Description and Use of District funds:

Describe the scope of the project and how your organization will utilize the Desert Healthcare District
funding. Clearly state the approach you are going to take to meet the community's need and specify
how the success of this project directly aligns to the purpose of the request for proposals to Build
Connected Communities: Improving Community Supports to Reduce Social Isolation and
Loneliness.

Page 245 of 277



Angel View’s Outreach Program was created to help Coachella Valley families
struggling to raise children with disabilities. For this Project, we will target 700 children
with disabilities from low-income, Coachella Valley, Spanish-speaking families. Four full-
time case managers(community navigators) will help parents take actions to improve
their children’s access to primary and specialty medical care, support groups and
community activities. Actions include: helping parents find and apply for various safety
net services and health insurance; client advocacy when families are denied benefits or
insurance claims; mileage reimbursement for miles traveled accessing specialty
pediatric care and activities; and mini-grants for medical equipment, communication
devices, supplies and services not covered by Medi-Cal or other insurance. We will
measure success by how well we achieve our overall goal of assisting 700 Coachella
Valley children with disabilities and the various goals listed in our application. We will
purchase a subscription to a case management software in order to track case
management hours and survey clients. Case managers and Outreach Advocate will
survey clients every 6 months and ask specific questions about isolation and loneliness.
Also, as part of the intake process, the clients will be asked if they are feeling isolated or
lonely. Outreach was designed to adapt to real life situations. Having now helped
thousands of families, we have incorporated our experience providing them with one-
on-one assistance into the current design of the program. To make a greater impact on
improving the children’s health, over the past decade, the program has transitioned.
Rather than continuing to meet one-time emergency needs, we are now focused on
providing longer term support to a core group of clients, primarily Hispanic, all low
income. Stabilizing family situations enables parents and siblings to better support the
children in the household who have disabilities. Angel View connects all family
members to support groups and community activities, so they don’t feel isolated. Valley-
wide, in 2022-23, our four case managers (all licensed social workers) and one
Outreach advocate assisted approximately 500 local children with disabilities and the
families that are raising them. Our staff will use the district funds to reach 700 children
during the project period and measure the reduction in social isolation and loneliness.

RFP Building Connected Communities Goal/Strategies:

2021-2026 Desert Healthcare District Strategic Plan Goal 3:
Proactively expand community access to behavioral/mental health services.

RFP Strategy 1: Increase the number of community navigators serving Coachella
Valley residents.

RFP Strategy 2: Increase awareness and access to behavioral/mental health
resources.

Page 246 of 277



Project Deliverables and Evaluation

Deliverable #1:
By the end of the project period, Angel View

will retain 4 Community Navigators, this
includes 3 Case Managers and one
Outreach Advocate.

Evaluation #1:
The 4 Community Navigators will participate

in all aspects of this project. Angel View will
track the number of clients that receive case
management services.

Deliverable #2:

By the end of the project period, we will
provide case management hours to 700
children with disabilities and their families.

Evaluation #2:

Case Managers will utilize the new software
to track each client profile and the services
provided. Angel View will connect the client
and family members to support groups. We
will also emphasize connecting clients with
SafetyNet services that highlight referrals to
mental health services and resources to
reduce isolation and loneliness.

Deliverable #3:
By the end of the project period Angel View

and report on the reduction of isolation and
loneliness.

community navigators will survey 700 clients

Evaluation #3:

During the intake process, case managers
will note in the client file if they are feeling
isolated or lonely. Case Managers will
survey all clients every 6 months to measure
the feeling of isolation and loneliness. The
results of the survey will be tracked in the
new case management software. The case
managers will conduct a one-on-one
conversation survey with each client. The
survey will consist of up to 5 questions about
isolation and loneliness.

Deliverable #4:

Evaluation #4:

Project Demographic Information

Target Geographic Area(s) To Be Served:
All areas

Target Population Age Group:
0to5,6t0 17,18 to 24

Page 247 of 277




Target Population Ethnicity:
Hispanic/Latino (of any race), Not Hispanic or Latino (of any race)

Target Population Race:
American Indian and Alaska Native, Asian, Black or African American, Native Hawaiian

and other Pacific Islander, White, Some other race

Additional Target Population Information:
Our Children’s Outreach Program serves children throughout the Coachella Valley who

have disabilities. For this project, we will target children with disabilities who are being
raised by low-income Coachella Valley families. Many are uninsured or underinsured.

Capacity, Sustainability, and Partnerships

Organizational Capacity:
Describe your organization's capacity to meet the demands of this project (i.e. allocated staff time,
internal expertise, organizational structure, history of similar work, etc.).

The Outreach Program was started 12 years ago by the current program manager and
100% of her time is allocated to the Outreach Program. All the case managers are
licensed social workers. To make a greater impact on improving the children’s health,
over the past decade, the program has transitioned. Rather than continuing to meet
one-time emergency needs, we are now focused on providing longer term support to a
core group of clients, primarily Hispanic, all low income. Over the 12 years the program
staff has learned that full case management and connecting families with Safety Net
services has been most successful. Stabilizing family situations enables parents and
siblings to better support the children in the household who have disabilities. As the
number of clients and families grew additional case managers were hired to the current
number. Each case manager has a portfolio of clients they manage. The clients are
referred to Angel View from school districts, DPSS, and Inland Regional Center. This
program is well respected by all referring agencies for the case management and
support services provided to all clients free of charge. The new case management
software will help streamline the intake process and measure the success of the free
services that are provided to all Coachella Valley families.

Organizational Sustainability:
Describe your organization’s sustainability strategies (i.e. funding, staff recruitment/retention,
effective collaboration and partnerships, thoughtful long-term planning, etc.).

The Outreach Program is funded completely by philanthropy which includes donations,
grants and bequests. Angel View has had success in receiving the funds needed to
steadily expand the program and now has five full time employees. The Program
Manager started the program 12 years ago and has effectively hired new case
managers as the number of clients has increased. Angel View has been able to retain
case managers for many years and able to work with the same clients for many years.
We are now able to assess what the clients need quickly and provide that support or

Page 248 of 277



referrals to organizations/agencies. The Angel View management prioritizes not
duplicating services that other agencies are providing and prioritizes partnering with
organizations in the Coachella Valley.

The Angel View board formed strategic committees to manage the long-term planning
for all aspects of the organization in 2020. When COVID-19 happened, the Board
decided it needed to be able to be nimbler and adapt to the needs of our clients at any
point in time. For example, during the pandemic the case managers focused on
connecting clients to mental health services. Angel View has built an endowment fund
for emergency funding, so clients will continue to receive support and services. All the
case management services are free of charge for all clients.

Partnerships/Collaborations:
If you are planning to partner or collaborate with other organizations, please list them and describe
each of their roles in the project. If not partnering, enter N/A.

Angel View partners with the following organizations:

Provide Activity Scholarships for clients to participate with the following organizations:
Desert Recreation District

Boys and Girls club

YMCA

First Tee

Living Desert

Zebra House

Kids Play Room

Children's Discovery Museum

Other nonprofits that we refer clients to:

UCP

Variety Childrens Charity

Desert Arc

Desert marriage and family counseling center- holds groups for teens with social
anxiety

Safe house- holds groups for different age groups 11 to 25. (Also social skill building)
GANAS- holds groups for social skill building for all family members

Latino Commission- social skills and communication.

Organizations that refer clients to Angel View Outreach
Inland Regional Center

DPSS

SCHOOL DISTRICTS

GANAS

ESSEMBLE THERAPY

Page 249 of 277



SAFE HOUSE
UcP

DESERT REC

BOYS N GIRLS CLUB

YMCA

TEEN CENTERS

RIVERSIDE COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH
SOCIAL SECURITY OFFICE
COACHELLA LIBRARY
PEDIATRIC OFFICES (many)
IEHP

MOLINA

Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (DEI)

How does your organization address DEI in your policies, strategic plan, board and
staff, etc.?

As an organization whose mission is serving individuals with disabilities, regardless of
race, ethnicity, sexual orientation, etc., we take diversity, equity and inclusion seriously.
Since we represent diverse clients, we make every effort to recruit diverse board
members and hire diverse staff. Our board currently consists of 10 community leaders
as officers and directors; we are in the process of recruiting one additional member to fill
a recent vacancy. The multi--ethnic board is comprised of women and men,
heterosexual and LGBTQ, who represent both the East and West Valley. Angel View is
led by a female CEO; most of the management staff are also female. Our Qualified
Intellectual Disabilities Professionals are all people of color, as are 2/3 of our district
managers. Our workforce is comprised of approximately 420 multi-ethnic employees.
The majority are Hispanic/Latino. All employees on our Outreach team, including our
program manager, are Hispanic/Latino and speak fluent Spanish and English. Please
note that we do not ask our staff whether they identify as LGBTQ so we were unable to
provide that information in our demographic breakdown. Regarding how we address
DEI in our strategic planning, in 2011, we had two programs: 24-hour residential care
and a therapeutic Day Program for adults with developmental disabilities. Though most
of our residential clients had come to Angel View as children, the vast majority had
become adults. Because Angel View had begun as an organization serving children, the
board wanted to create a new program that would provide services to local families
raising children with disabilities. The board also wanted to expand our services into the
East Valley. The Children’ Outreach Program was a direct result of the strategic
planning process. The Outreach Program now serves approximately 550 children a
year, the majority of whom are people of color.

What barriers does your organization face when addressing DEI?

We do not face any barriers to DEI in our board, staff, or clientele. All reflect the ethnic
composition of the Coachella Valley and our dedication to inclusivity.

Page 250 of 277



Grant Budget

Project Grant Budget

Applicant: Angel View INC Outreach program to reduce social isolation anl
] Funds From Amount
OPERATIONAL EXPENSES Total Project | Other Sources | g quested From
udget Detail On
Section 3 DHCD/F
Total Staffing Expenses Detail on Section 2 $ 366,666.11 | $ 301,666.11 | $ 65,000.00
Equipment (itemize)
1 NEW- Case Management Software $ 10,000.00 | $ - |$ 10,000.00
2 3 -
3 $ -
4 $ -
Supplies (itemize)
1 $ -
2 $ -
3 $ -
4 $ -
Printing / Duplication $ 2,000.00|9% 2,000.00
Mailing / Postage $ -
Mileage (use current Federal mileage rate) $ 6,000.00 | $ 6,000.00
Education / Training $ -
Other Direct Project Expenses Not Described Above (itemize)
1 Client Mileage Reimbursement $ 400,000.00 | $ 400,000.00
2 Client Communication Device Grants $ 35,000.00 | $ 35,000.00
3 Client Acitvity Sponsorships $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00
4 $ -

* Items listed below are included for calculation of the total project budget only. For use of DHCD/F
funds, these line items would be included in the allowable 15% indirect cost rate.

Office / Rent / Mortgage* $ 12,500.00 | $ 12,500.00 | $ -
Telephone / Fax / Internet* $ - $ -
Utilities* $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00 | $ -
Insurance* $ 1,200.00 | $ 1,200.00 | $ -
Indirect Rate | [] Check Box To Utilize Indirect Rate Up To 15% Enter Rate 15.00%| $  11,250.00
Total PrOject Budget (Rounded up to nearest dollar) $ 846,617 | $ 760,367 | $ 86,250

Budget Narrative

The total budget for the Children's Outreach Program for FY 2023-2024 is $858,619. That includes services provided in
both the Coachella Valley and Western Riverside County. Our project budget is $846,617. It consists of salaries and
benefits paid to the four case managers who will provide case management and other services to families in the Coachella
Valley, and other program expenses such as mileage reimbursement, mini-grants, and activity sponsorships which will be
awarded to the Coachella Valley clients we will serve. We are requesting a grant of $86,250, which would enable our case
managers to provide case management services to Coachella Valley clients. Angel View will cover the balance of the case
managers' salaries and benefits as well as the additional project costs, including all client benefits listed on lines 29-31.
Each case manager will use the new software to track the services provided and the survey results.

Version 07.07.23

Please see instructions tab for additional information

Page 251 of 277



% of Time . Amount
Staff Salary Expenses Annual Salary | Allocated to TotgLIIZOJth Requested
Project Y from DHCD/F
Employee Position/Title
1 Program Manager $ 95,579.00 95% 90,800.05 | $ 10,000.00
2 Case Manager 1 $ 76,000.00 95% 72,200.00 | $ 10,000.00
3 Case Manager 2 $ 73,864.00 95% 70,170.80 | $ 10,000.00
4 Outreach Advocate $ 50,960.00 50% 25,480.00 | $ 10,000.00
5 Case Manager 3 $ 46,800.00 50% 23,400.00 | $ 10,000.00
6 -
Enter Total Employee Benefits /| Employer Taxes % (Proportional
Fringe Costs and/Or Employer Taxes Based On % Of Time Allocated 30.00% 84,615.26 15,000.00
To Project)
Total Will Populate In Total Staffing Expenses Section 1 Total>| $ 366,666.11] $ 65,000.00

The Outreach Program team is comprised for five bilingual staff members - the Outreach Program Manager, who is also a

X
« 6 |case manager; three additional case managers(community navigators) and one Outreach Advocate(Community Navigator).
- o2 The program manager provides the training for the team members. Each case manager has portfolio of clients to work with
o > ; N .
o = “6 and provide case management hours. The Outreach Advocate maintains the data and researches new opportunities for
-g g o clients. The program manager will provide additional training about ways to reduce social isolation and loneliness. All team
m © g— members will begin to survey all clients every 6 months.
Z 93
(7}
\ Benefits are calculated at 30% of base salary.
[
[}
8 SoE
DS O O
T © 3_ c
= o
m g £ m
Z W
Professional Services / Consultant Total Project | _Amount
Hourly Rate Hours/Week Fee Requested
Expenses from DHCD/F
Company and Staff Title
1
2
3
4
Total Will Populate in Total Staffing Expenses Section 1 Total>| $ - $ 4
o Please describe in detail the scope of work for each professional service/consultant on this grant.
Q.
[}
3}
n
o
> £
= O
g£=
S5
4
b
[7]
)
T
>
[11]

Page 252 of 277



Funds From Other Sources (Actual Or Projected)
SPECIFIC To This Project

"Total Funding In Addition To DHCD/F Request" Below Should Match Or Exceed

Value Listed In Section 1 for "Funds from Other Sources". Amount

Fees
Donations $ 180,000.00
Grants (List Organizations)

1 Berger Foundation $ 20,000.00

2 Barker Foundation $ 25,000.00

3

8

Fundraising (Describe Nature Of Fundraiser)

1

2

3

8

Other Income, e.g., Bequests, Membership Dues, In-Kind Services, Investment Income, Fees From
Other Agencies, Etc. (Itemize)

1 Bequest $ 750,000.00

2
3
8

Total Funding In Addition To DHCD/F Request $ 975,000.00

Listed grants have been funded in this current fiscal year and are typical grants we receive each year. The $100,000
come from a register roundup at the Angel View thrift stores. All Outreach services are provided at no cost to clients.
We do not collect fees.

Budget
Narrative

Version 07.07.23 Please see instructions tab for additional information

Page 253 of 277



.

DESERT HEALTHCARE

Date: April 9, 2024

To: Program Committee

Subject: Review, discuss, and give direction/action on a grant application that does not fit in
Strategic Plan goals 2, 3, or 6 (specifically strategies 6.1 and 6.2).

Background:

The Desert Healthcare District’s 5 year (2021-2026) strategic plan was approved in
October 2021.

The plan contained seven goals, two of which were internal (Goals # 1 & 4) with the
balance of the five as funding goals.

Along with individual strategies embedded in the goals, the board of directors approved
priorities for each goal and strategy: high priority, moderate priority, and low priority.
In November and December 2023, the board revisited the strategic plan and revised the
following:

o Remove the labels of “moderate” and “low” priorities from goals and strategies.

o Prioritizing (high) improving access to primary healthcare and specialty care (goal
#2); improving access to behavioral/mental healthcare services (goal #3); and
environmental health (goal #6, strategies 6.1 and 6.2).

These goals and strategies are being considered when reviewing new grant applications
that are received during the remainder of this fiscal year and through 2026.
Direction was given to management staff the following on grant funding allocation:

o “.... When grant requests are received that do not fit in goals 2 and 3 or
strategies 6.1 and 6.2 District management will review the request and provide
to the Program Committee a list of the applications that are outside of those
areas. For each of those listed applications, the Program Committee will make a
recommendation to the full board of directors whether to proceed with the grant
application process”.

Action required:

Program Committee to review and give recommendation to the full board on whether to
proceed with the following grant application: # 1434 Riverside University Health System —
Public Health: Coachella Community Blue Zones Project - $2,095,200 for 3 years and 9 months
(45 months total)

Page 254 of 277



.

DESERT HEALTHCARE

Project Description: $2,095,200 is requested by Riverside University Health System — Public
Health to implement a Blue Zones Project in the City of Coachella over a 45-month (3 years and
9 months) period.

Staff has reviewed and assessed the following:

Strategic Plan Alignment: The request does_not align with the board-approved high priority
goals 2,3, and strategies 6.1 and 6.2.

The goals chosen by RUHS-PH are:

e Goal 6 -however, the alignment is on response and referring to the built and physical
environment - i.e. walkable, bike-able and tobacco free spaces, whereas the District’s
goal of environmental health relates to health issues and raising awareness of the impact
of air quality and poor water quality.

e Goal 5: be responsive to and supportive of selected community that enhances economic
stability. (not a high priority)

¢ Goal 7: be responsive and supportive of selected community that enhance the general
health education (not a high priority)

Use of Funds (and other budget/financial information):

¢ District funds would be used to cover local staffing costs (4 positions), inclusive of
salaries, benefits and training, which are 43.1% of the total project fees over the 45-
month (3 years and 9 months) period.
e From a preliminary fiscal meeting with DHCD accounting and grants management staff,
RUHS-PH staff have not yet determined:
o who would be the fiscal entity (RUHS Foundation or the IEHP Foundation);
o how the funds will be disbursed and to whom; and
o which entity would actually hire the staff (Blue Zones Project company? RUHS?
IEHP?)
e The grant term is listed to begin July 1, 2024 and end 3/31/2028. However, it is stated in
the application the start date is contingent on fully funding the Project.

Review and Recommendation:

e The details of the grant application are submitted to assist the Program Committee in
providing a Committee recommendation to the Board of Directors for consideration
whether to proceed with a full due diligence application review process.

Fiscal Impact: The $2,095,200 is approximately 'z of the District’s allocated grant budget (FY
2024/25)

Page 255 of 277



Ve

DESERT HEALTHCARE

Grant Application Summary

Riverside University Health System - Public Health, Grant # 1434

About the Organization

Riverside University Health System -Public Health
Health Administration Building

Riverside, CA 92503

951-358-5311

www.ruhealth.org/public-health/about-us
Tax ID #: 95-6000930

Primary Contact:
Dr. Eddy Jara, Public Health Program Director

(951) 358-5311
ejara@ruhealth.org

Organization’s Mission Statement and History
Mission and Vision

Established in 1926, the Riverside University Health System-Public Health (RUHS-PH)
is the local, public agency responsible for ensuring, promoting and protecting the health
and well-being of county residents and visitors. The mission of RUHS-PH is to
meaningfully enhance and extend life for all in Riverside County. To achieve its vision of
becoming the healthiest county in the nation, RUHS-PH has established local, regional
and statewide multi-sectoral collaborations that aim to improve the health and well-
being of entire communities, especially communities most overburdened by health
disparities.

Partnership with Blue Zones

To improve the health of the most vulnerable populations in Riverside County, RUHS-
PH is partnering with Blue Zones, LLC. Based on our research, the Blue Zones
transformation program is one of the only large-scale community transformation
programs with predictable and replicable population health outcomes, including
improved well-being, reduced chronic disease burden, and reduced health care claims.
To date, Blue Zones, LLC has partnered with over 70 cities, towns and counties across
16 states to help communities live longer, healthier, and happier lives. RUHS-PH aims

Page 256 of 277



to leverage Blue Zones participatory methodologies for improving the health of entire
cities and communities through transformations (inspired by the world’s longest-lived
cultures) designed to make the healthy choice the easy choice in the spaces people
live, work and play. These transformations include built environment improvements;
food and tobacco policy change; environmental changes within worksites, schools,
restaurants, grocery stores, and faith/civic organizations; and engagement activities that
promote social support for healthy behaviors, volunteering, and purpose. These multi-
level changes nudge people to move naturally, eat wisely, connect with their purpose
and each other — while contributing to a more productive workforce and vibrant
economy.

Outcomes

Blue Zones Projects are designed to achieve predictable improvements in well-being,
health behaviors, and chronic diseases. These improvements can be measured and
confirmed by independent third-party organizations (including schools, employers,
health plans, and Gallup). For example, the Beach Cities Blue Zones Project (in
Hermosa, Manhattan, and Redondo) that launched in 2010, in concert with other local
programs (e.g., LiveWell Kids), resulted in a 55% drop in childhood obesity (from 13.9%
to 6.4%, from 2009 to 2019, as measured by Redondo Beach Unified School District), a
30% reduction in adult obesity/overweight (from 60% in 2010 to 42% in 2020 as
measured in the Gallup National Health and Well-Being Survey), and reductions in
smoking, diabetes, and high blood pressure. These results were confirmed by the Los
Angeles County Department of Public Health, recognized by United States Surgeon
General Dr. Vivek Murthy, and published by Lakshmanan et al in the peer-reviewed
American Journal of Cardiology in 2020.

As another example, the Fort Worth Blue Zones project launched in 2014 resulted in an
improvement in the Gallup National Health and Well-Being Index ranking from 185th out
of 190 metropolitan areas (in 2014) to 31st out of 156 metropolitan areas by 2018; a
31% reduction in smoking (from 19.6% to 13.5%); and a 9-point increase in the
percentage of residents participating in regular exercise (from 53% to 62%).

Beyond improvements in well-being and rates of chronic disease, Blue Zones Projects
predictably reduce health care costs and employee sick days. For example, NCH
Healthcare System experienced a 54% decrease in healthcare costs (over 6 years), a
$27 million reduction in self-insured medical claims, and a 40% decline in lost workdays
from illness/injury when they implemented Blue Zones in Southwest Florida.

Organization Annual Budget: $226,400,739.00

Page 257 of 277



Project Information

Project Title: Coachella Community Blue Zones Project
Start Date: 07/01/2024 End Date: 03/31/2028

Total Project Budget: $5,999,999.00

Requested Amount: $2,095,200.00

Community Need for this Project in the Coachella Valley:

On 7/27/22, the Coachella City Council approved a proposal by the Riverside University
Health System to conduct an assessment to determine the degree of community
readiness to engage in a Blue Zones transformation journey. The assessment was at no
cost to the City and fully funded by the Riverside University Health System. The Blue
Zones assessment of the City of Coachella began in September 2022 and wrapped up
in mid-2023. The Assessment looked at factors such as well-being, policy, places and
people through the lenses of assets, opportunities, strengths, and challenges.

Coachella Community Assets

The assessment highlighted many of the assets and strengths of the City of Coachella.
For example, Coachella is a vibrant city with a relatively younger population. The city is
known for its natural beauty and agricultural productivity. Coachella’s vibrant arts and
culture scene, including events like the Mariachi Festival and Dia de los Muertos
celebration are a reflection of the city’s Latino-majority population. Coachella has
successfully created a sense of place while also preserving local cultural heritage. And
the city boasts a life expectancy that is higher than that of Riverside County as a whole.

Coachella enjoys an engaged and active leadership that has played a critical role in
investing resources towards creating environments that better prioritize pedestrians and
bicyclers, offer social gathering/recreation areas, and provide residents with a strong
sense of place. City staff have had repeated success in obtaining grants to fund major
investments in supporting and protecting the local community.

Importantly, Coachella has incorporated health and wellness goals into the General
Plan. The city has also instituted meaningful resiliency and climate change initiatives to
ensure the well-being of residents. Measures taken include development of an Active
Transportation Plan (2020), tree planting, promotion of hydrogen-fueled buses, electric
scooters, ride-sharing initiatives, installation of solar panels in residences, and water
efficiency projects. All such efforts are informed by the community and conducted in
partnership with the community.

Challenges and Opportunities
Coachella also faces many challenges and opportunities. For example, Coachella is

Page 258 of 277



ranked in the lowest quartile of the Healthy Places Index with a score of 14 (on a scale
of 0-100, with 0 indicating the least healthy community conditions and 100 indicating the
healthiest community conditions) compared with a score of 39 for Riverside County as a
whole. This means that Coachella has less healthy community conditions than 86% of
California cities and less than the Riverside County average.

Coachella City residents have expressed concerns about high unemployment and
financial stress, lower levels of educational attainment, lack of affordable housing, and
the departure of young adults to live elsewhere. Far distances, lack of transportation,
and hot temperatures limit access to food sources and recreational opportunities.
According to the Healthy Places Index (2024), less than 2% of Coachella residents use
active transport (e.g., walking, biking) and more than four out five Coachella residents
do not have healthcare insurance - which limits access to preventive care.

Like many cities, Coachella faces challenges with food insecurity, limited access to
healthy food and healthcare, and limited funding to sustain recreational services.
According to a 2019 Gallup Survey of lifestyle and well-being indicators, compared to
top performing Metropolitan Statistical Area communities, Coachella had higher than
average rates of obesity, high blood pressure, diabetes, and depression. Coachella has
over twice the rate of adult smokers than Riverside County (16.4% in Coachella versus
7% across Riverside County). And in Coachella, more than 1 out of every four tobacco
retailers are located within 1000 feet of a school.

The challenges and opportunities described above combined with an engaged and
cohesive community mean that there is great potential for residents to benefit from a
well-being transformation effort. Coachella residents and leaders expressed interest in
improving well-being related to healthy food, transportation, jobs, education, and safe
places to gather. Based on the 2022-2023 Blue Zones Readiness Assessment, the City
of Coachella was deemed a strong candidate for the Blue Zones certification program
because the city met four key criteria: 1) Alignment of community’s current initiatives
and strategic plans with Blue Zones; 2) Leadership support across sectors; 3)
Governing body support and continuity; and 4) Well-being improvement opportunities.

Project Description and Use of District funds:

The Coachella Blue Zones journey would involve transformation along three
components (i.e., People, Places, and Policy) designed to foster lasting community-
wide lasting improvements in the spaces where people live, work and play and, as a
result, improve the health and well-being of the entire Coachella community. The Blue
Zones Project defines success as a measurable improvement in Coachella's
community-wide health and well-being - as measured by the Gallup Well-Being Index.
As described in Deliverable 4, the Gallup Well-Being Index Survey will be administered
at least three times during the Project to capture how Coachella residents are improving
their well-being profile over time.

Page 259 of 277



The proposed Project aligns directly with the Desert Healthcare District and
Foundation's mission which is: “To achieve optimal health at all stages of life for all
District residents.” Blue Zones projects are designed to improve the social and physical
environment to nudge people to move naturally, eat wisely, connect with purpose, and
connect with one another — while contributing to a more productive workforce and
vibrant economy. By creating environmental conditions that make the healthy choice the
easy choice, the aims of the proposed Project will benefit residents of all ages in the
Coachella community. Moreover, this Project builds on the work that the Coachella
community has already started and offers an opportunity for Coachella residents to be a
catalyst for health by leading through example.

Importantly, the proposed Project aligns directly with the City of Coachella’s General
Plan that envisions “thriving physical, emotional and spiritual health for the entire
community; neighborhoods that provide opportunities for residents to improve their
physical and mental health while meeting daily needs — such as walking to the store,
meeting friends, bicycling to school, taking transit to work and having access to
nutritious and affordable locally-produced food.” The city has a long trajectory of
collaborative work to promote health and well-being through education, leadership, and
community capacity building strategies. From the past Clinton Health Matters and
Building Healthy Communities Initiatives to the present meaningful work (e.g., the City’s
Resident Leadership Academy), there is evidence of a strong alignment with the
proposed Coachella Community Blue Zones Project.

The Blue Zones Places and Policy Components align directly with Goal 6 of the Desert
Healthcare District’s Strategic Plan (i.e., “Be responsive to and supportive of selected
community initiatives that enhance the environment in the District’s service area”). The
Blue Zones Policy Component aims to support efforts that enhance Coachella’s
physical environment by bringing together city planners, schools, and worksites to
shape policies/systems that encourage walkable, bike-able, and tobacco-free spaces.
By working with grocery stores, schools, restaurants, and worksites to offer and bring
attention to foods that are more nutritious and appealing, the Blue Zones Places
Component aligns directly with Goal 6 of the Desert Healthcare District’s Strategic
Plan.

The Blue Zones People Component aligns with Goal 7 of the Desert Healthcare
District’s Strategic Plan (i.e., “Be responsive to and supportive of selected community
initiatives that enhance the general education of the District's residents”). To promote a
stronger sense of purpose, the Blue Zones Project will facilitate activities such as
mindfulness and purpose workshops that teach ways to shed stress, live in the moment,
and share innate talents through local platforms that enrich the lives of participants and
the community. To foster social connectedness, the Blue Zones Project will enhance
social connections through moais and peer groups. Since community

Page 260 of 277



awareness/engagement are central to creating widespread change, Blue Zones projects
leverage media as part of the solution (e.g., the 2023 Netflix Blue Zones series). Blue
Zones projects can mobilize and motivate people to get involved, whether it is in the
worksite or school or as a supporter of key policy changes.

The Project also contributes to Goal 5 (i.e., enhancing the economic stability of District
residents). According to Gallup, every sustained 1-point increase in the Well-Being
Index translates into a 1% reduction in healthcare costs, a 2% reduction in hospital
admissions/emergency room visits and a 0.6% reduction in lost workforce productivity.
Based on past performance in other Blue Zones transformation communities, Blue
Zones predicts that Coachella will achieve a 16% reduction in chronic disease risk at 10
years. This translates into $25 million in savings (based on combined medical cost
savings and enhanced workforce productivity) at five years and $135 million at 10
years. Locally hired Blue Zones Project staff from the Greater Coachella area will also
contribute to the local economy and the career development of the local public health
workforce.

The residents of Coachella and partnering organizations are well positioned to improve
access to healthy foods, the built environment, and tobacco prevention work. The
Coachella Blue Zones project represents an opportunity for Coachella residents and
allied organizations to build on previous successes and amplify each other’s impact
over time to improve well-being for all residents of Coachella. Key
organizations/partners are eager to engage in a body of work centered around
strengthening a locally centered and equitable food system that would complement
Coachella’s agricultural roots and advance community health outcomes, natural
resource conservation and shared prosperity.

While there has been significant investment to improve safety and walkability, Coachella
residents would benefit from a more people-focused built environment that applies a
complete streets and networked paths approach that results in improved safety for
walking or biking by encouraging reduced travel speeds and shaded areas. The city is
building on its tobacco prevention trajectory and is poised to be a leader in County-wide
commercial tobacco prevention. The city recently secured State funding to lead a
tobacco education and enforcement program titled “GET YOUR HEAD OUT OF THE
CLOUD... your health is WORTH IT"”

RUHS-PH would use Desert Healthcare District funds to cover local staffing costs,
inclusive of salaries, benefits and training, which are 43.1% of the total project fees over
the three-year and 9-month period. Please see Section 2 of the Budget. These
positions, hired from the Greater Coachella area, include the Executive Director, the
Engagement Lead, the Public Policy Lead and the Organization and Well-being Lead.
As described in Section 3 of the Budget, this collaborative Project already has
committed sponsorships totaling 55% of the total project cost.

Page 261 of 277



Strategic Plan Alignment:

Goal 6: Be responsive to and supportive of selected community initiatives that enhance

the environment in the District’s service area

Goal 7: Be responsive to and supportive of selected community initiatives that enhance

the general education of the District's residents

Strategy:

Project Deliverables and Evaluation

Deliverable #1:
All the deliverable and evaluation time frames

are based on an anticipated Project start in July
2024. This start date is contingent on fully
funding the Project.

Deliverable 1 — Nine-month Foundation Phase:
By end of March 2025, the Coachella
Community Blue Zones Project will complete a
draft of the Project Blueprint. This first
deliverable reflects a participatory approach to
develop a detailed implementation plan.
Emphasis is placed on building community
capacity to guide the Project. This initial stage
sets the groundwork, establishing a solid base
for the transformative process by
understanding Coachella’s unique needs,
strengths, and areas for growth, laying the
foundation for the subsequent transformation
period.

This deliverable is achieved by accomplishing
the following activities: a) assemble local Blue
Zones staff team; b) train local team; c)
establish People, Places, Policy work groups
and designate the leadership for the work
groups that will comprise the Community
Leadership Team; d) establish/convene the
Coachella Community Blue Zones Project
Steering Committee; e) assess current state

Evaluation #1:
The evaluation activities related to

Deliverable 1 are designed to assess the
extent to which the planned intervention
activities were completed and the aim of
the deliverable was achieved. In doing
so, the evaluation plan can reveal
opportunities for deeper community
engagement, diversifying partnerships,
and fostering collaboration with
community stakeholders. The deliverable,
and each activity that lead up to the final
Project Blueprint approval, has a
corresponding evaluation activity.

For the overall deliverable, the minutes of
the Coachella Community Blue Zones
Project Steering Committee will
document the Project Blueprint review
process and the related discussion. Staff
hiring (to be completed by end of October
2024) will be documented. A staff training
log will be maintained. The minutes from
People, Places, Policy work group
meetings and the Steering Committee
meeting will document decision making
and provide insight into the functioning of
the groups. The list of representation by
sub-sector/groups will indicate the
diversity of the groups.

Page 262 of 277




of Life Radius Model components (People,
Places and Policy); f) engage the Steering
Committee in prioritizing the Blueprint targets;
and g) Draft Project Blueprint, including
prioritized targets, performance indicator
baselines, and a local volunteer/stakeholder
engagement plan.

The Blue Zones national staff members will be
responsible for assembling and training the
local team. Once hired (by end of October
2024) and trained (by end of December 2024),
the local team will be responsible for convening
and maintaining the Coachella Community Blue
Zones Project Steering Committee (convened
by end of November 2024) and the People,
Places and Policy Community Leadership
Team and work groups (convened by end of
December 2024). The Blue Zones national staff
and local team will work together with the
People, Places and Policy work groups (by end
of March 2025) to assess the current conditions
that relate to the Project scope using research,
focus groups, interviews and Policy Summits.
The local Blue Zones team will synthesize
findings and facilitate stakeholder (including the
Steering Committee) input/prioritizing sessions
resulting in a final, Steering Committee
approved Project Blueprint (by end of May
2025).

The Coachella Community Blue Zones Project
Steering Committee is key to the success of the
Project. The purpose of the Steering
Committee is to ensure Blue Zones
assessment work and planning aligns with the
community’s broader strategic roadmap.
Steering Committee membership include
representatives as well as individuals
representing civic/faith/non-profit organizations,
local government, major employers, health care
organizations, health plans, philanthropists and
other organizations who may be potential

The findings from the assessment of the
current state of People, Places, Policy
Components in Coachella will be
compiled into a report and shared with
stakeholders, including the Steering
Committee. Using this report,
stakeholders will be asked to prioritize
Project Blueprint targets. The draft
Project Blueprint will highlight the
items/revisions based on stakeholder
input.

Page 263 of 277




partners during and after the proposed Project
timeline.

Steering Committee members will be asked to:
a) advance awareness of the Blue Zones
transformation work with key stakeholders and
partners in the community, b) facilitate
connections and make introductions to local
organizations and individuals critical to the
Project work; c) foster consensus on the
Blueprint strategy; and d) advise on key
decisions impacting the transformation work.

Deliverable #2:

Deliverable 2 — Three-year Transformation
Phase: By end of March 2028, the targeted
engagement and outcome targets as defined
and supported by the Project Blueprint and
approved by the Steering Committee related to
People, Places and Policy will be achieved,
positioning Coachella to be granted the status
of a Certified Blue Zones Community.

The second deliverable reflects the
implementation of the Blue Zones Life Radius
Model guided by the Project Blueprint. The
emphasis is on driving engagement and
participation of individuals and organizations
and will be achieved by Blue Zones local staff,
Blue Zones national experts and Coachella
community partners under the direction of the
Steering Committee. The Life Radius Model is
built on the fact that all Americans spend 90%
of their lives within twenty miles of their home.
A successful Transformation Phase results in
the required evidence to become a certified
Blue Zones Project community.

For the People Component, the local Blue
Zones team and partners will administer a Blue
Zones Champion Program aimed at engaging
15% of the adult population through activities

Evaluation #2:

Deliverable 2 is measured by the
number/percentage of pledges and
engagement by individuals. Most pledges
are made online, which allows for
automated analytics. For places, the
number of schools, restaurants,
groceries, and worksites engaging in the
pledge and achieving Blue Zones
Approved status will be monitored and
reported. Updates will be provided to the
Steering Committee throughout the
Project.

There are approximately 36,150 adult
residents in the City of Coachella.
Obtaining pledges and/or engagement
from at least 15% of Coachella residents
(by end of March 2028) would be a likely
goal. Coachella Valley Unified School
District has 23 schools (14 elementary
schools, four middle schools, four high
schools and one adult school). Therefore,
obtaining pledges and becoming Blue
Zones Approved with at least 50% of
these schools (by March 2028) would be
a goal. Since the goal is to engage a
significant percentage of the largest
workplaces, the exact number of

Page 264 of 277




such as the Blue Zones Checklist and Personal
Pledge, Purpose Workshops, Blue Zones
"moai" social groups, and Volunteer Programs.
The Blue Zones Personal Checklist and Pledge
consists of incorporating and practicing the
learnings from the original Blue Zones
communities that supported greater happiness
and longevity as well as making small changes
in personal environments that help to make the
healthy choice the easy choice. A moai is a
small in-person social group in which members
support each other’s wellness goals.

For the Places Component, engaging local
organizations will have four specific audiences -
schools, restaurants, grocery stores, and
businesses. The goal is to engage at least 50%
of Coachella Valley Unified School District
schools to take the Schools Pledge and meet
criteria to become Blue Zones Approved
schools. For businesses, the goal is to engage
a significant percentage of the largest
workplaces to take the Blue Zones Pledge and
meet criteria to become a Blue Zones
Approved Worksite. The exact goal is
determined during the Blueprint development
process. The goal is for 10% of restaurants
(likely independently or locally owned) in
Coachella to take the Restaurant Pledge and
meet criteria to become Blue Zones Approved
Restaurants. At least 25% of grocery stores in
Coachella will take the pledge and meet criteria
to become a Blue Zones Approved Grocery
Store.

Examples of school-based pledge items
include: creating additional social
connectedness opportunities in and out of
school; creating physical activity opportunities
and mindfulness into the school day; setting
specific goals for nutrition promotion and
education, physical activity; supporting policies
for healthier foods and beverages to be

worksites targeted to become Blue Zones
Approved is determined during the
Blueprint development process.
Obtaining the designation of Blue Zones
Approved Restaurants of at least 10% of
the restaurants within Coachella by end
of March 2028 will also be a likely goal.
The target for identified food
stores/grocery stores in Coachella to
engage in the Blue Zones Grocery
Pledge will be 25%.

The targets for each sector will allow for
continued measurement toward obtaining
the goals throughout the three-year
transformation period, and progress
toward the goals will be reported and
discussed with the Steering Committee.
The Project Blueprint will be reviewed
and adjusted as needed to ensure the
achievement of the goals. The adjusted
Project Blueprint will be approved by the
Steering Committee.

The Blue Zones Community Policy
Pledge involves City leaders completing
the Blue Zones Community Policy
Assessment. This includes taking an
inventory of the current policy status in
the categories of Complete Streets,
Healthy Eating, Active Living and
Tobacco Prevention. Therefore, the
documentation, including both the policy
goals identified by City leadership and
the current status of those policies,
allows for a pre-post comparison.

Page 265 of 277




available on the school campus during the
school day (e.g., in classroom parties,
classroom snacks brought by parents, or other
foods given as incentives); assisting in building
more collaborations with organizations and
community members to enhance well-being
initiatives and other school-based activities that
promote student wellness; creating walking
school buses led by volunteers within the
community.

The Blue Zones Worksite Pledge is designed
along five areas of best practice: leadership,
purpose, physical environment; social
networks/engagement and employee wellness
benefits. The Blue Zones Project Restaurant
Pledge is designed around five areas of best
practices: a) provide more entrée options that
align with the plant-based focus of Blue Zones
regions around the world; b) provide more
options for healthier side dishes and portion
sizes; c) train restaurant staff on Blue Zones
restaurant guidelines; d) model the Blue Zones
principles in the restaurant work environment;
and e) design menus organized to highlight
healthier options. The grocery store pledge
includes best practices such as promoting
healthier beverages, engineering the store
layout to make healthy choices more
prominent, adjusting marketing strategies and
timing promotions to highlight healthier
options.

For the Policy Component, City leaders
demonstrate their commitment to create an
environment of well-being by taking the Blue
Zones Community Policy Pledge to adopt and
enforce policy actions. The pledge includes
committing to implement: at least two pledge
actions from the menu options in the Complete
Streets, Healthy Eating, and Active Living
policy categories and completing at least one
Tobacco policy pledge, and/or to implement at

Page 266 of 277




least two changes to the built environment that
permanently change the environment to nudge
people into healthier behaviors.

Deliverable #3:

Deliverable 3- Sustainability Planning: By
March 2028, the Coachella Community Blue
Zones Project will develop a Sustainability Plan
and the Blue Zones Community Certification
Award decision will be made. This deliverable
is achieved by accomplishing the following
activities: a) provide support for individuals and
organizations that took the Blue Zones People,
Places or Policy pledges; b) work on
succession planning; ¢) communicate progress
on key indicators; and d) prioritize which
Blueprint targets to sustain.

Once the pledges are made, the support for
individuals and organizations that took the Blue
Zones People, Places or Policy pledges will
continue throughout the Project. To support the
success of the People Component, the local
Blue Zones team and partners will set up a
Coachella Community Blue Zones project web
page. Through this web page, Ambassador
Program participants and the local Blue Zones
team/partners will be able to send encouraging
messages and invitations to Ambassador
Program participants. Participants will be able
to sign up for — and track activity completion.
These activities include, but are not limited to,
signing up for Purpose Workshops, "Moai"
organization activities, kick-off events, and
volunteer events. Civic, faith-based, and other
organizations will be engaged to promote and
encourage participation.

To support the Place Component, local Blue
Zones teams will conduct follow-up visits to
schools, worksites, grocery stores, and
restaurants to identify ways to support progress

Evaluation #3:

Each component of Deliverable 3 has
corresponding evaluation methods to
compare the pledged action to the
completed actions. At the end of the
project (in March 2028), the local Blue
Zones team will document the
sustainability planning process as well as
the sustainability plan. This
documentation will include Project
accomplishments, methods used, lesson
learned and recommendations for
subsequent dissemination and
sustainability work. The intention is for
this documentation to function as a
preliminary road map for the Coachella
community’s on-going journey for health
and well-being.

The purpose of pledge monitoring is to
identify ways to facilitate on-going
support for individuals and organizations
to achieve their identified goals. For the
People Component pledge monitoring,
the local Blue Zones team will use online
tracking methods to track support
provided, the challenges encountered,
and the activities completed by the
participants. For the Places and Policy
pledge monitoring, the local Blue Zones
team will track the support provided, the
challenges encountered, and progress
made by partners/participants (i.e.,
schools, worksites, grocery stores,
restaurants, and local government/city
staff). Local Blue Zones staff will provide
the Coachella Community Blue Zones
Project Steering Committee with regular

Page 267 of 277




towards organizational pledges and other
related goals. For the Policy Component, local
Blue Zones team and partners will conduct
follow-up meetings with local government/city
staff to track policy and physical environment
changes. For both the Places and Policy
Components, local and national Blue Zones
teams will be available for customized technical
assistance and expertise (e.g., to explore
tactics and to identify appropriate
supports/partners).

To work on succession planning, (by end of
January 2028) local and national Blue Zones
staff will develop a detailed plan with the
Steering Committee and community leaders to
identify ways to build local Project
management/implementation and/or
sustainability capacity in order to prepare for
the Project to be locally led. To communicate
progress on key indicators (e.g., pledges, other
projects), local Blue Zones staff will provide the
Coachella Community Blue Zones Project
Steering Committee with regular updates
(starting in mid-year 2025 and continuing
through the three years of the project) on
agreed upon key performance indicators (KPIs)
for input and discussion.

During the final year of the project, the local
Blue Zones Team, guided by the Blue Zones
National Experts, will conduct a Sustainability
Opportunity Analysis and a Sustainability
Contract will be finalized. Under the guidance
of the Steering Committee and the Coachella
Leadership Team, sustainability planning will
take place resulting in a Sustainability Plan. At
the end of the final project year (March 2028), a
City of Coachella Blue Zones Certification audit
will be conducted based upon Blue Zones
Certification Criteria reflected in the People,
Places and Policy pledges and activities. A
Blue Zones Certification Award decision will be

updates on pledge monitoring other Key
Performance Metrics (starting in mid-year
2025 and continuing through January
2028).

The development of the plan to transition
to locally led Project management and
implementation will be reflected in
Minutes of Steering Committee meetings.
Documentation of technical assistance
logs will document how the Blue Zones
local and national staff members
provided customized technical assistance
(e.g., exploring tactics and to identify
appropriate supports) to advance Project
management continuity once the Project
timeline is completed. Minutes of
Steering Committee meetings will
document on-going/regular reporting of
KPlIs.

Page 268 of 277




made followed by an announcement and
certification celebration.

Deliverable #4:

Deliverable 4 — Monitoring Coachella’s Gallop
Well-Being Index Score: By end of March 2028,
the local BZ staff will summarize the changes in
Coachella’s Gallop Well-Being Index score that
occurred over the duration of the Project along
with the value the change in well-being created
for the City of Coachella and its residents. This
summary will be reported to the Coachella
Community Blue Zones Project Steering
Committee, City of Coachella Leadership and
the Desert Health Care District Foundation.

Gallup, Inc. has developed and conducts an
on-going survey all over the United States and
in other parts of the world on five aspects of
well-being (i.e., purpose, social, financial,
physical and community). This survey has been
occurring since 2008. The data obtained can be
analyzed at a community level. The community-
wide findings are combined into the
community’s Well-Being Index (WBI) score.
The WBI offers insights into a community’s
health behaviors and attitudes and provides a
way to compare changes in well-being status
over time.

The Blue Zones Project has proven that: a)
well-being can be measured validly and
reliably; b) interventions can be designed to
improve well-being; c) big changes in well-
being have a big value impact; d) big changes
in well-being have a transformational effect; e)
people with higher well-being cost less and
perform better have less disease conditions. In
fact, a one point sustained increase in Well-
Being has been demonstrated to equal a 1%
reduction in total health care cost, a 2%
reduction in Hospital/ER admissions, and a

Evaluation #4:

Deliverable 4 will be evaluated through
the minutes of the Coachella Community
Blue Zones Project Steering Committee,
which will document the discussion and
actions regarding the changes in
Coachella’s Gallop Wellbeing Index
score. The value created from the
change in the WBI score will also be
reported.

Page 269 of 277




0.6% reduction in lost productivity.

Blue Zones partners with Gallup, Inc. for WBI
surveys to occur in Blue Zones Project
communities, using a larger than typical sample
size (i.e., a representative oversample), to
provide insight into the Well-Being of that
community and how that community can best
progress on their health and well-being journey.
During the proposed Project, Gallup will
conduct the WBI survey (using oversampling)
in Coachella at least three times. The first WBI
survey (i.e., baseline) would be during the nine-
month Foundation Phase (by March 2025). The
second survey will occur in Year 2. The final
WBI will occur near the end of Year 3 (late
2027 or early 2028). The local and national
Blue Zones staff team will synthesize and share
the findings from all Coachella WBI surveys
with the steering committee to provide insight
into Coachella’s current state of Well-Being and
how Coachella can achieve and sustain
improvements in health and well-being
throughout the project as reflected in the
Project Blueprint.

Project Demographic Information

Target Geographic Area(s) To Be Served:

Coachella

Target Population Age Group:

Oto5,61to0 17, 18 to 24, 25 to 39, 40 to 54, 55 to 64, 65+

Target Population Ethnicity:

Hispanic/Latino (of any race), Not Hispanic or Latino (of any race)

Target Population Race:

American Indian and Alaska Native, Asian, Black or African American, Native Hawaiian

and other Pacific Islander, White, Some other race

Additional Target Population Information:

While the Project focuses on Coachella, there are potential benefits to neighboring
communities. For example, the neighboring communities of Mecca and Thermal can

Page 270 of 277



benefit from the Project’s work to strengthen the food environment. Thermal residents
can benefit from a more robust local food system that serves local residents, access to
healthier options in Coachella grocery stores, available nutrition and health
education/activities and more information about participating in existing supplemental
nutrition/food programs. Surrounding communities can also learn about the well-being
innovations to make the healthy choice the easy choice occurring in Coachella and then
look for ways to translate those innovations into their community fabric.

Capacity, Sustainability, and Partnerships

Organizational Capacity
In its trajectory to carry out the role as the local, public agency responsible for ensuring,

promoting and protecting the health and well-being of county residents and visitors,
RUHS-PH had developed the internal organizational capacity to carry out this type of
Project. RUHS-PH delivers a comprehensive portfolio of public health programs through
a branch system that includes Communicable Disease Control, Nutrition and Health
Promotion, Public Health Nursing, Epidemiology, Injury Prevention and Children’s
Medical Services.

RUHS-PH has a fiscal year 2023-2024 overall budget of $226,400,739 and 1,130
employees. With its own fiscal and administrative support divisions, RUSH-PH is the
recipient of more than $197.4 million in grant awards from California, federal agencies,
and foundations - which demonstrates RUHS-PH’s organizational capacity to
administer, manage and implement a variety of grant types. RUHS-PH uses PeopleSoft
financials to ensure accurate tracking of expenditures by program, using unique
identifiers (i.e., grant codes) - and has a knowledgeable and experienced Contracts Unit
to initiate funding to partner organizations.

To ensure the success of this Project, RUHS-PH anticipates retaining or recruiting staff
with demonstrated skills and experience in community health interventions and
evaluation. Specific skills include coalition and partnership development, community
mobilization, health equity, program evaluation, data management, policy and
environmental interventions, communications, resource development, and grant
reporting.

Organizational Sustainability:
The Coachella Community Blue Zones Project is designed to have a lasting impact,

which reflects RUHS-PH'’s fiscal prudence and civic engagement goals related to
sustainability. As described above, the proposed Project is designed to contribute to the
economic stability of the Desert Healthcare District’s service area. By forging long-
term/semi-permanent changes to the environment that foster healthy living and well-
being, this Project is supporting Coachella and the surrounding region to reap the
dividends of prevention. For example, according to Gallup, Inc., every sustained point
increase in the Well-Being Index translates to a 1% reduction in healthcare costs, a 2%

Page 271 of 277



reduction in hospital admissions/emergency room visits and a 0.6% reduction in lost
workforce productivity. This means that Coachella could save approximately $25 million
in combined medical cost savings and enhanced workforce productivity in five years
and approximately $135 million in 10 years. Moreover, hiring local Project staff from the
Greater Coachella area contributes to the local economy and the career development of
the local public health workforce.

With regards to civic sustainability - two key strengths of this Project are the tangible
outcome and process measures (described above) and the asset/strength-based
participatory approach reflected in the Project plans. Having clear measures contributes
to local control and transparency which motivates collective action and fosters civic
sustainability. During the Foundation phase local strengths and assets will be assessed,
which will be reflected in the Project Blueprint. Integrating existing strengths and
opportunities with the Project Blueprint adds to the momentum to the existing
achievement made by the Coachella community.

Partnerships/Collaborations:
As described above, the Coachella Community Blue Zone Project intervention

components call for extensive collaboration with organizations in multiple sectors.
RUHS-PH is exploring potential collaborations with the following organizations to fulfill
Project roles:

e City of Coachella Staff and Elected Officials: a) function as co-conveners for
meetings/events; b) function as spokespersons for the Project; and c) identify
venues and other resources for the Project.

e Inland Empire Health Plan Foundation: a) strengthen staff recruitment; and b)
potentially serve as the fiscal agent.

e Riverside University Health System Foundation: a) strengthen staff recruitment;
and b) potentially serve as the fiscal agent.

e Blue Zones, LLC: a) share lessons learned from previous Blue Zones projects;
and b) potentially lead Project implementation (as a subcontractor).

e Public Relations Agency (To Be Determined): a) coordinate paid media activities;
b) advise on marketing/communication activities.

e Gallup, Inc.: a) administer the Gallup Well-Being Index at least three times during
the Project; and b) provide insight into the potential implications of Well-Being
Index scores.

Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, and Belonging (DEI)

How does your organization address DEI in your policies, strategic plan, board and
staff, etc.?

Page 272 of 277



RUHS-PH (and the County of Riverside) has developed a comprehensive and detailed
plan to address diversity, equity, and inclusion through internal and external initiatives,
demonstrating a commitment to health equity and justice. In 2020, The Board of
Supervisors adopted a resolution declaring racism and inequity a public health crisis.
One of the resulting actions from that resolution was to create the County-wide Office of
Diversity, Equity, Inclusion and Access (DEIA). RUHS-PH also revised the 5-year
Health Equity Strategic Plan of the existing Health Equity and Justice (HEJ) Committee.
The HEJ Committee and the DEIA Office have identified ways to collaborate. For
example, the HEJ Committee is helping to create a data dashboard to monitor progress
on the DEIA-identified indicators. The priority areas in the RUHS-PH Strategic Plan
reflect a commitment to address public health issues with a DEIA lens (e.g., addressing
the social and emotional health of LGBTQ young people and committing to provide
community-based group education in English and Spanish).

The 5-year HEJ Plan includes five priority areas.

e Priority Area 1 (Internal Capacity and Infrastructure) involves conducting internal
assessments, reviewing contracting and procurement policies, and implementing
equity-driven processes.

e Priority Area 2 (Workforce and Culture) involves developing a comprehensive
training curriculum, assessing recruitment and retention practices and
incorporating equity into staff evaluations.

e Priority Area 3 (Power-Sharing and Power-Building) focuses on allocating
resources to community-led organizations, engaging diverse communities, and
sharing decision-making power with community members.

e Priority Area 4 (Equitable Data Practices) improving data practices, conducting
assessments on data collection, and developing guidelines for equitable data
analysis.

e Priority Area 5 (Equity and Justice in All Policies) includes reviewing existing
policies, developing an equity and justice policy guideline, and advocating for
equity in public health policies at various levels.

What barriers does your organization face when addressing DEI?

Advancing DEI work has inherent challenges such as having difficult conversation
related to race and privilege, reaching the hard-to-reach groups, and
building/maintaining an organizational-wide equity lens. In addition to the inherent
challenges, RUHS-PH faces some particular challenges in carrying out its DEI-related
goals. These include having a large population to serve, a large geographical area to
cover and having a relatively new Office of DEIA and a recently re-focused HEJ
Committee - that are both in the process of implementing new plans.

The proposed Project provides opportunities for RUHS-PH to continue its work on DEI
objectives. For example, Blue Zones Projects are typically able to garner support for
public health goals from the business sector of a given community. By learning from
Blue Zones on how to better make a business case for advancing health and well-being
of communities, RUHS-PH can be more effective at addressing health inequities.
Second, given the amount of people in, and the geographical size of, Riverside County,
it is hard for RUHS-PH staff to reach its community engagement goals (including

Page 273 of 277



nurturing authentic relationship with residents/partners throughout the County). The
Coachella Community Blue Zones Project provides RUHS-PH an opportunity to engage
more partners in working towards the vision of achieving healthy people in health
communities. Lastly, public employees, including public health staff, are frequently not
in a position to directly advocate for public policies to address health inequities. Blue
Zones projects have a track record of using participatory approaches to building
community-wide support for policies and systems changes to make the community-wide
healthy options accessible to everyone in the community.

Page 274 of 277



Grant Budget

| Project Grant Budget |

Applicant: RUHS-PH Coachella Community Blue Zones Project
Total Proiact Fund; From Other Amount
OPERATIONAL EXPENSES B . ources Requested From
udget Detail On
. DHCD/F
Section 3
Total Staffing Expenses Detail on Section 2 $ 4111,91880 | $ 2,016,718.80 | $ 2,095,200.00

Equipment (itemize)

1 Desktop Computers $ 3,680.00 | $ 3,680.00
2 Printer $ 4,800.00 | $ 4,800.00
3 Laptops $ 5,400.00 | $ 5,400.00
4 Task Chairs $ 2,900.00 | $ 2,900.00
Supplies (itemize)
1 Office Supplies $ 4,500.00 | $ 4,500.00
2 Educational Materials $ 3,900.00 | $ 3,900.00
3 Laptop Adaptor Ports $ 600.00 | $ 600.00
4 $ -
Printing / Duplication $ 2,500.00 | $ 2,500.00
Mailing / Postage $ 1,350.00 | $ 1,350.00
Mileage (use current Federal mileage rate) $ 11,250.00 | $ 11,250.00
Other Direct Project Expenses Not Described Above (itemize)
1 Space Rent/Lease $ 9,750.00 | $ 9,750.00 | $ -
2 Communications/Mobile Phone $ 9,000.00 | $ 9,000.00
3 Incentives $ 4500.00 | $ 4,500.00

* Items listed below are included for calculation of the total project budget only. For use of DHCD/F funds,
these line items would be included in the allowable 15% indirect cost rate.

Office / Rent / Mortgage* $ 9,750.00 | $ 9,750.00 | $ -
Telephone / Fax / Internet* $ 10,750.00 | $ 10,750.00 | $ -
Utilities™® $ 6,750.00 [ $ 6,750.00 [ $ -
Insurance* | | $ 2,700.00

Blue Zones Licensing/Intelectual Property $ 690,000.00

Non-Executive Overhead and Contract Margin $ 1,104,000.00 | $ 1,104,000.00 | $ -
Indirect Rate | [] Check Box To Utilize Indirect Rate U

Total Project Budget (Rounded up to nearest dollar) $ 5,999,999 | $ 3,212,099 | $ 2,095,200

Equipment cost include destop computers for four fulltuime staff at $920 per computer x 4 local staff = $3,680. Office space
rental/lease is calculated at 4.00 budgeted FTEs x 200 sq. ft. x $3 cost per sq. ft. x 3.75 years = $9,750. Communication (4 cell
phones x $600/year x 3 years and 9 months): $9,000. Office supplies (e.g., binders, notepads, easel pads, printer toner) are
calculated at calculated at $100 per month x 3 years and 9 months = $4,500. Postage/mailing costs include postage costs
(Fed Ex, UPS, USPS), mail service for project mailings such as several mass mailings of educational information/promotional
materials, and dissemination of evaluation findings and are calculated at $30 per month x 3 years and 9 months = $1350.
professional liability insurance costs are calculated at $60/month x 45 months = $2,700. Printing expenses for outside vendor
printing of high quality materials, calculated by project, not by month = $2500. Local travel ($0.655/mile x 4,580 local miles x
3.75 years) = 11,250. Educational material costs include purchasing brochures, pamphlets, posters and other materials (in
English and other languages, as appropriate) for distribution to target audiences and used in educational packets, calculated
per item ($.78 per unit x approximately 5000) = $3900. Incentives are provided to program participants to motivate and/or
reinforce positive behavior, participation, and/or involvement in project activities and require action on the part of the recipient
to receive the incentive, whcih have an average cost of $15/incentive x 300 incentives = $4500. Printer costs relate to a Sharp
MX-3050N Color Copier / Scanner / Printer = $4,800. Laptop costs relate to four HP ProBook 640 G4 LCD Notebooks (1
laptop/local team member x 4 team members x $1,350) = $5400. Task Chairs will be purchase meet ergonomic standards (1
chair/local team member x 4 team members x $725) = $2,900. Laptop adaptor ports are to connect laptops to monitors and
other devices (4 staff x $150 = $600).

Budget Narrative

Version 07.07.23 Please see instructions tab for additional information

Page 275 of 277



el . Amount
Staff Salary Expenses Annual Salary AII;:;ted to Total Project Requested from
ject Salary
(3.75 years) Rl
Employee Position/Title

1 Executive Director $ 120,000.00 375% 450,000.00 | $ 450,000.00
2 Engagement Lead $ 88,000.00 375% 330,000.00 | $ 330,000.00
3 Public Policy Lead $ 90,000.00 375% 337,500.00 | $ 337,500.00
4 Organization and Well-being Lead $ 90,000.00 375% 337,500.00 | $ 337,500.00

5 Blue Zones Food Policy Expert $ 160,000.00 22% 35,200.00 | $ -

6 Blue Zones Land Use Policy Expert $ 170,000.00 22% 37,400.00 | $ -

7 Blue Zones Tobacco Policy Expert $ 140,000.00 22% 30,800.00 | $ -

8 Blue Zones Workplace Wellness Expert $ 130,000.00 22% 28,600.00 | $ -

9 Blue Zones Director of Accounts $ 190,000.00 14% 26,600.00 | $ -

10 Blue Zones Vice President of Operations $ 180,000.00 14% 25,200.00 | $ -

11 Blue Zones Communication Officer $ 160,000.00 14% 22,400.00 | $ -

12 Blue Zones Finance Director $ 208,000.00 14% 29,120.00 | $ -

13 Blue Zones Chief Development Officer $ 220,000.00 8% 17,600.00 | $ -

14 Blue Zones Transformation Officer $ 190,000.00 16% 30,400.00 | $ -
T e rranp| 400|040 | saozu0e
Total Will Populate In Total Staffing Expenses Section 1 Total>[| $ 2,503,180.80] $ 2,095,200.00

Budget Narrative -
Scope of Work

Executive Director is responsible for overall accountability for Community Blueprint development, execution and achieving Blueprint
goals and objectives. Engagement Lead works with the local community to maximize participation and engagement of individuals and
organizations with the Blue Zones Project. The Public Policy Lead is responsible for the successful advancement of the Blue Zones
Project within the policy sector. This will include adding, changing, or removing policies that span city-wide regulations and standards.
The Public Policy Lead will collaborate with policy partners to establish, implement, and communicate policy priorities that improve well-
being. The Organization and Well-being Lead will partner with the local business community and organization leaders (i.e., worksites,
schools, restaurants, and grocery stores) to become a Blue Zones-approved Organization. Blue Zones national experts/staff provide
technical assistance and customized training to the local Blue Zones team.

Budget Narrative -
Employee Benefits

Fringe benefits are estimated at a cost of 44% of the salary and include 401(k) matching, dental insurance, flexible spending account,
health insurance, health savings account, life insurance, paid time off, retirement plan and vision insurance.

Professional Services / Consultant (s
Hourly Rate Hours/Week | Total Project Fee | Requested from
Expenses DHCD/F

Company and Staff Title

Paid Media via Public Relations Agency

1 (TDB) $  744,738.00
2 Engagement Application for Smart Phones $  222,000.00
3 Measurement via Gallup, Inc. $  342,000.00
4 Information Technology/HelpDesk $  300,000.00
Total Will Populate in Total Staffing Expenses Section 1 Total»| $ 1,608,738.00( $ -

Budget Narrative -
Scope of Work

Paid Media costs will be carried out by a public relation agency to that will place advertisements in TV, radio, movie theaters,
newspapers; outdoor advertisements (billboards, bus ads, transit shelters, etc.); or digital advertisements (e.g., ads in newspapers
websites or other sites including social media channels, online search campaigns, etc.). The estimated cost per Transformation Phase
year (Year 1 = $280,537, Year 2 = $274,601, Year 3 = $270,092) = $825,230. A Challenge Application for Smart Phones will be
customized for the local Blue Zones Project to engage local residents and align with local media campaigns. Gallup, Inc. will conduct at
least three (oversampled) surveys in the City of Coachella to assess and monitor a compilation of health/wellness indicators. Information
Technology/HelpDesk cost are to assist local staff/partners with technology support.

Page 276 of 277




Funds From Other Sources (Actual Or Projected)
SPECIFIC To This Project

"Total Funding In Addition To DHCD/F Request" Below Should Match Or Exceed

Value Listed In Section 1 for "Funds from Other Sources". N
Fees
Donations
Grants (List Organizations)
1 Inland Empire Health Plan (pending Board approval) $3,000,000
2 City of Coachella (pending City Council approval) $300,000
Projected Fundraising (Describe Nature Of Fundraiser)
1 Chamber of Commerce (potential sponsor) $40,000
2 Desert Oasis (potential sponsor) $35,000
3 Eisenhower Hospital (potential sponsor) $35,000
4 Agua Caliente Casinos (potential sponsor) $200,000
5 Clinton Foundation (potential sponsor) $200,000
6 Coachella Music Festival (potential sponsor) $100,000

Other Agencies, Etc. (Itemize)

Other Income, e.g., Bequests, Membership Dues, In-Kind Services, Investment Income, Fees From

1

2

3

Total Funding In Addition To DHCD/F Request

$ 3,910,000.00

propose a Project sponsorship at the level of $300,000 to the City Council.

Budget
Narrative

The Inland Empire Health Plan (IEHP) leadership approved a grant equivalent to $3,000,000 to cover up to 50% of City
of Coachella Blue Zone Project. The City of Coachella leadership endorsed the Project and verbally committed to

Version 07.07.23 Please see instructions tab for additional information

Page 277 of 277




	04-09-24 Program Committee Meeting District Agenda
	02-13-24 Meeting Minutes
	Progress and Final Grant Reports 2/1/2024 – 3/31/2024
	Grant Applications, RFPs, and MOUs Submitted and Under Review
	Staff Report - Request for Proposals (RFP): Building Connected Communities
	Grant # 1432 Variety – the Children’s Charity of the Desert Tent 66
	Grant # 1437 Youth Leadership Institute
	Grant # 1441 Desert AIDS Project, dba DAP Health
	Grant # 1443 Voices for Children
	Grant # 1445 Cove Communities Senior Association dba The Joslyn Center
	Grant # 1452 El Sol Neighborhood Educational Center
	Grant # 1453 Vision y Compromiso
	Grant # 1455 Angel View Inc
	Staff Report - Blue Zones Grant Application
	7.B. RUHS Blue Zones Request 1434.pdf
	7.B. Ruhs Blue Zones staff report
	1434 initial application_02-12-24
	1434_Initial RUHS-PH Coachella Community BZ Budget_02-12-24
	Instructions
	Section 1-Operational Expenses
	Section 2-Staffing Expenses
	Section 3-Other Funding





